
               

JANUARY 26, 2011

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the Minutes of the January 5, 2011 Commissioners Court Meeting(s).
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may

not take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not

on the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these

Agenda Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a

member of the Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be

discussed. If so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as

part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items



on the Consent Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills -  manual check registers dated:  January 14, 2011.  
 

B. Authorize payment of bills -  regular bill summaries dated:  December 30, 2010, January 7,

2011, January 7, 2011A, January 14, 2011, January 14, 2011A, January 21, 2011.

 

 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register

dated December 13, 2010 - December 30, 2010.

 

 

D. Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of: November 2010.  
 

E. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated: January 26, 2011.  
 

F. Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 for November 2010.  
 

G. Ratify execution of participation form for the "Great Texas Warrant Round Up."  
 

H. Approve and ratify an Agreed Upon Procedures Engagement to be performed by Ernest R.

Garza and Company regarding the district clerk office.  Authorize the county judge to sign

the engagement letter.

 

 

I. Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bids to date:

1. Lots 3 and 4, Block 2, West End Addition to Robstown, in the amount of $3,500.00;

2. Lot 10, Block 2, Mexican Colony Addition to Robstown, in the amount of $1,700.00;

3. Lot 9, Block 3, Home Place Addition to Robstown, in the amount of $5,000.00;

4. Lot 19, Block 10, Sands and Rice Addition to Robstown, in the amount of $800.00;

5. 2 acres, more or less, out of Section 29, GH Paul Subdivision, in the amount 

    of $3,000.00;

6. The South one-half of Lots 17 and 18, Block 30, Robstown Original Townsite, in the 

    amount of $1,000.00;

7. 15 acres, more or less, situated in Tract 3, Map “D”, GH Paul Subdivision, in the 

    amount of $30,000.00.

 

 

J. Discuss and consider execution of agreement for ad valorem tax collection services for

Emergency Services District #6, to be performed by the Nueces County Tax

Assessor-Collecter.

 

 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Receive presentation from Diane Lowrance, Director (MHMR), on activities of the Nueces

County Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center in 2010.

 

 

2. Receive an update from Ridge Hammons on the County's Mentoring Agreement with

Hammons Education Leadership Programs (HELP).

 

 

3. Receive presentation from South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind on use of FY 2009/2010

Diabetes Funding.

 

 



4. Discuss and consider approval of contract between Nueces County and the South Texas

Lighthouse for the Blind for providing diabetes education, awareness and prevention, to the

residents of Nueces County.

 

 

5. Receive presentation from Mission of Mercy (M.O.M.) on use of FY 2009/2010 Diabetes

funding.

 

 

6. Discuss and consider approval of a contract with Mission of Mercy (M.O.M.), a non-profit

organization, for providing diabetes education, awareness and prevention, to the residents of

Nueces County.

 

 

7. Receive a briefing on the status of County construction projects and Information Technology

upgrade projects.

 

 

8. Receive a presentation related to the 82nd Legislative Session of the Texas Legislature; adopt

the 2011 Legislative Agenda for Nueces County; adopt resolution(s) in opposition or in

support of legislation related to the 82nd Legislative session.

 

 

9. Discuss and consider hiring a law firm to handle the redistricting process for Nueces County.  
 

10. Discuss and consider execution of an Interlocal Agreement with San Patricio County for the

Intoxilyzer Program and Technical Supervisor Services as an adjunct of the law enforcement

responsibilities of the parties and related matters.

 

 

11. Accept and approve the Nueces County Quarterly Investment Report for quarters ending June

30, 2010 and September 30, 2010.

 

 

12. Discuss and consider application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory

Boards:

a. Christus Spohn Health Board of Trustees;

b. Nueces County Library Advisory Board.

 

 

B. HEALTH DEPARTMENT
 

1. Discuss and consider Amendment No. 001D with the Department of State Health Services

providing for Local Public Health Emergency Response (PHER Contract 2010-033413);

Authorize Annette Rodriguez, M.P.H, Director of the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public

Health District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County.

 

 

C. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider adopting a Resolution authorizing submission of grant application via

"eGrants" web site to the Governor's Criminal Justice Division for funding the Juvenile

Justice Delinquency Prevention Program, also known as Juvenile Justice Alternative Grant

(JJAG).

 

 

2. Discuss and consider revising the previously approved Resolution for the Juvenile

Accountability Block Grant Program, also known as the Probation Rules Enforcement

Program.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider acceptance of a grant award from the Texas General Land Office  



3. Discuss and consider acceptance of a grant award from the Texas General Land Office

Coastal Management Program for the development of a Nueces County Erosion Response

Plan (ERP).

 

 

4. Discuss and consider acceptance of a grant award from the Coastal Impact Assistance

Program (CIAP) for the Gulf Beach Observation Deck/Viewing Area and Dune Walkover

Relocation.

 

 

5. Discuss and consider ratification of a grant agreement with the Texas Forest Service for the

Hurricane Ike County Wide Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) grant program.

 

 

6. Discuss and consider ratification of a grant agreement accepting an award from the Texas

Department of Agriculture Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program.

 

 

D. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 4 that will address ADA deficiencies in

the men’s third floor restroom.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 2 with Bay Area Contracting and

Construction Inc. for the Banquete Park Phase 1B.

 

 

E. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss/Award RFP No. 2861-10 Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Farm Lease.  
 

2. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2868-10 SS-1 Emulsified Asphalt.  
 

3. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2869-10 Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Type D PG 64-22.  
 

4. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2870-10 Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4.  
 

5. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2871-10 Farmland for Lease - County Airport 119.91 Acres.  
 

6. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2867-10 Banquete Park Phase II with Safenet

Services, LLC.

 

 

7. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for

competitive bids) for Flexible Base Type A Grade 1; authorize the Purchasing Agent to

publish a notice.

 

 

8. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2866-10 Amistad Park Improvements with Bay

Area Contracting & Construction.

 

 

9. Authorize DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-890-TX purchase for the IT Department for

uninterruptible power supply (UPS) equipment from APC by Schneider Electric.

 

 

10. Authorize DIR Contract purchases for the Justice of the Peace offices as follows:  



10. Authorize DIR Contract purchases for the Justice of the Peace offices as follows:

i. DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-890-TX and DIR-SDD-1014 for computer equipment and

software from Dell in the amount of $118,313.39;

ii. DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-1364 and DIR-SDD-673 for printers from CDW-G in the

amount of $14,064.75.

 

 

11. Authorize Sole Source purchase from Hart InterCivic for preventative maintenance for JBCs

and installation of system upgrade to 6.2.1 for the County Clerk's office.

 

 

12. Authorize Sole Source purchase from Time Warner Cable for High Speed Internet connection

for 36 months at the Juvenile Department.

 

 

13. Accept the award from 347th Judicial District Court of a 2005 Ford Truck VIN No.

1ftpx14595kc57725 to be used by Constable Precinct 5.

 

 

F. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 8 for Fiscal Year 2010/2011.  
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:  

a. Unfreeze List No. 606

b. Personnel Changes reports dated: December 31, 2010, January 7, 2011, January 14, 2011.

c. Create and fund a court manager position in Department 3330, 105th District Court,

starting at PG 25, Step 1, $40,456.  Delete one roving court reporter position. Funding is

available in two line items:  Intergovernmental personnel and Travel.  Newly elected official

requests staffing changes that will provide Nueces County with a court manager 100% and

savings of $28,330.00

 

 

3. Discuss and consider reclassification for (1) one position from current (9) nine budgeted ISP

officers positions to a Research Assistant for the Nueces County Juvenile Probation

Department; and authorize unfreezing the position.

 

 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider all legal and equitable remedies regarding the Stadium License

Agreement with Coastal Bend Professional Baseball Club, LLC and related matters.

 

 



B. Discuss and consider filing suit/appeal of the arbitration decision regarding Elmer Cox

collective bargaining agreement grievance and related matters;  Discuss and consider the

hiring of Ric Navarro with Denton, Navarro, Rocha & Bernal PC, Attorneys at Law to

represent Nueces County in the filing of the suit/ appeal of the arbitration decision regarding

Elmer Cox collective bargaining grievance and related matters. 

 

 

C. Discuss and consider Maria Angela Vasquez claim as presented on December 22, 2010.  
 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

A.  Regional Health Awareness Board  
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



cc-reg Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Manual Check register 01-14-11

Submitted For: Ms. Hayes, County Auditor Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills -  manual check registers dated:  January 14, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Manual Check Register 01/14/11



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 12/06/20 10 - 12/27/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

02 00002178 V28173 LORD ABBETT SER VICE CE 1001125 TR 12110/2010 HW IS 172.78 

02 00002179 V28693 VALIC CIO CHASE BANK 0 1001125 TR 1211 0/20 1 0 HW IS 275.00 

02 00002180 V02281 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 1001125 TR 12110/2010 HW IS 6.00 
02 00002181 V25674 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD 1001125 TR 12/10/2010 HW IS 16,468.13 
02 00002182 V28658 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA 1001125 TR 1211 0/20 I 0 HW IS 244.58 
02 00002183 V29416 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBU 1001125 TR 12/10/2010 HW IS 83.08 
02 00002184 V30926 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROC 1001125 TR 12/10/2010 HW IS 226.00 
02 00002185 V31967 NC Child Support Centr 1001125 TR 12/10/2010 IIW IS 319.99 
02 00002186 V32076 Nebraska ChId Sup Pmt 1001125 TR 12/10/2010 HW IS 245.31 

** BREAK ** 
02 00002188 VI5294 TG 1001125 TR 12/10/2010 HW IS 1.080.44 
02 00002189 VI8870 US Dept of Education N 1001125 TR 12/10/2010 HW IS 424.95 
02 00002190 V32671 ECMC 1001125 TR 12/10/2010 HW IS 281.89 
** BREAK ** 

02 00002192 V32489 Kansas Payment Centerl 1001125 TR 12110/2010 HW IS 117.49 
02 00002193 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi 1001125 TR 12/10/2010 HW IS 100.00 
02 00002194 V08485 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 1001125 TR 12/10/2010 HW IS 7.175.45 
02 00002195 V2672 I GAP Insurance DEClO TR 12/10/2010 HW IS 3.593.00 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202212 VOl857 Texas County & Distric WT2022 12 TR 12115/2010 HW IS 637,157.16 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202224 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202224 TR 12/10/2010 HW IS 426,034.87 
02 00202225 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202225 TR 1211 0/20 I 0 HW IS 1,297,302.79 
02 00202226 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202226 TR 12/1012010 HW IS 6,887.08 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202228 VI4717 Flex Corp WT202228 TR 12/14/2010 HW IS 1,246.98 
02 00202229 VI4718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202229 TR 1211412010 HW IS 3,079.12 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202232 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202232 TR 12115/2010 HW IS 26,687.64 
02 00202233 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202233 TR 12/15/2010 HW IS 67,645.19 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202235 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202235 TR 12/15/2010 HW IS 2,419.24 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202238 VI4718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202238 TR 12114/2010 HW IS 270.00 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202241 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112813 TR 12/17/2010 HW IS 39,494.73 

Page:
User ANNA V - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 12/28/20 I 0 

Report BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 08:53:26 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 


Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 12/06/20 I0 -- 12/27/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Cbeck Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

-_ ... _- ...... _--_ .. _..** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
I-land Written 2,539,038.89 

===============: 
02 Group Total 2,539,038.89 

04 00202231 V32056 Investment Pool Fund 0 WT20223I TR 1211 0/20 I0 HW IS 3,434,000.00 

-------------- ....**SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 3,434,000.00 

--------- .... _---_ ..----------- ... --_ .. 
04 Group Total 3,434,000.00 

10 00202223 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112812 TR 12/08/2010 HW IS 100.75 

** BREAK ** 
10 00202241 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112813 TR 12117/2010 HW IS 95.94 

------ .... _------.** SORT TOT A L S ** 
I-land Written 196.69 

--- ... ....====: --- ... _--__--_ ..... 

10 Group Total 196.69 

11 00202220 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202220 TR 12/06/2010 HW IS 12,750.00 

II 00202221 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT20222I TR 12/08/2010 HW IS 840.00 

** BREAK ** 
11 00202223 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112812 TR 12/08/2010 HW IS 110,605.49 

** BREAK ** 
11 00202227 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202227 TR 12/09/2010 HW IS 1,697,128.31 

** BREAK ** 
11 00202230 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202230 TR 12/10/20 I0 HW IS 8,100.00 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202234 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202234 TR 12114/2010 HW IS 124,775.70 
** BREAK ** 
II 00202241 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112813 TR 12117/2010 HW IS 236,262.03 

Page: 2
User ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 12/28/2010 

Report BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 08:53:26 

http:236,262.03
http:124,775.70
http:8,100.00
http:1,697,128.31
http:110,605.49
http:12,750.00
http:3,434,000.00
http:3,434,000.00
http:3,434,000.00
http:2,539,038.89
http:2,539,038.89


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 12/06/2010 - 12/27/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name 

** SO R T 

First Reference 

TOT A L S ** 
Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status 

Hand Written 

II Group Total 

Check Amount 

2,190,461.53 
=====:::=:::=====:::: 

2,190,461.53 

12 00202227 

** BREAK ** 
12 00202241 

V00486 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202227 

112813 

TR 

TR 

12/09/2010 

1211712010 

IIW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

140,622.18 

3,583.33 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 144,205.51 

12 Group Total 144,205.51 

13 00002523 
13 00002524 

** BREAK ** 
13 00020240 

** BREAK ** 
13 00202223 
** BREAK ..... 

13 00202227 

** BREAK ** 
13 00202234 

** BREAK ** 
13 00202236 
..... BREAK ** 

13 00202241 

V29071 
V29071 

V29071 

V00530 

V00486 

V00486 

V29071 

V00530 

LCS Corrections Servie 
LCS Corrections Servic 

LCS Corrections Servie 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 

LCS Corrections Servic 

Expense Fund 03 

20710 
120310 

121410 

112812 

WT202227 

WT202234 

120710 

112813 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

1211 0/20 10 
1211 0/20 I 0 

12117/2010 

12/08/20 I 0 

12/09/2010 

1211412010 

12/10/2010 

12/17/2010 

lIW 
lIW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

24,815.86 
31,085.68 

1,044,352.00 

3,107.09 

39,887.19 

416.67 

24,815.86 

18,135.69 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 

13 

Hand Written 

Total 

1,186,616.04 
=========::====:::: 

1,186,616.04 

14 00202241 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112813 TR 1211712010 HW IS 54,982.84 

Page: 3User ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 12128/20 I 0 
Report BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 08:53:26 



----------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 12/06/2010 .- 12/2712010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

-------_ ... _----_ ..**SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 54,982.84 

:.:===:=:::::====::=== 

14 Group Total 54.982.84 

15 00202223 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112812 TR 12/08/2010 HW IS 1,664.00 

** BREAK ** 
15 00202227 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202227 TR 12/09/2010 HW IS 3,240.67 

--------------_ ..**SORT TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 4,904.67--_ ..... _---------_ .. 

IS Group Total 4,904.67 

16 00202241 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112813 TR 12/17/2010 HW IS 509.54 

------ .. ------- ....*. SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 509.54 

===:=:===:=::=:= 

16 Group Total 509.54 

17 00202223 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112812 TR 12/08/2010 HW IS 2,742.44 

*. BREAK ** 
17 00202227 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202227 TR 12/09/2010 HW IS 23,271.09 

** BREAK ** 
17 00202241 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112813 TR 12117/2010 HW IS 4,852.48 

--------- ... _----** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 30,866.01 

==========:=::.:=: 
17 Group Total 30,866.01 

18 00202223 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112812 TR 12/08/2010 HW IS 343.29 

Page: 4
User ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 12/28/2010 

Report BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CKSOO:CK Time 08:53:26 

http:30,866.01
http:30,866.01
http:4,852.48
http:23,271.09
http:2,742.44
http:4,904.67
http:4,904.67
http:3,240.67
http:1,664.00
http:54.982.84
http:54,982.84


----------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 


Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 12/06120 I 0 -- 12/27120 I 0 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202227 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202227 TR 12/09/2010 HW IS 33,029.56 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202241 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112813 TR 12/17/2010 HW IS J3,40 1.06 

**SORT TOTALS ** --------------_. 
Hand Written 46,773.91 

==============:: 
18 Group Total 46,773.9\ 

19 00202223 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112812 TR 12/08/2010 HW IS 315.00 

** BREAK ** 
19 00202241 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112813 TR 12117/2010 HW IS 1,225,068.27 

"SORT TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 1,225,383.27 

----------- ... -- ...------- ... -- .... _--_ .. 

19 Group Total 1,225,383.27 

20 002C2223 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112812 TR 12/08/2010 HW IS 29,089.95 

"'* BREAK ** 
20 00202227 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202227 TR 12/09/2010 HW IS 19,892.61 

** BREAK ** 
20 00202241 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112813 TR 12/17/2010 HW [S 23,425.00 

--_ ...... ------ ..... __ ..** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 72,407.56 

====::========:: 
20 Group Total 72,407.56 

28 00202223 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112812 TR 12/08/2010 HW IS 12,008.00 

** BREAK ** 
28 00202227 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202227 TR 12/0912010 HW IS 48,678.70 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202241 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112813 TR 1211712010 HW IS 31,846.50 

Page: 5
User ANNAV· Anna Velazquez Current Date: 12128/2010 

Report BK500ccr_BT. Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 08:53:26 

http:31,846.50
http:48,678.70
http:12,008.00
http:72,407.56
http:72,407.56
http:23,425.00
http:19,892.61
http:29,089.95
http:1,225,383.27
http:1,225,383.27
http:1,225,068.27
http:46,773.91
http:33,029.56


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 12/06/2010 -·12127/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** SORT TOT A L S ** --------------_ .. 
Hand Written 92,533.20 

-----~--------------------._---
28 Group Total 92,533.20 

30 00202223 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112812 TR 12/08/2010 HW IS 175.00 
*'" BREAK ** 

30 00202227 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202227 TR 12/0912010 HW IS 43,265.47 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202234 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202234 TR 12114/2010 HW IS 1,375.00 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202241 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112813 TR 12/17/20 I 0 HW IS 5,600.45 

** SORT TOTALS ** -------- .. ---- .. 

Hand Written 50.415.92 
- ... _--------- .. -.--------- ... --- ... 

30 Group Total 50.415.92 

37 00202223 

** BREAK'" 
V00530 Expense Fund 03 112812 TR 12/08/20 I 0 HW IS 3,048.49 

37 00202227 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202227 TR 12/09/2010 HW IS 17,126.86 

** SO R T TOT ALS ** ---------------* 
Hand Written 20,175.35 

::===========:=:= 
37 Group Total 20,175.35 

40 00202223 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112812 TR 12/08/2010 HW IS 146.46 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202227 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202227 TR 12/09/2010 HW [S 308,714.38 

** SORT TOT A LS ** ----------- ... __ .. 

Hand Written 308,860.84 

Page: 6User ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 12/28/2010 
Report BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 08:53:26 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 12/06/2010 0.12/27/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
=====::========= 

40 Group Total 308,860.84 

Page: 7
User ANNA V 0 Anna Velazquez Current Date: 12/28/2010 

Report BK500ccr_BT 0 Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 08:53:26 

http:308,860.84


cc-reg Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Regular Check Registers

Submitted For: Ms. Hayes, County Auditor Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills -  regular bill summaries dated:  December 30, 2010, January 7, 2011, January 7, 2011A,

January 14, 2011, January 14, 2011A, January 21, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Ck Reg 01/07/11

Link: Ck Reg 01-07-11A

Link: Ck Reg 01-14-11

Link: Ck Reg 01-14-11A

Link: Ck Reg 01-21-11

Link: Ck Reg 12-30-10



l!ser ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel;!ister Current Time: 11:58:36 

Rcport Namc: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/07/20 I 1 
Current D;lli; 01107/2011 

Pa~e 

Check# Check Dt Pa)'ee Name Description DlV lklll Object Object Descrjnjj(m Check Amount 

00630661 01107/2011 AT&T 

12/21 -01/20 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 132.44 

Check Total 132.44 

00630662 01/07/20 II AT&T 

12119-0 III 8 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 191.64 

Check Totlll 191.64 

00630663 01/07/2011 AT&T 

I212 I -0 1 120 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 36.14 

Check Total 36.14 

00630664 01/07/2011 AT&T 

12/23-01/22 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 472.73 

Check Total 472.73 

00630665 01/07/2011 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 15,956.28 

Attorney Gen Child Support GEN 0020 2561 Attorney Gen Child Support 221.54 

Check Total ~177.82 

00630666 01/07/2011 A V A Y A COMMUNICATrONS 

11/29-12/28 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 4,398.76 

Check Total __4,398.76 

00630667 01/07/2011 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 7,352.51 

Check Total __7_,352.51 

00630668 01/07/2011 CITY OF ARANSAS PASS 

11/15-12115 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 144.18 

Check Total 144.18 

00630669 01/07/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

IW 11/17-12117 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 19.72 

Check Total 19.72 

00630670 01/07/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1579w 11/12-12114 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 13,630.41 

Ch~~k Total -11630.41 

00630671 01/07/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Timej II :58:36 

RepoJ"t Name: AP CCR_NUC Repo/'! Date: 01/07/20 II 
CurrelltDate: 01/07/2011 

Pa~e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptioll DlV Dept Object Object Descriptioll Check Amount 

Iw 11/15-12115 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 68.93 

Check Total 

00630672 01/07/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o I 111 5-12115 GEN 1465 5234 Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 82.89 

Check Total 82.89 

00630673 01/07/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o 11117-12/17 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 95.02 

Check Total 95.02 

00630674 01/07/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

18W 2G 11117-12117 GEN 1590 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 307.97 

Check Total 307.97 

00630675 01107/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

011117-12117 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 98.09 

Check Total 98.09 

00630676 01107/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

IW 11118-12/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 19.72 

Check Total 19.72 

00630677 01/07/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1996W 11118-12/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 17,299.76 

Check Total __1_7,299.76 

00630678 01/07/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

2608W 1697G 2083 WW 1 1118-12/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 31,314.21 

Check Total --1...h314.21 

00630679 01107/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

34W 11119-12/21 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 326.53 

Check Total 326.53 

00630680 01/07/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

3W 11/24-12/28 GEN 1440 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 73.83 

hheck Total 73.83 

00630681 01/07/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o 1 III 9-12121 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 63.90 



User ID: Rebecca N ueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :58:36 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/07/2011 
Current Date: 01107/20 II 

Paee 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 63.90 

00630682 01/07/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1 W I I /19- 12/2 I GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 63.75 

Check Total 63.75 

00630683 01/07/2011 ECMC 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 281.89 

Check Total 281.89 

00630684 01/07/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

shipping charges (human remain GEN 3890 5217 Postage & Fed Express 62.67 

Check Total 

00630685 01/07/2011 GAP INSURANCE 

GAP Insurance GEN 0020 2527 GAP Insurance 3,593.00 

Che~k Total ~593.00 

00630686 01/07/2011 GLOBALSTAR 

12/16 GEN 5105 5232 Cellular Phones 26.25 

Check Total 26.25 

00630687 01/07/2011 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

I nternal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00630688 01/07/2011 KANSAS PA YMENT CENTERISG92D*00 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Check Total 117.49 

00630689 01/07/2011 LORD ABBETT SERVICE CENTER 

Lord Abbett GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 172.78 

Check Total 172.78 

00630690 01107/2011 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

Mutual of New York M 0 NY GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 NY 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00630691 01/07/2011 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re1!ister Current Time: 11:58:36 

Rcpnrt Namc: AP_CCR_NUC Rcport Datc: 01/07/2011 
Current Date: 

Pali:c 4 

01/07/2011 

Check# Check Dt Pa)'ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00630692 01/07/2011 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Cheek Total 245.31 

00630693 01/07/201 I NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

New York Life Ins GEN 0020 2544 Anthem Life 1,645.66 

Check Total __1,645.66 

00630694 01/07/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

82 11/15-12115 

1611/15-12115 

811/l5-12115 

80 I III 5 - 12/1 5 

011115-12/15 

40711115-12/15 

311/15-12/15 

2811/15-12/15 

011/15-12/15 

2611/15-12/15 

211115-12115 

1211/15-12115 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0140 

0160 

0160 

0170 

0170 

0170 

1545 

1545 

1550 

1580 

1580 

1760 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas. Water. Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

472.60 

124.37 

66.83 

446.72 

118.34 

1,092.18 

59.55 

172.36 

40.20 

208.54 

40.20 

103.26 

--1945.15 

00630695 0110712011 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Total 226.00 

00630696 01/07/201 I MCLEOD USA/PAETEC BUSINESS SVC 

1III 1-1211 0 

I III 1- t211 0 

III 1-12/10 

11111-1211 0 

11/11-12/10 

11/11-12110 

III 1-1211 0 

1 III 1- 12/10 

11111-12/10 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 
0120 

0120 

0120 

0160 

0170 

0170 

0170 

5231 

5231 
5231 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

99.91 

32.07 
235.21 

93.85 

45.57 

145.82 

93.78 

38.07 

33.57 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check ReJ:;ister ~urri:nt Time: 11 :58:36 

Current Date: 01/07/20 IIRenort Name; AP_CCR_NUC Report Date; 01/07/2011 
Pa2e 5 

Check# Check Dt Pa:l:ee Name Descri~tion DIV Dept Object Obiect Uescrintmn CIH~~k Amount 

11/11-12/10 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 48.99 

l111-121l0 GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 106.98 

11/11-12/10 GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 117.13 

11111-12110 GEN 0440 7521 Telephone Expense 166.39 

11111-12/10 GEN 1190 5231 Telephone Expense 32.24 

11/11-12110 GEN 1315 5231 Telephone Expense 116.56 

I III 1-1211 0 GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 138.39 

11111-12110 GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 104.12 

1111-1211 0 GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 94.47 

11/11-12110 GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 143.00 

1 III 1- I211 0 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 90.47 

I 1111 - 1211 0 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 32.33 

I 111 1- I2/1 0 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 312.30 

1111-1211 0 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 560.35 

11111-12110 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 32.07 

I 1 II 1- I211 0 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 7,886.57 

11/11-12110 GEN 1510 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 33.57 

11111-12110 GEN 1520 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 74.35 

11111-\2110 GEN 1520 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 38.05 

11111-12/10 GEN 1520 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 36.52 

11111-12110 GEN 1520 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 71.92 

I JIII-12110 GEN 1540 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 73.35 

II II 1- I211 0 GEN 1540 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 540.72 

I 111 1-1 211 0 GEN 1540 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 256.43 

1111 1-12110 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 33.57 

III 1-1211 0 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 44.32 

11111-12110 GEN 1565 5231 Telephone Expense 177.68 

11I11-12/]0 GEN 1590 5231 Telephone Expense 158.62 

11111-12110 GEN 1590 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 32.33 

11111-12110 GEN 1600 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 273.96 

11/1 1 1211 0 GEN 1600 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage , 11.13 

11111-12/10 GEN 1600 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.07 

11/11-12110 GEN 1740 5231 Telephone Expense 1,086.19 

11/11-12110 GEN 1770 5234 Gas. Water. Sewage, Garbage 81.10 

1111 1- 12/1 0 GEN 1770 5234 Gas. Water, Sewage, Garbage 33.57 

http:1,086.19
http:7,886.57


Current Time: 11:58:36User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count)': Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 01107/20 I 1 ReDort Name: AP_ CCR_NUC ReDort I>at.!l; 01/07/2011 
Page 6 

Check# Check nt Pa):el: Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

11111-12110 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 73.28 

1111 1-12110 GEN 1780 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 33.57 

1111-12110 GEN 3091 5231 Telephone Expense 67.77 

I III 1- I211 0 GEN 3091 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 35.28 

1 III 1- 1211 0 GEN 3621 5231 Telephone Expense 125.91 

1-1211 0 GEN 3700 5231 Telephone Expense 213.87 

Check Total __1_4,546.34 

00630697 01/07/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

105 11/04-12/07 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 24.75 

1760 I 1/08-12109 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 234.96 

53811/09-12/10 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 94.30 

39 11/08-12/08 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 25.94 

3303 I 1/04-12107 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 408.71 

83 11108-12/08 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 29.05 

14800 11/03-12/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 1,790.81 

21011/08-12/09 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 40.22 

768 11/03-12/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electric ity 115.31 

2852 I 1/03- I 2/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 367.68 

I 101 11104-12/07 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 142.93 

199511104-12/07 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 324.28 

3 15 11/08- 12/09 GEN 0180 5233 Electric ity 55.31 

5840 I 1/03-12/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 916.77 

4056 11119-12/22 GEN 1450 5233 Electric ity 544.95 

1244011/18-12/21 GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 1,377.37 

302 I 1/09-12/09 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 237.79 

2986 I 1/09-11109 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 449.19 

2 I 120 I 1/22- I 2/22 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 2,455.35 

155111l0-12113 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 31.49 

620 I I 11 0- 12113 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 95.82 

155 11/10-12/13 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 31.49 

303834 I 1/08-12/09 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 27,245.21 

734 I 1/1 0-1211 3 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 100.86 

465 1 I fI 0-12113 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 74.38 

Check Total 37,214.92 

http:37,214.92
http:27,245.21
http:2,455.35
http:1,377.37
http:1,790.81
http:1_4,546.34


Current Time: 11:58:36User ID: Rebecca Nueces Coun~ ConsoJidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/07/20 II 

Current Date: 01107/20 II 

Pal:e 7 

Check# Check Dt Pa)'ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Qbiec_tDes!.':rip tion Check Amount 

00630698 01/07/20 II STATE OF FLOR IDA DIS BURS EMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 

00630699 01/07/2011 TEL WEST NETWORK SERVICES 

12/21-01/20 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 955.91 

Check Total 955.91 

00630700 01/07/2011 TEXAS LAWYERS INS EXCHANGE 

TEXAS PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY GEN 3320 5441 Insurance Charge (SelfIns Fd) 1,500.00 

TEXAS PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY GEN 3350 5441 Insurance Charge (Self Ins Fd) 1,500.00 

Check Total ----1000.00 

00630701 01107/2011 TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CII 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 1,080.44 

Check Total __1,080.44 

00630702 01/07/2011 TRANSAMERICA PERM LIFE 

Trallsamericall Permanent Life GEN 0020 2552 TransAmerican Permanent Life 1,695.91 

Check Total __1,695.91 

00630703 01107/20 II TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 244.58 

Check Total 

00630704 01/07/20 II US POSTAL SERVICE 

YEARL Y PO BOX RENTAL FOR 20 II GEN 3630 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00630705 01/07/2011 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NAT'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 424.95 

Check Total 424.95 

00630706 01/07/2011 V ALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY CO 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 6,802.65 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0121 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 191.32 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0160 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 66.56 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0170 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 3,989.95 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 520.33 

Gasoline GEN 0402 7121 Gasoline 2,028.73 



Cu[[!:nt Time: 11 :58:36User 10: Rebecca Nueces Countr Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Current Date: 0 1/07/20 IIRenol·t Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Datc: 01/07/2011 
Pa\tc 8 

Check# Check Dt Pa):!:c Name Description DlV Dcpt Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Gasoline GEN 0412 7121 Gasoline 891.10 

Gasoline GEN 0440 7121 Gasoline 2,662.96 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 268.01 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1190 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 129.59 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1240 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 108.86 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1270 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 236.76 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1380 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 92.27 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1470 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 49.12 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1500 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 245.22 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 2339 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 315.70 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3092 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 506.93 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3480 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 644.66 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3520 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 196.03 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3700 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 15,820.25 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3810 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lny Ad) 2,087.98 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3820 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lny Adj 2,628.54 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3830 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 1,755.89 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3840 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 69.95 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3850 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 4,089.87 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 4190 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Ad) 2,530.65 

Gasoline GEN 5220 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 378.50 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 5330 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,181.79 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 6110 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 429.53 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 6210 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 123.47 

Cheek Total ---2b043. 1 7 

00630707 01107/2011 VALlC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

Vatic GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00630708 01/07/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES. INC. 

12/22-01/21 GEN 1760 5231 Telephone Expense 70.98 

12/25-01/24 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 65.65 

Check Total 136.63 

00630709 01/07/2011 TEXAS STATE BAR 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 480.00 

http:2,181.79
http:2,530.65
http:4,089.87
http:1,755.89
http:2,628.54
http:2,087.98
http:15,820.25
http:2,662.96


Uscr ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report natc: 01/07/2011 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Time: ) 1 :58:36 
Current Date: 01/07/20 II 

Pal:e 9 

Check Amount 

Check Total 480.00 

LA Check Stock Total 214,364.07 

Grand Total 214,364.07 



User 10: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Rei!ister Current Time: 19:36:28 

ReDort Name: 

Check# 

AP _CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Paxee Name Description 

Report Date: 01/07/2011 

DlV Dept Object Ob~ct De~criDtion 

Current Date: 01/06/20 I 1 

Page 

Check Amount 

00020124 01/07/2011 A GONZALEZ LA W FIRM PLLC 

JOHNSON, DUSTIN 

CALUILLO, HERMILIO 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3360 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

750.00 

850.00 

00020125 01/07/2011 BARCLAY, SUSAN E 

MIR, ROBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00020126 01/07/2011 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

ZAMANPA, FERNANDO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Chgck Total 

50.00 

50.00 

00020127 01/07/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

ASEALIJAN, ERIC 

SALAZAR, FELIPE 

GEN 

GEN 

3350 

3350 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

475.00 

925.00 

00020128 01/07/2011 CASTRO. FRANK 

LOPEZ, JEREMIAH 

RODRIGUEZ, RICHARD 

RODRIGUEZ, RICHARD 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3330 

3360 

3360 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

550.00 

350.00 

350.00 

__1,250.00 

00020129 01/07/2011 CER V ANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

MARTINEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

140.00 

140.00 

00020130 01/07/2011 THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

MUNDAHL, SARAH 

HADAMEK, FRANK 

HADAMEK, FRANK 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3350 

3380 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

100.00 

400.00 

900.00 

00020131 01/07/2011 DORSEY, JERR Y 

GONZALEZ, CHILDREN 

HAMMOND, TARA 

MORGAN, WALTER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3320 

3350 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

350.00 

425.00 

975.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 19:36:28Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/06/2011

RCDort Datc: 01/07/2011 
Pa~e 2 

Chcck# Che~k Ot Pa:)::ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

00020132 01/07/2011 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

SILLERS, DERICK GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 4,500,00 

Check Total __4,500.00 

00020133 01/07/2011 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

SMITH, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

VILLANUEVA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

GARCIA, ERIC GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,600.00 

Check Total __2,840.00 

00020134 01/07/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

SMITH, LARRY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

GARZA, USA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 105.00 

Check Total 215.00 

00020135 01/07/2011 GARCIA, DANIEL 

BALL, BOZIE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 350.00 

BALL, BOZIE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ORTIZ, JAMIE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 425.00 

Check Total __1,125.00 

00020136 01/07/2011 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

SMITH, HALLEEM GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 120.00 

VILLANUEV A, DANIELA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

EDWARDS, UNSULA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

SARMIENTO, EVELYN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GLUTII, CELESTE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 450.00 

GONZALEZ, ALBERT GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GONZALEZ, ALBERT GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SARMIENTO, EVELYN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total __2,090.00 

00020137 01/07/2011 GARZA LA W FIRM 

ALANIZ, RUBEN III GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

BLOODSWORTH, AARON GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00020138 01/07/2011 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

VASQUEZ, JANICE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 145.00 

http:2,090.00
http:1,125.00
http:2,840.00
http:2,600.00
http:4,500.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel,!ister Current Time: 19:36:28 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01107/20 II 
Current Date: 01/06/20 II 

PaEe 3 

Check# {;heck Dt Pa)':ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Dbiect Descrintion Check Amount 

Check T!!tal 145.00 

00020139 01/07/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

HARVEY, DARREL C GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00020140 01107/2011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

FELAN, ANTHONY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
RODRIGUEZ, FRANC ESC A GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 950.00 

00020141 01/07/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

HERNANDEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
SCHLOSSER, JEREMY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 
AUTHEMENT, SAVANNAH GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 475.00 

Check Total __1,425.00 

00020142 01107/20 II GREENBERG, LISA 

SHUPTRINE, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 
COBERN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
VAIZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
LOPEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 
VAIZ, JENNIFER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 580.00 

00020143 01/07/2011 HElL, LA W OFFICE OF JACYR 

ARREDONDO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
CAMPOS, CARLOS JR GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 520.00 

00020144 01/07/2011 HElL, ROBERT .I 

BONDS, EMEL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00020145 01/07/2011 HINKLE, R KYLE 

LUTES, WILLIAM GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00020146 01/07/2011 KEIM, PETER H 

BECERRA, BEA TRICE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 660.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 19:36:28 

01/07/20 IIReport Name: AP CCR NUC 

Cbeck# ClJeck Dt Payee Name Description 

ROBLEDO, ISAIAS 

REYNA, MARTIN 

GARCIA, ROGELIO 

GARCIA, ROGELIO 

COPLEN, TAMI 

00020147 01/07/201 I KLEIN, DAVlD 

SUNIGA, ADRIANNE 

RODRIGUEZ, GEORGE 

00020148 01107/2011 L CHRIS ILES PC 

FOWLER, DOUGLAS 

LUERA, ALBERT 

LEWIS, MICHAEL 

RAMOS, ANGEL 

LOPEZ, DIEGO 

LOPEZ, DIEGO 

00020149 01/07/2011 LAUREL, RICARDO 

CARDENAS, CHILDREN 

00020150 01/07/2011 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

COLTON, CHILDREN 

00020151 01/07/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

MCLAUGHLIN, FATHER 

PORTER, WILLIAM 

RIOS, JOSHUA 

FROST, MOTHER 

RODRIGUEZ, BENITO JR 

RODRIGUEZ, ELIAS 

00020152 01/07/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

Report Date: 
Current Date: 01/06/20 II 

Pal:e 4 

Check Amount 

75.00 

250.00 

400.00 

400.00 

350.00 

Check Total 135.00 

125.00 

475.00 

Check Total 600.00 

350.00 

450.00 

3,900.00 

470.00 

450.00 

200.00 

Check Total __5,820.00 

310.00 

Check Total 310.00 

100.00 

Check Total 

185.00 

75.00 

75.00 

370.00 

75.00 

75.00 

Check Total 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3120 

3130 

3350 

3350 

3380 

3150 

3350 

3120 

3340 

3350 

3350 

3380 

3380 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

ill!.i.ttt 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Obiect Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 19:36:28 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 01/07/2011 
Current Date: 

5 

01/06/20 I 

Clleck# Clleck Dt Pavee Name DlV Dept Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

ESPINOZA/FIGIROVA, CHILDREN 

BUNDRA, MICHAEL 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3330 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

150,00 

550,00 

700,00 

00020153 01/07/2011 MACK,RANDY 

LEAL, LISA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

550.00 

550.00 

00020154 01/07/2011 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

RIOS, JESSE GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

450.00 

00020155 01/07/2011 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

CARTER, LEONARD 

CARTER, LEONARD 

CARTER, LEONARD 

AGUIRRE, MOTHER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Iotal 

25.00 

100.00 

25.00 

380.00 

530.00 

00020156 01107120 II MCMAINS. STEPHEN C. 

JOHNSON, STEVEN 

JOHNSON, STEVEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Chgck Total 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

00020157 01107/20 II MORALES, RITA 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

125.00 

125.00 

00020158 01/07/2011 MORGAN, GORDON B 

VAIZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

100.00 

00020159 01/07/2011 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

ARREDONDO, EDWARD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00020160 01/07/2011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

KRIEGER, JACOB GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

00020161 01/07/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 



Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pal:ee Name 	 Description 

RESENDEZ, BRYAN 

00020162 01107/20 II PENA. REYNALDO 

RODRIGUEZ, VICTORIA 

CHAPMAN, MICHAEL 

GUILLEN, BILLY 

TATMAN, CHILDREN 

AGUIRRE, DIEGO 

CHAPMEN, MICHAEL 

CHAVEZ, PAUL 

AUMADA, RUBEN 

VILLARREAL, ROXANNE 

00020163 01/07/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

BORREGO, HECTOR 

00020164 01/07/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

NARVAEZ, MARIZA 

CUBELLTS, JARED 

GARZA, BLASITO 

00020165 01/07/2011 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

GONZALEZ, FRANK 

00020166 01107/2011 ROBERT BUJANOS JR PLLC AND ASS 

Appointed Attny Fees 

00020167 01/07/2011 ROBINSON, TODD 

MARTINEZ, MICHAEL 

MARTINEZ, MICHAEL 

000:20168 01107/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 


QUEZADA, JUAN 


User ID: Rebecca 	 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 19:36:28 

Report Date: 01/07/201 I 

DIV Dept 

GEN 3350 

Object 

5341 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5341 
5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

Current Date: 01/06/201 

Page 6 

Ob~!:Ules!:riDtion Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Che!;k Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 425.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __2,290.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3130 
3150 
3150 
3320 
3350 

3370 
3370 
3380 

3380 

3330 
3350 
3350 

3150 

3150 

GEN 3370 

GEN 3370 


GEN 3130 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 650.00 

Check Total 

495.00 

Check Total 

925.00 
925.00 

Check Total 

350.00 
350.00 
700.00 

250.00 

http:2,290.00


7 

User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 19:36:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00020169 01/07/20 II ROLAND LAW FIRM 

FLORES, SABRINA 

00020170 01/07/2011 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

GOSS, JONATHAN 

AL VARADO, JOE 

00020171 01107/2011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

CAMPOS, CHRISTOPHER 

MITCHELL, GARY 

CLARK,DONNA 

VERDIN. MOTHER 

GALLMAN, TIM 

00020172 01/07/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

Appointed Attny Fees 

REYNA, LEONARD 

ESPINO, MOISES 

Appointed Attny Fees 

SNEED, DON 

TATMAN, PALANCO 

REYNA, LEONARD 

MODGLIN, WILLIAM 

00020173 01/07/2011 STUCKENBERG, LA W OFFICE OF SAR 

SMITH,IESA 
FROST, CHILDREN 

STURTZ, ALLAN 

00020174 01/07/2011 TORRES, DEEANN 

SANCHEZ, ESMERALDA 

Report Date: 01/07/20 I I 

DlV Dept 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3370 

3370 

3130 

3140 

3150 

3150 

3370 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3350 

3130 

3150 

3350 

GEN 3370 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

Current Date: 01/06/20 II 

Palle 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 590.00 

Check Total 590.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 900.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 670.00 

Appointed Attoy Fees 750.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 37.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 370.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 37.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __2,590.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 440.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 475.00 

Check Total __1,015.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 



User JD: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re1,!ister Currcnt Timc: 19:36:28 

Renort Name: AP _ eCR_NUe RCDort Date: 01/07/20 I I 
Current Date: 01/06/2011 

Pa2c 8 

Chcck# Check Dt Pavcc Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Chcck Amount 

00020175 01/07/2011 VESTAL, LA W OFFICE OF RICK 

LOPEZ, JESSE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Chcck Total 450.00 

00020176 01107/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

GARCIA, ZACHARY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ROSENSWEET, MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 735.00 

WILSON, JIMMY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Chc!;k Total 885.00 

00020177 01107/20 I J WOERNER, MARK H 

LARA, CARLOS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

RANDLE, ANTHONY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Chcck TQtal 950.00 

00020178 01/07/2011 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

HERRERA, GABRIEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 580.00 

LEWIS, MICHAEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,600.00 

LOPEZ, LARRY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __2,630.00 

00020179 olI07/201 I ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

RINCON, JENNIFER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Chcck Total 300.00 

EP Check Stock Total __5_1,695.00 

00630495 01/07/2011 A & A BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Chef,;k Total 15.00 

00630496 01/07/2011 A-I BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00630497 01/07/2011 ABEL SCREENING. INC 

Diana screening employee GEN 3492 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count)' Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 19:36:28 

Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Renort Dat~ 01/07/2011 
Current Date: 01/06/20 II 

9 

Check# Check Dt Description DlV Dept Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

00630498 01/07/2011 ALMA'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00630499 01107/2011 AMERJPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

laundry service tilr fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 83.46 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 94.96 

Laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

Check Total 202.78 

00630500 01/07/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

'STANDING PO'-COURTHOUSE SECUR GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,528.72 

Contract Security Services J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 872.00 

Check Total __3,400.72 

00630501 01107/2011 AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00630502 01/07/2011 ARCADIS US INC 

PROPOSAL FOR UST SYSTEM LEAK 0 GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 277.00 

UST SYSTEM LEAK DETECTION 1MO GEN 0160 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 96.00 

UST SYSTEM LEAK DETECTION 1 MO GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 177.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00630503 01/07/2011 BAIL BUSTERS BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 30.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00630504 01/07/201 I BARRERA, JENNIFER 

GUAJARDO, ISABEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00630505 01/07/2011 BA YLOR LAW REVIEW 

SUBSCRIPTION TO VOL. 63 GEN 0150 5424 Books & SUbscrptions Inventory 36.81 

Check Total 36.81 

00630506 OJ 107/20 II BEN KEITH FOODS 

BEN E. KEITH $20,000 "Standing GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 2,221.10 



User I[): Rebecca Current Time: 19:36:28Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 01/07/2011 

Current Date: 01106/20 II 

Page 10 

Check# Check [)t [)escription mv [)ept Object Object [)escriptiDn Check Amount 

BEN E. KEITH $20,000 "Standing GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 202.79 

BEN E. KEITH $20,000 "Standing GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 913.09 

Check Total __3_,336.98 

00630507 01/07/2011 BROOKS, DA VlD B 

2010-11 LEGAL CONSULT. SVS 120 GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00630508 01/07/201 I C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Stand in GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 106.40 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 60.3 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 141.62 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 37.52 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 187.00 

Check Total 532.85 

00630509 01/07/2011 C C WEIGHING CO INC 

2010/11 truck weighing/scales GEN 1285 5461 Truck Weighing Expense 28.00 

.check Total 28.00 

00630510 01/07/201 I CALENCE LLC 

Internet Firewall, Closet Swit GEN 2821 5643 Data Processing Equip 17,282.89 

Check Total __1_7,282.89 

00630511 01/07/2011 COW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

HP OJ 6000 32/31 PPM 1200DPI GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 81.03 

BELKIN/CDW 10' USB 2.0 AlB CAB GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 2.35 

Check Total 83.38 

00630512 01/07120 II CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

ORTIZ, GILBERT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MATA, DANIEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CRUZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

BURLEY, ERWIN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00630513 01/07/2011 CHA VEZ, SANDRA 

SOT VS ISRAEL ROBALI & JUAN HE GEN 3350 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 1,953.00 

Check Total 1,953.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 19:36:28 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 0 1/07/20 I I 
Current Date: 01/06/20 II 

Page II 

Check# Check Dt Paxee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00630514 01/07/2011 CLK ARCHITECTS & ASSOCIATES 

PROFESSEONAL ARCHITECTURAL GEN 1917 5309 Architects 860.00 

Check Total 860.00 

00630515 01/07/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI JANITORIAL SERV 

MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES AT GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 506.00 

Check Total 506.00 

00630516 01/07/2011 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

BICKLEY, MICHAEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00630517 01/07/201 I DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

B.Green Rx prescription out of GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 14.65 

L.Garza Rx prescription out of GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 1.98 

E.Garcia Rx prescription out GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 16.70 

J.Elliot Rx prescriptions out GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 597.42 

K. Rodriguez Rx prescription GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 14.56 

B. Prien Rx prescription out GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 354.54 

J. Rosa RX prescription for GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 22.38 

L.Dunn Rx prescriptions out of GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 96.40 

H. Gonzalez Rx prescription GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 29.85 

R.Deanda Rx prescriptions out GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 14.56 

DJohnson Rx prescription out GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 265.31 

S.Huffman Rx prescription out GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 53.46 

Check Total __1,481.81 

00630518 01/07/2011 DELL MARKETING CORP 

VLA OFFICEPROPLUS 2010 SNGL MV GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 318.96 

EXCHGSTDCAL 2010 SNGL MVL USRC GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 42.37 
WINSVRCAL 2008 SNGL MVL USRCAL GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 18.39 

Check Total 379.72 

00630519 01/07/2011 DISCOUNT CARPET & MORE 

CARPET, PAILS, SEALER, COVE BA GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 5,254.34 

Check Total __5,254.34 

00630520 01/07/201 I ENVTROTECH CARRIERS 

bio hazardous waste for both GEN 3490 5437 Fees & Permits 51.50 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2:ister Current Time: 19:36:28 

RcuOI·t Name: AP _CCR_NUC Rcport Date: 01107/20 II 
Current Date: 

Pal:C 12 

01/06/20 II 

Check# Check Dt f.axee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

bio hazardous waste for both GEN 3492 5437 Fees & Permits 51.50 

Check Total 103.00 

00630521 01/07/20 II ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

FREIGHT CHARGE GEN 0120 5438 General Operating Supplies 

Check Total 

587.70 

587.70 

00630522 01107/2011 ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

ERNEST R GARZA 09-10 AUDIT GEN 1285 5315 Audit & Accounnting Services 

Check Total 

5,000.00 

__5,000.00 

00630523 01/07/20 II FAST, DAVID 

GONZALEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Tj!tal 

150.00 

150.00 

00630524 01/07/2011 FATHER FLANAGAN'S BOYS' HOME 

Residential Srvcs for Juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 

Check Total 

28,825.00 

~825.00 

00630525 01/0712011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

'STANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS A 

'STANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS I 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3720 

5217 

5217 

Postage & Fed 

Postage & Fed 

Check Total 

16.49 

195.31 

211.80 

00630526 01/07/2011 FLEDDERMAN, ROBERT 

FY20 I 0-11 CCT MEETINGS/DVD REC 

FY2010-11 CCT MEETINGS/DVD REC 

GEN 

GEN 

1285 

1285 

5462 

5462 

Video & Recording Expense 

Video & Recording Expense 

Check Total 

270.00 

270.00 

540.00 

00630527 01/07/2011 FLORES, LA W OFFICE OF RENE C 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00630528 01107/2011 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

ANGUIANO, RYAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

00630529 01/07/2011 GARCIA, GENE A 

EKDAHL, LA WRENCE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

00630530 01/07/2011 GARCIA, PAMELA 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 19:36:28 

Renort Name: AP _ CCR _NUC Report Date: 01107/20 II 
Current Date: 

Pal:e 13 

01/06/20 II 

Check# ~heck Ot Pa~ee Name Description DIV !!mt Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

LOPEZ/MARTINEZ, CHILDREN 

GARZA, MOTHER 

SHUTPRINE, CHILDREN 

SANFORD, BEAU 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

120.00 

120.00 

160.00 

350.00 

750.00 

00630531 01/07/2011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

AL VAREZ, MOTHER 

LONG, CHILD 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

315.00 

440.00 

755.00 

00630532 01/07/2011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

RODRIGUEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

~heck Total 

300.00 

300.00 

00630533 01/07/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

RODRIGUEZ, FATHER 

YBANEZ, ANDRES 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3350 

5342 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

170.00 

150.00 

320.00 

00630534 01107/2011 GRESHAM, SMITH AND PARTNERS 

PROPOSAL TO ASSIST NUECES COUN GEN 0120 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Check Total 

375.41 

375.41 

00630535 01107/2011 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

GULF COAST PAPER $10,000 "Sta GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 

Check Total 

160.84 

160.84 

00630536 01/07/2011 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 396.00 

~heck Total 396.00 

00630537 01/07/2011 IMPERIAL MILL & FIXTURES INC 

MODIFY PODIUM AT THE 3RD FLOOR GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

646.00 

646.00 

00630538 01/07/20 I I JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC 

MOOI033 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 

Che~k Total 

31,339.58 

__3_1,339.58 

00630539 01/07/2011 JASSO, VILMA 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 19:36:28N ueees County Consolidated Cheek Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01107/20 II 

Current Date: 

Pa~e 14 

01/06/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Paycll Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description CJleck Amount 

12/01-12/22 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

92.12 

92.12 

00630540 01/07/2011 lEC ARCHITECTS INC 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR: GEN 1917 5309 Architects 179.75 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATION FOR: R 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR: 

GEN 

GEN 

1917 

1917 

5309 

5309 

Architects 

Architects 

323.55 

215.70 

Check Total 719.00 

00630541 01/07/2011 JIMENEZ. FRED 

DIAZ. SERGIO 

V ARGAS, CORNELIUS 

V ARGAS, CORNELIUS 

GUY, ANDRE 

GEN 

OEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3140 

3140 

3310 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

400.00 

700.00 

00630542 01/07/2011 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

RAN DIAGNOSTICS, SHOWS THAT OEN 3150 5254 Small Equip Repairs 

Check Total 

49.95 

49.95 

00630543 01/07120 II KENNETH BOTARY 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00630544 01/07/2011 L N V ENGINEERING 

WINDSTORM INSPECTION SERVICES GEN 1917 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Check Total 

475.00 

475.00 

00630545 01107/2011 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LABATT $20,000 "Standing PO" 

LABA TT $20,000 "Standing PO" 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

5221 

5221 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

-82.78 

1,510.19 

__1,427.41 

00630546 01/07/2011 LOGIN INC 

ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION FOR IACP GEN 3700 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

800.00 

800.00 

00630547 01/07/2011 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

WRIGHT M CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 8 

AL V ARADO J CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 

GEN 

OEN 

3720 

3720 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

82.00 

82.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Couni.):'. Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 19:36:28 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/07/20 I I 
Current Date: 01106/20 II 

Pa2e 15 

Cileck# Cbeck Dt Pa):ee Name Description DlV Dept Obiect Description Check Amount 

ZAVALA S CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE I GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

MOLINA G CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE I GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

MARTINEZ C NA VY PANTS SIZE 40 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

GARINO T CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE I GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

Check Total 515.00 

00630548 01/07/2011 MATTHEW BENDER & COMPANY 

TX COURT CHARGE REPORTER 38: I GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 225.82 

Check Total 225.82 

00630549 01/07/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

FLEMING, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,020.00 

WIGGINS, JESSIE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

ESQUIVEL, FRUTOSO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

ESQUIVEL. FRUTOSO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __3.370.00 

00630550 01/07/2011 MILLER & MILLER MECHANICAL 

JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER HVAC R GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 7.238.75 

CHANGEORDER#IAPRVDCOMMRCT GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 7.275.00 

Check Total __1_4,513.75 

00630551 01/07/2011 MOLINA, ALEXANDRA 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT FALL GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00630552 01/07/20 II DE LA CERDA, AMANDA MARIE 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT-FALL GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fecs 421.60 

Check Total 421.60 

00630553 01107/20 II NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

DESIGN SERVICES FOR TIlE EXPANS GEN 1915 5309 Architects 1,925.00 

REIMBURSABLE FEES GEN 1915 5314 Additional Professional Fees 415.00 

Check Total __2,340.00 

00630554 01/07/2011 NARULA, HARMINDER S 

M E Coverage for Dr. Fernandez GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 877.23 

ME Coverage for Dr. Fernandez GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 7,300.00 

Check Total 8,177.23 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister Current Time: 19:36:28 

RCDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/06/20 II
Report Date: 01/07/20 II 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ee Name Description DlV Dept Objcct Obiect Description Check Amount 

00630555 01/07/2011 NATIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 

lab analysis of autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 6,051.00 

Check Total 1.00 

00630556 01/07/2011 NORTHPOINTE INSTiTUTE FOR PUBL 

TECHNIC AL ASSISTANCE FEE (INCL GEN 1324 5437 Fees & Permits 1,200.00 

NORTH POINTE CLASSIFICATION DEC GEN 1324 5437 Fees & Permits 8,650.00 

Check Total __9,850.00 

00630557 01/07/2011 PALACIOS MARINE & INDUSTRIAL C 

NUECES COUNTY MCKINZIE JAIL AN GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 2,167.05 

CHANGE ORDER NO.2/#20100171 GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 8,049.00 

Check Total 16.05 

00630558 01/07/2011 PATON, VANCE D 

TATMAN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00630559 01/07/2011 PFG - VICTORIA 

PFG $20,000 "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,149.25 

Check Total 

00630560 01/07/2011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

MAIL MACHINE & ACCESSORIES; DM GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 63.00 

DM 100 MAILING MACHINE; P700 M GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 

DM 100 MAILING MACHINE; P700 M GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 

POST AGE METER: P7L I; METER SER GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 32.00 

Check Total 

00630561 01/07/2011 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

REPLACE EXISTING WATER DAMAGED GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 4,049.08 

Check Total __4,049.08 

00630562 01/07/201 I RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

GARCIA, B GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

WIDDLER, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,220.00 

MORAIDA, E GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SANCHEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 885.00 

Check Total 3,255.00 

http:3,255.00
http:2,220.00
http:4,049.08
http:4,049.08
http:1,149.25
http:8,049.00
http:2,167.05
http:9,850.00
http:8,650.00
http:1,200.00
http:6,051.00


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 19:36:28 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/07/2011 
Current Date: 0 1/06/20 II 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00630563 01/07/2011 RODRIGUEZ, CELSO C 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00630564 01/07/2011 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Juvenile Transport Meal GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00630565 01/07/2011 SCHIWETZ, STEVE H 

MEINE, TODD GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,294.83 

Check Total __2,294.83 

00630566 01/07/2011 SMU LAW REVIEW ASSOCIATION 

SUBSRIPTION TO VOL. 64 SMU LAW GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 42.00 

Check Total 42.00 

00630567 01/07/20 II STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

VAIZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

VAIZ,CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

SPENCER, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

GARCIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

GARCIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 355.00 

00630568 01/07/2011 STERICYCLE INC 

biohazard waste pick p GEN 3890 5455 Services - Other 706.78 

Check Total 706.78 

00630569 01/07/2011 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

ON/OFF ROAD DIESEL FOR NCDPW GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 18,578.35 

Check Total __1_8,578.35 

00630570 01/07/2011 SWANTNER AND GORDON 

Judge CCAL2 Lisa Gonzales GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 355.00 

Judge CCALI Robert J Vargas GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 355.00 

County Judge Samuel Lloyd Neal GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 355.00 

JP Pctl Place2 Henry Santana GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 355.00 

JP Pct3 Adolfo Contreras GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 355.00 
JP Pct 2 Place2 Larry G Cox GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 355.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 19:36:28 

Rcport Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 0 1/07/20 I I 
Current Date: 

Pa2e 18 

01106/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

JP Pct I Place3 Robert Balderas GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 355.00 

JP Pctl Place I Amanda Torres 

Clerk Diana T Barrera 

GEN 

GEN 

0\02 

0\02 

5944 

5944 

Public Official Bonds 

Public Official Bonds 

185.00 

6,213.00 

Commissioner PCT4 Joe A McComb GEN 0\02 5944 Public Official Bonds 355.00 

Comm PCT2 Joe A Gonzalez GEN 0\02 5944 Public Official Bonds 355.00 

CCAL4 James Klager 

CCALJ John Martinez 

GEN 

GEN 

0\02 

0102 

5944 

5944 

Public Official Bonds 

Public Official Bonds 

Check Total 

355.00 

355.00 

__1_0.303.00 

00630571 01107/2011 TEXAS CONFERENCE OF URBAN 

TX Conference Urban Counties GEN 1285 5447 Memberships. Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

10,107.00 

__1_0.107.00 

00630572 01/07/2011 TEXAS DRIVING SCHOOL 

Detensive Driving 7 students 

Defensive Driving 7 students 

GEN 

GEN 

3490 

3492 

5317 

5317 

Training Costs-in House 

Training Costs-in House 

Check Total 

70.00 

175.00 

245.00 

00630573 01/07/2011 TEXAS RIOGRANDE LEGAL AID INC 

FY I0111 INTER LOCAL AGREEMENT GEN 3200 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Cb~ck Total 

25.000.00 

~OOO.OO 

00630574 01/07/2011 TURINCIO. ROSAL VA R 

MILEAGE FOR SEPT 2010 

MILEAGE FOR OCT NOV & DEC 2010 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5541 

5541 

Mileage Local 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

5.88 

37.24 

43.12 

00630575 01/07/2011 UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS 

SUBSCRIPTION TO VOL. 17 TX GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Chcck Total 

5.00 

5.00 

00630576 01/07/2011 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 

MOOI034 GEN 0370 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 

Check Total 

567.99 

567.99 

00630577 01/07/2011 VELA, ROBERTO G 

JENKINS. ALGAE 

HERRADA, CHILDREN 

HERRADA, CHILDREN 

HERRADA. CHILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fecs 

ADDointed Attnv Fees 

100.00 

140.00 

2,050.00 

240.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 19:36:28 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC ReDort Date: 01/07/2011 
Current Date: 01/06/20 II 

Pa~e 19 

Check# Check Dt Pa;£ee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObiillDescriotiol) Cbeck_AmQunt 

HERRADA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

HERRADA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

HERRADA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 130.00 

HERRADA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 130.00 

HERRADA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Alloy Fees 600.00 

HERRADA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 540.00 

HERRADA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MACIAS, ANDREW GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

FUENTES, VICTORIA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

REED, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __5,520.00 

00630578 01107/2011 VICTORIA COMMUNICA nON 

REMOVE VIDEO SYSTEM FROM UNIT GEN 1329 5248 Car Accessories 648.80 

Chl:ck Total 648.80 

00630579 01/07/2011 WILLMS, FRAN 

GARCIA, JESSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 205.00 

SOTO, DANIEL GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 355.00 

00630580 01/07/2011 WILSON, LAW OFFICES OF JAMES R 

RODRIGUEZ, JULIAN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00630581 01/07/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

SANTOS OCANA NOV:II SAFETY ST GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

STANDING PO FY '10-' 11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

Check Total 179.90 

00630582 01107/20 II YBARRA, ERASMO 

Fall 20 I 0 Tuit Reimb (Erasmo Y GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 804.96 

Chl:ck Total 804.96 

00630583 01/07/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Basic Service & Solid Waste PRO 0440 7556 Dumpster Garbage Services 388.95 

Basic Service & Solid Waste PRO 0444 7556 Dumpster Garbage Services 91.24 

Check Tot!!1 480.19 

00630584 01107/2011 ARAMARK 



~urrllDt Timll; 19:36:28 User ID: Rebecca Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Re&ister 
Currllnt Date: 01/06/20 IIReport Name; AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/07/20 II 
Pa~e 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Invoice# 3652000320 Date: PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3,586.44 

Invoice# 3652000320 Date: PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 840.84 

Check Total __4,427.28 

00630585 01107/2011 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

Towels PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 56.55 

Shoes sz II PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 17.85 

Sweatpants XXL PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 39.35 

Mouthwash PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 21.89 

Shower Shoes Lg PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.68 

Sweatshirt XXL PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 39.35 

Shoes sz 11.5 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 17.85 

Shoes sz 10 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 35.70 

Boxers Lg PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 32.30 

Boxers XL PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 16.15 

Toothpaste PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 41.65 

3-in-1 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 121.25 

3-in-1 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 24.25 

Boxers Lg PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 16.15 

Sweatpants XXL PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.87 

Sweatshirt XXL PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.87 

Shower Shoes Lg PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.68 

Shoes sz II PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.95 

Shoes sz 10 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 11.90 

Towels PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 18.85 

Boxers XL PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 16.15 

Shoes sz 11.5 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.95 

!;;.heck Total 568.19 

00630586 01107/2011 COMPLIANCE DIAGNOSTIC 

COC Reagent PRO 0403 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 542.84 

Benz Reagent PRO 0403 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 542.84 

THC Reagent PRO 0403 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 542.84 

AMP Reagent PRO 0403 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 542.84 

opr Reagent PRO 0403 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 542.84 

Benz Reagent PRO 0407 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 542.84 

http:4,427.28
http:3,586.44


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 19:36:28 

Current Date: 01/06/2011ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 01/07/20 II 
Pa~e 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

AMP Reagent PRO 0407 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 542.84 

COC Reagent PRO 0407 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 542.84 

OPI Reagent PRO 0407 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 542.84 

THC Reagent PRO 0407 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 542.84 

COC Reagent PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 542.84 

THC Reagent PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 542.84 

AMP Reagent PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 542.84 

Benz Reagent PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 542.84 

OPI Reagent PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 542.84 

COC Reagent PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 542.84 

THC Reagent PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 542.84 

AMP Reagent PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 542.84 

OPI Reagent PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 542.84 

Benz Reagent PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 542.84 

Check Total __1_0,856.80 

00630587 01/07/2011 CORNELL SMITH MIERL LLP 

Invoice# 6398 Date: 12113/10 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 307.50 

Check Total 307.50 

00630588 01/07/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

Standing PO for rest of the FY PRO 0402 7235 Deaf Interpretors 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00630589 01/07/2011 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

Statement as of 121151 10 PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 4,242.50 

Statement as of 1211511 0 PRO 0444 7522 Electricity 995.15 

Check Total __5,237.65 

00630590 01/07/2011 CULLIGAN WATER 

Invoice# 442X05163309 Date: PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

Invoice# 442X05163309 Date: PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 29.25 

Check Total 39.25 

00630591 01/07/20 II CYBEREASE LLC 

Standing PO for 2 more months PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 2,333.00 

Check Total __2,333.00 

00630592 01/07/2011 EVEREST WATER CO 

http:2,333.00
http:2,333.00
http:5,237.65
http:4,242.50
http:1_0,856.80


User ID; Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 19:36:28 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 01106/20 II
Report Date: 01/07/2011 

PalCe 22 

Check# Check Dt Pal'eeName Description DlV Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Invoice# 66233 I Date: 12115/1 0 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 112.25 

Invoice# 668113 Date: 12117/10 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 33.58 

Check Total 145.83 

00630593 01/07/2011 G4S JUSTICE SERVICES INC 

Invoice# 034728 Date: 11/3011 0 PRO 0410 7222 Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 1,384.56 

Check Tot~1 __1,384.56 

00630594 01/07/2011 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Repair Base Staion PRO 0440 7525 Machinery & Equipment Repairs 86.67 

Standing PO PRO 0440 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 213.84 

Repair Base Staion PRO 0444 7525 Machinery & Equipment Repairs 20.33 

PO PRO 0444 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 50.16 

Ch~!;k Total 

00630595 01/07/2011 OFFICE DEPOT 

TN360 Brother Toner PRO 0410 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 50.67 

(;he!,;k Total 50.67 

00630596 01/07/2011 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Invoice# R-2405 Date: 121111 0 PRO 0410 7222 Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 105.00 

Invoice# R-2405 Date: 12/1/10 PRO 0410 7222 Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 2,901.50 

Invoice# R-2405 Date: 12/1110 PRO 0410 7222 Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 1,420.00 

Check Total __4,426.50 

00630597 01107/20 II SERNA, LARRY 

Polygraph Exam PRO 0405 7237 Polygraph Services 150.00 

{;.lIeck Total 150.00 

00630598 01/07/2011 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

Unit# 004 Oil Change PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 32.59 

Check Total 32.59 

00630599 01107/2011 SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS 

Olympus Twin Pack Flash memory PRO 0405 7422 Data Processing Supplies 27.00 

Check Total 27.00 

00630600 01107/2011 WALMART 

Invoice# 004616 Date: 12/2111 0 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.94 

Invoice# 008088 Date: 1211 0/1 0 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.00 

http:4,426.50
http:1,420.00
http:2,901.50
http:1,384.56
http:1,384.56


User ID: Rebecca 	 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 19:36:28 
Current Date: 01/06/20 IIRenort Name: AP _CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 01/07/20 II 

23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DlV Dept ill!.iill Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Tnvoice# 008356 Date: 12/14/10 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.61 

Tnvoice# 008356 Date: 12/1411 0 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

I nvoice# 009668 Date: 12/13/l 0 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 2.48 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Invoice# 006372 Date: 12/6110 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.67 

Check Total 53.70 

00630601 01/07/2011 CALLIS, PATRICK P 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3720 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 153.60 

Check Total 153.60 

00630602 01107/201 I COMFORT INN 

Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 333.29 

333.29 

00630603 01/07/2011 EXTENDED STAY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 229.95 

Che!;k Total 229.95 

00630604 01/07/20 II EXTENDED STAY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3720 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 229.95 

Che!;k Total 229.95 

00630605 	 01/07/2011 EXTENDED STAY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 229.95 

00630606 01/07/2011 FLORES, HOMER 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 72.00 

Check Total 

00630607 01/07/2011 HINOJOSA JR, PEDRO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 153.60 

Check Total 153.60 

00630608 01/07/2011 MARTINEZ JR, MARCIAL 



User ID: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Re&:ister Current Time: 19:36:28 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 01/06/20
Report Date: 01/07/20 II 

Page 24 

Check# Che!,;k Dt Pa,:ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 162.29 

Check Total 248.69 

00630609 01/07/2011 NEAL JR, SAMUEL LOYD 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 8.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 41.50 

Check Iotal 49.50 

00630610 o1I07120 II OMNI HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 193.02 

Check Total 193.02 

00630611 01/07/2011 RAMOS JR, ROBERT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 16.80 

Check Total 16.80 

00630612 01/07/2011 RICHARDSON, DANA E 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 38.40 

Che~k Total 

00630613 01107/201 J RICHARDSON, DANA E 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 153.60 

Check Total 153.60 

00630614 01/07/2011 TAGLE, JESSICA CANTU 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 16.80 

Check Total 

00630615 01/07/2011 TEXAS POLICE ASSOCIA nON 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3700 5302 Education Registration Fees 200.00 

Check Total 

00630616 01/07/2011 TEXAS POLICE ASSOCIATION 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3720 5302 Education Registration Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00630617 01/07/2011 TEXAS POLICE ASSOCIA nON 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3700 5302 Education Registration Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00630618 01/0712011 VOLKMAN, ROBERT ALLEN 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 19:36:28 

ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC ReDort Date: 01107/20 I I 
Current Date: 01/06/20 II 

Page 25 

Check# Check Dt Pl!),ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 153.60 

Check TQtal 153.60 

00630619 01/07/2011 361 REALTY 

R11761165721 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00630620 01/07/2011 A & W OFFICE SUPPLY INC 

RI16718DESK WEL 41 JO 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 298.91 

Check Total 298.91 

00630621 01107/201 I ACCENT ENERGY TEXAS LP 

R 117059 2489 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check TQtal 50.00 

00630622 01107/20 I I ALVARADO, CARLOS 

R1176199642 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00630623 01/07/2011 APTINVESTMENTSLLC 

RI17667211 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00630624 01/07/2011 ARREDONDO, TONY 

RII77021510 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00630625 01/07/2011 AZTEC MANOR 

RI17329 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00630626 01/07/2011 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

R 117493 8223B; RENT FOR WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

R 1174953563; RENT FOR WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

R 117703 2442B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 430.00 

00630627 01/07/20 II C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 117492831 OB; RENT FOR WEL 4120 5464 Weltare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00630628 01/07/20 II C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 19:36:28 

Report Namc: AP CCR NUC Current Datc: 01/06/20 I
Rcport Date: 01/07/20 I I 

Pa~c 26 

Chcck# Chcck Dt Pa)Cee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Dcscription Check Amount 

Rll76115671 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00630629 01107/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI17494 8333B; RENT FOR WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00630630 01/07/2011 CASA DE MANANA APARTMENTS LP 

R 117491 2842B; RENT FOR WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 83.00 

{;heck Total 83.00 

00630631 01/07/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Rll7203 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 220.00 

RI17145 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 155.56 

Check Total 375.56 

00630632 01/07/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

RI17497 8161B; SVS & WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 235.00 

{;heck Total 235.00 

00630633 01/07/2011 COSTA TARRAGONA 

R 117700 5673B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

~heck Total 140.00 

00630634 01/07/2011 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

RII7764 61-4888 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RII720761-4886 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 102.82 

RI 177639104 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 222.82 

00630635 01107/2011 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

R 117705 8339B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Check Total 495.00 

00630636 01/07/2011 F S 1 SUNCHASE ASSOCIA TES LP 

RI17347 8301; RENT FOR WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00630637 01107/2011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R 117034 652763 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 162.95 

RI176718349 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 



Ilser ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Tim\:: 19:36:28 

Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pa)'ee Name Description 

00630638 01/07/2011 

00630639 01107/20 II 

00630640 01107/20 II 

00630641 01/07/2011 

RII7762755 


RI176105250 


GORDON ST APT LLC 

R 117351 8139; RENT FOR 

GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY 

R1177168353B 

RI176097039B 

HATCH R V PARK 

R 117490 7090B; RENT FOR 

J C PENNEY 

59244982/Madaline PI initial 

301 83750/Lazaro G/school 

356 161 64IKendrick S/school 

39041413/Karina Rlschool 

161571911Johllny H/school 

56435882IJaycob D/school 

28950468/Emily Llinitial 

28950468/Emily Llschool 

47665343/Diego Hlschool 

47665343/Diego Hlinitial 

27377377 Christopher C/school 

I 6322482/Brandoll P/school 

25451916/Brandon A/school 

58862770/Angelina P/initial 

60541 424/Andrew T/school 

338280781Amber G/school 

26536655/Ronald C/school 

28950468/0medi II/initial 

28950468/0medi H/school 

Report Date: 01/07/20 II 

DlV 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

Current Dat\:: 01/06/20 I 

Pa2e 27 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 312.95 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 30.97 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 48.9 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 74.68 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 143.85 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 148.97 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 74.93 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 71.96 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 132.30 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 149.75 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 100.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 31.44 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 53.98 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 148.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 149.95 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time; 19:36:28N ueces County Consolidated Check Ret:ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 01/07/20 I I 

Current Date: 

Pal:e 28 

01106/201] 

Cheek# Check Dt Pa!ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

]71 84448/Santiago H/school 

16170697INicolasa V Ischool 

17184448/Santiago Hlinitial 

47665298INataiia H/school 

47665298INataiia H/initial 

33647628/Michael C/school 

28096335/Maria D/school 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4130 

4]30 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

148.59 

75.00 

75.00 

150.00 

146.13 
__3,004.41 

00630642 01/07/2011 JUST ENERGY 

R 11750061-4887; SVS DATES 

RII776182238 

RII771541848 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

1350 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

100.00 

40.00 

40.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00630643 01/07/2011 KfNG SQUARE APT 

RI17611460828 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00630644 01/07/2011 LULAC VILLAGE 

R 117668 8870 

R1176159586 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5464 

5464 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

250.00 

249.00 

R 1176708433 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 238.00 

Check Total 737.00 

00630645 01/07/2011 MARTINEZ JR., REYNALDO 

RII77S18365 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

00630646 01/07/2011 MORALES, MARY 

R11770483478 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

180.00 

180.00 

00630647 01/07/2011 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

RI17349 9913; SVS DATES 

RI176693870 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5464 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Tot!!1 

46.87 

200.00 

246.87 

00630648 01/07/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

RI 17033981477 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 19:36:28 

RCDort Name: AP CCR NUC ReDort Date: 0 I 107/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

00630649 01/07/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

RI16367 

RI17115983416 

RI17113989167 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

00630650 01/07/2011 PARADISE BA Y APTS LP 

8100b WEL 4120 

00630651 01/07/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R I 17228 0099 

RI171438254B 

RII7202 

RI17103 

RII7273 6208; SVS DATES 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

00630652 01107/20 II SANDOVAL JR. ERNESTO 

R 117131 98410 I WEL 4120 

00630653 01/07/2011 SAXET FUNERAL HOME 

RII77588216B WEL 4120 

00630654 01/07/2011 SMELTZER, CHRISTINA L 

R 1174888051 B; MORTGAGE FOR WEL 4120 

00630655 01/07/2011 STREAM ENERGY 

R 117226 8202B 

RI17061 

R117172 8269B 

RI171185405B 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5449 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Object Description 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Current Date: 01/06/2011 

Page 29 

Check Amount 

Check Total 50.00 

Check Total 

240.00 

40.00 

50.00 

330.00 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

90.00 

130.00 

50.00 

370.00 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

Check Total 

600.00 

600.00 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

Check Total 

50.00 

100.00 

40.00 

50.00 

100.00 

340.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 19:36:28N ueces County Consolidated Check Rel;!ister 
Current Date: 01106/20 IRcport Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report DIlle: 0 I 107/20 II 
Pal:e 30 

Check# Chc!;k Dt Pa)Cce Name Description DlV lliuU Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

00630656 01/07/2011 TREVINO FUNERAL !lOME 

R 117498 8224; SMITH, CHARLOTTE WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00630657 01107/2011 TXUENERGY 

631292 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

RII720563-1286 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 80.46 

RII720663-1287 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 44.82 

R 1 J7272 63-1290; SVS DATES WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R 117245 63-1289 SVC WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R 116897631273 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

RI17323 63-1293; SVC DATES WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11713763-1283 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 69.27 

R11713863-1284 WEL 1350 5238 Uti lities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11712363-1280 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R I 17124 63-1281 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R 117171 63-1285 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R 117095 63-1279 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

RI17317 63-1291; SVS DATES WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11709763-1278 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.50 

RI17030 63-1276 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11703163-1277 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R 117204 7070B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 30.11 

Check Total __1,625.16 

00630658 01/07/2011 VALDEZ, LUIS A 

RI1761173541B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Chcck Total 150.00 

00630659 01/07/20 II WILLOWICK APTS 

R 117666 4524B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00630660 01/07/2011 YUNKER, JOHN 

RI176998351B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

http:1,625.16


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 19:36:28 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 01/07/2011 
Current Date: 01/06/201 1 

Pa2e 31 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

LA Check Stock Total 302,149.74 

Grand Total 353,844.74 



lls~r ID: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 09:49:04 

ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 01/14/2011 
Current Date: 01/10/2011 

Check# Check Dt Pa)'ee N~me Description DlV Dept Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

00020180 01114/2011 BERRY, TRA VIS W 

SALAZAR, MARIO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020181 01114/2011 BONILLA, JOHN E 

MALDONADO, ALFONSO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

MALDONADO, ALfONSO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00020182 01/14/2011 GARCIA. DANIEL 

REYES, ORLANDO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

REYES, ORLANDO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00020183 01/1412011 GARCIA. LUIS PRUNEDA 

GARCIA. DAVID GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00020184 01114/2011 GONZALEZ. EVELYN HUERTA 

MCPIKE, KINA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

HERNANDEZ. CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

ESPARZA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MARTINEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

MUGUERZA, JULIO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,225.00 

00020185 01/14/2011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

WILLIAMS, KHYREE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

WILLIAMS. KHYREE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

WILLIAMS, KHYREE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00020186 01114/2011 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTA VIO 

NAVARRO, TIMOTHY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00020187 01/1412011 HElL, LA W OFFICE OF JACYR 

HODGES. LEONARD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 09:49:04Nueces County Consolidated Check Re1;!ister 
Current Date: 0 III 0120 IIReport Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 0 I 114/20 I I 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00020188 01114/20 II HElL. ROBERT J 

BURKE, ROBERT GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

hheck Total 400.00 

00020189 01/14/2011 HENKEL, LA W OFFICE OF KATHARIN 

NORRIS, RA YNE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 4,000.00 

Check Total __4,000.00 

00020190 01114/2011 KEIM, PETER H 

STEPHENS, JAIME GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

STEPHENS, JAIME GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

hheck Total 450.00 

00020191 01/14/20 II L CHRIS ILES PC 

TAMEZ, MICHAEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00020192 01/14/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

PENA, IRMA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

PENA, IRMA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

PENA, IRMA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00020193 01114/201 1 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

FRANCO, CARLOS GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00020194 01/14/2011 MACK, RANDY 

V ALDEZ, ANTONIO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

WILSON, ANTONETTE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

VALDEZ, ANTONIO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00020195 01/14/2011 MORGAN, GORDON R 

ESQUIVEL, JESSICA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00020196 oI II 4/2011 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

PENA, CHARMAINE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

VASQUEZ, JUAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 125.00 

http:4,000.00
http:4,000.00


l!s!:r 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister Current Time: 09:49:04 

ReDort Name: AP CeR NUC Report Date: 01/14/201 1 
Current Date: 0 III 0/20 I I 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDoon Check Amount 

PENA, CHARMAINE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Tgtal 425.00 

00020197 01114/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

SALAZAR, RANDALL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

DIXON,CARL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SALAZAR, RANDALL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Anny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 825.00 

00020198 01/14/2011 PENA. REYNALDO 

TOVAR, JOHN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00020199 01114/201 I RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

LEOS, SALVADOR JR GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MORALES, RICARDO GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

PRATHER, RICHARD GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

CANTU, JUAN GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GONZALES, NATHAN GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

Che!;k Total 950.00 

00020200 01/1412011 RIOS, LA W OFFICE OF DEBORAH 

COLEMAN, ROSA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00020201 01114/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

PADILLA, JOSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00020202 01/14/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

RAMSEY, JASMINE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CUDOS, RENE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

CUDOS, RENE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

CUDOS, RENE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00020203 01/14/20 II SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention Contract Meals for GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 4,305.40 
Boot Camp Contract Meals for GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 1,957.00 

Boot Camp Contract Meals FY 20 GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 2,914.60 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09:49:04Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 0 I /14/20 II 

Current Date: 

Pal:e 4 

0 I /I 0/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descl'iption DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __9,177.00 

00020204 01114/20 I 1 STITH. DAVID V 

Park Board Meetings Attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00020205 01/14/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

LAWLESS, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

00020206 01/14/2011 STUCKENBERG, LA W OFFICE OF SAR 

SALAZAR. CELESTINO 

SALAZAR, CELESTINO 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

100.00 

450.00 

00020207 01/14/2011 TORRES, DEEANN 

CASTANEDA, THELMA 

MAHAN, CHRISTOPHER 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

375.00 

825.00 

00020208 01/14/2011 VESTAL, LA W OFFICE OF RICK 

GUTIERREZ, SESALEY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

00020209 01/14/2011 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

PEREZ,JOHN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00020210 01114/20 II ZAPATA. RICHARD D. 

HEGAN, ANTERRIA 

FLORES, MATTHEW 

FLORES, MATTHEW 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

3110 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

75.00 

100.00 

EP Check Stock Total 

00630710 01114/2011 A M SERVICES 

ROOF REPAIRS TO THE MAINTENANC GEN 2701 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 

44,092.00 

---±±:092.00 

00630711 01114/20 J 1 ABSOLUTE WASTE 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2:ister Current Time: 09:49:04 

ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 0 I I 14/20 I I 
Current Date: 0 III 0120 I I 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

Solid Waste Collection & Dispo GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 11,570.00 

Rental Charge GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 62.00 

Robstown Community Center WAST GEN 1760 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 150.10 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER WASTE GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 73.50 

Check Total __1_1,855.60 

00630712 oII 14/20 I I ACETYLENE OXYGEN COMPANY 

Monthly service for welding ga GEN 0180 5438 General Operating Supplies 86.98 

Check Total 86.98 

00630713 oII 14/20 I 1 ADT SECURITY SYSTEMS 

1000 ASP INDALA IMAGING PROX C GEN 1305 5438 General Operating Supplies 5,367.04 

Check Total ___5,367.04 

00630714 01/14/2011 ADVANTAGE PROTECTION SYSTEMS 

Repaired Lock for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 150.00 

Monthly monitoring of Fire Ala GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Monthly monitoring of Alarm Sy GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 48.00 

Check Total 233.00 

00630715 01114/2011 ALANIZ, GINA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 204.33 

Check Total 204.33 

00630716 01114/201 I KROLL LABORATORY SPECIALISTS, 

Rapid UA lab results of ordere GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,536.00 

Check Total __1,536.00 

00630717 01114/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & D1SPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & D1SPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & D1SPO GEN 0160 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 145.65 

Monthly Trash Services @ Padre GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 716.52 

Monthly Trash Services @ Bob H GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 307.55 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1440 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 117.11 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 405.29 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 403.99 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1490 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

ROLLOFF 35YD COMPACTOR FOR USE GEN 1500 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2,668.80 



User ID: Rebecca N ueces Counh Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 09:49:04 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Dat~ 0 1/14/20 I I 
Current Date: 01110/2011 

Pa::e 6 

Check# Check Dt Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1545 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 113.80 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1550 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1565 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

Standing Purchase Order GEN 1590 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 177.27 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1740 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 896.73 

Banquete Community Center - Wa GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.35 

Check Total __ 6,863.61 

00630718 01/14/2011 AMERICAN FILTRATION 

MONTHL Y BV AC FILTER REPLACE MEN GEN 1545 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 47.00 

Che~k Total 47.00 

00630719 01/14/201 I AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

uniforms for employees FY 10/1 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.42 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 60.94 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 60.94 

uniforms tor employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.18 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 60.94 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 63.83 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 63.83 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 63.83 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 63.83 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to OEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 63.83 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. OEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROB TOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROB TOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROB TOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acc!. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROB TOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

Cleaning of office mats OEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

Cleaning of otlice mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

cleaning of officer uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

cleaning of officer unitorms OEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

of officer uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 09:49:04 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01114/20 I I 
Current Date: 0 III 0/20 II 

PaEe 7 

Check# Check Dt Description DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Check Total 787.61 

00630720 o1114/20 I I AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 779.76 

Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 122.64 

Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Cheek Total 1,392.96 

00630721 01/14/20 II ANSWER INC 

answering service for death no GEN 3890 5231 Telephone Expense 82.40 

Check Total 182.40 

00630722 01114/201 I ARAMARK 

'STANOING PO'-OFFICERS AND INM GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,316.98 

'STANDING PO'-OFFICERS AND INM GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,609.74 

Check Total 

00630723 0]114/20 II BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Sllbscrptions Inventory 9.85 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 34.89 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 27.74 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Sllbscrptions Inventory 23.47 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 16.54 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 15.72 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 11.65 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 39.68 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 10.43 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & 38.66 

Check Total 228.63 

00630724 01/14/2011 BARNES & NOBLE 

order books & GEN 6310 5424 Books & 98.99 

~heck Total 198.99 

00630725 01114/20 II BELL,JANE D 

Park Board Meetings Attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 50.00 

Check Tgt;!1 50.00 

00630726 01114/2011 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 



Uscr ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 09:49:04 

Rcport Namc: 

Chcck# 

AP CCR NUC 

Chcck Dt Pa)'cc Namc Description 

Report Date: 0 1114/20 I I 

DIV Dcpt Objcct Objcct Description 

Current Date: 0 III 0120 II 

Page 8 

Check Amount 

BRUSHIDEBRIS DISPOSAL AT THE L 

dead animal disposal fee 

file I recovery fee dead animal 

environmental fee for dead ani 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

5220 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Check Total 

1,117.28 

54.50 

3.22 

15.00 

__1,190.00 

00630727 01/1412011 BONILLA, LISA ANN 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

128.38 

128.38 

00630728 01/14/20 I I BRANCHING OUT 

WEEKLY WATERING, FERTILIZATION GEN 1500 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

00630729 01/1412011 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Stand in 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

4190 

5221 

5221 

5221 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

123.10 

132.08 

51.91 

307.09 

00630730 01114/20 II CAMP, GERALD M 

Park Board Meetings Attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

00630731 01114/2011 CARRIZALES, JUAN JAVIER 

MILEAGE GEN 3300 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

88.20 

88.20 

00630732 01114/20 I I CASTRO, FRANK 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 30.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00630733 01/14/20 I I CERDA, ROSITA E 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

90.65 

90.65 

00630734 01/14/20 I I CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

MORENO, MARIO 

MORENO, MARIO 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 

350.00 

500.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister Current Time: 09;49;04 
Current Date: 0 1110/20 I ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01114/2011 
PaEc 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DlV Qbie!:Ulescription Check Amount 

00630735 01114/2011 CITY OF AGUA DULCE BOOKKEEPING 

2010 Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 1.52 

2010 Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 1.20 

October 2010 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 0.95 

November 20 I 0 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 1.27 

September 20 I 0 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 1.20 

Check Total 6.14 

00630736 01114/2011 CITY OF BISHOP BOOKKEEPING 

November 20 I 0 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 5.69 

August 20 I 0 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 6.83 

October 20 I 0 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 4.24 

July 20 10 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 5.39 

September 20 I 0 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 5.36 

Check Total 

00630737 01114/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

2010 GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 452.29 

Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 573.18 

October 20 I 0 GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 355.94 

November 2010 Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 477.38 

20 I 0 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 450.06 

Check Total 

00630738 01114/2011 CITY OF DRISCOLL 

August 20 I 0 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 1.70 

October 20 I 0 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 1.06 

September 20 I 0 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 1.34 

July 20 I 0 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 1.34 

November 2010 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 1.42 

Check Total 

00630739 01114/20 II CITY OF PETRONILA 

October 20 I 0 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 0.11 

September 20 I 0 Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 0.13 

August 20 I 0 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 0.17 

July 2010 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 0.14 



USCI' ID: Rebecca N ueces Counn. Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 09:49:04 

Ret:lOl't Namc: AP CCR NUC Cu....ent Date: 01/10/2011
Rcpo..t Date: 01/14/20 I I 

Pa~e 10 

Chcck# Chcck Df Pa):ee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Descrivtion Check Amount 

November :W 1 0 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 0.14 

Check T/1tal 0.69 

00630740 01/14/20 II CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

August 2010 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 6.96 

November 20 I 0 Dog Track Fccs GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 5.80 

October 20 I 0 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 4.32 

July 2010 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 5.49 

September 2010 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 5.47 

Check Total 28.04 

00630741 01114/20 II CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

July 20 I 0 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 20.75 

November 20 I 0 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 21.90 

October 2010 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 16.33 

August 2010 Dog Track Fees GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 26.29 

September 2010 Dog Track Fecs GEN 1170 2480 Dog Track Fees Payable 20.64 

Check Total 

00630742 01/14/20 II CONKLIN, GRACIELA 

Monthly Local Mileage Rcimburs GEN 3480 5541 Milcagc. Local 143.08 

Check Total 143.08 

00630743 01114/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUNTY H 

ANNUAL TB TESTING GEN 3720 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 3,090.00 

Check Total __3,090.00 

00630744 01/14/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI ISD 

November )JAEP Mandatory Days GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 5,214.00 

Check Total 14.00 

00630745 01114/20 II COWBOY BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 30.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00630746 01114/2011 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

BACHUS, SYLVIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

Check Total 320.00 

00630747 01/14/20 I J CULLIGAN WATER 

http:5,214.00
http:3,090.00
http:3,090.00


1!ser 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 09:49:04 

ReDort Name: 

Check# 

AP CCR NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 01114/2011 

DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion 

Current Date: 01/10/2011 

Page II 

CheckA_IDount 

ANNUAL RENTAL FEE GEN 4]90 5438 General Operating Supplies 

Check Total 

95.00 

95.00 

00630748 0]/]4/20 II DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

272.44 

272.44 

00630749 01114/2011 DRAGOO, JENNIFER LYNN 

FALL TUITION GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

1,187.14 

__1,187.14 

00630750 01114/2011 ESA RISK MANAGEMENT LLC 

SERVICE EXISTING ACCESS CONTRO GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

1,594.48 

__1,594.48 

00630751 OJll4/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

'ST ANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS I 

'STANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS I 

GEN 

GEN 

3720 

3720 

5217 

5217 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

41.03 

54.67 

00630752 01114/2011 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

GARCIA, RAYMOND 

VASQUEZ, JESUS 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3120 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

75.00 

425.00 

00630753 01114/20 I I FLORES, PAUL 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

125.93 

125.93 

00630754 01/14/20 II FLOUR BLUFF ISD 

November JJAEP Mandatory Days GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

3,634.00 

__3,634.00 

00630755 01114/2011 G I TRANSPORT 

body transport for fiscal yea 

transport for fiscal yea 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

5459 

5459 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

450.00 

2,425.00 

__2,875.00 

00630756 0]/14/2011 G&M CLEANING 

Cleaning services for the rent GEN 0]80 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

500.00 

500.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 09:49:04 

Reoort Name: AI' CCR NUC Report Date: 01/14/20 I I 
Current Date: 01/10/2011 

Pa~e 12 

Check# Check Dt Description DlV Dept Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

00630757 01/14/2011 GARCIA. OMAR XAVIER 

Nov20 1 0/Sept20 I 0 GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 42.63 

Check Total 42.63 

00630758 01114/2011 GARCIA, PAMELA 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 249.99 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 166.66 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 166.69 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 83.33 

Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 83.33 

Check Total 750.00 

00630759 01114/20 II GARRETT. GARY 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00630760 01114/2011 GARZA. MELISSA 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 81.34 

Check Total 

00630761 01114/2011 GEORGE, RICHARD 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 84.28 

Check Total 84.28 

00630762 01/14/2011 GONZALEZ. HECTOR R 

FLORES, JOSE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00630763 01114/20 II RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

KINNEY, DANIEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

.check Total 250.00 

00630764 01/14/2011 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

VINES/COGSDELL, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

COWE, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

.check Total 310.00 

00630765 01114/2011 GRAHAM, GARY L 

on call investigator tor death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators ME&DA 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2,ister Current Time: 09:49:04 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC RCDort Date: 0 1/14/20 II 
Current Date: 0 I I I0120 I I 

Pal:c 13 

Cbeck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dcpt Objcct obk.tll>~s(;riDti!tn Check Amount 

00630766 01114/2011 GRAINGER 

ITBR9 TRANSFORMER,IN 480, OUT GEN 1500 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 12,500.00 

Check Total __'_2,500.00 

00630767 01114/2011 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO INC 

C3 L-45-480/208-T 130N2s TRANSFO GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 6,406.22 

C3L-30-480208-TI30-N2S TRANSFO GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 5,221.78 

C3L-150-480/208-TI30-N2S TRANS GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 17,586.44 

Check Total ~214.44 

00630768 01/14/2011 H & L OIL AND AUTO SUPPLY 

REAR AIR SHOCKS FOR UNIT 231 GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 549.90 

FRONT STUTS FOR UNIT 231 GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 499.90 

REMOVE AND REPLACE FRONT STUTS GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 363.25 

Check Total __1,413.05 

00630769 01114/20 II HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 168.00 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 295.68 

IIILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 360.00 

Check Total 823.68 

00630770 01114/2011 L N V ENGINEERING 

WINDSTORM INSPECTION SERVICES GEN 2701 5310 Engineers. Surveyors, etc. 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00630771 01/14/2011 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LABATT $20,000 "Standing PO" GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,044.04 

LABATT $20.000 "Standing PO" GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 545.33 

Check Total __1,589.37 

00630772 01114/20 II LEAL, ROBERT 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT FALL GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 797.21 

Check Total 797.21 

00630773 01/14/20 II LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

ACCURINT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT P GEN 5220 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00630774 01114/2011 LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 09:49:04 

Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 01/14/20 II 
Current Date: 01/10/201 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ee Name Description DlV lliJll Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 192.57 

Check Total 

00630775 01/14/20 II MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 69.98 

order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 146.93 

order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 176.90 

order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 99.92 

Check Total 

00630776 01114/201 I MILLS, KATHRYN ROSE 

BENITEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

RODRIGUEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 210.00 

RODRIGUEZ, KING GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

LUGO, ALFRED GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 75.00 

JOHNSON, CHRISTIAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RODRIGUEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 170.00 

Check Total 

00630777 01114/20 II NEEDHAM, JAMES A 

Park Board Meetings Attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 100.00 

Check Total 

00630778 01/14/201 I O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 35.77 

Check Total 

00630779 oI II 4/20 II PALM DRIVE LTD 

MONTHLY RENT FOR RECORDS WAREH GEN 1470 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 14,850.00 

Check Total 

00630780 0111 4/20 11 PHILPOTT MOTOR COMPANY 

FORD 2010 EXPLORER BUYBOARD GEN 0120 5661 Motor Vehicles 20,200.00 

Check Tot!!1 ~200.00 

00630781 01/14/2011 PILCHER, DORA 

FALL 2010 TUITION GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 500.65 

Check Total 500.65 

00630782 01114/2011 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

http:20,200.00
http:14,850.00


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 09:49:04 

Rcnort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 01/14/2011 
Current Date: 01/10/2011 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Pa)::ee Name Description DlV Dept Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

PERFORM CHILLER ANNUAL AND QUA GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 520.00 

PROVIDE LABOR AND MATERIAL TO GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 8,500.00 

PERFORM FULL MAINTENANCE CONTR GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 3,475.00 

PERFORM FULL MAINTENANCE CONTR GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,550.00 

Check Total __1_5,045.00 

00630783 01/14/2011 RED HAWK 

CONTRACT ID 0000038900 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT ID 0000038899 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Serviccs-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT ID 0000039945 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 32.75 

Check Total 70.65 

00630784 01/14/2011 ROBSTOWN ISD 

November JJAEP Mandatory Days GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 711.00 

Check Total 711.00 

00630785 01/14/20 II RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 108.29 

Check Total 108.29 

00630786 01114/20 I I ROURK, TIIELMA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 159.25 

Ch!:ck Total 159.25 

00630787 01114/20 II SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORfNG FOR GEN 1490 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING FOR GEN 1490 5266 Contract Services-Bui Idings 50.00 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORfNG OF GEN 1565 5266 Contract ServiceS-Buildings 50.00 

MONITORING AND OPENING/CLOSING GEN 1600 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 

00630788 01114/20 II SALINAS, BECKY 0 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 91.63 

Check Total 91.63 

00630789 01114/2011 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTOR FOR ELE GEN 0180 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 0.00 

MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR ELEVA GEN 1500 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 9,761.40 
OVERTIME CALLBACK ON ELEVATOR GEN 1500 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 1,050.06 



Current Time: 09:49:04Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Re2:ister 
AI' CCR NUC Report Date: 01/14/20 I I 

Current Date: 0 III 0/20 II 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description [)IV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __1_0,811.46 

00630790 0111412011 SMITH-ENGLE, JENNIFER M 

CONSULTANT SERVICES ON DUNE PR GEN 0121 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 3,127.50 

Check Total __3,127.50 

00630791 01/14/2011 STIMMLER, HUGO 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00630792 01114120 II SWANTNER AND GORDON 

Park Commissioner James A Need GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 93.00 

Park Commissioner Gerald M Cam GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 93.00 

Park Commissioner John Trice GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 93.00 

Park Commissioner David V Stit GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 93.00 

Park Commissioner Jane 0 Bell GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 93.00 

Park Commiss Charles W Zahn Jr GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 93.00 

Park Commissioner John A White GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 93.00 

Check Total 

00630793 01/14/2011 TERMINIX INTERN A TIONAL LP 

PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00630794 01/1412011 TOTAL PROTECTION SYSTEMS 

JOHNSON CONTROLS MASTER FIRE P GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 10,087.69 

Check Total __1_0,087.69 

00630795 01/14/2011 TRICE, JOHN 

Park Board Meetings Attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 200.00 

Ch!:ck Total 

00630796 01114/20 II TULOSO-MTDWA Y ISD 

November JJAEP Mandatorv Days GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 474.00 

Check Total 474.00 

00630797 01/14/2011 UNlTED STATES BADGE COMPANY 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING GEN 3840 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 20.00 

S540 GOLD CHIEF DEPUTY BADGE GEN 3840 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 53.50 

S540 GOLD DEPUTY BADGES WITH GEN 3840 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 535.00 



!!ser 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Ree;ister Current Time: 09:49:04 

RcportName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 01110/2011
Report Date: 01/1412011 

Paee 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Hescription DIV Hept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 608.50 

00630798 01114/2011 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 75.95 

Check Total 

00630799 01114/2011 WEBBER PLAZA 

Rent FY 10-11 GEN 3621 5422 BId!!: & Space Rent 1,781.25 

Check Total __1,781.25 

00630800 011l4/2011 WEST GROUP PA YMENT CENTER 

West Information charges for F GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 162.00 

West Information Charges for F GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 83.00 

Books/subscriptions for FY 20 I GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 3,450.75 

West Patron Access Account GEN 0150 5437 Fees & Permits 2,101.42 

Check Total __5,797.17 

00630801 01114/20 II WESTERN WATER CONSULTANTS INC 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 662.50 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 337.50 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00630802 01114/2011 WHITE,JOHN 

Park Board Meetings Attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00630803 01/14/2011 WILLIAMS, GUY 

VILLARREAL, ROSALINDA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00630804 01114/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

JUAN MERCADO DECEMBER'IO SAFET GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

JOE ELIZALDE DECEMBER '10 SAFE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

CHARLIE CARRION DECEMBER' [0 S GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

OSCAR VILLARREAL DECEMBER '10 GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

VERNON f)IXON DECEMBER'IO SAFET GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

ROBERT MORADO DECEMBER' 1 0 SAFE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

ROGER ALEXANDER DECEMBER'IO SA GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 
ARNOLDO HERRERA DECEMBER '10 S GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

LINDA GARCIA DECEMBER'IO SAFET GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.45 

http:1,000.00
http:5,797.17
http:2,101.42
http:3,450.75
http:1,781.25
http:1,781.25


User ID: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 09:49:04 

Renort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 01114/20 II 
Current Date: 

Page 18 

01110/2011 

Check# Check Dt Pa)'ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

JOVITA GOMEZ DECEMBER '10 SAFE 

PABLO MOLINA DECEMBER'IO SAFET 

MICHAEL MOLINA DECEMBER '10 SA 

JESSE GONZALEZ SAFETY STEEL TO 

RAUL RODRIGUEZ SAFETY STEEL TO 

ROBERT HERNANDEZ SAFETY STEEL 

STEEL-TOED SAFETY BOOTS FOR EM 

STEEL-TOED SAFETY BOOTS FOR EM 

STEEL-TOED SAFETY BOOTS FOR EM 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0121 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1570 

1570 

1570 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

90.00 

90.00 

90.00 

71.95 

89.95 

90.00 

539.90 

79.96 

76.45 

__2,014.46 

00630805 01114/20 II YBARRA, ERASMO 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

83.30 

83.30 

00630806 01114/20 II ZAHN JR, CHARLES W 

Park Board Meetings Attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00630807 01/14/20 I I ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000322 Date: 

Invoice# 3652000324 Date: 

Invoice# 3652000322 Date: 

Invoice# 3652000324 Date: 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

7428 

7428 

7428 

7428 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 

3,669.12 

3,700.32 

861.12 

868.92 

Check Total __9,099.48 

00630808 01114/2011 CAIN, MORIA C 

MI Training 

MI Training 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

7024 

7025 

Ground Transportation 

Per Diem 

Check Total 

85.00 

252.00 

337.00 

00630809 01/14/20 II DELL 

USB Drivedock V4 USB 2.0 PRO 0410 7422 Data Processing Supplies 86.22 

Check Total 86.22 

00630810 01/1412011 EVERCOM SYSTEMS INC 

Calling Cards 

Shipping & Handling 

Calling Cards 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0444 

7447 

7450 

7447 

Commissary Supplies 

Freight 

Commissary Supplies 

469.80 

10.00 

110.20 



User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 09:49:04Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 01114/2011 

Current Date: 01110/2011 

19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIY Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00630811 01/14/2011 GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

SAFPF TTM's PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 127.53 

SAFPF TTM's PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 92.00 

Ch~ck Total 219.53 

00630812 01114/2011 HEWLETT PACKARD CO 

Yellow, & Magenta Toners PRO 0421 7422 Data 313.11 

Black Toner CC530A PRO 0421 7422 Data Processing Supplies 105.89 

HP Color Laser CP2025dn PRO 0421 7558 Data Mise Equipment 374.00 

Check Total 793.00 

00630813 01114/2011 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

Misc Repairs & Materials PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 914.98 

Mise Repairs & Materials PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 214.62 

Check Total __1,129.60 

00630814 01114/2011 MARTINEZ, NINF A 

FYII QI Mileage PRO 0405 7021 Mileage - Local 11.00 

Check Total 11.00 

00630815 01/14/2011 NEXTELPARTNERSINC 

Invoice# 104672988-029 Date: PRO 0402 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 602.99 

Invoice# 104672988-029 Date: PRO 0405 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 57.00 

Invoice# 104672988-029 Date: PRO 0412 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 20.36 

Invoice# 104672988-029 Date: PRO 0440 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 227.09 

Check Total 907.44 

00630816 01114/2011 PERALES, MARIA CHRISTELLA 

SAFPF Visit PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 84.75 

SAFPF Visit PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 11.00 

SAFPF Visit PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 47.00 

Check Total 142.75 

00630817 01114/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Service Call, audio security PRO 0440 7527 Repairs & Repair Material 52.65 

Service Call, audio security PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 12.35 

Check Total 65.00 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 09:49:04 

Current Date: 01110/2011ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 0 I 1 14/20 I I 
Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Paree Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

00630818 01/14/2011 WALMART 

Invoice# 008046 Date: 12/20/10 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 3.00 

Invoice# 008045 Date: 12/2011 0 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 3.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00630819 01/14/201 I CANTU, MARK A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5220 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 14.40 

Check Total 14.40 

00630820 01/14/2011 COMFORT INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 333.29 

Check Total 333.29 

00630821 01114/201 I HOLIDA Y INN EXPRESS 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3490 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 158.02 

Check Total 158.02 

00630822 01/14/201 I MEDRANO, MARIA M 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1122 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1122 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 170.91 

Check Total 190.11 

00630823 01114/201 I RICHARDSON, DANA E 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 38.40 

Check Total 38.40 

00630824 01114/20 I I SOUTH TEXAS AREA REGIONAL TRAI 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3490 5302 Education Registration Fees 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00630825 0111 4/20 1 I SOUTH TEXAS AREA REGIONAL TRAI 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3490 5302 Education Registration Fees 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00630826 01/14/2011 TEXAS AGRILIFE EXTENSION SERVI 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1040 5302 Education Registration Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00630827 01/14/201 I UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1020 5302 Education Registration Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 09:49:04 

Revort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 0 I 114/20 II 
Current Date: 0 I 1I0120 II 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descrivtion Check Amount 

00630828 01114/20 II VOLKMAN, ROBERT ALLEN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 153.60 

Check Total 153.60 

00630829 01/14/2011 AMERICAN GI FORUM I A TRUST 

R 117325 989085 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00630830 01114/20 I I AMERIGAS 

R 11780 I 652764 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00630831 01114/2011 AREMACO INC 

RI17182989491 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00630832 01114/20 II AVILA, PABLO 

RII7217989473 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Othcr 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00630833 01114/2011 BAY CLUB,THE 

R 117822 2375B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00630834 01/1412011 BISHOP PLAZA 

R 116426989457 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 57.00 

Check Total 57.00 

00630835 01114/2011 BOUNCE ENERGY INC 

R117469989491 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00630836 01/14/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RENT FOR DECEMBER 20 I 0 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00630837 01/1412011 CHASE HOME FINANCE LLC 

RII78239519 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00630838 01/1412011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R11782861-4889 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.94 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 09:49:04 

Report Name: 

Check# 

AP CCR NUC 

Check Dt Pa)'cc Name Description 

ReDort Date: 01/14/20 II 

DlV Dept Obiect Object OescriDlion 

Current Oate: 0 III 0120 I I 

Page 22 

Check Amount 

RI17835 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 230.94 

00630839 01114/20 II CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

RI16422 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 0.00 

R I 16422 989093 

RI16411 

RI16329 

RII7209 

R 117152989558 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

100.00 

160.00 

200.00 

200.00 

80.00 

R 117176 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 178.06 

Check Total 918.06 

00630840 01/14/201 I CPL RETAIL ENEROY 

R117213989562 

RI17417989571 

R 117276; ELECTRIC PA YMENT FOR 

R117388 

R 117466987755 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

40.00 

50.00 

100.00 

100.00 

40.00 

Check Total 330.00 

00630841 01114/2011 DPI LLC 

R 117391 989540 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00630842 01114/2011 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

RII77918781 WEL 4120 5449 Burial Expense 

Check Total 

495.00 

495.00 

00630843 01114/2011 FIeJUEROA APTS 

R 117341 989568 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00630844 01/14/201 I FIVE POINTS OPTICAL CENTER 

R 117696652758 WEL 1350 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Ch~ck Total 

124.00 

124.00 

00630845 01/14/20 II OREYHOUND BUS LINES 

R 117250 PROVIDED WEL 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 206.00 



User ID: Rebeeca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 09:49:04 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 01114/20 II 
Current Date: 0 III 0/20 II 

Pal;!e 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Che~k Amount 

Check Total 206.00 

00630846 01114/2011 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL 

RII77928781 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00630847 01114/2011 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

ISSUED VOUCHERS FOR THE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 658.32 

Check Total 658.32 

00630848 01114/2011 KIMBALL, FA Y 

R117420986704 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00630849 01114/20 II LEXINGTON MANOR APTS 

R 117863 8398B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00630850 01114/20 I I LONE STAR CEMETARY SERVICES 

R1177938781 WEL 4120 5449 PauDer Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00630851 01/14/20 II LULAC VILLAGE 

RII77896170 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 136.00 

Check Total 136.00 

00630852 01/14/2011 MEDINA, ALBERTO M 

R117216983416 WEL 4120 5464 Weltare Asssistanee-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00630853 01/14/20 II NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

RII7210 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00630854 01/14/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R 116366 652759 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI17404989561 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00630855 01114/20 II NUECES WATER SUPPL Y CORP 

RI16414989512 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 42.96 

RII7212989167 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 



User ID; Rebecca Current Time; 09:49:04Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AI' CCR NUC Report Date; 01/14/20 II 

Current Date: 0 II I 0/20 II 

Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 92.96 

00630856 01114/2011 PEREZ, RAUL T 

RI17194989164 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00630857 oIIl4/20 11 QUERIDO, ALAN 

R117375981477 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00630858 01/14/2011 RAFTERS APARTMENTS, THE 

RI15524988186 WEL 4120 5464 W clfare Asssistance-Other 19.00 

Check Total 19.00 

00630859 01/14/2011 RAMON FUNERAL HOME INC 

R 1160 17 Burial 989462 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Ch~!:k Total 600.00 

00630860 01/14/20 II RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R 117487 8308B; SVS DATES WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R 117367 989564 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R 117859 8390B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00630861 01114/20 II ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 116349 652761 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 149.00 

984738984738 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 90.00 

R 116348 989507 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

RI17419982812 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 79.00 

R 117180 988103 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 67.00 

R 116424987684 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 90.00 

RI17179989560 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 149.00 

R 117181 989559 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

R 117322988384 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 79.00 

RI17418989160 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 142.00 

Check Total __1,095.00 

00630862 01114/20 II SARVER, MAUREEN S 

RI178248391 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 



User 10; Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rea:ister Current Time: 09:49:04 

Current Date: 01/10/2011RePQrtName; A P _eeR_NUe Report Date: 0 I 114/20 II 
Pa2e 25 

Check# Check Dt Pa)'ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Check Total 140.00 

00630863 01114/2011 SEIGER, LON H 

RI178654338 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Chc!.;k Total 200.00 

00630864 01/14/2011 ST AR TEX POWER 

RII7794 10788 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Ch~!.;k Total 50.00 

00630865 01114/20 II STREAM ENERGY 

R 117795 66338 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R 1178342725 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R 117860 83938 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00630866 01114/2011 TXU ENERGY 

R I 17788 63-1305 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 99.68 

Check Total 99.68 

00630867 01/14/2011 TXUENERGY 

R117866 63-1310 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

!:;hcck Total 100.00 

00630868 01114/2011 TXUENERGY 

R 117831 63-1308 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

RII782963-1306 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 57.12 

RI16373631253 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R 117463 631288 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 113.28 

R11783263-1309 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R 11783063-1307 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 570.40 

00630869 01/14/2011 WOODLAKE APTS 

RI17825 12808 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R 117826 83898 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 250.00 

LA Check Stock Total 315,563.98 

http:315,563.98


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09:49:04Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR__NUC Report Date: 01114/20 I 

Current Date: 0 III 0/20 II

I 

Page 26 


Check# Check Df Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Description Check Amount 


Grand Total 339,765.98 

http:339,765.98


:US~IJ!!; Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:44:58 

Rt!R!trt N3n)e; AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01114/2011 
Current Date: 01114/2011 

Pa~e 

CheJ;k# Ch~J:k Dt Pa)'~eNal1l{! De~l;ripjlon DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00630969 01114/2011 AFLAC 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 17,870.50 

ChcckTQtaJ 17.870.50 

00630970 01/14/2011 AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0020 2545 Custom Care 16,417.30 

Checl\T()t!l1 

00630971 01114/2011 AT & T MOBILITY 

12/02-01101 GEN 0120 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 37.99 

Check Total 

00630972 01114/2011 AT&T 

12/25-01/24 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 231.15 

Checl\T()tal 

00630973 01114/2011 CENTURYLINK 

01/01-01131 GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 190.48 

01/01-01/31 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 63.20 

01/01-01/31 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 27.94 

01/01-01/31 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 182.55 

01/0 1-0 1/31 GEN 1530 523) Telephone Expense 37.97 

01101-01/31 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 66.23 

Check Tota) 568.37 

00630974 01114/2011 CITY OF BISHOP 

600 12/30 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 286.85 

4200 12114 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 137.89 

2300 12/14 GEN 4190 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 127.35 

Check Total 

00630975 01114/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

23W 11/29-12/29 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage. Garbage 328.56 

Check Total 328.56 

00630976 01/14/2011 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

200001118 GEN 4190 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 130.64 

Check Total 130.64 

00630977 01114/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 



User 10: Rebecca Ramir N1.l~~~~mCO\lI1ty Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:44:58 

Report Date: 01114/2011R~D()J"LNllme: AI' _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

2411115-12/15 

00630978 01114/2011 CITY OF ROB

011115-12115 

011115-12115 

1138211115-12115 

1350011/15-12/15 

125 11115-12115 

011/15-12/15 

212911/15-12/15 

27704 11115-12/15 

125 11/15-12/15 

94072 11/15-12/15 

11115-12/15 

011/15-12/15 

39601liI5-12!l5 

211115-12115 

191911!l5-121l5 

1lI15-12/15 

1566 11115-12115 

2492 11/15 -12115 

o11/15 -12/15 

1927 11115-12/15 

STOWN 

00630979 01114/2011 COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance 

00630980 01114/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan 

00630981 0111412011 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE C 

Life Insurance 

ClIrrentDllt~ 01114/2011 

Page 2 

Object Object DescriRtion Ch~ckAmount 

5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 743.22 

Check Total 

5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 110.62 

5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 101.45 

5233 Electricity 2,369.97 

5233 Electricity 2,128.94 

5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,034.71 

5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,600.88 

5233 Electricity 255.15 

5233 Electricity 4,991.88 

5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,774.20 

5233 Electricity 10,408.59 

5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 229.31 

5233 Electricity 10.53 

5233 Electricity 1,168.33 

5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 561.14 

5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 236.57 

5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 125.36 

5233 Electricity 174.96 

5233 Electricity 318.39 

5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 57.84 

5233 Electricity 222.11 

Check Total ~880.93 

2520 Colonial Insurance 2,628.06 

Check Total --.b.628.06 

2551 CC Dental Plan 1,452.00 

Check ToJlI1 ---.1.,452.00 

2583 Life Insurance 14,135.41 

CheckToJ!l1 14,135.41 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

D~ru 

1760 

0120 

0120 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0160 

1540 

1540 

1545 

1545 

1550 

1550 

1550 

1580 

1580 

1600 

1600 

1600 

5330 

0020 

0020 

0020 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:44:58 


Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 01114/2011

Report Date: 01114/2011 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00630982 01114/2011 TRINSIC MATRIX TELECOM 

01101-02/03 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 164.61 

Check Total 164.61 

00630983 01114/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL i 

107000 11/22-12/27 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 912.70 

o 11123 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 14.75 

Check Total 927.45 

00630984 01114/2011 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

370001110 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 71.23 

646001110 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 78.45 

Check Total 149.68 

00630985 01114/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

01101-01131 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 64.77 

0111-01131 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 636.68 

12/02-0 I /0 I GEN 1545 5231 Telephone Expense 403.91 

Check Total -----.LI05.36 

00630986 01114/2011 ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

Professional services related GEN 1378 5315 Audit & Accounnting Services 10,350.00 

Professional services related GEN 1378 5315 Audit & Accounnting Services 7,125.00 

Check Total 11...475.00 

LA Check Stock Total 102,798.32 

Grand Total 102,798.32 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24: 11 

ReDort Name: AP CCR_NUC ReDort Dat~ 01/21/20 I I 
Current Date: 01/12/20 II 

Pal:e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Qbject DescriDtion Check Amount 

00020211 01/21/20 I I SANCHEZJR,LEOPOLDO 

SOT VS DEVIN MAXWELL, CAUSE# GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 725.83 

Check Total 725.83 

00020212 01/2112011 BURNS, YOLANDA GUTIERREZ 

HERRADA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 8,940.00 

Check Total __8,940.00 

00020213 01/21/2011 DORSEY. JERRY 

DA VILA, MANNUEL III GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ELIZALDE. JOHNATHAN D GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DURAN, JOE REY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00020214 01/21/20 I I FROST-GONZALES LLC 

GUERRERO, LUIS ALBERTO GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GONZALEZ, MARCO A JR GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00020215 01/21/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

EZELL, CRYSTAL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GRIGSBY, HARRY III GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00020216 01/21/20 II GREENBERG,L1SA 

SHUPTRINE, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00020217 01/21/2011 HElL. ROBERT J 

GARZA, JESSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

LUNA, AARON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00020218 01/21/20 II HOLSTEIN, RICK 

RA YSORN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00020219 01/21/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

RIOS, JOSHUA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

SEXTON,KYLE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:24: 1 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ce Name Dcscription 

HERNANDEZ, MOTHER 

RODRIGUEZ, BENITO 

DELA ROSA, ARTURO 

O()O20220 01/21/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

BLEDSOE, PIIILlS 

CALDERON, ALEJANDRO 

MCALLISTER, TERA 

JIMENEZ, DANIEL JR 

ARREDONDO, JOSE 

AZULEUA,RUDY 

00020221 01/2112011 MCGUIRE, PATRICK J 


GOLDAPP. DAVID 


00020222 01/21/2011 MORGAN, GORDON B 


VAIZ. FATHER 


00020223 01/21/20 I I O'HARE, PATRICK J 


CHASE, JAMES 


00020224 01/21/20 I I OBALLE-AGUILAR, OLIVIA 

SOT VS PERNELL COX. CAUSE 

00020225 01121/20 II PALACIOS, ANDREW 

WILLIAMS, ANTHONY 

STEVENS. CHRISTOPHER 

00020226 01/21/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 


LUGO, ALFRED 


SANCHEZ, FATHER 

MADRIGAL, EDDIE 

BAILEY, RICHARD W 

Report Date: () 1121 120 II 

DIV Deot 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3370 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3310 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5343 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

Current Date: 01112/201 

Page 2 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Appointed Artny Fees 70.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 2,860.00 

Ch!l!:k Total ----.l:215.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Artny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AttllY Fees 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 775.00 

Check Total 

256.33 

256.33 

Check Total 

120.00 

120.00 

Chc!;k Total 

100.00 

100.00 

1,350.00 

Check Total __1,350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check T!!tal 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 195.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

http:1,350.00
http:1,350.00
http:l:215.00
http:2,860.00


Current Time: 16:24: IIUser ID: Rebeeca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Date: 01121/20 IIReport Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pa)'ee Name Description 

00020227 01/21/2011 

00020228 01121120 II 

00020229 () 1/21/20 1 I 

00020230 01/2112011 

NARANJO, MEL ASA 

SALINAS, RAYMUNDO 

ALANIZ, RENE ROLDAN 

LOPEZ, REYES 

LEAL, JEROME 

WILLIAMS, CHRISTOPHER 

SALINAS, RICARDO 

GUERRA, NATIIANIEL 

LOPEZ, REYES 

REYNA 111, ARMANDO LUIS 

HOLDSWORTH, DILLION 

SAIZ, ISAAC 

HOLDSWORTH. DILLON 

MIRANDO, SAMATHA 

ROGEN, GERALD A 

FREERKS. ANDY 

NOLL, JEFFREY 

DUHART, JANICE 

PETREMAN, THOMAS 

PALMER, LlDILLA 

PETREMAN, THOMAS 

DUHART, JANICE 

NEER, MOTHER 

ROLAND LA W FIRM 

MARTINEZ, JASON 

NANEZ, ROSA 

DUNN, MOTHER 

RYAN, MICHAEL J 

HERNANDEZ, JUAN A JR 

Current Date: 01112/2011 

Pali!e 3 

Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150,00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 150,00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 150,00 

Check Total __1,985.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75,00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

Check Total 860.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75,00 

Check Tot,,1 475.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3320 

3340 

3340 

3340 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3360 

3370 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3110 

3110 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3150 

3120 

3130 

3150 

3370 150.00 

http:1,985.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:24: 11Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Rcport Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 01/21/201 1 

Current Date: 

Pa~e 4 

01 I 12/20 1 1 

Chcck# Check Dt Pa):'ee Name Description DIY Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

PACE, JACKERY KEVIN GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

300.00 

00020231 01/21/201 1 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

ACUNA, DA VID JOSHUA GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

.check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00020232 01121/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

RA YNA, LEONARD 

CUELLAR, RAMIRO 

RA YNA, LEONARD 

GARZA, ROBBIE LEE 

GAUNA, CELESTE 

RA YNA, LEONARD 

JIMENEZ, ALFREDO JR 

LERMA, RUBEN 

LERMA, RUBEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3380 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

37.50 

75.00 

75.00 
75.00 

75.00 
37.50 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

.check Total 825.00 

00020233 01/21/2011 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS MATTHEW WILKEN, CAUSE# GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

.check Total 800.00 

00020234 01/21/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

ESPINO, MOISES JR 

MARINES, JUAN 

RAMIREO. JACINTO 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

225.00 

00020235 01/21/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

MCLAUGHLIN, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

170.00 

170.00 

EP Check Stock Total ~237.16 

00630870 01/21/201 I ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

5185 

5185 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

767.52 

580.32 

1,347.84 



Usc,' ID: Rebecca Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24: 1 1 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/21/201 I 
Current Date: 01/ 12/20 I I 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Paxee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

00630871 01/2112011 ALCALA, HONORABLE DICK 

Visiting & Special Judges GEN 3370 5340 Visiting & Special Judges 168.00 

Check Total 168.00 

00630872 01/21/201 I ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 257.08 

GENERA TlON FEE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

DISPOSAL/RECYCLING GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 133.32 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 174.47 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.95 

PAPER SHREDDER AND ON-CALL SER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 405.03 

Check Total __1,202.89 

00630873 01121/201 I AMERICAN RED CROSS 

12109/10 First Aid Service GEN 3492 5317 Training Costs-in HOllse 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00630874 01/21/20 II AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 39.45 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 13.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

STANDING PO FY 'IO-'ll GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

ST ANDING P.O. FY '10-' II GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens, ToweJs,etc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '\0-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '\0-'\1 GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.93 

Check Total 307.65 

00630875 01/21/201 I AMTEX SECURITY INC 

'STANDING PO'-COURTHOUSE SECUR GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,522.88 

'STANDING PO'-COURTHOUSE SECUR GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 1,769.52 

Contract Securi ty Services (ii2 J GEN 282\ 5185 Contract Personnel 401.16 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister Current Time: 16:24: II 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 01121/20 II 
Current Date: 01112/20 I 

Pa=:e 6 

Check# Check Dt Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 169.36 

Check Total __4,862.92 

00630876 01/2112011 ARNOLD OIL CO INC 

UNIVERSAL TRACTOR FLUID GEN 0120 5250 Shop-Oil, Tircs,Antifrz,Filters 561.38 

HYDROULIC FLUID -55 GAL GEN 0120 5250 Shop-Oi I,Tires,Antifrz,Fi Iters 1,330.00 

15W40 HD CJ4-55 GAL GEN 0120 5250 Shop-Oi I,Tires,Anti frz,Filters 2,058.36 

ANTIFREEZE GEN 0120 5250 Shop-Oil,TireS,Antifrz,Filters 639.38 

CHASSIS GREASE GEN 0120 5250 Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 156.00 

Check Total __4,745.12 

00630877 01/21/20 II BARNES & NOBLE 

standing order books & GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 349.82 

Check Total 

00630878 01121/20 I I BUFFEL GRASS SEED COMPANY INC 

LANDSCAPING FABRIC FOR PARKS GEN 0170 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 240.00 

Chc£k Total 

00630879 01/21/2011 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

fees to agency GEN 3610 2347 Due to Schools 150.00 

Check Total 

00630880 01/21/20 I I CANADIAN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFI 

sot vs carlos amador 10-00 15-H GEN 1328 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00630881 01121/2011 CARISMA WASH LUBE& DETAIL 

20 I 0 chevy tahoe receipt 25113 GEN 3520 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 14.95 

Check Total 

00630882 01/21/2011 CARRIZALES, DANIEL 

01/03-01/05 GEN 0370 5542 Travel. Food & 120.12 

Check Total 

00630883 01/21/2011 CARRIZALES. JUAN JAVIER 

ST ATE LICENSE RENEWAL FEE GEN 3300 5437 Fees & Permits 50.00 

Check Total 

00630884 01/21/2011 CCISD 

affine to agency GEN 3610 2347 Due to Schools 5,214.00 



Current Time: I u:24: II U~!:!r ID: Rebecca Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Re~ister 
RCJ)ort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Oate: 0112 1/20 il 

Current Date: 

Pa&e 7 

01/12/2011 

Check# Check Ot Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description CheckAmount 

Check Total __5_,214.00 

00630885 01/2i/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

CHAPA, PEDRO 

MARTIN, JOE 

CHAPA, PEDRO 

RODARTE, DOMINGO 

SUMMERS, JOSEPH 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3380 

3380 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees· Co erts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

750.00 

00630886 01/21/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

INTERPRETING SVCS. FOR STEVEN 

INTERPRETING SVCS 

INTERPRETING SVCS - DOROTHY 

DEAF INTERPRETER FOR 

INTERPRETING SVCS - FOR 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3130 

3150 

3300 

3330 

5343 

5343 

5343 

5343 

5343 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Chjlck Total 

140.00 

580.00 

140.00 

200.00 

300.00 

__1,360.00 

00630887 01121/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

LEGAL NOTICE ON COURT APPT GEN 3300 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 170.51 

Check Total 170.51 

00630888 01/21120 II COURTHOUSE TECHNOLOGIES LTD. 

Q·4 POSTAGE GEN 3300 5217 Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

9,487.50 

__9,487.50 

00630889 01121/2011 CULLIGAN WATER 

CULLIGAN for BISHOP CENTER "SP 

STANDING PO FY '10·'1] 

FLAT CUPS 

CULLIGAN for DRISCOLL $600 "SP 

FUEL CHARGE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4]90 

4]90 

4190 

4190 

5438 

5438 

5438 

5438 

5438 

General Operating Supplies 

General Operating Supplies 

General Operating Supplies 

Genera] Operating Supplies 

General Operating Supplies 

Check Total 

55.00 

17.25 

7.50 

37.50 

1.50 

118.75 

00630890 01/211201 I D & W TROPHY HOUSE INC 

Plaque P 1614 GEN 1326 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 

Check Total 

85.24 

85.24 

00630891 01/21120 II DAHILL 

m001036 GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel 40.05 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:24:11Nueces Counb'. Consolidated Check Re&ister 
Renort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/21/201 I 

Current Date: 01112/20 II 

Pa&e 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY llW Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 40.05 

00630892 01/21/2011 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

PO for DrsCtr Invoice GEN 1280 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 1,855.00 

Check Total __1,855.00 

00630893 01/21/2011 DOCTRONIX INC 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 945.00 

Analyst-Contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 580.00 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 2,295.00 

Systems Analyst-Contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 1,140.00 

Check Total __4_,960.00 

00630894 01/21/2011 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

R 117506989574 GEN 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

!:;',heck Total 495.00 

00630895 01/21/2011 FAST, DAVID 

CHAPMAN, DARREN GEN 3[50 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARZA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

!:;',heck Total 260.00 

00630896 01/2112011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

'STANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS I GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 39.99 

Check Total 39.99 

00630897 0[/21/2011 FLEETPRIDE 

Aftercooler and freight GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 1,445.33 

Check Total __1,445.33 

00630898 01/21/2011 GALLEGOS, MARIA 

IN THE INTEREST OF KEITH GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters [,711.00 

IN THE INTEREST OF ARTURO GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 198.00 

Check Total __1,909.00 

00630899 01/21120 II GAL VAN SUPER TOWING 

UNIT #74 TOWED TO RUBIO'S GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00630900 01/21/2011 GARCIA, PAMELA 

JINER, U GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 250.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:24: IINueces Countr Consolidated Check Ref;tister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/21120 I I 

Current Date: 01112/201 I 

Pa~e 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 250.00 

00630901 01/21/2011 GLOBAL CONNECT 

Monthly billing for Collection GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 128.61 

Check Total 128.61 

00630902 01/21/20 II GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

BERNAL, JUAN GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

VEGA, JUAN JR GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GARCIA, FRANCISCO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RODRIGUEZ, MARTIN GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00630903 01/2112011 RA Y A GONZALEZ PC 

GONZALES, LEE ROY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 

00630904 01/21/20 II HOLIDAY INN 

wit amy jewell sot vs GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 112.39 

wit carrie clark sot vs GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 90.85 

wit debra bush sot vs GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 552.47 

wit victoria bush sot vs GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 465.02 

wit yanira pindeda sot vs GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 498.91 

wit norma pena sot v martin GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness 151.62 

wit cassandra bush sot vs GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 494.90 

Check Total __2,366.16 

00630905 01121/20 II HOLT COMPANY OF TEXAS 

REMOVE & REBUILD OUR TRANSMISS GEN 0120 5252 Heavv Motor Equip & Mach M&R 10,832.38 

Check Total __1_0,832.38 

00630906 01/21/2011 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

REVISION II DEC 2010 TO TEXAS GEN 3320 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 87.94 

Check Total 87.94 

00630907 01121/2011 JONES & COOK 

HONI15896LAFNN Hon Valido GEN 3520 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 694.76 

HONI1555AXNN Hon Valido 11500 GEN 3520 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 349.08 

HON675LP lion 600 Series GEN 3520 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 659.11 

HON Valido 11500 Series GEN 3520 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 717.70 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24: 11 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 01 I 12/2011
Report Date: 0 I 121 120 II 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Object Obiect Description Check Amountlli.ru 

HONI I 5905RAFNN Hon Valido GEN 3520 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 462.84 

Check Total __2,883.49 

00630908 01121/20 II LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

billiing for 2 license GEN 1180 531 I Computer Software Serv & Maint 330.00 

Check Total 330.00 

00630909 01/211201 I L1NEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

sep I O-dec I 0 comm addon GEN 3650 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 52.50 

Check Total 52.50 

00630910 01/21120 I I L YB ENTERPRISES 

LEASE AGREEMENT FOR OFFICE SPA GEN 1490 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 3,475.00 

Check Total __3,475.00 

00630911 01/211201 I MELTON, MARY 

TRIAL IN 28TH DIST CT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 195.00 

TRIAL IN 28TH DIST CT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 195.00 

TRIAL IN 28TH A.M. GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

COVERING COURTS/JAVIER IN GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

JA VIER OUT ALL DAY GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

TRIAL IN 28TH DIST CT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 227.50 

JAVIER OUT OF COURT ASSIGNMENT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

TRIAL IN 28TH DIST CT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 260.00 

COVERING COURTS/JAVIER IN CC5 GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & rnterpreters 480.00 

TRIAL IN THE 28TH D1ST CT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 195.00 

COVERING COURTS/JAVIER AT CC5 GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Check Total __2,112.50 

00630912 01/2112011 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 150.93 

Check Total 150.93 

00630913 OI/ZI/ZOII NISKALA, THOMAS 

01/02-01/05 GEN 0370 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 340.09 

Check Total 340.09 

00630914 01/ZI/2011 NOEL, LETICIA 

DEC. 2010 MILEAGE GEN 3330 5541 Mileage - Local 263.42 

http:2,112.50
http:3,475.00
http:3,475.00
http:2,883.49


User ID: Rebecca Nueces Counu: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24: 11 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report nate: 01/21/20 II 
Current Date: 01112/20 I I 

Pal:e 11 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ce Name Description DIV Dept Object Obie~Description Check Amount 

Chej;k Total 263.42 

00630915 01/21/2011 NUECES COUNTY JJAEP 

Monthly Operation & Management GEN 1318 5317 Training Costs-in House 81,073.44 

Check Total __8_1,073.44 

00630916 01121/2011 OCHOA INVESTIGATIONS LLC 

SOT VS DAVID VILLARREAL, GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,381.25 

Check Total __1.381.25 

00630917 01121/2011 OMNIBASE 

seplO-declO 115cs GEN 3650 2364 AlP Omnibase 649.57 

Check Total 649.57 

00630918 01/21/2011 OMNIBASE 

omni fees GEN 3610 2364 AlP Omnibase 543.60 

Check Total 543.60 

00630919 01/2112011 PALM DRIVE LTD 

MONTHLY RENT FOR RECORDS WAREH GEN 1470 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 14,850.00 

Check Total __1_4,850.00 

00630920 01121/2011 PATHWAYS YOUTH HOME INC 

Residential Srvcs for Juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 2,765.00 

Check Total __2,765.00 

00630921 0112112011 PENA,JOE M 

cle online seminar GEN 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 38.00 

Check Total 38.00 

00630922 01/21/20 II PORT ARANSAS FAMILY CENTER 

MEALS FOR PORT ARANSAS FOR THE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 71.88 

MEALS FOR PORT ARANSAS CLIENTS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,305.08 

MILK GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 3.00 

Cbeck Total __1.379.96 

00630923 01/21/2011 ROBINSON TEXTILES 

BLANKETS 66X90 WOOL BLANKETS P GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 617.50 

GREEN SHIRTS SIZE 2-XL (W/STEN GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 247.50 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE LARGE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 148.75 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE XL (WI STENC GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 247.50 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:24: I 1 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Renol't Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC Report Date: 01121/201 I 

Current Date: 

Pa~e 12 

01/12/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrintion DlV Dept Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

GREEN PANTS SIZE XL 

TOWELS (USA MADE) DOZ 

BEDROLLS -25" TWILL MATTRESS C 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE 2-XL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Check Total 

297.50 

575.76 

412.80 

247.50 

__2,794.81 

00630924 01/21/2011 ROBSTOWN IND SCHOOL DISTRICT 

sep I O-dec I 0 truancy GEN 3650 2347 Due to Schools 

Check Total 

30.00 

30.00 

00630925 01/21/2011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

DELA ROSA, A 

DUNN, CHILD 

RAMIREZ, B 

DEL A ROSA, A 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

4,400.00 

70.00 

75.00 

75.00 

__4,620.00 

00630926 01121/2011 ROGOFF, INNA SHPORKIN 

dues state bar GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

235.00 

235.00 

00630927 01/21/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Security Monitoring Fee FYE 10 GEN 3621 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 27.00 

00630928 01/2112011 SONRIINC 

01001035 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00630929 01121/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

SPENCER, CHILD 

PERDUE, CHILD 

PERDUE, CHILD 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Ch~ck Total 

75.00 

90.00 

160.00 

325.00 

00630930 01/21/2011 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

Monthly ASP billing GEN 1250 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Check Total 

10,374.50 

10,374.50 

00630931 01/21120 II TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24: II 

Renort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 0 1/2 1/20 II 
Current Date: 0 I 112120 II 

Paee 13 

Check# Check Dt Pa):el: Name Dl:scription DIV !lmi Object Object Description Check Amount 

billing October 2010-S GEN 1315 5437 Fees & Permits 382.47 

Check Total 382.47 

00630932 01121/2011 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

2 juvenile 20 10 subscriptions GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 83.00 

membership dues for mark GEN 3520 5447 Memberships. Dues & Certs. 75.00 

Check Tot!!1 158.00 

00630933 01/21/20 II VELA, ROBERTO G 

F A VELA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

FAVELA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

F A VELA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

FAVELA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

F A VELA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

FAVELA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 75.00 

FAVELA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

F A VELA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

FAVELA, FAHTER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 770.00 

00630934 01121/20 II VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY 

FLEXIBLE BASE (TYPE A, GRADE GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 67,060.74 

FLEXIBLE BASE (TYPE A, GRADE GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 107,833.54 

Check Total ~894.28 

00630935 01/2112011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

TX PROBATE CODE ANNO FULL SET. GEN 3330 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 136.00 

acct # 1000647637, jnv GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 2,285.69 

Check Total 1.69 

00630936 01/21/20 II WESTOSO ISO 

portion of fine to agency GEN 3610 2347 Duc to Schools 75.00 

Check Iotal 75.00 

00630937 01/21/2011 WILKERSON, BILLIE 

TRIAL JP SANTANA'S COURT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

TRIAL IN JP CONTRERAS COURT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00630938 01/2112011 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 



User II); Rebecca Nueces County. Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 16:24: 11 

ReDol't Namc: AP CCR NUC ReDort Date: 01/21/20 II 
Current Datc: 

14 

01/12/2011 

Chcck# Chcck Dt Panc Namc Dcscription DIV Dept Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

Standing PO PRO 0410 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 

.c.heck Total 

25.00 

25.00 

00630939 01/21/2011 ALLlED WASTE SERVICES 

Basic Service & Solid Waste 

Basic Service & Solid Waste 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0444 

7556 

7556 

Dumpster Garbage Services 

Dumpster Garbage Services 

Check Total 

388.95 

91.24 

480.19 

00630940 01/21 fZO II ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000326 Date: 

Invoice# 3652000326 Date: 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0444 

7428 

7428 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 

Check Total 

3,711.24 

870.48 

__4,581.72 

00630941 01/21/2011 BIRO'S RUBBER STAMP 

Invoice# 13814 Date: 1/4111 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 

Check Total 

21.95 

21.95 

00630942 01/21/2011 COMPLlANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

Invoice# 11010390 Date: 1/4/] I PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 

Check Total 

35.00 

35.00 

00630943 01121/2011 CYBEREASE LLC 

PO tor 2 more months PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 2,333.00 

Check Total -----2:333.00 

00630944 01/21/2011 ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

Invoice# 10-0831-0 I Date: PRO 0402 7"'1'1J __ Audit & Accounting Services 

Check Total 

3,000.00 

------1000.00 

00630945 01121120 II EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 38700241 Date: 1/1/11 

Invoice# 38700016 Date: 1/1/11 

Invoice# 38700242 Date: 111111 

Invoice# 640424 Date: 1217/10 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

0410 

0410 

7425 

7425 

7425 

7438 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Check Total 

14.00 

14.00 

10,00 

14.50 

52.50 

00630946 01121/2011 GENERAL FUND 

Contract Services 

SATF Electricity 

Residential Facilitv Rent 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 

7227 

7522 

7528 

Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 

Electricity 

Bldg & Space Rent 

2,000.00 

1,875.00 

5,270.00 



User ID; Rcbecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref:ister Current Time: 16:24: II 

Rcport Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01121/2011 
Current Datc: 01112/2011 

Pa2e 15 

Check# Cbeck Dt Paxee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiectllescription Check Amount 

Water for 12/2010 PRO 0440 7557 Water 690.00 

Contract Services PRO 0444 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 500.00 

SATF Electricity PRO 0444 7522 Electricity 625.00 

Water for 12/20 I 0 PRO 0444 7557 Water 144.90 

Check Total __1_1,104.90 

00630947 01/21/2011 SAM'S CLUB 

Invoiee# CF 101216-7126301 PRO 0402 7328 Memberships & Dues 50.00 

rnvoice# 999999 Date: 12/25/10 PRO 0402 7328 Memberships & Dues 45.00 

Invoice# 999999 Date: 12/25/1 0 PRO 0402 7328 Memberships & Dues 35.00 

Invoice# 006302 Date: 1217110 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 9.76 

Tnvoice# 006302 Date: 1217110 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplics 65.22 

Invoiee# 006302 Date: 1217110 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenie Supplies 53.84 

Invoiee# 006302 Date: 121711 0 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 7.88 

Invoice# 999999 Date: 12/25/10 PRO 0412 7328 Memberships & Dues 15.00 

lnvoice# 999999 Date: 12/25/10 PRO 0440 7328 Memberships & Dues 45.00 

Check Total 326.70 

00630948 01121/201 I SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

Unit# 106 Oil Change PRO 0410 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 32.59 

Unit# I Oil Change PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 0.00 

Unit# 1 Oil Change PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 32.59 

Unit# 4 Oil Change PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 0.00 

Unit# 4 Oil Change PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 32.59 

Unit# 3 Oil Change PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 0.00 

Unit# 3 Oil Change PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 32.59 

Check Total 130.36 

00630949 01 !21i20 I I TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

CSO Certification PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 495.00 

CSO Certification PRO 0410 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 165.00 

Check Total 660.00 

(J0630950 01/2112011 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

other charges PRO 0402 7523 Cable Television Service 2.00 

Brodadband services PRO 0402 7523 Cable Television Service 313.65 

Check Total 315.65 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:24: IINueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDo)'t Name: 

Check# 

AP_CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Pa)'ee Name Description 

Report Date: 01/21/20 I 1 

DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriptiul'l 

Current Date: 0111 2/20 1 

Page 16 

Check Amount 

00630951 01/21/20 II WALMART 

I nvoice# 002684 Date: 11/9/1 0 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0444 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Check Total 

15.36 

0.00 

4.00 

19.36 

00630952 01/2112011 BARRERA, DIANA T 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Ch!:ck Total 

46.68 

46.68 

00630953 01/21/20 II HILL. DEBORAH 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

28.80 

28.80 

00630954 01/21/20 II HORAK, HARRY LOUIS 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Ch!:ck Total 

28.80 

28.80 

00630955 01/2112011 LIMON, ROCHELLE 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

TRV 

TRV 

1190 

1190 

5542 

5542 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

28.80 

146.61 

175.41 

00630956 01/21/20 II MURTAUGH, MICHAEL 0 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

28.80 

28.80 

00630957 01/21/20 II SAENZ III, SIMON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

46.68 

46.68 

00630958 01121/20 II TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3650 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

~heck Total 100.00 

00630959 01/2112011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3600 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00630960 01/21/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R 117504 989564 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 15.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Re::;ister Current Time: 16:24: 11 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 01/21/20 I 1 
Current Date: 01/12/201 I 

~ 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriDtiDJl Check Amount 

RI17476 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 109.13 

Check Total 124.13 

00630961 01/21/20 II CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R I 17505989572 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Che!;k Total 50.00 

00630962 01121/20 I I FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R 1173 14 989552 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

(l0630963 01/21/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R 117503 989580 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R 117312989555 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00630964 01121/20 I I NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

RI 17474 989580 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 36.41 

Check Total 36.41 

00630965 (l1/21/2011 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 117483 987782 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00630966 01/21120 II SIERRA ROY ALE 

R 117480989575 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R 117482989575 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00630967 01/21/20 II TXU ENERGY 

R 117484 631273 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Check T~tal 100.00 

00630968 01/21/2011 WILMAN, OLGA 

RI17473989556 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

LA Check Stock Total 390,738.31 

Grand Total 413,975.47 



U~er ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref,!ister Current Time; 12:32:50 

ReDol't Name: AP _CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 12/30/2010 
Current Date; 12/30/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Pa)lee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obi~ct DescriDtiml Cbeck Amount 

00630457 12/30/2010 AT & T MOBILITY 

1/26-12/01 GEN 0120 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 6.33 

Check Total 6.33 

00630458 12/30/2010 AT&T 

12/07-01/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 179.50 

Check Total 1 79.5() 

00630459 12/30/20 I 0 AT&T 

12/04-01/06 GEN 124() 5236 InterNet Fees 179.50 

Check Total 179.50 

00630460 12/30/2010 AT&T 

12/07-01/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 150.62 

Check Total 150.62 

00630461 12/30/20 I 0 AT&T 

11113-12112 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 129.19 

128113-011l2 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 167.27 

Check Total 296.46 

00630462 12/30/2010 AT&T 

12/15-0 1114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 652.16 

Check Total 652.16 

00630463 12/30/2010 AT&T 

12117-01/16 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 239.31 

Check Total 239.31 

00630464 12/30/2010 AT&T 

12111-01/10 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 174.24 

Check Total 174.24 

00630465 12/30/20 I 0 AT&T 

1211 5-0 1/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 1,524.99 

Check Total __1,524.99 

00630466 12/30/20 I 0 AT&T 

2/15-01/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 593.93 

Chlli:k Total 593.93 

00630467 12/30/2010 AT&T 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12:32:50Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
ReDo ... Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 12/30/2010

Report Date: 12/30/2010 
Page 2 

Check# Che!,;k Dt Pa)'ee Name Description DlV Dept Objed Obie!,;' DelicriDtion Check Amount 

12/15-01114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 4,281.32 

Check Total __4,281.32 

00630468 12130/20 I 0 AT&T 

12115-01114 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 94.22 

~heck Total 94.22 

00630469 12/30/2010 BAY AREA ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit UnionlBay Area Club GEN 0020 2571 Credit UnionlBay Area Club 896.00 

Check Total 896.00 

00630470 12/30/20 I 0 C C ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union Welness GEN 0020 2553 Credit Union Welness 6,627.00 

Check Total __6,627.00 

00630471 12/30/2010 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

12/28 GEN 1510 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 62.68 

2800 12/28 GEN 1780 5234 Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 67.09 

Check Total 129.77 

00630472 12/30/20 I 0 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

2660 I 0/28-12/14 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 13,886.37 

Check Total __1_3,886.37 

00630473 12/30/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

283w 11112-12/14 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 2,539.25 

Check Total __2,539.25 

00630474 12/30/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

56w II Og 11/09-12/09 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,472.59 

Check Total __1,472.59 

00630475 12/30/20 I 0 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

22w 199 11112-12114 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 319.22 

Check Total 319.22 

00630476 12/30/20 I 0 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

29w ISg 11/15-12115 GEN 1490 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 454.83 

Check Total 454.83 

00630477 12/30/20 I 0 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

200012116 GEN 4190 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 71.82 

http:1,472.59
http:1,472.59
http:2,539.25
http:2,539.25
http:1_3,886.37
http:13,886.37
http:6,627.00
http:6,627.00
http:4,281.32
http:4,281.32


USllr ID; Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 12:32:50 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Reoort Date: 12/30/2010 
Current Date: 12/30/2010 

Pal!e 3 

Check# Check Dt Pa)'ee N!!mc Description DIV lliull Object Objllct D_escriotiQJ! Check Amount 

Cbeck Total 71.82 

00630478 12/30/2010 CREDIT UNIONIYMCA 

Credit Union YMCA GEN 0020 2555 Credit Union YMCA 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00630479 12/30/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

1% 1-1 0/3 I GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 303.34 
1/01-11130 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 1,048.42 

Cbeck Total __1,351.76 

00630480 12/30/2010 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE C 

Life Insurance GEN 0020 2583 Life Insurance 14,211.48 

Check Total __1_4,211.48 

00630481 12/30/2010 FRA TERNAL ORDER OF POLICE LODG 

Fraternal Order Police Assc GEN 0020 2563 Fraternal Order Police Assc 393.06 

Cbeck Total 393.06 

00630482 12/30/2010 NCCLE - PAC 

Comb Law EnfOfficers - PAC GEN 0020 2579 Comb Law EnfOfficers - PAC 192.00 

Check Total 192.00 

00630483 12/30/2010 NCSOAICLEA T 

CLEAT GEN 0020 2558 CLEAT 6,779.88 
Cbeck Total 

00630484 12/30/2010 NUECES COUNTY CONSTABLES' ASSO 

Constables' Assoc GEN 0020 2560 Constables' Assoc 25.00 

Cbeck Total 25.00 

00630485 12/30/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

378012/27 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage. Garbage 78.22 

Cbeck Total 

00630486 12/30/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o I1/02- I2/02 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 69.40 

011/02-12/02 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 11.48 
241 10123-11/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 19.96 
1 10/23-1 1/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 25.57 
16000 10/20- I 1/23 GEN 1760 5233 Electric ity 59.49 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 12:32:50 

12/30/20 I0Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Chej;k Dt Paxee Name Description 

00630487 12/30/20 I0 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

486510123-11/23 

703 10/23-11/23 

306 10123-1 1/23 

6332 10/23-11123 

14710/23-11/23 

125 10/23-1 1/23 

2680 10/20-1 1/23 

011/02-12/02 

011/02-12/02 

011/02-12/02 

o11/02-12/02 

011/02-12/02 

OJ 1/02-12102 

o 11102-12/02 

1408010/20-11/23 

o I 1102-12/02 

partial 

292 10/23-1 1123 

00630488 12/30/20 I0 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

189 10/23-11123 

00630489 12/30/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

6851 10/23-11/23 

00630490 12/30/20 I0 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC 

Pre-paid Legal Services Inc 

00630491 12/30/20 I0 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

36710118-11/16 

3670 10/18-11/16 

Report Date: 
Current Date: 12/30/20 I0 

Pa2e 4 

Check Amount 

Chej;k Total 185.90 

280.70 

27.69 

36.55 

486.48 

31.53 

26.07 

363.00 

10.79 

43.17 

10.79 

10.79 

18.98 

10.01 

56.93 

1,441.85 

124.20 

0.89 

17.98 

Check T!.dal __2,998.40 

28.61 

Check Total 28.61 

612.86 

Check Total 612.86 

399.55 

Check Total 399.55 

55.50 

464.52 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0120 

0160 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0160 

0170 

0020 

0170 

0170 

Object 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

2569 

5233 

5233 

Obiect Descriptlim 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

M 0 NY Life Spanner 

Electricity 


Electricity 


http:2,998.40
http:1,441.85


User ID: Rebecca Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 12:32:50 

Renort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00630492 12/30/2010 

00630493 12/30/2010 

00630494 12/30/20 I 0 

55 10118-11116 


229210115-11115 


I 05 I 011 8-1 1116 


24 10/29-1210 I 


11810115-11115 


42010118-11/16 


1444010/15-11116 

SEAINC 

Sheriff Association (SEA) 

UNITED WAY'" 

United Fund 

VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 


12/13-01/12 


12/10-01/09 


1211 3-0 1/12 


12116-01115 


Current Date: [2/30/2010
Report Date: 12/30/20 I 0 

Paee 5 


DIV Dept Object Obiect DeMrintilm Check Amount 


GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 32.04 


GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 389.56 


GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 24.75 


GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 24.10 


GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 35.23 


GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 68.87 


GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 1,931.62 


Check Total __3,026.19 


GEN 0020 2562 Sheriff Assoc 822.50 

Check Total 822.50 

GEN 0020 2557 United Fund 1,427.36 

Check Total __1,427.36 

GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 61.68 


GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 68.23 


GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 584.25 


GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 60.50 


Check Total 774.66 


LA Check Stock Total 68,166.86 

Grand Total 68,166.86 

http:68,166.86
http:68,166.86
http:1,427.36
http:1,427.36
http:3,026.19
http:1,931.62


cc-reg Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Boon Chapman

Submitted For: Ms. Hayes, County Auditor Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register dated December 13, 2010

- December 30, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Boon Chapman Ck Reg 12-13-10 thru 12-30-10



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of December 13, 2010 through December 30, 2010 


Check No. Payee 

16051 Dugan Eye Institute 

16052 Texas Medicaid & Healthcare 

16053 Surgical Associates 

16054 DSI Greenwood Holly Renal Ctr 

16055 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 

16056 Radiology Associates, L L P 

16057 Quest Diagnostic 

16058 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

16059 South Texas Eye Consultants 

16060 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

16061 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 

16062 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 

16063 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 

16064 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

16065 Jifi-Bahlool M D, Haitham 

16066 Diaz M D Pedro S 

16067 Tompkins M D, Kent E 

16068 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology P L L 

16069 Espina M D, Eisen J 

16070 Longevity and Well ness Center of STX 

16071 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 

16072 KINZEL PHD, MACY 

16073 Timothy Walz 0 D 

16074 R Bryan Gulley DDS 

16075 Coastal Cardiology Association 

16076 Silverman M D Gregg 

16077 Abimael Perez M D 

16078 DSI Greenwood Holly Renal Ctr 

16079 ABC Pediatrics 

16080 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

16081 Gemini Ambulance Service Inc 

16082 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

16083 Upmanyu M D, Marilyn J 

16084 Orthopedic Physical Therapy 

16085 Simonsen M DJ Randall 

16086 William Dennis M D 

16087 Rolong M D, Alvaro 

16088 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 

16089 South Texas Eye Consultants 

16090 Jiaxin Niu MD PA 

16091 Yvonne Hinojosa 

16092 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 

16093 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

16094 Hartman M DJ Samuel 

16095 Radiology ASSOCiates, L L P 

16096 Coastal Childrens Clinic 

16097 Radiology Associates L L P 

16098 South Texas Adult Medicine 

16099 PeggyJohnson DOJPA 

16100 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 

16101 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 

CheckAmt Check Date 

126.94 12/13/10 
408.60 12/13/10 

53.36 12/13/10 
585.00 12/13/10 
84.11 12/13/10 
33.76 12/13/10 

131.75 12/14/10 
52.00 12/14/10 

264.88 12/15/10 
31.42 12/15/10 
46.20 12/15/10 

146.26 12/15/10 
189.43 12/15/10 
58.26 12/15/10 

146.26 12/15/10 
37.16 12/15/10 

172.55 12/15/10 
116.85 12/15/10 
82.60 12/15/10 

147.26 12/15/10 
136.89 12/15/10 
361.60 12/15/10 
46.64 12/15/10 

767.70 12/15/10 
117.52 12/15/10 
341.97 12/15/10 

70.00 12/15/10 
1,170.00 12/15/10 

86.97 12/15/10 
140.02 12/15/10 
326.24 12/15/10 

1,175.74 12/15/10 
60.00 12/15/10 

1,021.67 12/15/10 
195.19 12/15/10 
208.99 12/15/10 
179.00 12/15/10 
432.93 12/15/10 
62.74 12/15/10 
60.00 12/15/10 
95.59 12/15/10 

156.00 12/16/10 
625.95 12/16/10 
141.76 12/16/10 

1J722.00 12/16/10 
10.50 12/16/10 

327.51 12/16/10 
43.00 12/16/10 

120.00 12/16/10 
186.56 12/16/10 
201.73 12/16/10 

http:1J722.00
http:1,021.67
http:1,175.74
http:1,170.00


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of December 13, 2010 through December 30, 2010 


Check No. Payee 

16102 William G Curtis M D 

16103 Jifi-Bahlool M D, Haitham 

16104 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 

16105 Cardiology Associates of Corpus 

16106 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 

16107 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 

16108 Robert Cone M D 

16109 Wilson L Velazquez M D, P A 

16110 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 

16111 Radiology Associates L L P 

16112 Morgan Pediatric Center 

16113 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 

16114 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

16115 Cardiology Associates of Corpus 

16116 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 

16117 ABC Pediatrics P A 

16118 Surgical Associates 

16119 Allergy & Asthma Ctr of Corpus Christi 

16120 o B Gyn Associates of Corpus Christi 

16121 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 

16122 Rene Rodriguez M D P A 

16123 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

16124 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 

16125 Abimael Perez M D 

16126 Jackson C Chen M D 

16127 Comp Care Medical Center 

16128 o G Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 

16129 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 

16130 Flores M D, William C 

16131 Corpus Christi Urology Group 

16132 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 

16133 Luisa Lira M D, P A 

16134 Ronald Woodson M D 

16135 Simon Colette M D 

16136 Corpus Christi Family Well ness Center 

16137 Bay Area Kidney Disease Phys 

16138 J J Carr M D P A 

16139 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 

16140 Coastal Bend Foot Specialist 

16141 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

16142 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

16143 Radiology Associates 

16144 Renu Dhar M D 

16145 Coastal Bend Womens Center 

16146 Catherine Dulak MD 

16147 Espina M D, Eisen J 

16148 Juan J Sygal M D 

16149 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P 

16150 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

16151 Retina Physicians of Corpus Christi P A 

16152 Orthopedic Surg &Sports Med Assoc L 

CheckAmt Check Date 

87.58 12/16/10 
95.70 12/16/10 
87.58 12/16/10 
87.58 12/16/10 

565.18 12/16/10 
87.80 12/16/10 
99.84 12/16/10 
60.00 12/16/10 

140.31 12/16/10 
6.10 12/16/10 

82.12 12/16/10 
87.58 12/16/10 

1,277.15 12/16/10 
22.12 12/16/10 

657.54 12/16/10 
69.00 12/16/10 
86.69 12/16/10 

123.33 12/16/10 
218.57 12/16/10 
48.76 12/16/10 
51.10 12/16/10 
47.52 12/16/10 
24.26 12/16/10 
70.00 12/16/10 

173.58 12/16/10 
84.95 12/16/10 

251.96 12/16/10 
423.74 12/16/10 

65.38 12/16/10 
27.09 12/16/10 
38.60 12/16/10 

142.92 12/16/10 
80.31 12/16/10 

194.53 12/16/10 
47.50 12/16/10 
34.00 12/16/10 
93.11 12/16/10 
74.50 12/16/10 
0.66 12/16/10 

78.18 12/16/10 
1,950.61 12/16/10 

116.67 12/16/10 
182.90 12/16/10 
78.38 12/16/10 

102.87 12/16/10 
120.00 12/16/10 
87.58 12/16/10 

160.67 12/16/10 
55.44 12/16/10 

101.07 12/16/10 
103.72 12/16/10 

2 

http:1,950.61
http:1,277.15


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of December 13, 2010 through December 30, 2010 


Check No. Payee 

16153 Robert S Williams M D P A 

16154 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

16155 Fuentes M D, Randy A 

16156 Radiology Associates II P 

16157 Corpus Christi Nuerology 

16158 Corpus Christi Neurology 

16159 South Texas Skin Cancer Center 

16160 Ear Nose & Throat Associates 

16161 Genoptix Medical laboratory 

16162 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

16163 Austin Radiological Association 

16164 Seton Healthcare Network 

16165 Christus Homecare 

16166 Script Care ltd 

16167 Script Care ltd 

16168 Dialysis Access Center II P 

16169 Timothy Walz 0 D 

16170 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 

16171 Clinical Pathology laboratories 

16172 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

16173 DME Depot 

16174 Jackson C Chen M D 

16175 longevity and Well ness Center of S TX 

16176 Osvaldo A Brusco M D 

16177 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

16178 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 

16179 Coastal Children's Clinic, PA 

16180 Coastal Childrens Clinic 

16181 C C Doctors Center South 

16182 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology 

16183 Alonso M D, Javier 

16184 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 

16185 Fuentes M DJ Randy A 

16186 Pediatric Therapy Associates 

16187 Austin Pathology Associates N A 

16188 Ancillary Care Services Inc. 

16189 Yvette Reyes, M D 

16190 ABC Pediatrics 

16191 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 

16192 Charles J Rodman M D P A 

16193 Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 

16194 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Chr 

16195 Cardiology Associates of Corpus 

16196 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

16197 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 

16198 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 

16199 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

16200 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 

16201 South Texas Skin Cancer Center 

16202 Memorial Pathology Group 

16203 Haun DOE Stan 

3 

CheckAmt Check Date 

13.76 12/16/10 
16,850.22 12/16/10 

61.90 12/16/10 
476.73 12/16/10 

48.40 12/16/10 
736.17 12/16/10 
48.00 12/16/10 
15.00 12/17/10 

7,190.10 12/17/10 
10,216.80 12/17/10 

21.57 12/17/10 
1,999.54 12/17/10 
1,324.91 12/17/10 

66,622.67 12/20/10 
5.76 12/21/10 

1,141.21 12/21/10 
203.90 12/21/10 
52.00 12/21/10 

212.55 12/22/10 
15.91 12/22/10 

206.10 12/22/10 
43.00 12/22/10 
87.58 12/22/10 
60.00 12/22/10 

2,123.84 12/22/10 
96.29 12/22/10 
60.00 12/22/10 

4.25 12/22/10 
52.00 12/22/10 
60.00 12/22/10 

257.19 12/22/10 
338.21 12/22/10 
61.90 12/22/10 
85.70 12/22/10 
30.41 12/22/10 
64.64 12/22/10 
87.58 12/22/10 
97.12 12/22/10 
87.58 12/22/10 
22.12 12/22/10 

109.34 12/22/10 
80.96 12/22/10 

808.85 12/22/10 
152.10 12/22/10 
244.42 12/22/10 

7,865.27 12/22/10 
305.25 12/22/10 

52.71 12/22/10 
48.00 12/22/10 
14.40 12/22/10 
87.00 12/22/10 

http:7,865.27
http:2,123.84
http:1,141.21
http:66,622.67
http:1,324.91
http:1,999.54
http:10,216.80
http:7,190.10
http:16,850.22


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of December 13, 2010 through December 30, 2010 


Check No. Payee 
16204 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

16205 Rene Rodriguez M D P A 

16206 Robert Cone M D 

16207 South Texas Eye Consultants 

16208 Dugan Eye Institute 

16209 Tavares M D, Sergio 

16210 The Medical Center 

16211 Abimael Perez M D 

16212 The Doctors Center 

16213 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 

16214 Surgical Associates Corpus Christi 

16215 Corpus Christi Urology Group 

16216 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

16217 Juan F Caceres M D 

16218 Lovoi M D, Michael S 

16219 CalAlien Orthopedics 

16220 Corpus Christi Urology Group 

16221 Christian M Dickson D P M 

16222 William Dennis M D 

16223 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

16224 Bay Area Kidney Disease Phy 

16225 Coastal Bend Womens Center 

16226 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

16227 Vela M D, Robert 

16228 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 

16229 John E Bishop M D 

16230 Childrens Physician Services of S Texas 

16231 Bayside Urology Group 

16232 SO TX Pulm and Crit Care Assoc 

16233 Luis A Mackrizz M D 

16234 Coastal Bend Womens Center 

16235 Charles C Gregory D 0 P A 

16236 Espina M D, Eisen J 

16237 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 

16238 Sandoval, Jaime D 

16239 J P Schulze & J E Schulze M D 

16240 Community Radiology Associates P A 

16241 Quest Diagnostics 

16242 Coastal Bend Family Medicine 

16243 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

16244 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

16245 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 

16246 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P 

16247 Torres M D P A, Josefina 

16248 Salim Surani M D P A 

16249 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 

16250 Childrens Physician Services of S Texas 

16251 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 

16252 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

16253 Coastal Childrens Clinic 

16254 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 

CheckAmt Check Date 
24.30 12/22/10 
51.10 12/22/10 

189.43 12/22/10 
135.56 12/22/10 
47.50 12/22/10 

2,023.64 12/22/10 
138.39 12/22/10 
133.07 12/22/10 
139.58 12/22/10 
236.57 12/22/10 
60.00 12/22/10 
11.34 12/22/10 
87.58 12/22/10 
22.12 12/22/10 
87.58 12/22/10 

166.15 12/22/10 
564.63 12/22/10 
116.85 12/22/10 
420.10 12/22/10 

1,309.37 12/22/10 
188.33 12/22/10 
127.20 12/22/10 
352.22 12/22/10 
180.00 12/22/10 
43.00 12/22/10 

101.07 12/22/10 
145.51 12/22/10 
60.00 12/22/10 

223.78 12/22/10 
252.84 12/22/10 
107.58 12/22/10 
94.55 12/22/10 
87.58 12/22/10 
47.29 12/22/10 

249.43 12/22/10 
43.00 12/22/10 

246.24 12/22/10 
127.32 12/22/10 
80.31 12/22/10 

1,176.13 12/27/10 
651.83 12/27/10 

1,772.42 12/27/10 
71.80 12/27/10 
47.50 12/27/10 
60.00 12/27/10 
38.60 12/27/10 
28.98 12/27/10 
60.00 12/27/10 

12,526.80 12/27/10 
177.27 12/27/10 
70.00 12/27/10 

4 

http:12,526.80
http:1,772.42
http:1,176.13
http:1,309.37
http:2,023.64


Nueces County 

Boon·Chapman Check Register 


For Period of December 13, 2010 through December 30, 2010 


Check No. Payee 

16255 Josefina Torres M D, P A 

16256 Quest Diagnostic 

16257 Ruben J Almanza M D 

16258 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 

16259 Ear Nose & Throat Associates 

16260 Frank E Martinez M D 

16261 Corpus Christi Urology Group 

16262 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 

16263 Ronald Woodson M D 

16264 J J Carr M D P A 

16265 Radiology Associates L L P 

16266 Radiology Associates L L P 

16267 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 

16268 Driscoll Physican Services 

16269 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P 

16270 H Len Leshin M D 

16271 Ancillary Care Services Inc. 

16272 Renu Dhar M D 

16273 Bayshore Podiatry 

16274 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 

16275 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 

16276 DME Depot 

16277 Patel M D, Ani! C 

16278 Coastal Bend Womens Center 

16279 Charles D Eubank M D 

16280 Jacob J Moore MD PA 

16281 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 

16282 Coastal Bend Womens Center 

16283 Childrens Radiology Services 

16284 Jackson C Chen M D 

16285 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 

16286 South Texas Adult Medicine 

16287 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 

16288 Colon and Rectal Associates of South 

16289 Terry R Groff M D 

16290 Salvador Zamora MD. 

16291 Serei Y Lee DPM 

16292 Coastal Bend Family Medicne 

16293 Corpus Christi Allergy & Dermatology 

16294 Coastal Bend Family Medicine 

16295 Dickson M D, Efrain 0 

16296 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 

16297 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

16298 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates P A 

16299 
16300 
16301 
16302 
16303 
16304 
16305 

ABC Pediatrics P A 

Christian M Dickson D P M 

Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

Barth M D Stephen H 

Torres M D P A, Josefina 

STX Adult Medicine 

Radiology Associates L L P 

5 

CheckAmt Check Date 

79.90 12/27/10 
6.34 12/27/10 

87.58 12/27/10 
575.28 12/27/10 
58.35 12/27/10 
66.86 12/27/10 
41.72 12/27/10 

212.36 12/27/10 
48.76 12/27/10 

102.78 12/27/10 
350.13 12/27/10 
218.34 12/27/10 
263.93 12/27/10 

8.20 12/27/10 
48.76 12/27/10 
38.50 12/28/10 

106.47 12/28/10 
73.60 12/28/10 
88.96 12/28/10 
62.73 12/28/10 

222.75 12/28/10 
28.29 12/28/10 
61.00 12/28/10 

591.89 12/28/10 
111.48 12/28/10 
127.43 12/28/10 
169.23 12/28/10 

2,136.91 12/28/10 
21.22 12/28/10 
43.00 12/28/10 
43.90 12/28/10 
46.80 12/28/10 

821.61 12/28/10 
123.17 12/28/10 
120.97 12/28/10 

1,636.65 12/28/10 
133.09 12/28/10 
108.45 12/28/10 
108.80 12/28/10 
60.00 12/28/10 

180.94 12/28/10 
99.20 12/28/10 

3.96 12/28/10 
1,339.20 12/28/10 

75.00 12/28/10 
380.42 12/28/10 
60.00 12/28/10 
70.00 12/28/10 

176.40 12/28/10 
43.00 12/28/10 

300.00 12/28/10 

http:1,339.20
http:1,636.65
http:2,136.91


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of December 13, 2010 through December 30, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 

16306 DSI Greenwood Holly Renal Ctr 585.00 12/28/10 
16307 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 87.58 12/28/10 
16308 Ellis G Main DO P A 22.12 12/28/10 
16309 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 78.24 12/28/10 
16310 Lovoi M D, Michael S 123.03 12/28/10 
16311 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 205.74 12/28/10 
16312 William Dennis M D 120.00 12/28/10 
16313 Simon Colette M D 76.95 12/28/10 
16314 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 2,465.21 12/28/10 
16315 South Texas Brain And Spine Institute 117.77 12/28/10 
16316 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P 240.68 12/28/10 
16317 PENNY PHILLIPS-DEINES 154.21 12/28/10 
16318 A B K Emergency Physicians 229.05 12/28/10 
16319 Cardiology Associates of Corpus 76.11 12/28/10 
16320 ABC Pediatrics 38.50 12/28/10 
16321 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 801.68 12/28/10 
16322 Charles C Gregory D 0 P A 47.50 12/28/10 
16323 Flores M D, William C 43.00 12/28/10 
16324 Central Texas Neurology 49.61 12/28/10 
16325 Spohn Memorial Hospital 6,261.21 12/28/10 
16326 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 19.80 12/28/10 
16327 South Texas Adult Medicine 43.00 12/28/10 
16328 Ear Nose And Throat Associates 119.25 12/28/10 
16329 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 687.15 12/28/10 
16330 Simonsen M D, Randall 32.65 12/28/10 
16331 Catherine Dulak MD 71.68 12/28/10 
16332 Egbert Miranda M D 90.94 12/28/10 
16333 QUest Diagnostics Inc 1,364.48 12/28/10 
16334 Quest Diagnostic 249.92 12/28/10 
16335 Ear Nose &Throat Associates 244.46 12/29/10 
16336 Waynette Jarrell 0 T R P C 188.71 12/29/10 
16337 Ear Nose and Throat Assoc 116.85 12/29/10 
16338 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 112.43 12/29/10 
16339 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 52.00 12/29/10 
16340 Alice Heart Center 96.70 12/29/10 
16341 John Hammerick 331.62 12/30/10 
16342 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 311.53 12/30/10 
16343 Robert Fordtran MD 54.00 12/30/10 
16344 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 60.00 12/30/10 
16345 South Texas Eye Consultants 101.07 12/30/10 
16346 Corpus Christi Podiatry 15.10 12/30/10 
16347 Eye Assoc Of Corpus Christi P 83.50 12/30/10 
16348 Southside Women's Center P A 145.82 12/30/10 
16349 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 517.95 12/30/10 
16350 Stephen Ware M D 87.80 12/30/10 
16351 Coastal Cardiology Association 190.15 12/30/10 
16352 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 109.52 12/30/10 
16353 Heart Center Associates 110.72 12/30/10 
16354 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 246.78 12/30/10 
16355 Albarado D 0, Bill J 43.00 12/30/10 

198,621.82 

6 



cc-reg Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

P Card Charges

Submitted For: Ms Hayes, County Auditor Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of: November 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Pcard Charges 11-10



'r K
Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
November 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 2-Nov-10 279.43 120 5249 fuel pump assembly for Unit #388 CO#5831 0 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ADAN SAENZ 4-Nov-10 340,98 120 5249 left front window motor, transmission filter 
CAROUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 1 0-Nov-1 0 51,95 120 5249 oil seals, brake shoe parking for Unit #349 
C, C, BATTERY CO INC ADAN SAENZ 10-Nov-10 79,65 120 5249 battery for Unit #339 CO# 55643 
APOLLO SUPPLY ADAN SAENZ 1-Nov-10 33,67 120 5250 V520P-12 brass ball valves - shop 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 2-Nov-10 107.28 120 5250 High Velocity D-F Lube - shop supplies 
APOLLO SUPPLY ADAN SAENZ 3-Nov-10 27,58 120 5250 V520P-8 brass ball valves - shop supplies 
CAROUEST 02052603 ADAN SAENZ 12-Nov-10 24,78 120 5250 blo-gun kit - shop supplies 
APOLLO SUPPLY ADAN SAENZ 1-Nov-10 53.46 120 5252 hydraulic hose for Unit 111 CO#37959 
WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ADAN SAENZ 3-Nov-10 46.42 120 5252 rear right red/amber marker Unit#281 CO#45952 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ADAN SAENZ 3-Nov-10 36,90 120 5252 rear light assembly for Unit #213 CO#45187 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ADAN SAENZ 4-Nov-10 67,68 120 5252 cutting blade for Unit #447 CO# 58375 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ADAN SAENZ 5-Nov-10 2802 120 5252 thermostat and gasket for Unit 444 CO#53259 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ADAN SAENZ 5-Nov-10 33,05 120 5252 stop light for Unit #224 CO#51002 
APOLLO SUPPLY ADAN SAENZ 8-Nov-10 9603 120 5252 hydraulic hose - Unit#172 CO#543 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 9-Nov-10 275.86 120 5252 actuator for Unit #217 CO# 53297 
STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP ADAN SAENZ 1 0-Nov-1 0 40704 120 5252 bearings for Unit # 174 CO# 56265 
WAUKESHA-PEARCE CORPUS ADAN SAENZ 10-Nov-10 93,00 120 5252 injector fuel line for Unit #111 CO# 37959 
HOL T CAT CORPUS CHRIST ADAN SAENZ 11-Nov-10 45,52 120 5252 trubo studs, oil rings - Unit #217 CO #5329 
OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC ADAN SAENZ 12-Nov-10 258.14 120 5255 charge to card made in error - credit 
OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC ADAN SAENZ 26-Nov-10 258,14 120 5255 credit for an incorrectly applied charge 
WESTERN AUTO &ACE HDWR ARMANDO ALONZO 24-Nov-10 118,88 120 5249 compressor carburator for Unit 348 CO 543 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 8-Nov-10 163,00 120 5250 high efficiency fuel filters, filter outer seals 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 8-Nov-10 86,52 120 5250 high effeciency fuel spins, air filter 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 1-Nov-10 15,74 120 5252 hydrauliC spin-on for Unit 102 CO# 60762 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 8-Nov-10 11,94 120 5252 hydraulic air filters for Unit 284 CO#55618 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 8-Nov-10 48,93 120 5252 hydraulic filters for Unit #284 CO#55618 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 8-Nov-10 48,93 120 5252 return of hydraulic air filter for Unit #284 
WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ARMANDO ALONZO 8-Nov-10 98,58 120 5252 brake chamber for Unit# 201 CO#52482 
C, C, BATTERY CO INC ARMANDO ALONZO 8-Nov-10 158,10 120 5252 battery for Unit #261 CO#35224 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ARMANDO ALONZO 8-Nov-10 313,64 120 5252 yoke for mowing deck - Unit #448 CO# 58311 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ARMANDO ALONZO 9-Nov-10 57,39 120 5252 air valve for Unit #201 CO#52482 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ARMANDO ALONZO 9-Nov-10 70,36 120 5252 brake valve for Unit #201 CO#52482 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 ARMANDO ALONZO 18-Nov-10 47,39 120 5252 iron-grip plugs, test balls for Unit 277 
C, C. BATTERY CO INC ARMANDO ALONZO 18-Nov-10 195,00 120 5252 starter for Unit #279 CO# 47254 
APOLLO SUPPLY ARMANDO ALONZO 19-Nov-10 17,51 120 5252 fittings for Unit 277 CO #43474 
STEWART &STEVENSON 02 ARMANDO ALONZO 26-Nov-10 69.86 120 5252 air filter for Unit 280 CO 47443 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 2-Nov-10 233.00 120 5250 tire tubes-1300/1400 and 7,0017,50R16 - shop 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 17-Nov-1 0 227,25 120 5250 flat repairs and 14,9/16.19/18.4R30 tube for 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 18-Nov-10 160,00 120 5250 NOB 750-16 Highway tires - shop supplies 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 23-Nov-10 174.00 120 5250 front tires for mowers 
APOLLO SUPPLY CIPRIANO ORTIZ 1-Nov-10 33,81 120 5252 hydraulic hose for Unit 449 CO#59837 

Prepared by County Auditor 111212011 



· I' TNueces wunty, exas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
November 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

MINIT MAN DOROTHY LOWE 18-Nov-10 100.62 120 5249 oil change, air filter, fuel filter 
WM SUPERCENTER DOROTHY LOWE 3-Nov-10 35.52 120 5255 four water cans 
ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL DOROTHY LOWE 29-0ct-10 150.80 120 5276 letters and numbers 
ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL DOROTHY LOWE 10-Nov-1O 455.00 120 5276 lap splices with hardware gold number 3 
ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL DOROTHY LOWE 11-Nov-10 114.25 120 5276 handicap signs 
ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL DOROTHY LOWE 11-Nov-10 386.24 120 5276 handicap signs 
ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL DOROTHY LOWE 26-Nov-10 18.36 120 5276 16 x 6 EG wht and grn # 10 
WILBUR ELLIS TAFT EDWARD YBARRA 18-Nov-10 205.50 120 5274 herbicide surfactant 
HELENA CHEM CO 25041 EDWARD YBARRA 22-Nov-10 210.00 120 5274 herbicide surfactant 
CITY OF CC CENTRAL FRANK BAZAN 8-Nov-10 579.86 120 5239 tipping and dump fees 
CARISMA WASH JERRY GARCIA 9-Nov-10 13.95 120 5247 truck wash unit 397 CN60336 
MINIT MAN SPID JERRY GARCIA 22-Nov-10 39.51 120 5249 oil and filter change for U397 CN60336 
CHEMSEARCH JERRY GARCIA 24-Nov-10 132.88 120 5255 cleaning solvent for use on units 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE JOE SANCHEZ 29-0ct-10 189.91 120 5249 spark plugs and ignition coils for U373 CN52388 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JOE SANCHEZ 12-Nov-10 50.45 120 5249 oil and filter change on Unit 398 CN60334 
MINIT MAN JOE SANCHEZ 22-Nov-10 102.55 120 5249 oil and filter change for U399 CN60382 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC JOE SANCHEZ 15-Nov-10 34.92 120 5250 nuts and bolts for stock 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 29-0ct-10 98.60 120 5255 36 in. asphalt lute with handle 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ 1-Nov-10 49.79 120 5255 paint tools, shovel, painter tool for stock 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 17-Nov-10 57.68 120 5255 stripe wand for stock 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ 22-Nov-10 12.64 120 5255 clamp, elbow, coupling for water spout 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ 17-Nov-1 0 60.71 120 5268 ready mix concrete, marker line for car stops 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 17-Nov-10 24.50 120 5438 2 gallon water cooler 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 19-Nov-10 49.00 120 5438 2 gallon water coolers for stock 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JOE SANCHEZ 16-Nov-10 36.25 120 5463 gloves, ear muffls for stock 
CARISMA WASH JORGE SALINAS 8-Nov-10 13.95 120 5247 car wash sevice U303 
MINITMAN JORGE SALINAS 8-Nov-1O 39.51 120 5249 oil change service U303 
MINIT MAN M COY SCHULTZ 8-Nov-10 39.51 120 5249 oil, lube Unite 376 
MINIT MAN M COY SCHULTZ 8-Nov-10 75.46 120 5249 oil, lube fuel filter replaced Unite 375 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 M COY SCHULTZ 29-0ct-10 79.84 120 5255 rags in box 
GULF TRACTOR CO. M COY SCHULTZ 4-Nov-10 39.60 120 5255 chain saw oil and chain oil 
CC BOLT & SCREW M COY SCHULTZ 5-Nov-10 7.84 120 5255 hex cap screws, hex finish nuts, flat washers 
GULF TRACTOR CO. M COY SCHULTZ 24-Nov-10 30.24 120 5255 weed eater line 
GULF TRACTOR CO. M COY SCHULTZ 26-Nov-1O 48.30 120 5255 credit for weed eater heads 
GULF TRACTOR CO. M COY SCHULTZ 26-Nov-10 48.30 120 5255 weed eater heads 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 M COY SCHULTZ 8-Nov-10 10.97 120 5268 door knob for bathroom door 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU M COY SCHULTZ 19-Nov-10 68.60 120 5274 silt fence with wire - limestone stockpile 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 M COY SCHULTZ 26-Nov-10 16.95 120 5274 mailbox to replace damaged one 
CC BOLT & SCREW M COY SCHULTZ 26-Nov-10 324.81 120 5276 screws 
ALL AMERICAN CAR WASH MANUEL TAGLE 18-Nov-10 31.95 120 5247 car wash service U346 
HAGEMEYER NA EO MANUEL TAGLE 11-Nov-10 123.25 120 5438 safety decals 
ARNOLD OIL CO MAURICE ARAGE JR 2-Nov-10 35.18 120 5249 alc blower motor resistor, alc pigtail 

2 Prepared by County Auditor 1/12/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
November 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 MAURICE ARAGE JR 2-Nov-10 36.19 120 5249 alc blower motor for Unit #349 CO# 54300 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 5-Nov-10 80.60 120 5249 circuit breaker - dump bed-Unit #388 CO 58310 
OREILLY AUTO 00006353 MAURICE ARAGE JR 9-Nov-l0 230.54 120 5249 brake pads, caliper for Unit #349 CO#54300 
OREILL Y AUTO 00006353 MAURICE ARAGE JR 1 0-Nov-1 0 100.00 120 5249 returned brake calipers for Unit #349 CO# 54300 
ARNOLD OIL CO MAURICE ARAGE JR l1-Nov-10 34306 120 5250 1-W40 motor oil- shop supplies 
DIESEL ENGINE & INJECTION MAURICE ARAGE JR 15-Nov-l0 258.88 120 5252 injectors sent for testing - Unit # 217 CO# 532 
HOL T CAT CORPUS CHRIST MAURICE ARAGE JR 16-Nov-10 12.59 120 5252 water pump belt for Unit #217 CO #53297 
HOL T CAT CORPUS CHRIST MAURICE ARAGE JR 16-Nov-10 187.02 120 5252 injector seals for Unit #217 CO #53297 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION MAURICE ARAGE JR 17-Nov-10 36.23 120 5252 air filter and foam element for Unit 134 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS MAURICE ARAGE JR 26-Nov-10 45.47 120 5252 alc line for Unit 447 CO 58375 
CARQUEST 02052876 MAURICE ARAGE JR 15-Nov-10 6.85 120 5255 magnets for shop use 
L M INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LLC MAURICE ARAGE JR 15-Nov-10 119.68 120 5255 hex nuts, lock washers, mill nitrile gloves 
WESTERN AUTO &ACE HDWR MAURICE ARAGE JR 24-Nov-10 8.49 120 5255 automatic wire stripper for shop supplies 
CARQUEST 02052876 MAURICE ARAGE JR 26-Nov-l0 5.87 120 5255 brake spoon-adjuster for shop supplies 
ELLIOT LANDFILL NOE HERNANDEZ 18-Nov-10 52.50 120 5239 bridge cleanup 
MINIT MAN SPID NOE HERNANDEZ l-Nov-10 64.66 120 5249 oil change service U395 
MINIT MAN SPID NOE HERNANDEZ 1-Nov-l0 150.12 120 5249 oil change service U349 
MIN IT MAN SPID NOE HERNANDEZ 22-Nov-10 31.45 120 5249 011 change service U316 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC NOE HERNANDEZ 1-Nov-l0 70.20 120 5252 blades for U434 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION NOE HERNANDEZ 22-Nov-10 19.39 120 5252 inner air element U 158 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION NOE HERNANDEZ 22-Nov-10 89.55 120 5252 seal and air element 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC RANDY BATES 17-Nov-10 79.65 120 5249 battery - Unit 394 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RANDY BATES 26-Nov-10 110.94 120 5249 oil and air filters Unit 388 
K & N ELECTRIC INC RANDY BATES 3-Nov-10 246.52 120 5250 primary wire, split loom, light bulbs, terminals 
CARQUEST 02052876 RANDY BATES 5-Nov-10 39.39 120 5252 flush agent - turbo intercooler Unit 202 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC RANDY BATES 5-Nov-10 329.96 120 5252 water pump, gaskets - Unit 444 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE RANDY BATES 1 0-Nov-1 0 14.50 120 5252 state inspection Unit 281 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH RANDY BATES 15-Nov-10 44.60 120 5252 axle seal hubcap Unit 217 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT RANDY BATES 15-Nov-10 111.31 120 5252 driver side mirror Unit 286 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS RANDY BATES 22-Nov-10 39.63 120 5252 steering hose Unit 444 
SERVICE HYDRAULICS LLC RANDY BATES 24-Nov-10 70.00 120 5252 CAT steel roller Unit 163 
DOGGETT HM #2 RANDY BATES 24-Nov-10 129.15 120 5252 wheel hub studs Unit 172 
ACCESS FORD LTD ROGER CUEVA 4-Nov-10 430.00 120 5249 diagnosis for repairs on Unit 388 CO 58310 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ROGER CUEVA 4-Nov-10 596.15 120 5249 fuel regulator, engine oil stop leak, oil change 
RAM PRODUCTS, INC. ROGER CUEVA 2-Nov-l0 252.85 120 5250 fuses, hose clamps, terminal connectors 
CONTINENTAL RESEARCH ROGER CUEVA 5-Nov-10 242.85 120 5250 sales taxes applied-will credit 
KIMBALL MIDWEST ROGER CUEVA 9-Nov-10 197.79 120 5250 orings, brass fittings - shop supplies 
LAWSON PRODUCTS ROGER CUEVA 9-Nov-10 77202 120 5250 high solid spray paint - shop supplies 
SURE PLUS MFG CO INC ROGER CUEVA 10-Nov-10 76.58 120 5250 mirrors - shop supplies 
SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS INC ROGER CUEVA 9-Nov-10 142.24 120 5266 yearly maintenance for wash trap 
WESTERN AUTO &ACE HDWR RUDY RODRIGUEZ 18-Nov-10 44.35 120 5249 compressor muffler - Unit #399 CO#60382 
WWGRAINGER RUDY RODRIGUEZ 18-Nov-l0 106.72 120 5254 motor for welding machine 

3 Prepared by County Auditor 111212011 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
November 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WWGRAINGER RUDY RODRIGUEZ 18-Nov-10 36.48 120 5254 fan for welding machine 
WWGRAINGER RUDY RODRIGUEZ 23-Nov-10 106.72 120 5254 motor returned and transaction credited 
ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO RUDY RODRIGUEZ 11-Nov-10 47,08 120 5438 welding supplies 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 29-0ct-10 8,00 120 5249 halogen lamps returned, taxes charged U345 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 29-0ct-10 8,00 120 5249 mini halogen lamps for U345 CN55645 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 29-0ct-10 6,98 120 5249 mini halogen lamps for U345 CN55645 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT SIMON CISNEROS 3-Nov-10 12,34 120 5249 door handle for U363 CN47196 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 3-Nov-10 14,99 120 5249 mirror head for U363 CN47196 
APOLLO SUPPLY SIMON CISNEROS 4-Nov-10 24,87 120 5249 coupler, male hose fittings, nipples U391 CN60 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 8-Nov-10 12,56 120 5249 spin on filters for U371 CN52390 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION SIMON CISNEROS 11-Nov-10 218,71 120 5249 flow meter for dispenser tanks on U372 CN52389 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH SIMON CISNEROS 12-Nov-10 42,50 120 5249 beacon lights for U373 CN52388 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 16-Nov-10 9,99 120 5249 light plate lens cover for U309 CN53798 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 SIMON CISNEROS 26-Nov-10 48,78 120 5249 10 ft clear hose, pump for U391 CN60441 
C, C, BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 3-Nov-10 47,68 120 5250 toggle switches for stock at Garage 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 29-0ct-10 5,37 120 5252 dimmer switch return - U277 CN43474 CREDIT 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 29-0ct-10 5,37 120 5252 dimmer switch for U277 CN43474 
ORE ILL Y AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 29-0ct-10 5,37 120 5252 dimmer switch for U277 CN43474 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 29-0ct-10 15,98 120 5252 seal beams for U174 CN56265 
DOGGETT HM #2 SIMON CISNEROS 29-0ct-10 64,79 120 5252 lamp for U446 CN53752 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 1-Nov-10 152,72 120 5252 headlight and seal beam for U449 CN59837 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 8-Nov-10 38.23 120 5252 toggles, lockwashers, nuts, knobs, screws - U434 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH SIMON CISNEROS 12-Nov-10 665,94 120 5252 brake shoe kit, core, brake drum hub seal, cam kit 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 12-Nov-10 59,71 120 5252 switch and toggle for U447 CN58375 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION SIMON CISNEROS 16-Nov-10 87,79 120 5252 fuel filters and seals for U216 CN53296 
HOL T CAT CORPUS CHRIST SIMON CISNEROS 16-Nov-10 335.07 120 5252 solenoid valve for U 163 CN49094 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 16-Nov-10 4.29 120 5252 radiator cap for U 1 07 CN56321 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 16-Nov-10 5,95 120 5252 light for U211 CN45186 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT SIMON CISNEROS 16-Nov-10 179.53 120 5252 plastic surge tank 8,5 quarts - U216 CN53296 
C, C, BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 16-Nov-10 180.34 120 5252 batteries for U146 CN33451 
APOLLO SUPPLY SIMON CISNEROS 17-Nov-1 0 53,78 120 5252 hydraulic hoses for U 111 CN37959 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 18-Nov-10 3,36 120 5252 elbow and part for U283 CN51488 
C, C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 24-Nov-10 200,90 120 5252 battery for U167 CN52946 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT SIMON CISNEROS 26-Nov-10 242,69 120 5252 hoses and radial tubes for U283 CN51488 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 SIMON CISNEROS 26-Nov-10 24.99 120 5252 grease gun for U206 CN60871 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 1-Nov-10 54.12 120 5255 2 gallong sprayer 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 SIMON CISNEROS 2-Nov-10 17,58 120 5255 clevis slip hook 1/4 inch for stock 
EL CENTRO LANDFILL THOMAS LUCIO JR 3-Nov-10 36,29 120 5239 landfill fees 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE THOMAS LUCIO JR 4-Nov-10 14,50 120 5252 state inspection Unit 231 
JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 8-Nov-10 70,00 120 5265 run data cable at Central Yard 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 5-Nov-10 3,97 120 5268 antenna for Central Yard 
GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF WILLIAM WEAVER 29-0ct-10 262,70 120 5268 portable extinguisher inspection/maintenance 

4 Prepared by County Auditor 1/12/2011 



N'ueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
November 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

EZ SEAL LLC YOLANDA MORENO 29-0ct-10 367.25 120 5274 dispensing wand,squeegee ,regulator,gauge 
RIDGWAYS LLC JUAN RIVERA 3-Nov-10 17.23 121 5211 flat engineer scale,pencils 
RIDGWAYS LLC MICHAEL MOLINA 9-Nov-10 131.31 121 5211 reprint of subdivision plans and bond paper 
RIDGWAYS LLC MICHAEL MOLINA 11-Nov-10 3.24 121 5211 reprints of subdivision plans 
PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC MICHAEL MOLINA 12-Nov-10 16.20 121 5211 San Petronila Est Phase I Plans 
RIDGWAYS LLC MICHAEL MOLINA 24-Nov-10 1.84 121 5211 reprints Plains Unit 2 Plat of Lot 5A 
HALFMOON SEMINARS YOLANDA MORENO 22-Nov-10 259.00 121 5302 registration for Mr. Sullivan 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C YOLANDA MORENO 5-Nov-10 175.00 125 5275 video lines Suntide Rd Project 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS YOLANDA MORENO 4-Nov-10 3,145.00 126 5265 plumbing work,install new sewer line 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 26-Nov-10 10.99 140 5268 lock for Fairground Stadium usage 
CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC ADAN SAENZ 8-Nov-10 68.42 160 5268 locks, keys, keying for Nueces County Airport 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 26-Nov-10 314.00 160 5265 2 knobs, dead bolt, rekey doors, install hardware 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ARMANDO ALONZO 8-Nov-10 69.85 160 5254 SGAG Mower airport mower 
NUECES COUNTY AIRPORT JERRY GARCIA 11-Nov-10 1.52 160 5241 test pump at County Airport 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JERRY GARCIA 19-Nov-10 46.47 160 5255 sponge mop, Lysol, water bucket 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 JERRY GARCIA 24-Nov-10 774.00 160 5268 paving asphalt 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Nov-10 152.56 160 5211 4 sets of colored key tags 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Nov-10 7.89 160 5211 1 set of colored key tags 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Nov-10 131.95 160 5211 1 key cabinet 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Nov-10 128.89 160 5211 credit for 1 key tag cabinet 
GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF WILLIAM WEAVER 18-Nov-10 338.28 160 5265 2 extinguishers 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JESSE SUAREZ III 5-Nov-10 144.25 170 5268 maintenance items for parks 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JESSE SUAREZ III 1 0-Nov-1 0 188.68 170 5268 maintenance items for parks 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JESSE SUAREZ III 11-Nov-10 15.49 170 5268 maintenance items for parks 
INNOVATIVE SIGN JESSE SUAREZ III 17-Nov-10 189.50 170 5268 rest room signs for parks 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JESSE SUAREZ III 17-Nov-10 60.70 170 5268 maintenance items for parks 
ACCESS FORD LTD JUANITA HERNANDEZ 1-Nov-10 288.85 170 5249 maintenance on unit 360-500-57935 
ACCESS FORD LTD JUANITA HERNANDEZ 4-Nov-10 207.24 170 5249 maintenance on unit 360-50057935. 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SYLVESTER STOVALL 3-Nov-10 237.98 170 5249 starter and solenoid repair - unit 535 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SYLVESTER STOVALL 5-Nov-10 295.97 170 5249 maintenance for unit 535 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SYLVESTER STOVALL 12-Nov-10 591.44 170 5249 repairs for unit 697, 500-43007 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-Nov-10 7.00 170 5249 tire repairs for unit 500-60174 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-Nov-10 20.00 170 5249 tire repair for unit 50060173 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SYLVESTER STOVALL 26-Nov-10 444.00 170 5249 repair for unit 50058372 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 26-Nov-10 2.49 170 5249 credit tax for oil change 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SYLVESTER STOVALL 4-Nov-10 59.94 170 5250 halogen head light 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 3-Nov-10 175.00 170 5254 tractor repairs 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 12-Nov-10 88.46 170 5254 John Deere tractor repair 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 17-Nov-10 136.86 170 5254 John Deere tractor repair 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-Nov-10 45.00 170 5254 right rear tire on lawnmower repair 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-Nov-10 32.56 170 5254 John Deere tractor repair 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 17-Nov-10 57.22 170 5265 plumbing supplies for repairs 

5 Prepared by County Auditor 1/12/2011 



.. 
Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
November 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 SYL VESTER STOVALL 2-Nov-l0 89.97 170 5268 maintenance items for parks 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 5-Nov-l0 90.61 170 5268 CFL bulbs for parks 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 8-Nov-l0 166.96 170 5268 maintenance items for parks 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL ll-Nov-10 265.37 170 5268 maintenance items for parks 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 17-Nov-10 61.57 170 5268 maintenance items for parks 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-Nov-l0 122.82 170 5268 maintenance items for parks 
A&B PLASTICS SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-Nov-l0 70.00 170 5268 3/16 window for Banquete Park 
SURVEYMONKEY.COM/HELP ALANA SCOTT 16-Nov-l0 19.95 180 5218 monthly charge for survey 
HEB PLUS #057 ALANA SCOTT 17-Nov-1 0 9.00 180 5247 car wash 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE ALANA SCOTT 22-Nov-l0 697.71 180 5249 oil change, state 
PEPBOYS STORE # 181 ALANA SCOTT 18-Nov-l0 191.92 180 5250 floor mats, shade, air 
HEB PLUS #057 ALANA SCOTT 18-Nov-l0 7.98 180 5255 memory card reader 
AMERICAN RED CROSS (COST ALANA SCOTT 3-Nov-l0 230.00 180 5433 rental of cpr dummies, training video 
AM SHORE & BEACH PRESERVA ALANA SCOTT 3-Nov-l0 100.00 180 5447 membership for Fred McCutchon 
GULF TRACTOR CO. PABLO GONZALES JR 5-Nov-l0 27.75 180 5254 weed eater head 
LARRYS REPAIR & SHARPENIN PABLO GONZALES JR 18-Nov-l0 2.31 180 5254 bolts for mower 
BILMORE AND SON 55 PABLO GONZALES JR l-Nov-l0 227.38 180 5268 light globe, repellent, wax gasket, toilet bolt 
DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 PABLO GONZALES JR l-Nov-l0 42.90 180 5268 light bulbs 
FSG LIGHTING PABLO GONZALES JR 4-Nov-l0 8.13 180 5268 ring lamp 
FSG LIGHTING PABLO GONZALES JR 8-Nov-l0 82.61 180 5268 light bulbs 
ZARSKY LUMBER CO INC PABLO GONZALES JR 15-Nov-l0 44.54 180 5268 lumber 
BILMORE AND SON 55 PABLO GONZALES JR 17-Nov-l0 185.12 180 5268 battery, outlet, hardware, lamps, cable tie, pvc 
BILMORE AND SON 55 PABLO GONZALES JR 19-Nov-l0 181.07 180 5268 pvc pipe, parts. putty. gasket. clamps, floodlight 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ROBERT AGUILAR 29-0ct-l0 31.67 180 5254 hydraulic hose 
ISLAND TIRE & AUTOMOTI ROBERT AGUILAR 29-0ct-l0 10.00 180 5254 tire repair 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 1-Nov-l0 13.98 180 5268 marking paint 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 19-Nov-l0 68.97 180 5268 CPVC, glue and primer 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 22-Nov-l0 38.35 180 5268 rope and snaps 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 26-Nov-l0 11.99 180 5268 breaker 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 26-Nov-l0 20.98 180 5268 bug fogger 
INDUSTRIAL DISTRIBUTION ROBERT AGUILAR 12-Nov-l0 179.20 180 5438 gatorade powder 
INDUSTRIAL DISTRIBUTION ROBERT AGUILAR 12-Nov-l0 26.21 180 5438 shipping 
ISLE MAIL AND MORE THOMAS BUCHANAN 15-Nov-l0 11.32 180 5217 postage 
ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 8-Nov-l0 3.99 180 5255 bar and chain oil 
ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 29-0ct-l0 15.99 180 5268 recepticle 
MCCOYS #109 THOMAS BUCHANAN 3-Nov-l0 14.34 180 5268 credit from incorect charge last month 
ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 15-Nov-10 28.97 180 5268 cable and wire rope clip 
ELLIOT LANDFILL THOMAS CHAPA JR 23-Nov-10 13.52 180 5239 landfill fees 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION THOMAS CHAPA JR 29-0ct-l0 45.80 180 5254 fuel seperator, fuel cleaners for sweeper 
GULF TRACTOR CO. THOMAS CHAPA JR 1-Nov-l0 108.98 180 5254 headlight for tractor 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS CHAPA JR 8-Nov-l0 4.37 180 5254 pull handle 
GULF TRACTOR CO. THOMAS CHAPA JR 15-Nov-10 173.20 180 5254 Dull cable, lever for tractor 

6 Prepared by County Auditor 1/12/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
November 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC THOMAS CHAPA JR 17-Nov-1 0 70.70 180 5254 cd manual for John Deere tractor 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC THOMAS CHAPA JR 8-Nov-10 4.80 180 5268 tool adapter 
GLIDDEN PROFESSIONAL #072 THOMAS CHAPA JR 16-Nov-10 32.00 180 5268 paint 
GLIDDEN PROFESSIONAL #072 THOMAS CHAPA JR 16-Nov-10 24.55 180 5268 paint 
GLIDDEN PROFESSIONAL #072 THOMAS CHAPA JR 16-Nov-10 24.55 180 5268 paint 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS CHAPA JR 17-Nov-10 93.87 180 5268 paint coverall and respirators 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC THOMAS CHAPA JR 5-Nov-10 90.17 180 5455 battery for front end loader 
C. C BATTERY CO INC THOMAS CHAPA JR 23-Nov-10 90.17 180 5455 battery for front end loader 
COASTLINE SAFETY & SUPPL THOMAS CHAPA JR 17-Nov-1 0 14.50 180 5463 gloves 
FHWA - MISC PAYMENTS BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 24-Nov-10 599.60 370 5302 National Highway Institute Fundamentals of Title V 
WWW.NEWEGG.COM DANIEL CARRIZALES 4-Nov-10 68508 370 5213 Adobe Flash Professional CS5 Full for Windows 
OFFICE DEPOT #1127 VILMA JASSO 8-Nov-10 174.34 370 5211 office supplies 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 VILMA JASSO 11-Nov-10 11.99 370 5211 ballpoint pens 
USPS 48202004134809947 VILMA JASSO 8-Nov-10 21.07 370 5217 Environmental Protocol Survey for 11 agencies 
ATT BUS PHONE PMT VILMA JASSO 16-Nov-10 295.96 370 5231 monthly telephone fee 
SPRINT WIRELESS VILMA JASSO 2-Nov-10 1,135.35 370 5232 monthly cell phone charge 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE VILMA JASSO 18-Nov-10 168.60 370 5236 internet cable fee 
RICHLINE TECHNICAL SER VILMA JASSO 1 0-Nov-1 0 220.00 370 5256 network set up: router configuration 
HYATT RGCY MISSION BAYSPA JAVED SYED 1-Nov-10 4.95 402 7023 refund charge of water 
HYATT PLACE DALLAS/ARLING JAVED SYED 8-Nov-10 254.50 402 7023 hotel charge for Maggie Reyes 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Nov-10 41.47 402 7421 1 electric stapler for cscd dept 
INTUIT OB SOFTW/SUPP STANLEY SVEHLA 22-Nov-10 39.00 402 7423 monthly charge for survey hosting 
PAPER DIRECT SYLVIA WRIGHT 1-Nov-10 165.90 402 7421 certificate jackets and templates 
OFFICE DEPOT #70 SYLVIA WRIGHT 17-Nov-1 0 18.49 402 7421 plaque 
PAPER DIRECT SYL VIA WRIGHT 18-Nov-10 99.94 402 7421 certificate jackets 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 JL DRAGOO 22-Nov-10 52.98 1010 5211 keyboard, footrest 
OFFICE DEPOT #70 JL DRAGOO 22-Nov-10 32.99 1010 5211 return of keyboard 
RENAISSANCE 9672C HOUSRON SANDRA SANTOS 22-Nov-10 226.44 1020 5542 lodging 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Nov-10 39.66 1121 5211 1 pkg of labels 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Nov-10 691.74 1122 5211 6 ink cartridges 
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Nov-10 319.92 1130 5211 4 twin packs of polaroid film 
USPS 48202004134809947 PAM ISAACSON 24-Nov-10 16.77 1130 5217 mail Open Records on Forge to Fred McCutcheon 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 29-0ct-10 5.71 1130 5217 Letter to Nick Jacobs 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 2-Nov-10 5.88 1130 5217 Letter to Sherree Anderson 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 5-Nov-10 5.54 1130 5217 Letter to Rick Spruill 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 9-Nov-10 5.71 1130 5217 Letter to Heriberto Martinez 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 1 0-Nov-1 0 11.08 1130 5217 Letter to Jessica Savage 
THE BROADWAY CAFE ROCHELLE LIMON 16-Nov-10 113.01 1190 5221 meals for 12 attendees for Re-Count Meeting 
THE BROADWAY CAFE ROCHELLE LIMON 19-Nov-10 305.70 1190 5221 meals for Re-Count workers for full day of Recount 
HEB GROCERY #253 ROMEO RAMIREZ 17-Nov-10 30.06 1190 5438 water for recount between Ortiz and Farenthold 
HEB GROCERY #462 SIMON SAENZ III 19-Nov-10 21.00 1190 5221 coffee and cookies for the US District 27 Recount 
HEB GROCERY #462 SIMON SAENZ III 19-Nov-10 4.08 1190 5255 foam cups and stirrers for the US District 27 Recount 

7 Prepared by County Auditor 1/12/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
November 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Nov-10 33.99 1200 5211 3 roils of tape 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 1O-Nov-1 0 106.13 1240 5236 internet service for Bishop Library 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 11-Nov-10 109.95 1240 5236 internet service for Inland Parks 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 19-Nov-10 691.85 1240 5236 internet service Keach Library 
A TTM 839432270 NBI BRENDA CANALES 22-Nov-10 44.89 1240 5236 internet service for Information Technology 
HAMPTON INN OF PLANO BRENDA CANALES 29-0ct-10 246.34 1240 5542 hotel stay for conference 
HAMPTON INN OF PLANO BRENDA CANALES 5-Nov-10 246.34 1240 5542 hotel stay for conference 
HAMPTON INN OF PLANO BRENDA CANALES 5-Nov-10 246.34 1240 5542 hotel stay for conference 
FEDEX 871025592919 ANNETTE MENDOZA 26-Nov-10 64.56 1270 5217 RFP 2849-10 Inmate Health Services Contracts 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 12-Nov-10 406.12 1270 5414 auction of NC 
PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC ANNETTE MENDOZA 19-Nov-10 396.00 1270 5414 IFB 2866-10 Amistad Park 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 19-Nov-10 313.00 1270 5414 IFB 2866-10 Amistad Park 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 26-Nov-10 318.82 1270 5414 IFB 2867-10 Banquete Park Phase 
SPRINT WIRELESS JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Nov-10 8,971.27 1270 1461 cell phone svc 9/17/10 - 10/16/10 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-0ct-10 72.75 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Nov-10 232.10 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 
BEAR GRAPHICS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Nov-10 476.94 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Nov-10 795.84 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Nov-10 32.76 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Nov-10 45.36 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Nov-10 669.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Nov-10 538.19 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Nov-10 45.54 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Nov-10 3,857.37 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
CC FILE PRO JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Nov-10 675.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Nov-10 140.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Nov-10 4,434.65 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Nov-10 49.28 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Nov-10 567.76 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Nov-10 1,958.09 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Nov-10 447.20 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Nov-10 40.56 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Nov-10 85.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory credit 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Nov-10 119.99 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Nov-10 100.74 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1 0-Nov-1 0 163.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1 0-Nov-1 0 1,308.96 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Nov-10 1,990.29 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Nov-10 96.38 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Nov-10 201.84 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Nov-10 2,905.48 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Nov-10 931.94 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

8 Prepared by County Auditor 1/12/2011 

http:2,905.48
http:1,990.29
http:1,308.96
http:1,958.09
http:4,434.65
http:3,857.37
http:8,971.27


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
November 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Nov-l0 1,394.72 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Nov-l0 5.04 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Nov-1 0 48.30 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Nov-l 0 22.25 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Nov-l0 150.78 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory credit 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Nov-l0 4,670.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Nov-l0 436.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Nov-l0 218.70 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
PROFESSIONAL PEST CONT JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Nov-l0 281.92 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Nov-10 25.92 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Nov-l0 2,596.43 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Nov-l0 31.44 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Nov-l0 878.79 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Nov-l0 846.96 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Nov-l0 2,107.02 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Nov-10 14.16 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory credit 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Nov-10 234.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Nov-10 4.64 1270 5211 1 roll of chart tape 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Nov-10 2.64 1270 5211 1 permanent paint marker 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Nov-10 16.15 1270 5211 1 pk of clasp envelopes 
IKON FINANCIAL SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 18-Nov-l0 22,688.69 1270 1461 Oct 2010 equipment rental invoice 83379315 
IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 18-Nov-l0 16,162.06 1270 1461 Oct 2010 supplemental charge inv C0735907 
IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 18-Nov-l0 16,162.06 1270 1461 Nov 2010 supplemental charge inv C0736269 
A&W OFFICE SU PPL Y MICHAEL ROBINSON 8-Nov-l0 383.84 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-Nov-l0 203.68 1270 1500 Dell toner cartridges for supply room 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 24-Nov-10 548.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Nov-l0 752.30 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Nov-l0 381.00 1270 5251 service level agreement invoice 454054 for period 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Nov-l0 165.00 1270 5251 service level agreement invoice 454053 for period 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Nov-10 156.00 1270 5251 service level agreement invoice 454055 for period 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Nov-10 141.00 1270 5251 service level agreement invoice 454056 for period 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Nov-10 2,333.00 1270 5251 service level agreement invoice 454052 for period 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-0ct-l0 40.62 1275 5211 2 document holders 
SOUTHWEST PHOTO, INC MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Nov-l0 205.68 1285 5455 16 x 20 photo for Commissioner Pct 2 elect 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262139468219 SAMUEL L NEAL JR 26-Nov-l0 117.90 1285 5542 travel to Houston for 1-69 Board Meeting 
SECURITY GENERAL INT'L TYNER LITTLE 8-Nov-l0 84.74 1285 5211 wireless microphone for Commissioners Courtroom 
USPS 48202004134809947 TYNER LITTLE 5-Nov-10 5.54 1285 5217 certified letter, return receipt requested 
HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 TYNER LITTLE 18-Nov-l0 24.87 1285 5417 certificate of accomplishment 
TEAM PHOTO ID MARYANN HARTUNG 22-Nov-l0 326.00 1305 5438 magicard YMCKO Ribbon, item no 030987 
NEVILL BUSINESS MACHINES JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Nov-l0 110.00 1315 5211 2 rolls of paper 
PIZZA HUT 23634 SIMON SAENZ III 3-Nov-l0 131.60 1316 5221 Election Night meal for staff 
HOWARD'S BAR B Q HOMER FLORES 17-Nov-l 0 19.50 1319 5221 monthly Juvenile Board Meeting 

9 Prepared by County Auditor 1/12/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
November 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

EDUCATION SPECIALTY PUBLI SHANA LARSON 22-Nov-10 693.00 1322 5433 pop up sheriff cruiser and foil badges stickers 
SYMBOLARTS SHANA LARSON 24-Nov-10 315.00 1322 5444 honorary deputy badges for awards and appreciation 
OFFICE DEPOT #1127 JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Nov-10 634.95 1324 5680 15 folding tables 
NFl WWW.NETFLlX.COM/CC MALCOLM SPEARS 15-Nov-10 0.45 1324 5447 upgrade fees on monthly movie membership rentals 
NFl WWW.NETFLlX.COM/CC MALCOLM SPEARS 15-Nov-10 23.99 1324 5447 monthly movie membership rentals for inmates 
DEAF & HARD OF HEARING MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 24-Nov-l0 420.00 1324 5343 interpreting services 
GAL GALLS INC MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Nov-10 315.89 1324 5440 property bags for Inmate supplies 
GAL GALLS INC MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 23-Nov-10 315.89 1324 5440 property bags for Inmate supplies 
BOB BARKER COMPANOl OF 01 ROBERT COLLINS 19-Nov-10 118.62 1324 5453 checker and chess sets for recreation games 
PETSMART INC 196 ERIC WOOD 15-Nov-10 91.98 1330 5222 dog food for k9 Urgi 
PETCO 1425 63514251 ERIC WOOD 9-Nov-10 46.98 1330 5444 training aids and grooming for k9 Urgi 
WM SUPERCENTER ERIC WOOD 15-Nov-l0 78.62 1330 5444 dogloo for k9 Urgi 
WM SUPERCENTER M DAVIS 3-Nov-l0 22.94 1330 5222 dog food for k9 Zoro 
RAY ALLEN #1 M DAVIS 2-Nov-10 129.80 1330 5444 fur saver choker chain, nylon lead for k9 Zoro 
WM SUPERCENTER M DAVIS 3-Nov-10 17.96 1330 5444 vitamins for k9 Zoro 
PETSMART INC 196 SCOTT MEDCALF 22-Nov-10 84.98 1330 5222 dog food for k9 Jasmine 
NAYLORS FARM & RANCH SUPP EDWARD DAY 24-Nov-10 169.20 1335 5222 food for K-9 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Nov-10 28.99 1380 5211 1 file storage box 
BINSWANGER GLASS #100 ALFRED BRADLEY 10-Nov-10 802.39 1400 5265 laminate, sealant, glazing at jail 
RD WELDING SERVICE INC ALFRED BRADLEY 17-Nov-10 875.00 1400 5265 cut and fabricate plate and install 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 10-Nov-10 313.11 1400 5268 brushes, roller frame, roller covers, thinner 
BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS ALFRED BRADLEY 12-Nov-10 19.50 1400 5268 letter for name sign 117th Dis! Court 
BINSWANGER GLASS #100 ALFRED BRADLEY 15-Nov-10 402.50 1400 5268 3/8in lexan 
BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS ALFRED BRADLEY 18-Nov-10 44.00 1400 5268 2 signs for courthouse 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 18-Nov-10 222.57 1400 5268 paint, thinner, rush convertor at 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 1-Nov-10 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 
CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO ALONZO RIVERA 1-Nov-l0 54.81 1400 5268 relay 
FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 3-Nov-10 54.75 1400 5268 lamps 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 4-Nov-10 112.08 1400 5268 lamps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 5-Nov-10 149.12 1400 5268 ballasts, toggle bolts 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 8-Nov-10 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 8-Nov-10 48.60 1400 5268 lamps 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 10-Nov-10 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 
FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 10-Nov-l0 39.35 1400 5268 lamps 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA l1-Nov-10 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 18-Nov-l0 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS ALONZO RIVERA 19-Nov-10 6.00 1400 5268 bridge rectifier 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 19-Nov-10 87.78 1400 5268 ballasts 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 22-Nov-10 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 22-Nov-10 87.78 1400 5268 ballasts 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 26-Nov-10 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 
TEXAS FINEST OVERHEAD DOO BOBBY RIOS 29-0ct-10 232.00 1400 5265 repair roll-up door no. 1 at sallyport at jail 

10 Prepared by County Auditor 111212011 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
November 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

MARKS PLUMBING PARTS BOBBYRIOS 1-Nov-10 495.06 1400 5268 diaphragm, relief valve, disc, actuator cartridge 
PLUMBMASTER INC BOBBY RIOS 1-Nov-10 265.53 1400 5268 actuator cartridge repair, disc, relief valve 
PLUMBMASTER INC BOBBYRIOS 19-Nov-10 288.79 1400 5268 cover, guide, sloan kit, breaker insert kit 
LOWES #01825 BOBBY RIOS 26-Nov-10 21.80 1400 5268 nipple, bushing, ball valve 
RD WELDING SERVICE INC JAMES GAMEZ 4-Nov-10 395.00 1400 5265 re-inforce bunk at 
GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF JAMES GAMEZ 15-Nov-10 195.00 1400 5265 bi-annual vent hood inspection at cafe 
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 JOHN SPENCER 24-Nov-10 49.98 1400 5255 power meters for c/h telephone system 
WWGRAINGER JOHN SPENCER 29-0ct-10 10.33 1400 5268 body filler w/hardener for jail phone system 
ALLIED ELECTRONICS INC JOHN SPENCER 4-Nov-10 102.11 1400 5268 batteries, microphone, test probe 
FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 9-Nov-10 63.19 1400 5268 raceway for c/h computer network 
FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 9-Nov-10 25.00 1400 5268 f connector insert for c/h tv cable system 
ZARSKY LUMBER CO NICK PALACIOS JR 16-Nov-10 9,44 1400 5255 lap link, boat snap for flags 
OTTO DUKES TOOLS RUDY MOYA 9-Nov-10 58.24 1400 5255 cup brush, blending disc 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 1-Nov-10 388.51 1400 5268 paint, thinner, brushes, roller covers 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT RUDY MOYA 4-Nov-10 31.99 1400 5268 floor tile at jail 
BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS RUDY MOYA 8-Nov-10 34.95 1400 5268 custom sign 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 12-Nov-10 52.78 1400 5268 screws, hangers, wood plugs, glazier pOints 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 5-Nov-10 24.95 1400 5268 62pc security bit set 
RD WELDING SERVICE INC WILLIAM WEAVER 8-Nov-10 510.00 1400 5265 removed 90deg pipe, raise pipe, seal weld 
PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC WILLIAM WEAVER 24-Nov-10 174.00 1400 5265 checked thermostat in comm pusleys office 
GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF WILLIAM WEAVER 29-0ct-10 135.00 1400 5268 extinguisher 
JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS WILLIAM WEAVER 1-Nov-10 45.70 1400 5268 damper actuator 
SHELL PETROLEUM LLC YOLANDA MORENO 26-Nov-10 981.99 1400 5265 remove furniture,filing cabinetstable,chairs 
PBD ALA-GRAPH EDITIONS IDA GARZA 4-Nov-10 668.90 1401 5424 books for library collection 
SWIFF TRAIN CO LLC RUDY MOYA 18-Nov-10 204.80 1440 5268 laminate 
JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 8-Nov-10 70.00 1440 5265 fix phone at Polston JP 
WWGRAINGER WILBUR STRANDBERG 11-Nov-10 58,47 1440 5268 alarm and strobe controller for Polston Bldg 
KOETTER FIRE PROTECTION BILLIE COOPER 18-Nov-10 320.00 1460 5265 service call for fire alarm 
PLUMBMASTER INC BILLIE COOPER 1-Nov-10 349.71 1460 5268 cartridge assembly 
S TEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 RONNIE BETO 1 0-Nov-1 0 401.03 1460 5254 washer reair 
MILLER & MILLER MECH CONT RONNIE BETO 2-Nov-10 80.00 1460 5265 a/c 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 2-Nov-10 157.22 1460 5265 replace floor box covers 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C RONNIE BETO 4-Nov-10 520.00 1460 5265 plumbing repairs 
KOETTER FIRE PROTECTION RONNIE BETO 4-Nov-10 492.00 1460 5265 annual fire alarm 
KOETTER FIRE PROTECTION RONNIE BETO 18-Nov-10 720.00 1460 5265 purchase/install power supply on fire panel 
INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF RONNIE BETO 8-Nov-10 74.89 1460 5268 batteries, repair, faston 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RONNIE BETO 17-Nov-1 0 59.70 1460 5268 brown caulk 
CC BOLT & SCREW RUDY MOYA 2-Nov-10 60.00 1460 5268 security screws 
JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 8-Nov-10 241.00 1460 5265 replaced defective components 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 19-Nov-10 65.00 1465 5265 repair side door lock, oil locks throughout 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY BILLIE COOPER 18-Nov-10 213.70 1465 5268 lamps 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS JAMES GAMEZ 26-Nov-10 139,40 1465 5265 troubleshoot, repair light on pole 

Prepared by County Auditor 1/12/2011 



N'ueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
November 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 23-Nov-10 340.00 1465 5265 replace lights, light bulbs and run wires 
GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF WILLIAM WEAVER 18-Nov-10 291.00 1465 5265 6 extinguishers for Broadway Warehouse 
REPUBLIC SERVICES ALW BRENDA CANALES 17-Nov-1 0 149.29 1470 5239 garbage 
PEPSIEVERESTWATERCOFFE BRENDA CANALES 16-Nov-10 161.41 1470 5455 water service 
CITY OF CC CENTRAL FRANK BAZAN 8-Nov-10 51.50 1490 5239 tipping and dump fees 
SPI CORPUS CHRISTI RONNIE BETO 5-Nov-10 60.26 1490 5268 ceiling tile 
JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS BOBBY RIOS 17-Nov-10 53480 1500 5268 pneumatic control 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS BOBBY RIOS 26-Nov-10 671.57 1500 5268 expansion joint w/floating flanges 
CITY OF CC CENTRAL FRANK BAZAN 8-Nov-10 49.45 1500 5239 tipping and dump fees - bldg maint 
WATER CONSULTANTS OF TEXA JAMES GAMEZ 1-Nov-10 61.00 1500 5265 boiler pump 
THE TELECOM SPOT JOHN SPENCER 17-Nov-1 0 165.54 1500 5235 telephone for 3rd floor medical at jail 
ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO MARYANN HARTUNG 1-Nov-10 46.44 1500 5435 rental of acetylene/oxygen tanks for welding 
A C DISTRIBUTION INC YOLANDA MORENO 22-Nov-10 781.73 1500 5265 Install additional turning vane in the 3rd floor 
BRAND APPLIANCE AND MICRO FRANK BAZAN 24-Nov-10 27.39 1510 5268 vacuum cleaner parts 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 19-Nov-l0 955.00 1520 5265 provide and install trilogy t2 electric lock 
WAL-MART FRANK BAZAN 5-Nov-l0 39.00 1520 5268 hand vacuum 
WWGRAINGER WILBUR STRANDBERG 11-Nov-l0 58.47 1520 5268 alarm and strobe controller 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC IDA GARZA 3-Nov-10 15.90 1545 5455 south entrance keys for temporary staff 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS WILLIAM WEAVER 15-Nov-10 875.00 1545 5265 purchase/install contactor control switch 
A C DISTRIBUTION INC WILLIAM WEAVER 24-Nov-10 1,374.00 1545 5265 clean condenser coils on all 8 ac condensers 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C WILLIAM WEAVER 8-Nov-10 367.35 1550 5265 plumbing repairs at armory 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY BILLIE COOPER 5-Nov-l0 83.81 1565 5268 
S TEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 RONNIE BETO 1-Nov-10 348.74 1565 5265 replace cooler condenser fan 
1800GOFEDEX 10010007 MARYANN HARTUNG 29-0ct-10 15.05 1570 5217 shipping to Micro Design and CMS 
RIDGWAYS LLC MICHAEL MOLINA 19-Nov-10 184.80 1570 5211 Mckinzie Annex Waterline Improvements As Built 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 19-Nov-l0 10.00 1590 5249 repair flat tire of F 150 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 11-Nov-10 103.59 1590 5254 fuel kit-filter-hose clamps for Scag Mower 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 15-Nov-10 21.33 1590 5254 key switch for Scag Mower 
OREILLY AUTO 00007120 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 15-Nov-10 30.77 1590 5254 oil-carborator cleaner-starter fluid for mowers 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 18-Nov-10 12.61 1590 5254 oil filter and 0 rings for mower 
OREILLY AUTO 00007120 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 23-Nov-10 39.47 1590 5254 mower battery-degreaser-fuses 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 3-Nov-10 35.14 1590 5264 sprinkler heads-1/2 inch caps 
MCCOYS #17 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 16-Nov-10 19.34 1590 5264 cement for fence poles 
BELL FENCE AND GALVANI ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 17-Nov-1 0 25.20 1590 5264 pipe for fence repair 
BELL FENCE AND GALVANI ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 17-Nov-10 180.20 1590 5264 pipe and fence material to repair damage 
WWGRAINGER ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 4-Nov-10 20.63 1590 5265 10 and 12 in pliers 
WWGRAINGER ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 4-Nov-10 37.37 1590 5265 tap-die set 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 1-Nov-10 12.46 1590 5268 screws-parts to repair chain saw 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 3-Nov-10 22.75 1590 5268 duct tape-spary paint-door hinges 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 4-Nov-10 13.76 1590 5268 spray paint for tools 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 4-Nov-10 5.98 1590 5268 returned door stop- too small 
JEANS RESTAURANT S ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 5-Nov-10 78.48 1590 5268 filter for ice machine 

12 Prepared by County Auditor 111212011 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
November 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 8-Nov-10 98.60 1590 5268 outlet covers-light bulbs-screws-cableties 
FSG LIGHTING ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 22-Nov-10 13.40 1590 5268 light bulb 
WW GRAINGER ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 22-Nov-10 73.33 1590 5268 drill bit and punch knockout 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 24-Nov-10 22.00 1590 5268 concrete for fence poles and octagon box 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS BILLIE COOPER 23-Nov-10 212.50 1600 5265 clear corrosion from line and load wires in meter 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 1 0-Nov-1 0 332.14 1740 5268 paint, roller cover, sandpaper 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 17-Nov-10 51.00 1740 5268 paint brushes 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 4-Nov-10 720.00 1740 5265 plumbing services 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 11-Nov-10 163.15 1740 5265 plumbing services 
PLUMBMASTER INC BILLIE COOPER 1-Nov-10 243.29 1740 5268 disc, diaphragm, guide, insert kit 
PLUMBMASTER INC BILLIE COOPER 1-Nov-10 316.03 1740 5268 disc, diaphragm, water chamber assembly 
FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 5-Nov-10 19.50 1740 5268 lamps 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY BILLIE COOPER 8-Nov-10 145.20 1740 5268 lamps, ballasts 
FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 22-Nov-10 171.86 1740 5268 lamps 
FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 22-Nov-10 17.20 1740 5268 anchor kit 
JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS BILLIE COOPER 24-Nov-10 96.60 1740 5268 motor, lug mtg bkt, strap tie down 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 2-Nov-10 300.00 1740 5265 electrical repairs 
KOETTER FIRE PROTECTION RONNIE BETO 5-Nov-10 160.00 1740 5265 fire alarm service call 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 RONNIE BETO 1-Nov-10 107.46 1740 5268 shelves 
WWGRAINGER RONNIE BETO 1 0-Nov-1 0 61.45 1740 5268 12 compartment roll file 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 RONNIE BETO 11-Nov-10 114.73 1740 5268 mop basin faucet 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 15-Nov-10 244.62 1740 5268 paint, epoxy, metal pail 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 22-Nov-10 47.82 1740 5268 paint, thinner, wipers, brushes, leaktite 
JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 8-Nov-10 70.00 1740 5265 run data cable 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT YOLANDA MORENO 1-Nov-10 1,684.00 1740 5268 replacement part, power monitor relay 
DAIL Y AND WELLS ROMEO RAMIREZ 15-Nov-10 46.50 1900 5248 window mount antenna for DA Tahoe-Dept 3520 
CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS SCOTT CROSS 3-Nov-10 240.89 1915 5437 Bob Hall Pier expansion remodel permit 
CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS SCOTT CROSS 3-Nov-10 1,290.87 1915 5437 Bob Hall Pier expansion addition permit 
ENVIROTEST LTD WILLIAM WEAVER 18-Nov-10 645.00 1915 5320 limited asbestos inspection at Calderon Bldg 
SOUTHSIDE AUTO SUPPLY YOLANDA MORENO 8-Nov-10 203.98 2701 5268 batteries to replace backup batteries on the AWOS 
LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 3-Nov-10 253.51 2716 5268 water line, dripsk, valve, float, mesh, stainless 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT ROBERT AGUILAR 4-Nov-10 156.48 2716 5268 plywood for CBBE 
LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 12-Nov-10 27.00 2716 5268 nails for CBBE 
LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 12-Nov-10 273.97 2716 5268 lumber for CBBE 
LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 16-Nov-10 20.34 2716 5268 mortor for CBBE 
NUECES STONE QUARRY ROBERT AGUILAR 17-Nov-10 387.40 2716 5268 stone for CBBE 
NUECES STONE QUARRY ROBERT AGUILAR 17-Nov-10 65.00 2716 5268 stone for CBBE 
LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 17-Nov-10 46.06 2716 5268 pvc pipe, elbows, tees and valve for CBBE 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 4-Nov-10 21.41 2716 5268 nails, drill bits for CBBE 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 5-Nov-10 9.39 2716 5268 drill bit for CBBE 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 5-Nov-10 116.07 2716 5268 lumber and string line for CBBE 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 8-Nov-10 206.05 2716 5268 pvc pipe, parts, carriage bolts, hardware, primer 

13 Prepared by County Auditor 1/12/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
November 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T THOMAS BUCHANAN 1 0-Nov-1 0 10.24 2716 5268 teflon, hose bibb, pvc parts for CSBE 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 1 0-Nov-1 0 138.99 2716 5268 lumber for CBBE 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 1 0-Nov-1 0 14.00 2716 5268 hardware for CBBE 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 11-Nov-10 30.25 2716 5268 nails and concrete mix for CBBE 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 15-Nov-10 61,82 2716 5268 lumber, nails, grinding disc for CBBE 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T THOMAS BUCHANAN 17-Nov-10 50,15 2716 5268 motar mix and concrete mix for CBBE 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 24-Nov-10 24.48 2716 5268 pruning blades and concrete mix for CBBE 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Nov-10 40.50 3075 5211 10 pks of index dividers 
WWGRAINGER ROCHELLE LIMON 1-Nov-10 462.30 3075 5268 30 reflective cones 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MICHAEL FLORES 29-0ct-10 2,12 3092 5255 bolts to repair storage door, also see tax credit 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MICHAEL FLORES 29-0ct-10 1,96 3092 5255 bolts for door repairs 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MICHAEL FLORES 29-0ct-10 0,16 3092 5255 tax credit 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 MICHAEL FLORES 19-Nov-10 44,90 3092 5255 chain and chain links 
UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 29-0ct-10 74,83 3092 5438 fly trap,Maxforce Fly Spot 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 RAY SOZA 26-Nov-10 5.99 3092 5255 padlock to secure ladder 
UNIVAR USA INC RAYSOZA 4-Nov-10 99.83 3092 5438 Maxforce,Bifen LP,PI Aerosol,Contrac All Weather 
UNIVAR USA INC RAYSOZA 8-Nov-10 82.95 3092 5438 Niban,Suspend,Clean Air Purge 
UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOZA 11-Nov-10 25.80 3092 5438 PI Advance 
UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOZA 18-Nov-10 58.50 3092 5438 Termidor SC 
UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOZA 24-Nov-10 38,69 3092 5438 Bifen LP, Contrac All Weather 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE RAY SOZA 8-Nov-10 18,00 3092 5463 nitrile aafety gloves 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE VICTOR HINOJOSA 17-Nov-10 81.75 3092 5249 oil change service U386 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 VICTOR HINOJOSA 19-Nov-10 43.05 3092 5255 bolt,nuts,waterseals,paint 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 15-Nov-10 71.33 3092 5438 Bifen LP,Advion 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 18-Nov-10 56,10 3092 5438 Odor Remover,Rat Sorb 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 1 9-Nov-1 0 90.93 3092 5438 Masterline Rat Trays,PI Aerosol,Bifen LP 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 22-Nov-10 90.00 3092 5438 RBS-EZ Bait Stations 
WW GRAINGER VICTOR HINOJOSA 8-Nov-10 177.10 3092 5463 glove,disposable safety gloves 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Nov-10 99.44 3140 5211 4 binders 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-0ct-10 40.95 3150 5211 1 gavel 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Nov-l0 100.30 3340 5211 2 self inking stamps 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS l-Nov-l0 299.99 3360 5680 1 fax machine 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Nov-l0 309.27 3380 5680 1 shredder 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE DAVID GONZALEZ 10-Nov-l0 10.43 3480 5306 finger print background check 
SPRINT WIRELESS DEANNA SALDANA 23-Nov-l0 231.90 3480 5211 5 batteries for department cell phones 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE HOMER FLORES 12-Nov-10 10.43 3480 5306 finger print background check 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE HOMER FLORES 19-Nov-10 10.43 3480 5306 finger print background check 
OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN S. PRK HOMER FLORES 1 9-Nov-1 0 11960 3480 5542 hotel accomodations for conf 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-0ct-10 27,72 3480 5211 1 bx of folders with fasteners 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Nov-10 119.92 3480 5211 8 notebook stands 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 3-Nov-10 10.43 3480 5306 finger print background check 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 8-Nov-l0 10.43 3480 5306 finger print background check 

14 Prepared by County Auditor 111212011 



· ~ueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
November 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 8-Nov-l0 10.43 3480 5306 finger print background check 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 18-Nov-l0 10.43 3480 5306 finger print background check 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 18-Nov-l0 10.43 3480 5306 finger print background check 
EXXONMOBIL 46936779 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 22-Nov-10 22.24 3480 5241 fuel for department vehicle - ISP officer visits 
VALERO 422 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 22-Nov-l0 31.24 3480 5241 fuel for department vehicle - ISP officer visits 
EXXONMOBIL 45468345 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 24-Nov-l0 31.63 3480 5241 fuel for department vehicle - ISP officer visits 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 RICHARD GEORGE 1-Nov-l0 57.76 3480 5264 plants, weed block, insect granuals 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 DAVID GONZALEZ 5-Nov-l0 21.95 3490 5211 clear mounting squares for department posters 
WAL-MART #1494 DAVID GONZALEZ 23-Nov-10 131.64 3490 5262 hi efficiency laundry detergent 
WALGREENS #4424 DAVID GONZALEZ 18-Nov-l0 51.95 3490 5427 pregnancy tests for female juveniles 
WAL-MART #1494 DAVID GONZALEZ 23-Nov-l0 15.52 3490 5427 cotton swabs for medical station 
FAMIL Y DOLLAR #2533 JAY RAVELING 15-Nov-l0 10.35 3490 5262 cleansers and brushes 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 JAY RAVELING 15-Nov-l0 21.90 3490 5262 brushes and industrial gloves 
WM SUPERCENTER JAY RAVELING 15-Nov-l0 55.61 3490 5262 cleansers, and brushes 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Nov-l0 174.35 3492 5211 1 toner cartridge 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Nov-l0 539.97 3492 5211 3 toner cartridges 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Nov-l0 457.00 3492 5211 150 colored folders 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 LYNN MCCAUGHAN ll-Nov-l0 35.88 3492 5268 painting supplies 
CITY OF CC HEALTH DEPT LYNN MCCAUGHAN 29-0ct-l0 30.00 3492 5303 immunizations for cadet detained in boot camp 
CITY OF CC HEALTH DEPT LYNN MCCAUGHAN 23-Nov-l0 10.00 3492 5303 Immunizations for cadet detained in boot camp 
DELTA AIR 0067935025012 EVA SILVA ll-Nov-l0 891.10 3520 1439 airfare V Bush SOT vs Michael Rojas 09crl 02 
DELTA AIR 0067935025013 EVA SILVA 11-Nov-l0 891.10 3520 1439 airfare D Bush SOT vs Michael Rojas 09cr102 
AGENT FEE 8900541082220 EVA SILVA l1-Nov-l0 80,00 3520 1439 svc fee V Bush SOT vs Michael Rojas 09crl 02 
AMERICAN AI 0017935025020 EVA SILVA 12-Nov-l0 443.40 3520 1439 airfare G Higgins SOT vs Matthew Davenport 
DELTA AIR 0067935025023 EVA SILVA 12-Nov-10 1,954.70 3520 1439 airfare C Bush SOT vs Michael Rojas 09cr102 
AGENT FEE 8900541156975 EVA SILVA 12-Nov-l0 40.00 3520 1439 svc fee G Higgins SOT vs Matthew Davenport 
AGENTFEE 8900541156977 EVA SILVA 12-Nov-l0 40,00 3520 1439 svc fee C Bush SOT vs Michael Rojas 09crl 02 
SOUTHWESTAI R5262120265488 EVA SILVA 15-Nov-l0 363.80 3520 1439 airfare E Estrada SOT vs Fernando Espinoza 09cr 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262120265489 EVA SILVA 15-Nov-l0 363.80 3520 1439 airfare M Moreno sot vs Fernando Espinoza 09 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262120265487 EVA SILVA 15-Nov-l0 363.80 3520 1439 airfare E Estrada SOT vs Fernando Espinoza 09cr 
AMERICAN AI 0017935025141 EVA SILVA 22-Nov-l0 661.30 3520 1439 airfare N Pena SOT vs Martin Garcia 10juv199 
AMERICAN AI 0017935025140 EVA SILVA 22-Nov-l0 661,30 3520 1439 airfare M Pena SOT vs Martin Garcia 10juv19 
AMERICAN AI 0017935025142 EVA SILVA 22-Nov-l0 661,30 3520 1439 airfare G Pena SOT vs Martin Garcia 10juv19 
AGENT FEE 8900541342316 EVA SILVA 22-Nov-l0 120.00 3520 1439 srvc fee M, Nand G Pena SOT vs Martin Garcia 
AGENT FEE 8900541342306 EVA SILVA 22-Nov-l0 40.00 3520 1439 srvc fee Dr L Arceneaux SOT vs Palanco Tatum 10C 
AGENT FEE 8900541342307 EVA SILVA 22-Nov-l0 40,00 3520 1439 svc fee Dr C Jimenez SOT vs Palanco Tatum 10c 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262138413357 EVA SILVA 22-Nov-l0 333.90 3520 1439 airfare Dr C Jimenez SOT vs Palanco Tatum 10c 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262138415094 EVA SILVA 22-Nov-l0 333.90 3520 1439 airfare Dr L Arceneaux SOT vs Palanco Tatum 10C 
AGENT FEE 8900541401913 EVA SILVA 24-Nov-l0 40,00 3520 1439 srvc fee B Dominguez SOT vs Robert Pantoja 
CONTINENTAL 0057935025199 EVA SILVA 24-Nov-10 1,345.80 3520 1439 airfare B Dominguez SOT vs Robert Pantoja 
CONTINENTAL 0057935025203 EVA SILVA 26-Nov-l0 1,419,80 3520 1439 airfare C Clark SOT vs Michael Lewis 09cr2894 
AMERICAN AI 0017935025020 EVA SILVA 26-Nov-l0 443.40 3520 1439 airfare G HiOQins SOT vs Matthew Davenport 

15 Prepared by County Auditor 1/12/2011 



Nueces County. Texas 
Wells.Fargo P-Card Charges 
November 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

AMERICAN AI 0017935025179 EVA SILVA 26-Nov-10 25.00 3520 1439 svc fee G Pena SOT vs Martin Garcia 1 Ojuv 19 
AGENT FEE 8900541401918 EVA SILVA 26-Nov-10 40.00 3520 1439 svc fee C Clark SOT vs Michael Lewis 09cr2894 
CAMINO REAL HOTEL EVA SILVA 8-Nov-10 294.54 3520 5542 seminar Idalia Gonzalez 
CAMINO REAL HOTEL EVA SILVA 8-Nov-10 294.54 3520 5542 seminar Ida Rangel 
CAMINO REAL HOTEL EVA SILVA 8-Nov-10 294.54 3520 5542 seminar Eva Silva 
CAMINO REAL HOTEL EVA SILVA 8-Nov-10 294.54 3520 5542 seminar Jackie Lamkin 
CAMINO REAL HOTEL EVA SILVA 8-Nov-10 294.54 3520 5542 seminar Carina Vela 
OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN S. PRK EVA SILVA 26-Nov-10 327.75 3520 5542 Mark Skurka elected prosecutor conference 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Nov-10 26.60 3520 5211 1 folder jacket 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Nov-10 19.79 3520 5211 1 signature stamp 
E & T CAR ALARMS ROMEO RAMIREZ 17-Nov-10 410.00 3520 5248 tint, alarm for DA Tahoe 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Nov-10 157.20 3530 5211 5 bx of folders 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Nov-10 262.40 3530 5211 16 ink cartridges 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Nov-10 44.55 3530 5211 5 self inking stamps 
DAIL Y AND WELLS ALLON CALZADA 4-Nov-10 45.00 3700 5248 remove and replace bad siren control on unit 209 
DAIL Y AND WELLS ALLON CALZADA 8-Nov-10 9.10 3700 5248 replace broken anlenna base on unit 248 
MARISCOS EL PESCADOR ALLON CALZADA 8-Nov-10 21.46 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
ADVANCED TOWING RECOVE ARLIS YOUNG 8-Nov-10 65.00 3700 5249 towing charges on unit 220 
WINDSHIELD REPAIR OF TEX ARLIS YOUNG 10-Nov-10 425.00 3700 5249 replace windshield on unit 222 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ARLIS YOUNG 22-Nov-10 134.44 3700 5249 replace two tires on unit 521 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ARLIS YOUNG 22-Nov-10 134.44 3700 5249 replace two tires on unit 521 
ACADEMY SPORTS #29 ARLIS YOUNG 4-Nov-10 42.15 3700 5438 refund for spigot for water container use by spurs 
ACADEMY SPORTS #29 ARLIS YOUNG 4-Nov-10 42.15 3700 5438 spigot for water container use by spurs 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE BOBBY PULLIN 29-0ct-10 238.91 3700 5249 remove and install spark plug and fuel filter 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE BOBBY PULLIN 1-Nov-10 469.98 3700 5249 remove and install ac charge and evaporator 
WINDSHIELD REPAIR OF TEX BOBBY PULLIN 5-Nov-10 210.00 3700 5249 remove and replace windshield on unit 505 
RTC ALICE BOBBY PULLIN 8-Nov-10 224.11 3700 5249 repair headlights transmission leaks 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE BOBBY PULLIN 15-Nov-10 247.99 3700 5249 remove and install fuel pump on unit 505 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE BOBBY PULLIN 19-Nov-10 249.50 3700 5249 remove and install fuel rail line on unit 505 
CHEDDAR'S #460 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 29-0ct-10 16.98 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
WHATABURGER 443 Q26 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 1-Nov-10 15.24 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
SONIC #5811 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 2-Nov-10 11.21 3700 5459 meals for two officers while 
CRACKER BARREL #576 SAN A CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 5-Nov-10 16.98 3700 5459 meals for two officers while 
STAGHORN RESTAURAN CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 8-Nov-10 15.58 3700 5459 meals for two officers while 
MAZZIO'S PIZZA CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 9-Nov-10 20.76 3700 5459 meals for two officers while 
BANDERA GRILL CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 1 0-Nov-1 0 18.80 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
BURNET FEED STORE QPS CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 16-Nov-10 21.89 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
TAQUERIA EL JALICI CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 18-Nov-10 10.00 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
CHICK-FIL-A #01899 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 22-Nov-10 15.59 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HOME FIELD GRILL CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 24-Nov-10 23.90 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
MCDONALDS F27173 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 26-Nov-10 17.35 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
MURPHY6638ATWALMRT DANIEL GARZA 4-Nov-10 81.00 3700 5241 gas expense while transporting inmates 

16 Prepared by County Auditor 1/12/2011 



· Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
November 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

AFTER HOURS AUTO GLASS DANIEL GARZA 29-0ct-10 125.00 3700 5249 replace windshield on unit 522 
WHATABURGER 919 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 3-Nov-10 18.99 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 4-Nov-10 99.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HILLCREST COUNTRY CLUB RE DANIEL GARZA 5-Nov-10 28.00 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
CRACKER BARREL #576 SAN A DANIEL GARZA 5-Nov-10 20.36 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INNS DANIEL GARZA 5-Nov-10 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INNS DANIEL GARZA 5-Nov-10 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
WHATABURGER #628 DANIEL GARZA 11-Nov-10 16.25 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
APPLEBEES 802162180211 DANIEL GARZA 11-Nov-10 20.71 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
IHOP #3213 DANIEL GARZA 15-Nov-10 20.66 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
SAL TGRASS-SUGAR LAND DANIEL GARZA 17-Nov-10 25.97 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
CHICK-FIL-A #01807 DANIEL GARZA 24-Nov-10 13.98 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
TAQUERIA GUADALAJARA DANIEL GARZA 26-Nov-10 9.24 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
SUBWAY 00261628 DANIEL GARZA 26-Nov-10 14.25 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
WHATABURGER 797 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 26-Nov-10 19.05 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
UNCLE BARNEYS HUNGRY FARM DAVID GARCIA 9-Nov-10 26.57 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET DAVID RODRIGUEZ 9-Nov-10 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 234 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET DAVID RODRIGUEZ 9-Nov-10 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 233 
THE SHARP SHOOTER DAVID RODRIGUEZ 23-Nov-10 90.00 3700 5254 repair shot guns for officers and training use 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 ERIC WOOD 8-Nov-10 208.25 3700 5249 replace tires on unit 255 
WM SUPERCENTER ERIC WOOD 9-Nov-10 19.76 3700 5249 replace headlights for unit 241 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ERIC WOOD 15-Nov-10 119.95 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 235 
DAIL Y AND WELLS ERIC WOOD 8-Nov-10 29.11 3700 5258 install power filter on mobile radio 
DAIL Y AND WELLS ERNEST MORENO 22-Nov-10 165.75 3700 5258 earphone speaker mic for the mark radios 
TAQUERIA EL PUERTO MAL ERNEST MORENO 1-Nov-10 4.66 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
SMOKEHOUSE THE ERNEST MORENO 1-Nov-10 3540 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE ERNEST MORENO 5-Nov-10 045 3700 5463 refund for tax charged on rain gear 
WINDSHIELD REPAIR OF TEX JAMES HICKEY 8-Nov-10 210.00 3700 5249 replace windshield on unit 217 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Nov-10 82.04 3700 5211 1 set of file hangers and 1 file cabinet with lock 
WW GRAINGER JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Nov-10 33.00 3700 5211 3 bottles of carpet stain precleaner 
WW GRAINGER JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Nov-10 7.00 3700 5211 1 cartridge of carpet cleaner 
WW GRAINGER JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Nov-10 406.00 3700 5680 1 carpet and floor steamer 
THE SHARP SHOOTER JIM KAELIN 22-Nov-10 1407 3700 5447 shooting range qualifications for Sheriff Kaelin 
THE SHARP SHOOTER JIM KAELIN 23-Nov-10 2.68 3700 5447 refund for tax charge on Sheriff shooting qualification 
PAPPAS ITO'S CANTINA #042 JOE ESCOBAR 3-Nov-10 49.80 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
CHICK-FIL-A #02389 JOE ESCOBAR 26-Nov-10 17.62 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
VICTORIA COMMUNICATIONS S JOHN GALVAN 29-0ct-10 175.00 3700 5248 remove and reinstall dvr from unit 219 to unit 234 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 JUAN ARANDA 4-Nov-10 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection for unit 252 
WAL-MART #0470 JUAN ARANDA 3-Nov-10 12.00 3700 5262 soap holders 
WW GRAINGER JUAN ARANDA 3-Nov-10 53.70 3700 5262 allergen control carpet cleaner 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JUAN ARANDA 18-Nov-10 150.37 3700 5262 foamy washroom carpet refresh disposable squeegee 
WW GRAINGER JUAN ARANDA 18-Nov-10 1542 3700 5262 upholstery cleaner 

17 Prepared by County Auditor 1/12/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P·Card Charges 
November 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE JUDY JACOBSON 3-Nov-l0 240.99 3700 5249 remove and install harmonic balancer on unit 187 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE JUDY JACOBSON 8-Nov-l0 249.00 3700 5249 remove and install ball jOints on unit 187 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET LOUIS FORTE 3-Nov-l0 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 503 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET LOUIS FORTE 22-Nov-l0 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 235 
WWGRAINGER LOUIS FORTE 22-Nov-l0 240.00 3700 5444 two stinger rechargeable flashlights for officers 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE MALCOLM SPEARS 4-Nov-l0 297.98 3700 5249 remove and install fan belts on unit 250 
ABSOLUTE WRECKER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE l1-Nov-l0 90.00 3700 5249 towing charges on unit 250 
EXXONMOBIL 45951464 MELISSA BURNS 19-Nov-l0 75.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates 
FIVE GUYS--TX# 10 MELISSA BURNS 8-Nov-l0 18.55 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
BURNET FEED STORE QPS MELISSA BURNS 9-Nov-l0 28.66 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
WHATABURGER 884 Q26 MELISSA BURNS 19-Nov-l0 21.73 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
SUBWAY 00211417 MELISSA BURNS 22-Nov-l0 12.94 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
LA FAMILIA RESTAURANT MELISSA BURNS 22-Nov-l0 32,45 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS MELISSA BURNS 22-Nov-l0 118.81 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS MELISSA BURNS 22-Nov-l0 118.81 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
LULU'S CAFE MIGUEL YBANEZ 26-Nov-l0 23.76 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
COURTYARD BY MARRIOTT APT MIGUEL YBANEZ l-Nov-l0 258.75 3700 5542 hotel - training 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC MIKE LOWRANCE 12-Nov-10 11.76 3700 5211 packing tape to transport gambling machine 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 MIKE LOWRANCE l-Nov-l0 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 212 
PAYPAL KOOLACCESOR PHILIP REICH l1-Nov-l0 232.50 3700 5258 receivers for the mobile data tracers 
SHAFFERS MUFFLER &AUTOMO ROBERTBALDERASJR l-Nov-l0 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 12 
MAR~COSELPESCADOR ROBERT BALDERAS JR l-Nov-l0 35.03 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
RANCHER'S STEAKHOUSE SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ l-Nov-l0 21.49 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
TAQUERIA MEXICANO GR SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 4-Nov-l0 18.73 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HINZE'S BAR-B-QUE SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ l1-Nov-l0 26.04 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS PALES SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ ll-Nov-l0 84.75 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS PALES SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ ll-Nov-l0 84.75 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
BIG HOUSE BURGERS SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 12-Nov-l0 17.00 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
EL ACAPULCO MEXICAN RESTA SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 15-Nov-l0 9.88 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
THE NEW RODEO RESTAUQ69 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 17-Nov-l 0 13.82 3700 5459 mea Is for two officers while transporting 
ANDREA'S MEXICAN RESTAUR SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 22-Nov-10 18,48 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXP SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 26-Nov-l0 87.01 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXP SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 26-Nov-l0 8701 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SCOTT MEDCALF 5-Nov-l0 199.99 3700 5249 remove and install ac actuator on unit 259 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SCOTT MEDCALF 5-Nov-10 213.99 3700 5249 remove and install cv shaft on unit 253 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SCOTT MEDCALF 5-Nov-l0 67.60 3700 5249 towing charges on unit 253 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 SCOTT MEDCALF 5-Nov-l0 119.95 3700 5249 remove and replace brakes and rotors on unit 253 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 SCOTT MEDCALF 5-Nov-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 253 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 SCOTT MEDCALF 8-Nov-l0 119.95 3700 5249 remove and replace brakes and rotors on unit 234 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SCOTT MEDCALF 12-Nov-l0 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 233 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SCOTT MEDCALF 17-Nov-l 0 240.00 3700 5249 repair fan on unit 233 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SCOTT MEDCALF 24-Nov-l0 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 234 

18 Prepared by County Auditor 1/12/2011 



~ueces Gounty, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P·Card Charges 
November 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SCOTT MEDCALF 24-Nov-10 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 232 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 SCOTT MEDCALF 26-Nov-10 249.99 3700 5249 remove and replace brakes and rotors on unit 253 
GAL GALLS INC TARA MARTIN 11-Nov-10 149.70 3700 5444 first defense pepper spray 
ZDANSKY MAPSTORE VICKY PUENTE 18-Nov-10 24.95 3700 5211 map book use by field officers 
GOODYEAR A.S.C. #4738 VICKY PUENTE 24-Nov-10 184.25 3700 5249 remove and replace two tires on unit 248 
AUTOZONE #1344 W WILLOUGHBY 18-Nov-10 15.98 3700 5249 replace wiper blades on unit 7 
EVIDENT WILLIAM EDGE 15-Nov-10 248.00 3700 5444 printed kraft paper bags and security evidence bag 
ARNOLD OIL CO ARLIS YOUNG 4-Nov-10 29.52 3720 5250 air filters for shop 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ARLIS YOUNG 22-Nov-10 62.65 3720 5250 weedeater string and oil 
ACADEMY SPORTS #29 ARLIS YOUNG 4-Nov-10 38.94 3720 5438 spigot for water container use by spurs 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Nov-10 68.10 3720 5211 1 bx of 6 volt batteries 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Nov-10 136.49 3720 5211 1 printer drum belt 
WWGRAINGER JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Nov-10 1,295.44 3720 5641 1 floor polisher and warranty 
OREILL Y AUTO 00006353 MALCOLM SPEARS 1-Nov-10 109.98 3720 5255 jump starts for jail units while on trips 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & SI MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 22-Nov-10 290.00 3720 5414 signs for mckenzie annex and main jail 
TEXAS LAUNDRY SVC CO INC PATRICIA GAMEZ 11-Nov-10 115.00 3720 5254 service call to repair washer at main jail 
MARS VACUUM ROBERT COLLINS 1-Nov-10 144.95 3720 5254 replace vacuum base and rotating shaft 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY W WILLOUGHBY 5-Nov-10 19.64 3720 5262 vacuum cleaner bags 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 W WILLOUGHBY 19-Nov-10 56.47 3720 5262 insecticides spray and drain cleaners 
CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC W WILLOUGHBY 8-Nov-10 49.04 3720 5268 key rings and copies of keys for jail doors 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS W WILLOUGHBY 9-Nov-10 19.95 3720 5268 power supply for door project repair 
CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC W WILLOUGHBY 19-Nov-10 32.06 3720 5268 duplicate keys for jail doors 
CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC W WILLOUGHBY 26-Nov-10 2.04 3720 5268 refund for Oct tax charged on duplicate keys 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO ELI TAMEZ 29-0ct-10 139.15 3810 5249 front brake pads unit 14 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE ELI TAMEZ 4-Nov-10 83.66 3810 5249 transmission flush unit 06 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE ELI TAMEZ 4-Nov-10 83.65 3810 5249 transmission flush unit 14 
BANUELOS TIRE PROS HOR ELI TAMEZ 18-Nov-10 12.00 3810 5249 flat repair unit 01 
GENE BROWN TRANSMISSION ELI TAMEZ 22-Nov-10 1,650.00 3810 5249 car repairs unit 14 
BANUELOS TIRE PROS HOR ELI TAMEZ 24-Nov-10 10.00 3810 5249 oil tire disposal unit 04 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO ELI TAMEZ 24-Nov-10 34.95 3810 5249 oil change unit 04 
TEXAS WRECKER SERVICE ELI TAMEZ 26-Nov-10 75.00 3810 5249 towing unit 04 
WAL-MART #0470 ELI TAMEZ 17-Nov-10 187.73 3810 5444 ammo 
THE SHARP SHOOTER ELI TAMEZ 24-Nov-10 227.33 3810 5455 clean rifles 
CAR WASH AMERICA ROBERT CISNEROS 15-Nov-10 14.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 01 
CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 18-Nov-10 19.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 07 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 29-0ct-10 34.95 3810 5249 oil change unit 05 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 2-Nov-10 111.50 3810 5249 car battery unit 07 
MO GLASS STEPHEN ROSAS 19-Nov-10 14.50 3810 5249 state inspection unit 18 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 19-Nov-10 34.95 3810 5249 oil change unit 18 
WAL-MART BLAIR GRIFFIN 2-Nov-10 4.48 3820 5249 mini auto bulb replacement unit 02 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE BLAIR GRIFFIN 16-Nov-10 401.99 3820 5249 tires, mount, balance and disposal fee unit 02 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE DAVID LINDNER 10-Nov-10 24.49 3820 5249 oil change unit 03 

19 Prepared by County Auditor 111212011 



· Klueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P·Card Charges 
November 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WAL-MART JAMES ROBERTSON 9-Nov-10 16.88 3820 5249 mini auto fuses replacements unit29 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JAMES ROBERTSON 24-Nov-10 24.49 3820 5249 oil change unit 04 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JERRY BOUCHER 15-Nov-10 29.48 3820 5249 state inspection, coolant change unit 29 
THE SHARP SHOOTER JERRY BOUCHER 15-Nov-10 39.00 3820 5317 pistol qualifications 
WAL-MART JERRY BOUCHER 18-Nov-10 43.11 3820 5444 walkie talkies 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Nov-10 69.67 3820 5211 4 ink cartridges 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JOSEPH WHITMORE 2-Nov-10 324.49 3820 5249 state inspection, replaced front brake pads 
PADRETIREANDAUTOMOTNE MARCIAL MARTINEZ 26-Nov-10 24.49 3820 5249 oill change unit 27 
DAIL Y AND WELLS SONJA SALAZAR 22-Nov-10 36.55 3820 5248 replaced antenna glass mount unit 25 
FLEET SAFETY EQUIPMENT IN JIMMY RIVERA 9-Nov-10 1,220.79 3830 5248 led flasher, horiz, dominator lights for unit 149 
CHIEF SUPPLY CORP JIMMY RIVERA 1 0-Nov-1 0 90.95 3830 5248 stop/slow signs purchased for each unit 
GAL GALLS INC JIMMY RIVERA 11-Nov-10 264.99 3830 5248 slim lighter led dc dash light for unit 149 
KIESCHNICK GARAGE JIMMY RIVERA 22-Nov-10 26.15 3830 5249 chain lube, starting fluid, bulbs Unit 149 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Nov-10 23.40 3840 5211 1 date time stamp 
EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY DIONICro YSASSI 24-Nov-10 168.30 3850 5248 Soundoff XP 63 LED RED for Unit 5501 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE DIONICIO YSASSI 16-Nov-10 560,00 3850 5249 computerized engine analysis, radiator fan motor 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 DIONICIO YSASSI 23-Nov-10 444,60 3850 5249 Destination MT/DSMT and balance for Unit 5506 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1 0-Nov-1 0 6,76 3850 5211 1 wall calendar 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Nov-10 10.75 3850 5211 1 file cabinet lock 
THERAPEUTIC RESEARCH CENT MARIA SIGUR 12-Nov-10 39.00 3850 5218 Ident-A-Drug Reference book 
AMERICAN GLASS MASTERS IN MARIA SIGUR 17-Nov-10 226.93 3850 5248 back window heated, antenna, solar controlled 
DAIL Y AND WELLS MARIA SIGUR 26-Nov-10 148.48 3850 5248 siren speaker 100W for Unit 5506 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIA SIGUR 8-Nov-10 300.00 3850 5255 card swiped in error credit 12/10 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIA SIGUR 10-Nov-10 31.80 3850 5249 lube and oil change 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIA SIGUR 1O-Nov-10 31.81 3850 5249 lube and oil change 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIA SIGUR 10-Nov-10 31.81 3850 5249 lube and oil change 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIASIGUR 10-Nov-10 31,81 3850 5249 lube and oil change 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MAR1ASIGUR 1 0-Nov-1 0 35.45 3850 5249 lube and oil change 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIA SIGUR 10-Nov-10 35.45 3850 5249 lube and oil change 
GAL GALLS INC MARIA SIGUR 3-Nov-10 379.84 3850 5444 Accumold Elite MKIV mace case, light holder, belt 
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABO MARIA SIGUR 5-Nov-10 186.41 3850 5444 evidence tags 
OREILL Y AUTO 00019828 OSCAR MENDOZA 3-Nov-10 10.76 3850 5248 Mini bulb for Unit 5514 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD OSCAR MENDOZA 8-Nov-10 105.90 3850 5248 Power inverter 375W for Units 5514 and 5510 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 OSCAR MENDOZA 8-Nov-10 421.28 3850 5249 Firehawk PVS MTIDSMT balance chrome clamp 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Nov-10 56.90 3890 5211 1 vertical desktop organizer 
PRINTFILEARCHIVAL JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Nov-1 0 191.35 3890 5211 1 bx of archival photo sheets 
WWGRAINGER JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Nov-10 288.84 3890 5680 1 wet dry vacuum and warranty 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Nov-10 28.59 4190 5211 1 pk of labels 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Nov-10 129.20 4190 5211 8 nameplates 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-0ct-10 95.52 4190 5268 2 towel dispensers 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARCELINA SANTOS 29-0ct-10 19.44 4190 5249 tire repair for unit 76 
STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI MARCELINA SANTOS 17-Nov-10 78.22 4190 5249 oil filter change and head lamp beam 

20 Prepared by County Auditor 111212011 



, 
r<lueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
November 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARCELINA SANTOS 24-Nov-10 14.50 4190 5249 vehicle inspection for unit 77 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MAR CELINA SANTOS 24-Nov-10 39.09 4190 5249 lube oil and filter change for unit 78 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARCELINA SANTOS 24-Nov-10 19.44 4190 5249 tire repair for unit 76 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARCELINA SANTOS 24-Nov-10 14.50 4190 5249 vehicle inspection for unit 76 
RADIOSHACK COR00180752 MARCELINA SANTOS 17-Nov-10 24.99 4190 5258 microphone cord 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MARCELINA SANTOS 1-Nov-10 125.22 4190 5261 filter bulbs tape for Bishp Building 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MARCELINA SANTOS 1-Nov-10 235.66 4190 5268 boards paint brackets and other supplies 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MARCELINA SANTOS 18-Nov-10 33.93 4190 5268 light bulbs and hook for bathroom 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MAR CELINA SANTOS 18-Nov-10 23.82 4190 5268 credit for wrong size filters 
ELLIOT LANDFILL NOE HERNANDEZ 18-Nov-10 66.50 5220 5239 dumping fees 
US PS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 4-Nov-10 1.32 5220 5217 postage stamps 
USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 5-Nov-10 6.42 5220 5217 postage stamps,standard certified, return receipt 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 10-Nov-10 5.54 5220 5217 postage stamps,standard certified, return receipt 
USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 10-Nov-10 5.98 5220 5217 postage stamps,standard certified, return receipt 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 17-Nov-1 0 5.54 5220 5217 postage stamps,standard certified, return receipt 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 17-Nov-10 11.96 5220 5217 postage stamps,standard certified, return receipt 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 19-Nov-10 5.54 5220 5217 postage stamps,standard certified, return receipt 
CARISMA WASH ROBERT LUGO 22-Nov-10 22.95 5220 5247 car wash U319 
CARISMA WASH ROBERT LUGO 3-Nov-10 44.85 5220 5249 oil change U319 
KONNS COMPLETE AUTO GL ROBERT LUGO 18-Nov-10 210.00 5220 5249 windshield repair U319 
BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS ROBERT LUGO 26-Nov-10 40.95 5220 5463 monogram tactical gear 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Nov-10 39.98 5330 5211 2 ink cartridges 
GREYHOUND LINES 6855 JUAN RAMIREZ 19-Nov-10 33.10 5330 5217 shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 
WAL-MART #0464 JUAN RAMIREZ 8-Nov-10 47.91 5330 5222 food for animals 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JUAN RAMIREZ 22-Nov-10 39.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to county unit #3104 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JUAN RAMIREZ 22-Nov-10 42.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to county unit #3101 
HEB GROCERY #022 JUAN RAMIREZ 1-Nov-10 7.57 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies wrong card was used 
HEB GROCERY#022 SSS JUAN RAMIREZ 1-Nov-10 7.57 5330 5438 refund for miscellaneous supplies 
WAL-MART #0464 JUAN RAMIREZ 8-Nov-10 7.74 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 
GREYHOUND LINES 6855 RAMON HERRERA III 10-Nov-10 40.35 5330 5217 shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 
WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 1-Nov-10 47.91 5330 5222 food for animals 
WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 15-Nov-10 49.91 5330 5222 food for animals 
WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 26-Nov-10 57.89 5330 5222 food for animals 
TW MEDICAL RAMON HERRERA III 1-Nov-10 37.96 5330 5427 medical needles for animal euthansia 
TW MEDICAL RAMON HERRERA III 22-Nov-10 104.07 5330 5427 syringes for euthanizing animals 
WAL-MART #0464 RAMON HERRERA III 1 0-Nov-1 0 14.94 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 
WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 18-Nov-10 9.40 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 
FEDEX 968526315000016 JEFFREY STAPPER 4-Nov-10 8.58 6110 5217 soil sample shipping 
FEDEX 968526315000023 JEFFREY STAPPER 11-Nov-10 6,11 6110 5217 soil sample shipping 
FEDEX 968526315000030 JEFFREY STAPPER 18-Nov-10 5.83 6110 5217 soil sample 
FEDEX 968526315000047 JEFFREY STAPPER 26-Nov-10 10.25 6110 5217 soil sample shipping 
FEDEX 968526315000054 JEFFREY STAPPER 26-Nov-10 8.27 6110 5217 soil sample shipping 

21 Prepared by County Auditor 1/1212011 



fiueces (1ounty, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
November 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ACCESS FORD LTD 
ACCESS FORD LTD 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 
TEXAS DRIVING SCHOOL 1 
HOBBY-LOBBY #0116 
DEMCO INC 

JEFFREY STAPPER 3-Nov-10 
JEFFREY STAPPER 3-Nov-10 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Nov-10 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-0ct-10 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Nov-10 
TALMA BENAVIDES 4-Nov-10 
IDA GARZA 19-Nov-10 
LAURA CHAPA 10-Nov-10 

Total Charges 
Less Octobert Charges on Download 
Add November Charges not on Download 

203.58 
480.87 
174.00 
197.50 
173.99 
35.00 

160.32 
683.37 

225,442.69 
(3,336.88) 
12,191.92 

234,297.73 

2,654.06 
(13.53) 

0.00 
2,640.53 

6110 5249 vehicle #57929, oil change, transmission flush 
6110 5249 vehicle# 60430, replace left front wheel speed sensor 
6110 5680 half of shredder cost for Ag Extension Dept 
6210 5211 2 bxs of business cards and 10 bxs of file folders 
6210 5680 half of shredder cost for Family Consumer Services 
6210 5302 driver training for FCS agent 
6310 5211 arts and crafts supplies and decorations 
6310 5211 DVD and security strips 

~G~ 
22 Prepared by County Auditor 1/12/2011 

http:2,640.53
http:2,654.06
http:234,297.73
http:12,191.92
http:3,336.88
http:225,442.69


cc-reg Item #: 3.E. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Ms. Hayes, County Auditor Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated: January 26, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special Motions List

Link: Special Motions Backup



Nueces County Commissioners Court 

Special Motions for January 26,2011 


1. 	 $695.00 to JEC Architects for professional architectural services related to the Nueces 
County Waco Street Jail Renovations Project 
1917-5309119175005-5309 $312.75 
1917-5309/19175006-5309 208.50 
1917-5309119175009-5309 173.75 


$695.00 


2. 	 $906,247.30 to SafeNet Services, LLC for construction services related to the Richard M. 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Improvements Package No.2 
1917-5312/19172001-5312 $62,414.03 
1917-5312/19172002-5312 95,966.01 
1917-5312119172003-5312 390,523.29 
1917-5312119172005-5312 2,686.87 
1917-5312/19172007-5312 86,766.57 
1917-5312/19172008-5312 35,913.79 
1917-5312/19172009-5312 672.48 
1917-5312/19172010-5312 82,846.79 
1917-5312/19172011-5312 12,331.61 
1917-5312/19172012-5312 998.93 
1917-5312/19172014-5312 6,384.00 
1917-5312/19172017-5312 106,909.98 
1917-5312/19172018-5312 20,489.54 
1917/5312/19172021-5312 1,343.41 

$906,247.30 

3. 	 $152,380.00 to 3TI, Inc. for construction services related to the Bob Hall Pier Pavilion 
Expansion Project 
1915-5312/19152803-5312 $152,380.00 

http:152,380.00
http:152,380.00
http:906,247.30
http:1,343.41
http:20,489.54
http:106,909.98
http:6,384.00
http:12,331.61
http:82,846.79
http:35,913.79
http:86,766.57
http:2,686.87
http:390,523.29
http:95,966.01
http:62,414.03
http:906,247.30


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: January 7, 2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. SUllivanU 
Director of P~orks 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice from J E C Architects on a special 
motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for architectural services regarding the Nueces County Waco 
Street Jail Renovations Project for December 2010. This contract was awarded in 
Commissioners' Court March 25, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

\\' ~t.u:L I /1 3/1f 



.' .. 


.~ ) E C 
ARCHITECTS 


January 3, 2011 

INVOICE NO. 16 

Nueces County Public Works 
901 Leopard St., Suite 103 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Attention: Mr. Glen Sullivan, P .E. 

Re: ArchitecturallEngineering Services (or Nueces Co. Waco Street Jail Renovations: 

For ArchitecturallEngineering Consultant Services rendered from 12/01110 through 12/31110 in 
conjunction with Waco St. Jail Renovations. Services for the month of December included: 
Final inspections of the Re-roof of Waco St. "New Jail", and coordinated construction issues 
with Milkins Roofing and LNV, Inc. for inspections for Windstorm Certification ofroofmg and 
Lighting Protection Certification. As per Architectural Services Contract, fee based on 
hourly rates, not to exceed $59,898.00. 

JEC Proj.# Projed Name Manhours/rate Total Due 

0902-01 Waco St. Jail Renovations Architect 6 @ $105. 
Sr. Technician 1 @ $65. 

$630.00 
65.00 

Total Amount Currently Due This Invoice -----------------------------------0695:00~ 
'--- ..--/ 

Iqn - 530<1 /,c,q SCOS- s2C:Pt 31~·1S
Itt,.., - 53($(/ IQ'1 SCOt,.. 53di ..:)oCO·so 

JCf II - 5.3~~ / J9.1 7soctt-53 °1 17 3;-:1 ~
Thank you, <0<15.00 -

IN--- 

JEC Arc te DC. 
~ #:.1. -;tIl'!5~t5 ..../3//11'7S-_...____ _ 

11,2-/9J'/6tJI/,-1;lol,50 

~1I1'75p(1'f.-!j;.7i h'_n 

p.o. Box 260161 - Corpus Christi, TX 78426-0161 - 3649 Le0pilrd St., Suite 407 - Corpus Christi, TX 78408 
(361) 904-0804 - Filx (361) 904-0925- icoffin@)ECilrchitects.com 

http:904-0925-icoffin@)ECilrchitects.com


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: January 7,2011 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Dir~ 
Nueces County Depa¥e~lic Works 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment No. 6 from 
SafeNet Services, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is the Improvements Package No.2 relating to the Richard M. 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds for period to December 31, 2010. This project was 
approved in Commissioners Court 07/14/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-9485 J 
\ i stQ d ")3 ,I 



I-\rrLI\"A ttUN ANU \,;t:.K III-ICATION FOR PAYMENT RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 

TO OWNER: Nueces County PROJECT: IFB-2848-10 APPLICATION NO: #6 Distribution to: 

901 Leopard 5t I xxx 10WNER 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 I xxx IENGINEER 

PERIOD TO: December 31,2010 I xxx ICONTRACTOR 

FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ENGINEER: CJ 
SaCeNet Services, LLC Naismith Engineering, Inc c::::J 
1321 Glenoak Dr 4501 Golihar Rd PROJECT NOS: 
Corpus Chisti, TX 78418 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 SafeNet Project No. lOCI I} 

CONTRACT FOR: RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 CONTRACT DATE: July 14,2010 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractors knowledge, 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. information and beliefthe Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
Continuation Sheet, Document G703, is attached. completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 

the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

L 	ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $ 4,653,416.00 ,; 
2. 	 Net change by Change Orders $ 33,486.51 , "? CONTRACTOR: SafeNe! Services, LLC 
3. 	 CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 ± 2) $ 4,686,902.511/ T ~f\L 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 3,674,884.74 V . i L 

DATE (Column G on G703) By:_..:;.",,\'==..;._ Date: December 31, 2010 
5. 	 RET AINAGE: 

~$
~~~-'~"~!~~~-'l 

... • ',,\\lHHI ~ ...Ia. 5 % of Completed Work $ $183,744.24 71" 	 Stateof:~ s.t..Coun of: . $'1/'.',~;·k...., S};l:ll.'l.R. V,~NH.. EK • 
(Column D + Eon G703) SUbSCribed~ g{ day 0~\J ~:"'::"~.i)"';"~'~ i'.~()\~;\' p.utJl:c. Stat", Of. TOX3S 

b. 0 % ofStored Material 	 Notary Public:' • ~ ,~ r:-tt :.,i 1\:1v C0mfTiission Expires $_-----
(Column F on G703) 	 My Commission pires: ,./1)....,11L "':,;;;;,;",:~~? May 02.2012 
Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or ':'~?!:~:>-:--':-:-~~"-------

Total in Column 1 ofG703) INEER'SCERTIFICATE"FOR PAYMENT 
6 TOTAL EARNED LESS RET AINAGE 

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 
7. 	 LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) 
8. 	 CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 
9. 	 BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RET AINAGE 

(Line 3 less Line 6) 

CHANGE ORDEJR SUMMARY 
Total changes approved 
in orevious months bv Owner 

Total aODroved this Month 

TOTALS 	

$33,486,51 I V 
$33,486,51 $0,00 

$ 

(Attach explanation ifamount certified differs from the amount applied. Initial allfigures on this 
Appllcatlon qnd 01'lJJtf"1;0ntmuatIOn Sheetlhat are changed 10 conform Wllh the amount certified) 

ENGlliEER:~.../. /:7 ~ ~ ~ 
~ Date I ~JOII , 

rtificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the 

Con~ctor named nerem. iSsuance, payment and acceptance ot payment are wltl10ut 


NET CHANGES by Change Order 
 $33,48651 prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

1d) ll~~'73 

30gQ),?-
3~}3') 

1~~-53J;)
~ J-a1/J.o II 

http:183,744.24
http:3,674,884.74
http:33,486.51
http:4,653,416.00


Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds -¥JL2009-2010 Improvements Payment Tracking 

Bid 
No. Description Approved Budget 

Original Bid Change Order 
Package Amount Amount 

IPl 1 NC for Exhib. Bldg. No. 1 $1,000,000.00 $784,137.00 
IPl 1A ChaJ1!le Order No.1 $1,541.00 
IP1 2 Exhib. BldQ. No.1 Pavement $87,480.00 $77,683.00 
IPl 3 Sidewalk C $90,000.00 $63,989.00 
IPl 4 Galv. Steel Trench Covers $100,000.00 $49,091.00 
PO 5 NC Service Calls $11,853.19 
PO 6 Gas Pressure Test $675.00 
PO 7 Landscape Pump Service $19,295.00 

8 
9 SutotallPl $1,277,480.00 $1,008,264.19 

:10 i',.. ;~; . ....."".. • .,..... '78:93%'· " . 

IP2 11 Locker Rooms & Showers $375.000.00 $641.343.00 $0.00 
IP2 12 Conditioned StoraQe BldQ. $1,000,000.00 $573,232.00 $0.00 
IP2 13 Storage Pavement $140,000.00 $73.611.00 $0.00 
IP2 14 Storage Walkway 4 $125,000.00 $5.980.00 $0.00 
IP2 15 Event Parking Lot A '1 $142,200.00 $159,925.00 $0.00 
IP2 16 RV Parking Lot B (65 Slots $700,000.00 $1.544.443.00 $2.848.07 
IP2 17 Dumpster Pad Ij $65,000.00 $6.720.00 $0.00 
IP2 18 Public Parking Lot F $315.000.00 $224.203.00 $0.00 
IP2 19 Arena Shed Expansion $556.250.00 $485.549.00 $24.689,18 
IP2 20 RV Parking Lot D (25 Slots) $450.000.00 $356.047.00 $0.00 
IP2 21 Perimeter Fence $150.000.00 $66,348.00 $0.00 
IP2 22 Landscape & Irrillation $150.000.00 $188,976.00 $0.00 
IP2 23 S~e Lighting ~ $300.000.00 $219,565.00 $0.00 
IP2 24 Arena Kitchen Improvements ''11 $20.000.00 $102,608.00 $5.949.26 
PO 25 S~eSignage -' $20,000.00 Not in IP2 Not in IP2 
IP2 26 Library Parking Expansion iii $120.000.00 $104,886.00 $0.00 
IP3 27 MarQuee $250.000.00 Not in IP2 Not in 1P2 

28 
29 SutotallP2 $4.878,450.00 $4.653,416.00 $33.486.51 
30 '. .'. 95,39% 
31 Project Summary $6.155.930.00 $5.661.680.19 

132 9UI7'Yo' 

CurrentContrac 
Contractor

Amount 

SafeNet Services 
SafeNet Services 
SafeNet Services 
SafeNet Services 
SafeNet Services 

Malek, Inc. 
R.A. Schmidt Co. 
R.A. Schmidt Co. 

$1,008264.19

." ...... , 
$641,343.00 SafeNet Services 
$573,232.00 SafeNet Services 
$73,611.00 SafeNet Services 

$5.980.00 SafeNet Services 
$159.925.00 SafeNet Services 

$1,547,291,07 SafeNet Services 
$6.720.00 SafeNet Services 

$224.203.00 SafeNet Services 
$510.238.18 SafeNet Services 
$356.047.00 SafeNet Services 

$66.348.00 SafeNet Services 
$188.976.00 SafeNet Services 
$219.565.00 SafeNet Services 
$108.557.26 SafeNet Services 
Not in 1P2 
$104,966.00 SafeNet Services 
Not in 1P2 

$4,686,902.51 
96.07"'" 

$5.695.166.70 
92.52'Yo 

Previous Work Current Work Total Work 
Retainage /AmountDue Total Paid to 

Completed Completed Completed \!:hiS Request Date 

$784,137.40 $0.00 $784,137.40 $0.00 ·-iO.DO $784,137.40 
$1.541.00 $0.00 $1,541.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1541.00 

$77,682.84 $0.00 $77,682.84 $0.00 $0.00 !fi;; $77,682.84 
$63,989.35 $0.00 $63,989.35 $0.00 $0.00 'i):' $63,989.35 
$49,090.41 $0.00 $49,090.41 $0.00 $0.00 $49,090.41 
$11,853.19 $0.00 $11,853.19 $0.00 $0.00 i!. $11,853.19 

$675.00 $0.00 $675.00 $0.00 $0.00 '4. $675.00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ,.. 

$988,969.19 $0.00 $988,969.19 $0.00 $0.00 ;. $988,969.19 
77.42%' ·:.C 0.00%' 77.42%' 0:00%<:.. I"~' .. 0.00%·';";7; .;~! ',,· .. ·i.77:42%7···· 
$211,407.92 $112,536.82 $323,944.74 $16.197.24 $106,909.98'" $307,747.50 
$298,836.02 $101,016.85 $399.854.87 $19,992.74 $95.966.01 !.~ $379.862.13 
$36,741.67 $12,980.64 $49.722.31 $2,486.12 $12.331.61; $47.236.19 

$2,615.78 $1.051.50 $3.867.28 $183.36 $998.93" $3,483.92 
$89.227.04 $65.698.98 $154.926.02 $7.746.30 $62,414.03 .b $147,179.72 

$1.173.284.95 $265.057.13 $1,438.342.08 $71.917.10 $251.804.28 $1,386,424.97 
$0.00 $6.720.00 $6.720.00 $336.00 $6,384.00 $6,384.00 

$145.028.70 $91.333.23 $236.361.94 $11,818.10 $86.766.57 ,;, $224,543.84 
$320.111.72 $37.803.99 $357.915.71 $17.895.79 $35.913.79 $340.019.92 
$183.300.27 $146,020.01 $329,320.28 $16,466.01 $138,719.01,' $312.854.26 

$49.637.27 $707.87 $50.345.14 $2.517.26 $672.48 $47,827.89 
$15,914.12 $2,828.28 $18,742.40 $937,12 $2.686.87 $17.805.28 
$19.892.67 $87.207.14 $107,099.82 $5,354.99 $82,646.79 $101,744.83 
$70.273.49 $21.567.94 $91.841.43 $4.592.07 $20.489.54'; $87,249.36 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$104,886.59 $1,414.14 $106,080.73 $5,304,04 $1,343.43 $100,776.69 

$0.00 $0,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
;~j 

$2.720,940.21 $953,944.53 $3,674,884.74 $183,744.24 $908.247.30 ~ $3,491.140.50 
55.77% 19.55%";' ,"~i.i'75.33% 3.77%"" I'; 18.58%·,>1;, "'; ;·,'ii'·71,56% 

$3.709,909.40 $953.944.53 $4,663,853.93 $183.744.24 $908.247.30 $4,480.109,69 
·50.27'Yo \~,;,.,1 :llOU70"~"" ; ":',,75.75%," :, z,9tI'Yo ~,". I~·; .. ·,...72'Yo ',.", ,Hi ;.;'. "'72,18% 

Notes: 
1. Line Items 1, 1A, 2. 3 and 4 are included In Improvement Package No 1 (IFB 2825-09) 
2, Line Items 11 through 24 and 26 are included In Improvement Package No 2 (IFB 2848-10) 

Site Signage Reserve $20,000.00 
Marquee Reserve $250.000.00 
Rock Engineering Testing Services $33,464.00 
Available Contengency Funds $157,299.30 

19172001-5312 $62.414.03 
19172002-5312 $95,966.01 
19172003-5312 $390 523.29 z 

19172005-5312 $2,686.87 
19172007-5312 $86,766.57 
19172008-5312 $35,913.79 
19172009-5312 $672.48 
19172010-5312 $82,846.79 
19172011-5312 $12,331.61 
19172012-5312 $998.93 
19172014-5312 $6,384.00 
19172017-5312 $106.909.98 
19172018-5312 $20.489.54 
19172021-5312 $1 1343.41 Updated: 116/2011 

$906,247.30 ,.. 


http:906,247.30
http:20.489.54
http:106.909.98
http:6,384.00
http:12,331.61
http:82,846.79
http:35,913.79
http:86,766.57
http:2,686.87
http:95,966.01
http:62.414.03


SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #6 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 12/31/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 12/31/2010 
Use Column [on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D I E F G H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G C) TO FINISH (IF V ARlABLE 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C - G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 
General Conditions ! 

a Bonding $50,295.00 $50,295.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,295.00 100% $2,514.75 
c SWPPP $2,830.00 $2,122.50 $283.00 $0.00 $2,405.50 85% $424.50 $120.28 
d Supervision $38,098.00 $22,858.80 $3,809.80 $0.00 $26,668.60 70% $11,429.40 $1,333.43 
e Administration $65,671.00 $39,402.60 $6,567.10 $0.00 $45,969.70 70% $19,701.30 $2,298.49 
f Temporary Facilities $4,245.00 $2,547.00 $424.50 $0.00 $2,971.50 70% $1,273.50 $148.58 
g Temporary Electrical NEC $1,633.00 $1,633.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,633.00 100% $81.65 

-- ....._.._..... _-_.._---General Site Work ..._.............._-_ .. __ .. _-..... _------------------------- ........._------_........._- -_.... _...... - ... _.._----_..---_..... _-...........--------- ... ---~ ----.........-- ... _
Silt Fence! RFDs $9,983.00 $9,983.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,983.00 100% $499.15 

a Fire Line $126,056.00 $119,753.20 $0.00 $0.00 $119,753.20 95% $6,302.80 $5,987.66 
b General Stormwater $31,975.00 $27,178.75 $3,197.50 $0.00 $30,376.25 95% $1,598.75 $1,518.81 
c Sanitary Sewer $14,941.00 $13,446.90 $747.05 $0.00 $14,193.95 95% $747.05 $709.70 
d NEC Fees $19,695.00 $19,695.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,695.00 100% $984.75 
e Robstown Utilities (Move Pole) $2,700.00 $2,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,700.00 100% $135.00 
f Repair Existing Ditch $6,226.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $6,226.00 $0.00 
g Construct Berm $8,856.00 $708.48 $177.12 $0.00 $885.60 10% $7,970.40 $44.28 
h Berm Cuts $8,960.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $8,960.00 $0.00 
i Survey $3,775.00 $3,775.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,775.00 100% $188.75 
j Site Grading $9,288.00 $3,715.20 $1,857.60 $0.00 $5,572.80 60% $3,715.20 $278.64 
k Final Grade $5,466.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,466.00 $0.00 
I Overlay/Crack Seal N/S Road $48,644.00 $0.00 $48,644.00 $0.00 $48,644.00 100% $2,432.20 

m Cut/Select Fill Sidewalks $3,570.00 $892.50 $2,142.00 $0.00 $3,034.50 85% $535.50 $151.73 
n Bollards $14,151.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,151.00 $0.00 
0 Temporary Electrical Connection $7,560.00 $7,560.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,560.00 100% $378.00 

Trash Disposal $8,164.00 $5,306.60P $2,857.40 $0.00 $8,164.00 100% $408.20 
q Site Concrete $46,785.00 $39,767.25 $0.00 $0.00 $39,767.25 85% $7,017.75 $1,988.36 
r ReCaulk Windows Ex. Hall A & B $54,425.00 $27,212.50 $0.00 $0.00 $27,212.50 50% $27,212.50 $1,360.63 
s Landscaping $173,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $173,324.00 $0.00 

...... _.. _... -----_..... _-.... ---_.........._---_.... __........ __ .. ......._------_.....- ..... --Fencing "' .......---_...._...... _......-..--- ..._----_... _-_... ------- --........... -_ ... _....------~ ------------------.. 
a Wood fence $54,305.00 $40,728.75 $0.00 $0.00 $40,728.75 75% $13,576.25 $2,036.44 
b Chain link fence $4,930.00 $4,930.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,930.00 100% $246.50 
c Loop Road Gate $3,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,200.00 $0.00 
d Dumpster Fence $3,170.00 $0.00 $3,170.00 $0.00 $3,170.00 100% $158.50 

http:3,170.00
http:3,170.00
http:3,170.00
http:3,200.00
http:3,200.00
http:4,930.00
http:4,930.00
http:4,930.00
http:2,036.44
http:13,576.25
http:40,728.75
http:40,728.75
http:54,305.00
http:173,324.00
http:173,324.00
http:1,360.63
http:27,212.50
http:27,212.50
http:27,212.50
http:54,425.00
http:1,988.36
http:7,017.75
http:39,767.25
http:39,767.25
http:46,785.00
http:8,164.00
http:2,857.40
http:5,306.60
http:8,164.00
http:7,560.00
http:7,560.00
http:7,560.00
http:14,151.00
http:14,151.00
http:3,034.50
http:2,142.00
http:3,570.00
http:2,432.20
http:48,644.00
http:48,644.00
http:48,644.00
http:5,466.00
http:5,466.00
http:3,715.20
http:5,572.80
http:1,857.60
http:3,715.20
http:9,288.00
http:3,775.00
http:3,775.00
http:3,775.00
http:8,960.00
http:8,960.00
http:7,970.40
http:8,856.00
http:6,226.00
http:6,226.00
http:2,700.00
http:2,700.00
http:2,700.00
http:19,695.00
http:19,695.00
http:19,695.00
http:14,193.95
http:13,446.90
http:14,941.00
http:1,518.81
http:1,598.75
http:30,376.25
http:3,197.50
http:27,178.75
http:31,975.00
http:5,987.66
http:6,302.80
http:119,753.20
http:119,753.20
http:126,056.00
http:9,983.00
http:9,983.00
http:9,983.00
http:1,633.00
http:1,633.00
http:1,633.00
http:1,273.50
http:2,971.50
http:2,547.00
http:4,245.00
http:2,298.49
http:19,701.30
http:45,969.70
http:6,567.10
http:39,402.60
http:65,671.00
http:1,333.43
http:11,429.40
http:26,668.60
http:3,809.80
http:22,858.80
http:38,098.00
http:2,405.50
http:2,122.50
http:2,830.00
http:2,514.75
http:50,295.00
http:50,295.00
http:50,295.00


--------

I 

SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFlCA nON FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SBR VICES, LLC APPLICA nON NO: #6 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 12/31/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 12/31/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A 

ITEM 

NO. 


1 
a 
b 
c 
d 
e 
f 
g 

~ 
a 
b 

B 
DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

Parking Lots A & B 
Fill/Subgrade 
Limestone Base 
Asphalt 
StripinglWheelstops/Signage 
Electrical Rough 
Electrical Final 
Stormwater 

Parking Lot G 
Demolition 
FilVSubgrade 

C 

SCHEDULED 


VALUE 


------..-----_..-......... 


$59,945.00 
$114,256.00 

$79,439.00 
$10,701.00 
$41,040.00 
$31,320.00 
$16,124.00 

---_.. _-_ .._-... ..,..........

$1,651.00 
$20,552.00 

D I E 
WORK COMPLETED 

FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

APPLICATION 


(D+ E) 


-------_.._-_..........------- ......._--------_...._--
$59,945.00 $0.00 
$51,415.20 $62,840.80 

$0.00 $79,439.00 
$0.00 $9,095.85 

$41,040.00 $0.00 
$15,500.00 $15,820.00 
$16,124.00 $0.00 

-_........__..-......._-----......... ---------------.. __.. 

$1,320.80 $0.00 

$20,552.00 $0.00 

F 
MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

STORED 
(NOT IN 
DORE) 

............. _---------........__ .... 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

_..... ---- ....._......__...._----
$0.00 
$0.00 

G 
TOTAL 

COMPLETED 
AND STORED 

TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

_..---.._.. _....__......---
$59,945.00 

$114,256.00 
$79,439.00 

$9,095.85 
$41,040.00 
$31,320.00 
$16,124.00 

.. _.._..... _-- ...._------_.. 

$1,320.80 
$20,552.00 

% 
(G+C) 

-................. 


100% 
100% 
100% 
85% 

100% 
100% 
100% 

_......... --

80% 
100% 

H 
BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

(C -G) 

------_ ...._...... _- ... - ... _

$1,605.15 

... _--------_... _---... -
$330.20 

RETAINAGE 
(IF V ARlABLE 

RATE) 

-_ ...... _.........__ ... 
$2,997.25 
$5,712.80 
$3,971.95 

$454.79 
$2,052.00 
$1,566.00 

$806.20 

------_... - .._... 
$66.04 

$1,027.60 
c Limestone Base $27,187.00 $27,187.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,187.00 100% $1,359.35 
d Concrete Paving $47,500.00 $47,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47,500.00 100% $2,375.00 

Stripinge $150.00 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 100%$150.00 $7.50 

..-------- ............. _.... ..__..._-_.... _......--....-- .........._....Parking Lots C & D -------....._....----------- ........... _-------........._ -----_... _......................---- _................._------------........_.......~ 
a Fill/Subgrade $238,275.00 $238,275.00 $0.00 $0.00 $238,275.00 100% $11,913.75 
b Limestone Base $310,830.00 $310,830.00 $0.00 $0.00 $310,830.00 100% $15,541.50 
c Rough Electric $357,346.00 $339,478.70 $17,867.30 $0.00 $357,346.00 100% $17,867.30 
d Rough Plumbing $64,468.00 $64,468.00 $0.00 $0.00 $64,468.00 100% $3,223.40 
e 
f 
g 
h 
i 

1 
a 
b 
c 
d 
e 
f 
g 
h 
i 

Asphalt 
Final Electric 
Final Plumbing 
Stripe 
Stormwater 

Parking Lot E 
Filii Sub grade 
Limestone Base 
Rough Electric 
Rough Plumbing 
Asphalt 
Final Electric 
Final Plumbing 
Stripe 
Stormwater 

$98,743.00 
$276,831.00 

$23,167.00 
$2,377.00 

$43,280.00 

----........ _....-_..__..

$63,480.00 
$63,148.00 
$65,754.00 
$14,786.00 
$45,938.00 
$53,649.00 

$3,302.00 
$399.00 

$11,588.00 

$0.00 $96,768.14 
$41,524.65 $179,940.15 
$19,691.95 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$43,280.00 $0.00 

.._------_..-.._................_- -_.._-_.........._........._...... 

$63,480.00 $0.00 
$6,314.80 $56,833.20 

$52,603.20 $13,150.80 
$14,786.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $45,019.24 
$0.00 $37,554.30 
$0.00 $2,806.70 
$0.00 $0.00 

$11,588.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

.._-_....__.. _---_...._....- .....

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$96,768.14 
$221,464.80 

$19,691.95 
$0.00 

$43,280.00 

_..._---..-----_............... 


$63,480.00 
$63,148.00 
$65,754.00 
$14,786.00 
$45,019.24 
$37,554.30 

$2,806.70 
$0.00 

$11,588.00 

98% 
80% 
85% 

0% 
100% 

100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
98% 
70% 
85% 
0% 

100% 

$1,974.86 
$55,366.20 
$3,475.05 
$2,377.00 

--_.................--------

$918.76 
$16,094.70 

$495.30 
$399.00 

$4,838.41 
$11,073.24 

$984.60 
$0.00 

$2,164.00 

.........---- ........ _.. 

$3,174.00 
$3,157.40 
$3,287.70 

$739.30 
$2,250.96 
$1,877.72 

$140.34 
$0.00 

$579.40 

2 

http:1,877.72
http:2,250.96
http:3,287.70
http:3,157.40
http:3,174.00
http:2,164.00
http:11,073.24
http:4,838.41
http:16,094.70
http:2,377.00
http:3,475.05
http:55,366.20
http:1,974.86
http:11,588.00
http:2,806.70
http:37,554.30
http:45,019.24
http:14,786.00
http:65,754.00
http:63,148.00
http:63,480.00
http:43,280.00
http:19,691.95
http:221,464.80
http:96,768.14
http:11,588.00
http:3,302.00
http:53,649.00
http:45,938.00
http:14,786.00
http:65,754.00
http:63,148.00
http:63,480.00
http:43,280.00
http:2,377.00
http:23,167.00
http:276,831.00
http:98,743.00
http:3,223.40
http:64,468.00
http:64,468.00
http:64,468.00
http:17,867.30
http:357,346.00
http:17,867.30
http:339,478.70
http:357,346.00
http:15,541.50
http:310,830.00
http:310,830.00
http:310,830.00
http:11,913.75
http:238,275.00
http:238,275.00
http:238,275.00
http:2,375.00
http:47,500.00
http:47,500.00
http:47,500.00
http:1,359.35
http:27,187.00
http:27,187.00
http:27,187.00
http:1,027.60
http:1,566.00
http:2,052.00
http:3,971.95
http:5,712.80
http:2,997.25
http:1,605.15
http:20,552.00
http:1,320.80
http:16,124.00
http:31,320.00
http:41,040.00
http:9,095.85
http:79,439.00
http:114,256.00
http:59,945.00
http:20,552.00
http:1,320.80
http:16,124.00
http:15,820.00
http:15,500.00
http:41,040.00
http:9,095.85
http:79,439.00
http:62,840.80
http:51,415.20
http:59,945.00
http:20,552.00
http:1,651.00
http:16,124.00
http:31,320.00
http:41,040.00
http:10,701.00
http:79,439.00
http:114,256.00
http:59,945.00


Saf-eNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICA nON FOR PA ¥MENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: # 6 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 12/31/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 12/31/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F HG I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERlALS TOTAL BALANCE RETAINAGE% 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD (G+C) (IF VARIABLE PRESENTLY COMPLETED TO FINISH 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C - 0) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 
_.._.._-_ ..__...........-- .........._.._-_......_-_ .. _....
- ........_--_......__ ..... __ .. _..... .........__.. ......_..........._---- ..... _... ---.._----.._.... ------_.._..... _.. _--_ ....-- ........_------..----_....._-Arena Ex(!ansion #1 ~ 

a Demo concrete $1,080.00 $1,080.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,080.00 100% $54.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 $5,702.40 $3,80\.60 $0.00 $475.20$9,504.00 100% 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 $7,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,400.00 100% $370.00 
d Concrete Foundation! Aprons $25,600.00 $25,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,600.00 100% $1,280.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 $77,832.00 $0.00 $0.00 $77,832.00 100% $3,891.60 
f Erect metal bldg $31,860.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $31,860.00 $0.00 

Electrical $11,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.000% $11,210.00 
g Install railings $23,685.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,685.00 $0.000"10 
h Final grade $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 100% $60.00 
i Plumbing $13,103.00 $7,800.00 ($0.00) $0.00 $7,800.00 $5,303.0060% $390.00 
j Sound System Expansion $\3,475.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,475.00 $0.. 000% 

..--_... _....--_.._....__ ......_.._-_.._-----....... ........__..__..-..--_.........------ ...._-----_ ..........-_......._ ....---_... _---..__....---Arena Ex(!ansion #2 ... _---_......._--_ ... - ....- --- ..... _----..... ---... ---~ 
a Demo concrete $1,080.00 $1,080.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,080.00 100% $54.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 $8,553.60 $950.40 $0.00 $9,504.00 100% $475.20 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 $7,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,400.00 100% $370.00 
d Concrete Foundation/Aprons $25,600.00 $25,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,600.00 $1,280.00100% 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 $77,832.00 $0.00 $0.00 $77,832.00 $3,89\.60100% 
f Erect metal bldg $31,860.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $31,860.00 $0.00 

Electrical $11,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0% $11,210.00 
g Install railings $23,685.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0% $23,685.00 
h Final grade $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,200.00 $0.00 
i Plumbing $\3,103.00 $7,800.00 ($0.00) $0.00 $7,800.00 60% $5,303.00 $390.00 

_....- .._.._-_....-... --- --_....- .... __..... - ..__ .. _-_ ...... .. _--_.._..._........ _--_...._----........ 
 .. .. _--... __......---_ ...._---_........ _---_..... 
 --_..... _------_..__ ......10 Announcer's Booth --_.. _--------..--------
a Structural Steel $27,012.00 $25,661.40 $1,350.60 $0.00 $27,012.00 100% $1,350.60 
b Wood Decking $985.00 $985.00 $0.00 $0.00 $985.00 $49.25100% 

_......---.._--- ....._.._ --_.._....__..__....---... ---- _......._---_... _----_ .... 
 _....- .._......-_ ..- .._--_ ..-_......._---_............---- ......_---..._.._-... _....-----_....--_ ....- ....Arena Concession ImRrovements --_ ....---- ... - ..!! 
a Demolition $1,216.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,216.00 $0.000% 

Electrical Rough b $14,530.00 $5,812.00 $6,538.50 $0.00 $12,350.50 $2,179.50 $617.5385% 
c Electrical Final $9,605.00 $0.00 $4,802.50 $0.00 $4,802.50 $4,802.5050% $240.13 

Plumbingd $41,245.00 $39,182.75 $0.00 $0.00 $39,182.75 95% $2,062.25 $1,959.14 
e Install Exhaust FansIHood $14,040.00 $11,372.40 $0.00 $568.62$0.00 $11,372.40 81% $2,667.60 
f Deep Frier $9,792.00 $440.64$0.00 $8,812.80 $0.00 $8,812.80 90% $979.20 
g CMUWork $810.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 0% $810.00 
h Doors/Frames/hardware $1,823.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 $1,823.00$0.00 0% 

3 

http:1,823.00
http:1,823.00
http:8,812.80
http:8,812.80
http:9,792.00
http:2,667.60
http:11,372.40
http:11,372.40
http:14,040.00
http:1,959.14
http:2,062.25
http:39,182.75
http:39,182.75
http:41,245.00
http:4,802.50
http:4,802.50
http:4,802.50
http:9,605.00
http:2,179.50
http:12,350.50
http:6,538.50
http:5,812.00
http:14,530.00
http:1,216.00
http:1,216.00
http:1,350.60
http:27,012.00
http:1,350.60
http:25,661.40
http:27,012.00
http:5,303.00
http:7,800.00
http:7,800.00
http:3,103.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:23,685.00
http:23,685.00
http:11,210.00
http:11,210.00
http:31,860.00
http:31,860.00
http:3,89\.60
http:77,832.00
http:77,832.00
http:77,832.00
http:1,280.00
http:25,600.00
http:25,600.00
http:25,600.00
http:7,400.00
http:7,400.00
http:7,400.00
http:9,504.00
http:8,553.60
http:9,504.00
http:1,080.00
http:1,080.00
http:1,080.00
http:13,475.00
http:3,475.00
http:5,303.00
http:7,800.00
http:7,800.00
http:13,103.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:23,685.00
http:23,685.00
http:11,210.00
http:11,210.00
http:31,860.00
http:31,860.00
http:3,891.60
http:77,832.00
http:77,832.00
http:77,832.00
http:1,280.00
http:25,600.00
http:25,600.00
http:25,600.00
http:7,400.00
http:7,400.00
http:7,400.00
http:9,504.00
http:3,80\.60
http:5,702.40
http:9,504.00
http:1,080.00
http:1,080.00
http:1,080.00


SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PA¥MENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: # 6 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 12/31/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 12/31/2010 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F G H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G +C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 
i New Window $1,296.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,296.00 $0.00 
j Paint $425.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $425.00 $0.00 

12 Dumpster Pad --------.... _-_..... ...  _.._----_........_....----......... ----- ..... __.._-_....__.... ...-------....... _---- .....-.__ .. -........_-----.........._........ ------- _....-....---_...._...... _-- -_..............----
a Grub $800.00 $0.00 $800.00 $0.00 $800.00 100% $40.00 
b Grade $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 100% $60.00 
c Concrete $1,550.00 $0.00 $1,550.00 $0.00 $1,550.00 100% $77.50 

13 Storage Building _.............._...._--... --- ............. --... ---_..._-........ __.. _ ......... __..........._---...._ - ........._---------- ... ---- _........_--- ...._-------. ... ...-.......... ---_.._-_.........__ ........... -_..... _-.._.. _--
a Demolition $18,176.00 $18,176.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,176.00 100% $908.80 
b Cut/Select Fill $55,210.00 $55,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55,210.00 100% $2,760.50 
c Rough plumbing $11,740.00 $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,740.00 100% $587.00 
d Concrete Piers $12,400.00 $12,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,400.00 100% $620.00 
e Foundation $73,600.00 $73,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $73,600.00 100% $3,680.00 

Bollards $7,750.00 $3,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,100.00 40% $4,650.00 $155.00 
f Metal bldg on site $96,748.00 $72,561.00 $24,187.00 $0.00 $96,748.00 100% $4,837.40 
g Erect metal bldg $29,864.00 $0.00 $22,398.00 $0.00 $22,398.00 75% $7,466.00 $1,119.90 
h CMU Exterior $74,965.00 $18,500.00 $56,465.00 $0.00 $74,965.00 100% $3,748.25 
i EPDMRoof $15,239.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $15,239.00 $0.00 
j Install Overhead Doors $14,150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,150.00 $0.00 
k Framing for restrooms $5,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,250.00 $0.00 
I Electrical Rough $42,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $42,650.00 $0.00 

m Top plumbing $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,740.00 $0.00 
n Sheetrock $3,852.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,852.00 $0.00 
0 T/Fff Paint $18,360.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $18)60.00 $0.00 
p HVAC $39,918.00 $17,209.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,209.00 43% $22,709.00 $860.45 
q Doors/Frames/Hardware $11,430.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,430.00 $0.00 

Suspended Ceiling $2,825.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,825.00 $0.00 
r Final electric $28,320.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $28,320.00 $0.00 

Fire Alarm $5,610.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,610.00 $0.00 
s Final plumbing $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,740.00 $0.00 
t LockerslBenches $2,910.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00 0% $810.00 $105.00 
u Toilet Partitions $1,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,250.00 $0.00 
v Toilet Accessories $2,345.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,345.00 $0.00 

4 



SNfeNet-6ervices, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
I\PPLICAnON AND CER11FICAnON FOR PA YMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #6 
2ontractor's signed certification is attached. APPLlCAnON DATE: 12/31/2010 

In labulations below, amounts are slated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 12/31/2010 
Jse Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 

A B C D I E F G H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLE1ED (G: C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICAnON STORED AND STORED (C -G) RATE) 
(0 + E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 

~ Locker Room ----..~....--..-----... .._...._-_.... _-_.......... --- ... .... -------.................__ .... .. .. _...... _-----_..... _.............. ..,-_.. _----............_--- ----_.._- -_.............._...._----- ..........._- ...........
a Demolition $1,850.00 $925.00 $0.00 $0.00 $925.00 50% $925.00 $46.25 
b CutJSelect Fill $22,470.00 $22,470.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,470.00 100% $1,123.50 
c Rough plumbing $34,199.00 $34,199.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,199.00 100% $1,709.95 
d Concrete Piers $9,200.00 $9,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,200.00 100% $460.00 
e Foundation $29,300.00 $29,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,300.00 100% $1,465.00 
f Metal bldg on site $40,324.00 $30,243.00 $10,081.00 $0.00 $40,324.00 100% $2,016.20 
g Erect metal bldg $11,254.00 $0.00 $10,128.60 $0.00 $10,128.60 90% $1,125.40 $506.43 
h CMU Exterior $37,985.00 $8,500.00 $29,485.00 $0.00 $37,985.00 100% $1,899.25 
i Electrical Rough $19,450.00 $0.00 $4,862.50 $0.00 $4,862.50 25% $14,587.50 $243.13 
j Top plumbing $34,199.00 $0.00 $27,359.20 $0.00 $27,359.20 80% $6,839.80 $1,367.96 
k Framing/Sheathing $4,230.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,230.00 $0.00 
I Stucco $3,578.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,578.00 $0.00 

III Sheetrock $1,945.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,945.00 $0.00 
n TlFrr Paint $20,520.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $20,520.00 $0.00 
0 HVAC $55,122.00 $24,850.00 ($0.00) $0.00 $24,850.00 45% $30,272.00 $1,242.50 
P DoorslFramesIHardware $17,143.00 $0.00 $3,428.60 $0.00 $3,428.60 20% $13,714.40 $171.43 

Ceramic Tile $22,138.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $22,138.00 $0.00 
Cove Base $2,020.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,020.00 $0.00 
Suspended Ceilings $18,035.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $18,035.00 $0.00 

q Final electric $14,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,200.00 $0.00 
Fire Alarm $3,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,170.00 $0.00 

r Final plumbing $34,202.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $34,202.00 $0.00 
s LockersfBenches $20,310.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 0% $2,310.00 $900.00 
t Toilet Partitions $4,867.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,867.00 $0.00 
u Toilet Accessories $7,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $7,450.00 $0.00 
v Storefronts/Glazing $21,314.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $21,314.00 $0.00 

Mod #1 ..---_..----..-- ....._- ---_....__..__ ..............._... _-- ----------_ ......_.._-- -----_ .._-------------- ----_............._....__.._-- --_......_.. .........._-------_... _--- ..-----------
a Gas LineC&D $2,848.07 $2,848.07 $0.00 $0.00 $2,848.07 100% $142.40 
b Repair Electrical Duct $5,949.26 $5,949.26 $0.00 $0.00 $5,949.26 100% $297.46 
c Omit Welded Rails at Arena in lieu ofPens ($2,864.37) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% ($2,864.37) $0.00 
d Grading/Paving at Arena Expansins $24,663.87 $0.00 $23,430.68 $0.00 $23,430.68 95% $1,233.19 $1,171.53 
e Provide 2 add Wall Packs at Arena $2,889.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,889.68 $0.00 

GRAND TOTALS $4,686,902.51 $2,720,940.21 $933,844.53 $20,100.00 $3,674,884.74 78% $1,012,017.77 $183,744.24 

5 



---

I 

... . SateNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICAnON AND CERTIFICA nON FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLlCA nON NO: # 6 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 12/31/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIODIO: 12/31/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

HB D E F 0A C 
RETAINAGEBALANCEMATERIALS TOTAL %ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK WORK COMPLETED SCHEDULED 

TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE PRESENTLY COMPLETED (O"'C)NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THISPERlOD 
RATE)(C -0)APPLICATION STORED AND STORED 

(D+E) (NOIIN TO DATE 
DORE) (D+E+F) -

6 



nr:l NaismithEngineering,lnc

~ ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

ESTABLISHED 1949 


60 years ofEngineering Excellence 

January 6, 2011 

Attention: Glen Sullivan, P.E. 

Honorable Judge Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 IFB 2848-10 - Improvements Package No.2 

Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairground 

SafeNet Services, LLC Estimate for Payment No.6 


Dear Judge Neal: 

Please find enclosed three (3) copies of the Estimate for Payment No. 5 (IFB 2848-10) for 
SafeNet Services, LLC in the amount of $906,247.30. The total value of SafeNet's contract is 
$4,686,902.51 and to date, retainage held (5%) is in the amount of $183,774.24. We have 
reviewed and approved the Application and Certification for Payment along with the attached 
documentation. 

Submit payment and one copy of the Application and Certification for Payment directly to 
SafeNet Services, LLC. Keep one copy for Nueces County files and return one copy to Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. for our records. 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact'me directly at 814-9900. 

Sincerely, 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 

TBPE No. 55 


wis B. Shrier, P.E. 

Project Manager / Senior Structural Engineer 


Enclosures 

X:\1185 - Heritage Center\2009 Imp Pkg 2\Pay Estimates\IFB 2848-\ 0 Pay Estimate No. 6.doe 

4501 GoIlihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-6n-2831 361-81+9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com
http:183,774.24
http:4,686,902.51
http:906,247.30


-
p.o. Box 181054 
Corpus Christi, 1X 78480 
(361) 937·9300SAFENET SERVICES, LLC 
(3615) 937-885311lX 
.-.salenetsenices.com 

Letter'" TI"IIIISIIIIIIIII 


To: Naismith Engineering Date: 12/30/10 10C111 

4501 Gollihar Road 
poo. 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78411 
Attn: Lewis B. Shrier, P. E. 

Re: I FB No. 2848-10 Improvements Package No.2 RV Park, Event 
Parking, Shed Expansions to Arena Storage Building, 
Locker Rooms, Additional Library Parking, and Other 

WE ARE SENDING YOU 
THE FOLLOWING ITEMS: 

x 

o 

Attached 

Shop Drawings 0 

Under Separate Cover via: __________ 

Prints Plans 0 Tracings 

o Specifications 0 Copy of Letter] Copy of Report ] Change Order 

x Other: Pay Application 

Copies Date No. Description • 

3 12/30/10 1 Pay App6 

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED AS CHECKED BELOW: 

x For Your Approval 

o For Your Use 

D As Requested 

x For Review and Comment 

o Review Completed 

~ Resubmittal Not Required 

~ Returned for Corrections 

0 Other: _____ 

o 

x 

Resubmit 

Submit 

Return 

___ Tracings 

_" __ Copies for Distribution 

___ Corrected Prints 

Remarks: 

Received by: 


Date: Time: 


Signed: 

Title: 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. SuI/ivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: January 7,2011 

TO: 

FROM: 

Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.~ 
Director of PUbli~~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment No.2 from 3TI, 
Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion Project periods from 
11/15/2010 through 12/23/2010. This contract was awarded in Commissioners' Court 
November 1, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0481 

Ils\.IL{ \ 0 I) 

I 



APPUCATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT 	 AlA fXX'UMENTG701 PAGE ONE OF 2 

TO OWNER: Nuccea County PROJECT: Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion APPLICATION NO: Distribution to: 
90 I Leopard St Room 106 
Corpus Christi, Tx 7840 I IT!OWNER 

DARCHITECT 

PERIOD TO: 11123/10 To 12123/10 DCONTRACTOR 

FROM CONTRACTOR: Engineer: Nailmith Ensinccrins D 
3TI,Inc 4'0 I Golliher Road 
"23 Dietrich Rd 112 Corpus Christi, Tx. 78411 D 
San Antonio,Tx. 782 I 9 

PROJECT NO.: 
P.O. 

CONTRACT FOR: 3T1,lnc. CONTRACT DATE: 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 

Application Is made for payment, as shown below. in connection with the Contract. 

Continuation Sheet, AlA Document 0703, il attached. 


I. ORlOINAl CONTRACT SUM 	 S 843,000.00 ~ 
2. Net chll/l8O by Cbanse Orden 	 S 0.00 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I :I: 2) S 843.000.00-. 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED &; STORED TO S 212.'00.00 

DATE (Colwnn G on 0703) 
,. RETAINAOE: 

a. __S % ofCompleted Work S 10.62'.00 11 
(Column 0 +B on 0703) 

b. 	 % ofStorcd Matetlal S 

(Colwnn F on 0703) 


Total Retaina.. (Line. 'a + 'b or 
Total in Column I of0703) 10.62'.00 

6. 	TOTAl EARNED LESS RETAINAOE 201,875.00 'f 
(Line 4 Lea Line, Total) 

7. 	 LESS PREVIOUS CERTIfiCATES FOR 
PAYMENT (Line 61iom prior Certificate) e 49:j9"00 v' 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE l It 4!8L7r 
9. 	 BAlANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDINO RETA1NAOE i,I25.00 T 

(Line 31... Line 6) 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 
Total chanps approved 
in previoua month. by Owner 

Total approved thi. Month 

iADDlTlONS 

[ 

I 
I 

DEDUCTIONS 

TOTAlS 

NET CHANOES by Change Order 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the belt of the Contractor'1 knowledge, 
info!1tllltion and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documentl, that aU amounts have been paid by 
the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificate. for Payment were issued and 
paymentll'llCCiveci from the Owner, and tbat current payment shown herein is now duo. 

RACTOR:3T~ ~CONT~~ 
=---~ J2../, d I toBy: Date: 

In accordance with the Contract Documenll, besed on on·lite observatiOlll and the data 

1 ........ . 

compriling the application, the ArchitectlEngineer certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 
Architect'lIEngineer'1 knowledge, information and belief the Work has progrcsaed as indicated, 
the quality of the Work il in accordance with the Contract Documentl, and the Contractor 
il entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED ......... 
0;=~.OjV 

By: \~7'L 

",/rom th. amount applled.lnilial al/flgure •• on this 
Mat al'JWhonged to con/o"" with the amount certified.} 

I 	I~/ZO((Date: 

This Certificate i.not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED il payable only to the 
Contractor named henin. luuance. payment and acceptance ofpayment are without 
prejudice to any rightl of the Owner or Contractor Wider thit Conb'act. 

~\ 11(ocPj 
0) '~<-f3 
~Sol 
Ij15~r531~
lp-- l-o7- 11 

AlA DOCUMENT G702 . APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT' 1992 E THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1736 NEW YORK AVE., NW.• WASHINGTON, DC 20006-5292 

,q/S- 5"3 (~/ICf/6'J.'80?rS3r)...... 

http:i,I25.00
http:201,875.00
http:10.62'.00
http:10.62'.00
http:212.'00.00
http:843.000.00
http:843,000.00


Sheet No. : 2 
PI'Qlect: Bob HaU Pier 
Contractor : 3Tl,lne. 
Architect I E:rlgineer : Naismith I:f'lQineerina, Inc 

A B C 0 E F G H I J 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED 'MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE 
NO, VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPlETED GIC TO FINISH 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C-G) 
(0 +E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DOREI (o+E+ t:l ----

1 Bond $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 100% $0.00 
2 Mobifizatlon $35,000.00 $30,000.00 $5,000.00 $35,000.00 100% $0.00 
3 Fab and deliver piles $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 100% $0.00 
4 InstaM piles $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 100% $0.00 
5 Frame de<:k for supendend deck $102,500.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 10% $92,500.00 
6 Feb and deliver rebar $24,000.00 20,000.00 $20,000.00 83% $4,000.00 
7 Instal rebar at floor $4,000.00 $0.00 0% $4,000.00 
8 Pour concrete floor $18,000.00 $0.00 0% $18,000.00 
9 Form columns at floor $8,500.00 $0.00 0% $6,500.00 

10 InstaM rebar at columns $2,500.00 $0.00 0% $2,500.00 
11 Pour concrete columns $8,500.00 ! $0.00 0% $8,500.00 
12 Form concrete beams $8,000.00 $0.00 0% $8,000.00 
13 Instal rebar at beams $9,500.00 $0.00 0% $9,500.00 
14 Pour concrete at beams $15,000.00 $0.00 0% $15,000.00 
15 Fab and deliver roof truss $70,000.00 $0.00 0% $70,000.00 
16 InstaR roof !ruas and ra1I'ters $14,000.00 $0.00 0% $14,000.00 
17 Instal roof deck $18,000.00 $0.00 0% $18,000.00 
18 InltaR roofing shingles $27,500.00 SO.OO 0% $27,500.00 
19 Install cementillous panels $7,000.00 SO.OO 0% $7,000.00 
20 Fab and deliver lransparol overtlead doors $200,000.00 $0.00 0% $200,000.00 
21 Instal oYeI11ead doors $38,000.00 $0.00 0% $38,000.00 
22 Instal railing $9,000.00 $0.00 0% $9,000.00 
23 Instal pla$tic: glazing $21,500.00 $0.00 0% $21,500.00 
24 Instal stora front door $8,500.00 $0.00 0% $8,500.00 
25 InstaM door frame $1,200.00 $0.00 0% $1,200.00 
26 Install door $300.00 $0.00 0% $300.00 
27 InstaH ac:c:asa gate $800.00 $0.00 0% $800.00 
28 Demo walls $1,100.00 $800.00 $800.00 55% $500.00 
29 InslaD wall and sheetrock $1,200.00 $0.00 0% $1,200.00 
30 Paint waDs $4,000.00 SO.OO 0% $4,000.00 
31 Instal toilet & bath ac:cessones $1,200.00 SO.OO 0% $1,200.00 
32 Demo plumbing $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 100% SO.OO 
33 Rough in plumbing $10,000.00 $5,400.00 $5,400.00 54% $4,800.00 
34 Install plumbing fixtures $3,000.00 $0.00 0% $3,000.00 
35 Rough In electrical $28,000.00 $0.00 0% $28,000.00 
36 InslaH electrical fixtures $4,000.00 $0.00 0% $4,000.00 
37 Demobilization $3,900.00 $0.00 0% $3,900.00 

TOTALS 

RETAINAGE 

$900,00 
$1,750,00 
$2,250.00 
$3,750.00 
$500.00 

$1,000.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
SO.OO 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$30.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$175.00 
$270.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$843000.00 $52100.00 $140400.00 20000.00 $212500.00 25% $10625.00 I1630500.00 

http:1630500.00
http:10625.00
http:212500.00
http:20000.00
http:140400.00
http:52100.00
http:843000.00
http:1,000.00
http:3,750.00
http:2,250.00


.. 


If

L&1'1 STEEL CO_, INC_ 

(. Texas 

FABRICATORS OF REINFORCING STEEL - SUPPLIERS OF CONCRETE ACCESSORIES 

P.O. BOX 200242 - 78220 - DIETRICH RD. 


SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78219 

December 23,2010 

Customer Name: _: . 
Job Name: 
Location: 

Attention: Jake 

Foundadon: 9.90 Tons $ 13,789.00 + TAX 

Mesh: 44.80 sqs/mesh $ 1,680.00 + TAX 

Columns: 3.90 Tons $ 4,531.00 + TAX 

Total: 13.80 Tons 44.80 sqslmesh $ 20,000.00 + TAX 

Freight: $ 750.00 

Exclusions: 
1.) Spacers for sides of walls and beams 

2.) Bar supports on grade. 

3.) Pier Supports and Accessories. 

4.) Extra Reinforcing for Lifting Steel. 

5.) Panel Accessories. 

6.) Poly and Tie Wire. 

7.) Tonnage allowances. 

8.) Earth Retainers. 

9.) Pre-cast reinforcing. 

10.)Post-tension reinforcing. 

11.)Drainage structures: Rip-rap, inlets, etc. 

12.) Wire mesh under tile areas. 


Notes: 

I3.)Masomy Reinforcing 

14.)Piers and Site Work 

IS.)Bar coating: epoxy, galvanized, etc. 

I 6.) Painted, threaded and saw cut dowels. 

17.)Dowel baskets. 

18.)Dowel sleeves 

19.)Special grade reinforcing. 

20.)ASTM A 706 weldable reinforcing steel. 

21.)MMFX reinforcing steel. 

22.)Mechanical Splices. 

23.) Housekeeping pads. 
24.)Transformer pads. 

I.) Tax is not included. 
2.) Masonry dowels included in foundation 
3.} Plans Dated: 8/3/2010 
4.) All reinforcing steel quoted is: ASTM A615 Grade 60 Reinforeing 
5.} F.O.B. job site Corpus Christi, Texas 
6.} This price is good for 15 days from date above. 

Thanks, 

~//" Date:I?'} Z3llv p.o.,lP13200uAccepted By.~ Company Name: :]7z:• -;::::, 
Page 1 ofl 

http:20,000.00
http:4,531.00
http:1,680.00
http:13,789.00


RECEIVED NOV 2 9 2010EXHIBIT A-4. 
U.S. Department of Labor .~. PAYRO.LL 
Employmeat Standards Administration (For Contrac;tQr's Optional Use; Sae.ln:stn.lGtions. Form WH-3471l\5t.)
W,age and Hour Qivision 

. 7--- -_ .._....."'_..... _.-,--.--_.... __.- ","-n._,.------,--J'-----.r .---.-----.~.--""'J--

NAMEOFCQNmACTOR ~JCl vrcrPrJh {J1[f / YJ C ~DRESS 4 Ja I \ I(J \1111101()/J IOM~ No.: 1215-0149k . /\. expIres: 03':3112006 

PAYROLl.. NCI. 

\ rF°N'N;~oOi'JD. !If)\0 . B~')~B-lA\\ .pl~~_~ Q,:{gJTECT'ORCOtfrRAcrNO' 
(1) (2) (31 (4) CA'f ANO CATI: (SI (1:1) 0'1 (91 

(8)' 

~ .. :'\ V'1IT w7fi r ceDUCllONli

Ji NeT 

NAUE. ;>.OORESS. ANO ~ 1~141\s lID ~1- I(~lf'tlo GRaSS WfTK. WAGes 

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBeR Ox . WORK lU'I"AI. AATE AMOUH'I' Ha.OING TOTAl.. . PAlO 

OFEMPI:OYEE gh CLASSIFICATION HOURSW fIKEI e.t.CH,OAY HOUIlS OFPAY St.RNBJ FICA. TAX OTHeR OEOucnONS FOR WEE< 

~~. 
0 

~--b"'~~, Lavetta· f\u.m\aer 
. 

3\ .rt~ :\~L\~S& '& )~ !lfY ~ ~s ~ 5,5 im.~ iY5,16 \\DflP 
\,J 

0

llins .tct\fV\I\~ sk ~100'fV'' SlQ & fl2 iQ ~ I5.s tv ~5 'D.lY1 ~~.~ ~ L{ ,Iv\ 'bOo,ff{ 
0 Ikw0J1ItYL 0r~J$Leq ~ L~joOW/.; s~ ~I~ :1l r&5S' Q '5 1 5 \\0.00 ·&,13 ~ro I\({),13 
0 /s 

0 /• 
.. 

0 1/s 

0 ./• 
0 /i 

$ 

" 

114l1 

1 


We estimate that it will take an average. of 56 minutes to complete this colleGtion of.lnformation. including lime for revieWIng InsiructIons. searc;hIng ~lJ.data.SCtIlCeli, gathering and 
maintaining tMe data .nee<:led, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. If you have any comments regari:Iing these estirnat.es or any. QthEl" aspect of this collection 01 
information. including suggestions lor reducing this burden, send them to th6 AdminislJ'ator, Wage and Hour Oivision, esA. U. S. Department o1l.abor. Roam 53502. 200.Constitution 
Avenue. N. W .. Washil'!gton, D. C. 20210. ' 

FORM WH-347. Revised Nov. 1998 - FORMERLY SOL 184-PURCHASETHIS FORM DIRECTLY FROMTHESUPT.. OFtJOCUlfIIENTS 

http:estirnat.es
http:PAYRO.LL


DateN'\l\f dl 2J) . _ t \0 

'<f'i~·Jf>~ \L t'("!: ~~ ~&I..,.";"'-i··R, of . .'" ~,':C 
(Title) 

do hereby state: SIgnatOry Party) 

} 
£. <L.~ £ I.;; c>.' i_ .. t: :l" 'L~ a~'Jl.j§t_~1 b'{ mUleI' 

, \ / I.or ' "!.IF' £' v.bI .I{,r . l 4 b'Z::::> from the full 

weekly wages earned by any person and that no ded'-llons have been made either directly or Indirectly 
from the ful wages earned by any person. other than permissible deductions as defined In Regulations. Part 
3 (29 C.F.R. Sublltle A). issued by the Secretary of labor under the Copeland Act, as amended (48 Stat. 948. 
63 Start. 108. 72 Stat. 967; 76 Stat. 357; 40 U.S.C. § 3145). and described below; 

(2) That any payrolls otherwise under this contract required to be submitted for the above period are 
correct and complete; that the wage rates for laborers or mechanics contained therein are not less than the 
applicable wage raflls c:ontalned in any wage determination incorporated Into the contract: that the 
classifications set forth therein for each laborer or mechanic conform 1Mth the work he performed. 

(3) That any apprenllces employed In the above period are duly registered In a bona fide 
apprenticesJ\lp program registered with a State apprenticeship agency recognized by the Bureau of 
Apprenticeship and Training. United statas Department of Labor, or If no such recognlZlld agency exists In a 
state. are registered 1Mth the 8lnau of Apprenticeship and Tr..mlng. United States Department of labor. 

(4) That: 
(a) WHERE FRINGE BENEATS ARE PAID TO APPROVED PlANS. FUNDS. OR PROGRAMS 

o In addition to the basic hourly wage rates paid to each laborer or mechanic listed In 
the above referenced p8yroI, paymenIa of fringe benefIIa a. listed In the contract 
have been or WIll be made to appropriate programs for the benellt of such 
errtPfollees. exCept aa noted In section 4(0) below. 

(b) WHERE FRINGE BENEFITS ARE I:'AlD IN CASH 

o - Eacti laborer or mechanic listed in the above referenced -payroll has beer! paid, 
_indicated an the payroll. an amount not less than tile sum of the applicable 
basic hourlY wage rata plus the amount of the required fringe benefits as 'sted 
In the contract, &ICC8pt as noted in section 4(c) below. 

(e) EXCEPTlONS 

, 

EXCEPl10N (CRAFT) EXPLANATION 

REMARKS: 

NAME AND TTlLE 

~----,;;~ R~'-L P't:S: d.<4\-l \f'.--
THE WILLFUl. FAUllFlCA110N OF Nt( OF THE ABrNE STA.SUIIJECT THE eotmw:lOR OR 
8IJIICONTRACrQR TO CIVI. OR CRIMIIW.. PROSEamON. SEE SECTION 1Tlo1"'Ol!'TTlLE 1. AND SECTION 231 OF lITI.E 
31 OF THE UNITED STATES CODE. 

--.-~ ......... ....-.-.......-.--.~ 



EXHIBIT A-4. 

U.S. Department of Labor PAYROLL 
Ernploymeoc Standards Administration (For COf1tracto;'1> Optional Use; S_Jd:sttuctions, FoI1U wH-3471!lGt-) ~ 
W,ag9 and H()u':i:li--:h;ion 

Person.s are not raquired 1rI raspand fD Itul CtJIJedirJn of infI::Im:riIkIn II1IIas$ it~ .. ~vaIidOMSCQQIrI:/I mmbGr. 

rOMS No.: 1215-0149 
Expires: 0313112006NAMEOFC~ORJf{Jro_Ui.Yfrrfnb Lm lJhr ..oCReSS4}a 1\ /. \/\ /O\nrYr If(JI7 

PAYROLL.. NO. \.o~j~7f0rbQV 0<1 ;.DID ~~OOT',-6f j)VZf{r .~j~ PRdJB:TORCOmRACTNO. 

(1) (2) (J) (4) oo.y ANtI oo.Te (.$J (6) (1) . - \.I
(8)·

"., ~.s MTIINI71Fl~ 
oecucnoNS 

;;~ 

NA.ME,. "\'OOAE.SS~ ANO ~~~ ~ RI !.2A!ul:tl ~;a,1.t1 GROSS WflH. 
SOC~SECU~TYNUMaER o~ . WOFtK T(J'rAl.. RATe AIIOI.M' HO.DING TOTAl.. 

OFEMPl:OYEE !i~il ClASSlFICA'l10N HOURS WORJ<S) EACHPAY HOURS Ol=PAY E'NI.NED - ll'X CITHER OEIlucnons 

I~ 
0 Z--JiMmL1 ~~- Pli,trYl~ 

. 
'11\.41.5 !l'l5l fJ(X) \OI5~so 0 5 0 0 0 0 ./1Wt"'

V U 
\ 

co ActGhn~ t1rvi (/e- ud)~ Sib 0 5 0 f!) :0 b 5 Jol16 ~~,YA IS( 2.~3 

tv \ok) 6V'ZlU){}tUtr 

0 

~~~ OPtrn~ siD 0 Ct 0 0 v ~c u It" t·X'.l.la LDoJ Iv\.~, 

:/0 

I $ 

0 :/s 
. 

0 17" 
0 ./II 

a /s 
., 

t9) 

NET 
WNiOES 
-PAlO 

FORWEEl< 

: 1 ,,"lu.9 g 

Ltlo-'1 

i02>,1Y 

W.e estimate that it will cake an average-at 56 minutes 'to complete this colleGtion of,information. inc;Wng time for reviewing inaInIctions. seardling ~g.data.soorce:s. gathering and 
maintaining the data ,needed. and completing and reviewing the collection of information. If you have any comments rqgari:lIng these estimates or any Q!:her aspect of this collection of 
information. induding suggestions for reducing tt:lis burden, send tIlem to the Administrator. Wage and Hour Oivlsion, ESA. U. 5. Department of lJabor, Room 53502. ZOO ,Constitution 
Avenue. N. W .. Washir19ton. O. C. 20210. 

FORM WH-347. Revised Nov. 1996 - FORMffiLY SOL 184 • PURCHASE THIS FORM O(RECTLY FROM THE SUPT. OFDOCUMENTS 



Date f:£Qv aft :;LOt 0 
o \;;;L.' iL' 

• rf"l'~. ~.q ......=t::';i:t•. ;--;,,;;=~Q q.J <0. ~.$ (''''''. 
(TIle) 

do hereby state: 

) 

~ 

, \. ,l I",C ' , s.q' "'':''.t.'''L-F. l € £:'<:C:::>- from the full 

weekly wages eamed. by any person and that no dedWons have been made either directly or indirectly 
from the fuR wages earned by arty person. other than permissible deducllons as defined In RegulatIons. Part 
3 (29 C.F.R. Subtitle A). issued by the Secretary of Labor under the Copeland Alit. as amended (48 Stat 948, 
63 Start. 108. 72 Stat. 967; 76 Stat. 357; 40 U.S.C. § 3145). and described belCJw: 

(2) That any payrolls othenW;e under this contract required to be submitted for the above period are 
correct and complete: that the wage rates for laborers or mechanics contained therein are not less than the 
applicable wage rates contained in any wage determination Incorporated Into the contract; that the 
classifications set forth therein for each laborer or mechanic confonn lMth the work he performed. 

(3) That any apprentices employed in the above period are duly registered In a bona Me 
appreotlc:e&Jllp program registered lMth a StaIB apprenticeship agency ~ by the Bureau of 
Appranticeship and Training. United states Department of labor. or If no such recogn/zIId agency exists In 8 

State. are raglstarad wfth the Bureau of Apprentlcesblp and Training, United Slates Department of Labor. 

(4) That: 
(8) WHERE FRINGE BENEATS ARE PAID TO APPROVED PLANS, FUNDS. OR PROGRAMS 

o In addIIIon to the basic hourly wage rates paid to each laborer or mechanic listed In 
the above refenmc:ed payrol. paymenIs of frfnge benefits a. listed In the contract 
have been or v.1II be made to appropriate programs for the benefit of such 
employees. exCept 88 noted In section 4(c) below. 

(b) WHERE FRINGE BENEATS ARE I"AlD IN CASH 

o - Eadllaborar or mechanic liated In the above ntferenced·payro\t has been paid. 
as Irdcated an the payroll. an amount not less than the swm of the appbble 
basic hourly wage rate plus the amount of the required frIng& benefits as bled 
In the contnK;t, except 88 noted In section 4(c) below. 

(c) EXCEPTIONS 

i 

EXCEPTION (CRAFT) EXPLANATION 

REMARKS: 

NAME AND Tl11.E ,
.-';;;~ R~c.L.. P't'S! d.<4\+ ~ ,/'-.-
THE WILLFUL FAl.SlFlCATlON OF Nt'( OF THE AI!OYE ST"; SUIIJEC'r THE CClI'flRACTOR OR 
SIJIICONTRACTOR TOCMLOR CRIMINAL PROSeCIJTION. SEE SECTION 1&t1'(Sl!"TI1\.E 111 AND SECT10N 231 OF TITt.E 

c!1OF THE UNITED IIrrAlES CODE. 



REn~"0!ry;f~ 0Eel 0 2010 
EXHIBIT A-4. 

U.S. Department of Labor , PAYRO,LL 
Employmeot Scandarc!S Administration (For Contractor's Optional Use; SeeJl:t$trUctigna, Form ~71~t.) +V\(age and H(jur Qi\{i,liion 

Persons atfII nat tBqUirod b respond /c;J 11", CDlIa:tion at ~ I.OIea'it"**YoIr" cuaartA'Y validOIlS t:Qf1IrQI tIlI11bBr. 

NAMEOFC~~~J('osUPTrlmbLnn Lnc "IJCRSSS LJ JQ J\.J W()<;hl }/}nf()n 1~~':oVci~ci~ 
PAYROLL NO, \. q - -I FORwex~e2_Lj_/0 ' ~os:r:trw!-l~ Pier"V""" QRCON"TRACTNO. 

(1) (2) (3) (4) DAY IJ<O (lATE (51 (6) (7J . , (9) 
(a)· 

~~ :K- rl'1l7twt7tFlJ 06lUCTlONS 

u.~~ , 

NET 
NAME. AOORESS. ANO ,~~ ~-l>1 J l.? .1'IiJf GRQSS WITH- WAGes 

SOCIAl. SECURITY NUMSER <::x, WOAA TOTAl. RATE AIoIQlJ\IT HOUJINC TOTAl.. •PAlO 

OFEMPf.:OYeE g~ li:i i CLASSlFlCAnON ~RSWORKeO EACHIJAY HOURS OFP,"Y EARHB:I FICA. TAX O'l'HER OEDUCTIONS FOR WEEK 

I'ld7fVrll/tfb1IJJ~
J PIlIP10et!b . -:fo. /{)J-; 

a> 10,1'7 :\MI~} :; 7 7 lqo(. 
Q /s 

Q [7S 

0 1/sf 
I 

0 1/$ 

0 17" 
0 7s 

Q / ' . 

s .. 

'?3 


We estimate that it will take an average', of 56 minutes ~o complete this coIleGtion at,lnforrnallan. in<:;b;llng time for reviewing In&tnIc;tion$ searching ~g .c!aIa.sources. gathering and 
maintaining ttie data .neede<l. and comple(jng and reviewing the cotrecdon of infannation. If you. have any comments regari:IIng ltIese estI.matas or any Qther Ci$pect of this calleclion of 
information, including suggestions for reducing this burden. send tllem to the Administrator, Wage and l-klur Ol'lliskln, ESA. U. S. Oepa.ttment at L.abcr. Room S3502. 200 .Constilution 
Avenue. N. W., Washington. O. C. 20210. ' 

FORM WH-347. Revised Mav. 1,998 - FORMERLY SOl 184.-PURCHASETHIS FORM DlRECTLYFROMTHESUPT. OFCJOCUMENTS 



Oate/2-£/-10 
.,- \L. Pf"~S.~~4?L±:<·r,.';:rd.s> 'M"" ~I c..=<: 

. '. me of SIgnatory Party) (TItle) 

do hereby state: 

) 
11',-':; £ £~ . . 

/? T)"" II tQoI)tra~~nWdoil" "t. on the 

/Jec ...LQ 

I \ " 1.« , ,. LI.'!' p v."". .1(;;, ("' .' '< b'L:, from the full 

weeldy wages eemed by any pel1lOn and that no dedwmons have been made either directly or indirectly 
from the full wages earned by any person, other than pennl$alble deductions as defined in Regulations, Part 
3 (29 C.F.R. Subtitle A), Issued by the Secretary of Labor underlhe Copeland Ad. as amended (48 Stal 948. 
63 Start. 108. 72 Btal 967; 76 Stal 357; 40 U.S.C. § 3145). and described below: 

(2) That any payrollll olberv.i8e under this contract required 10 be submitted for the above period are 
COlTect and compte"; that the wage rates for laborers or mechanics contained therein are not leas than the 
applicable wage rates contalnBd In any wage determinetion Incorporated Into the conbacI; that the 
classifications set forth therein for each laborer or mechanic conlDrm v.«h the M>I'k he performed. 

(3) That any appnM'lllcea employed in the ebove period are duly registered In a bona fide 
apprentlcesJ'lIp program registered with a stale apprenllceshlp agency recognized by the Bureau of 
Apprenticeship and Training, United States Department of Labor, or If no such recognized agerq' exlats in a 
State, are registered with the Bureau of Apprenliceshlp and Training, United states Department of Labor. 

(4) That: 
Ca) WHERE FRINGE BENEFITS ARE PAlO TO APPROVED PlANS, FUNDS, OR PROGRAMS 

o In addition to the basic hoUrly wage rates paid to each laborer or mechanic listed In 
the above referanced payroll, payments of fringe benefits 8S Dllted In the contract 
have been or will be made to appropriate programs for the benellt of such 
employees, exClllpt 88 noled in sectlon 4(0) balow. 

(b) WHERE FRINGE BENERrS ARE ~AlD IN CASH 

o - EacH laborer or mechanic Ilated in the above referenced·payroU has been paid, 
as indicated on the payroll, an amount not less than the sum of the applicable 
bailie hourlY wage rate plus the amount of the required fring& benefits 811 Aated 
In the conlracl, except 88 noted In sacIIon 4(c} below. 

(c) EXCEPTIONS 

EXCEPTION (CRAFT) EXPlANATION 

REMARKS: 

NAME AND lTI1.E 

~~ , , 
-rc;;;_~ R~c..e..- P't'S! d.'i!~1.+ .~ \1'-
THE WlUJ'UL FALSIFICATION OF IIHt OF THE ABOVE ST"; SlftIJECT THE CONTRACTOR OR 
SU8CONJ'IW::TOR TO CMLORCRIMlNAL PROSECUllON. SEE SECTION 1lJo1tlP"T\1LE 18 AND SECnON 231 OF TITLE 
31 OF THE UNITED STAlES CODE. 



EXHIBIT A-4. 
U.S. Department of Labor PAYROLL 
Employmeot Standards Administration (For Contractor's; Optional Use; S_J~ctions. Fo&1D wH-3471~) 
Wage and HOiJr:gi"tsion 

Persons am not raquited to r/il&pond to Ihll t::rJIllldion of ~ c.nIess:itO':lPlap.a ~\/III1dOUScontrolnumber. '1?s1_0~ • 
NAMm:~fL(vYtr;,~~R,O.JW:, INJ:trCf Iv v l!JCisvtZ~afOh 0~tVi/Le,Tf I~~~';o~~cig~' 
PAY.FtOLLNO. y c:~ I;~D~'~ \ \ ,10 f0 \~~ftrJ\ \ ~lt; '_~~:WrR~ORCOHmACrNO' 

(1) (2) 

~ .. 
(3) {41 OAY AND OATE (5) {II} (71 

(al' 
oaJUCTlONS 

(9) 

NET 
WAGes

NAME.. AOORESS. ANO 
SOC~SECUruTYNUMSER 

OFEMPl:OYEE 

~i~
~J WORK 

ClASSIFICATION 

'roTAL AATE • PAlO 
HOUII$ OFPAY FOR WEE!<",,,/Ii 

'\\J '0 \rJO\Z-K. L)) ~1~ 

1:11111111 I 171. 
I:\[I I II II I 1/
1:1 III 11111 1/ 
8- 111 1f III 1/ 
1:1 I I II I II [ [71 
F.t-f Illlll I V 

We estimate that it will take an average· of 56 minutes "to complete this colleGtion aI)nfomtalicn. including tim", for reviEl'lllling ~ &eafChing ~g.dala.source:s. gathering and 
maintaining tne data .needed. and completing and reviewing the collection of information. If you have any commenb; rqgariiIng tI'lese estl'In:atw; or any gtl'ler ~ect ar this collection of 
information. including suggestkJns (or reducing this burden, send them to the Administr.ltor, Wage and Hour Division, ESA. U. S. Department at Labor. Room 53502. 200 .Constitution 
Avenue. N. W .. Washington. O. C. 20210. . 

FORM WH-347. Revised Nov. 1998 - FORMERLY. SOL 184 -PURCHASE THIS FORM DlRECTL Y FROM THESUPT. OFDOCUMENTS 



Date f1-ll£,-{ 0 
~. \L' Pf"(:~~ ~.. .....,-+:,:4,,-;, ~<o.. <...=C 

, 'Z',,, me of SIgnatOry Party) 	 (1llle) 

do hereby aiate: 

) 

/ L/ '- " &.._ f:_ (l!_C~~. V~&/ ' '", 	 an the 

~ during the payroll period commencing on the 
(Bullj1lng or'Noftt) - - - 

~tBYof ..0£(, "':?Ulo' andendlngthe.LLdayof~ 

"II.K '.' V/£ HV.".I'4::.r. 1-' £.,.4:> from the full 

weekly wages earned by any person and that no dedllaiions have been made either directly or indirectly 
from the full wages earned by any person, other than i)ermissible deductiona B8 defined In Regulations, Part 
3 (29 C.F.R. Subtitle A). lllaued by the Secretery of Labor under the Copeland Act, aa amended (48 Stat. 948, 
63 Start. 108, 72 Stat 967; 76 Slat 357; 40 U.S.C. § 3145), and described below: 

(2) That any payrolls otherwise under this contract required to be submitted for the above period are 
correct and complete; !hat the wage rates for laborers or mechanics contained therein are not lesa than the 
applicable wage rates contained In any wage determination Incorporated Into the contract; that the 
classifications set forth tharaln for each laborer or mechanic conform with the work he performed. 

(3) That any apprenllcea employed In the above period are duly registered In a bona fide 
apprelllice8Jllp program registered with a Slate apprenticeship agency recognized by the BUl"BlIu of 
Apprenticeship and Training, United Statas Department of Labor, or If no such recognized agency exlsla In a 
State, are registered with the Bureau of Apprentlceshlp and Training, Untted States Department of Labor. 

(4) That: 
(a> WHERE FRINGE BENEFITS ARE PAID TO APPROVED PLANS. FUNDS, OR PROGRAMS 

o 	_ In addition to the basic hourly wage reles paid to eadllaborer or mechanic listed In 
the above referenced payroD. paymenla of fringe benetIIa 8S Dated In the contract 
have been or will be made to appropriate programs for the benallt of such 
employees, except as noted In secllon 4(0) below. 

(b) WHERE FRINGE BENEFITS ARE ~AlD IN CASH 

o - Eadi laborer or mechanic listed In the above referenced,payroll has been paid, 
aslndicaled on the payroll,. an amount not less than the sum of the appl1cable 
basic hourlY wage rata plus the amount of the required fringe benefits 88 Oaled 
In the conl!act, except as noted In section 4(c) below. 

(c) EXCEP110NS 

EXCEPTION (CRAFT) EXPLMlATION 

i 

RBMRI<S: 

NAME AND TITlE S~~ , 
~ ',"-.-~~'- R;u... Pfc!S! d.-e.1.+ 

THE WllJ..FIJL FALSIFlCA110N OF AN'( OF THE N!JI(NE STA; SUIJECT THE CONTftI\C'IOft ~ 
SUBCONTRACTOR TO CM. OR CRIMINAl. PROSECIJTION. SEE SECTION 1OO1lSJ!""TI1I..E 18 AND SEC110N 231 OF TllI.E 
31 OF THE UNITED STATES CODE. 

I 



• 	 EXHIBIT A-4. 
U.S. Department of Labor 	 . PAYRO.LL 
Employment Standards Administration <$>(For Contractor's Optional Use; SeeJItstn.lc;tions, Form wH-347 i!1St.) 
w.age and Hour Division 

NAMeOFC~~7YlI';;1J:lr17J3;~v~~/ZI!----'---;~)O;I-I-1-;:;fh;/7(]}011 ~?r!!~':o~~J~~ 
PAYRO~L>KJ. S' FORWeeKt!NG1'2/1f3/;0 ' ~lid/! fJ/erJ ~ PROECrORCOHTmCrNO. 

(1) 	 (2) (3) C4}6AyANI) CAn: (S) (6) (7) ,. (9)
tal' 

~ ~ : s ~ 7tw 7 Fl£ 	 OaJUCTlONS NET 

NAME.AOOOe5S.ANO 	 GRaSS WIlJi. W"-Ge:su.i~ 	 ".Vr":IJ J4J~Vtd7";8
SOCIAL SECU"tTY NUMBER ~t::~' WORK l; ~,..t '1 . wrAl. RAn: AMOIJI'IT HaDING TOT.... . PAID 

OFEMPl:OYl;:E ",3:iI! CtASSlFICATlON OUR ,WORKe:leAC PAY HQtJRS Oi'PAY EARNED FICA TAX OTHER OEDUCTIONS FORWEEl< 

/Jt//lorJ/ri11 I%jV&iPr: C,2 R 2/'.5~:~·9~1ft:; ~r;3tqle ,lrr 

f;JiJpJfJ()jJ'ht(,~~ I.oIJ/J/PI: b 2 Iii' 9.cx:L£fSI ~~2 'lSI t{~.'1,9 

: ,: [7
. 

,: ~ 
: i/ 
: 	 /
: ~. 
:7.. .. 

W-a estimate that it will take an average'·ot 56 minutes 'to o::Implela this colleGtion at.lnformation. including time for i1Mewing InsIrucIiona ~~1I'.dala.SCl(.tl"Ce,$, gathering and 
maintaining the data needed. and completing and reviewing the collection of infonnation. If you /lava any comments regari:!Ing tftese est!.rnatII& or any other aspect of this collection of 
imonnation. including suggestions lor reducing this burden, send them to the Administrator. Wage and Hour DMsIon. ESA. u. S. Department of labor, Room S3502. 2OO.Constitulion 
Avenue. N. W .• Washir;gton. O. C. 20210. ' 

FORM WH-347. Revised Nov. 1998 - FORMERLY SOL 184-PURCHASE THIS FORM DfREC;TLYFROM7HESUPT. OFDOCUMENTS 

http:PAYRO.LL


4 

Date t o,...;;r-,{ (.;* \ 'c,f r 

do hereby elala: 

Pr~~~~"'L+-
(TIlle) 

) 

" .......'; "" k 6.. __ L'.'::''-t:Y V.Ac:1 ' '=" mthe 

,\ " '.< '." V.£' P v.b / .~,....! "(",Q.::::::::> from the full 

weekly wages earned by any pelfiOn end that no dedClations have been made either directly or Indirectly 
from the full wages eamed by any penion. other than ilIInnlssibla deductions as defined In Regulations, Part 
3 (29 C.F.R. Subtitle A). Issued by the Secretary of Labor under the Copetand Act,,, amended (48 Stat 948. 
63 Start. 108. 72 Stat. 967; 76 Stat 357; 40 U.S.C. § 3145). and described below: 

(2) That any payrolls otherwise under this contract required to be submltted for the above period ara 
COJ11lCt and complete; that the wage rates for Ieborars or mechanics contained theraln ara not less than lha 
applicable wage rates contained In any wage determination Incorporated Into the contract; that the 
classifications set forth thareln for 8ach laborer or mechanic conform with the work he performed. 

(3) lbat any apprenllcaa employed In the above period are duly registered In a bona fide 
apprantlcestllp program registered with a State apprentJoeship agency racognlzBd by the Bureau of 
ApprentlC8shlp and Training, United Statee Department of labor, or if no such recognized agency exists In a 
State, are reglstared with the Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training. United Stetes Department of labor. 

(4)lbat: 
Ca) WHERE FRINGE BENEFITS ARE PAID TO APPROVED PLANS, FUNDS. OR PROGRAMS 

o In addition to the basic hourly wage ratss paid to each laborer or mechanic listed In 
the above referenced payroll. payments of frlnge beneftts u IIslad In the contract 
have been or Nil be made to appropriate programs for the benefit of such 
employees. except 88 noted In section 4(0) below. 

(b) WHERE FRINGE BENERTS ARE I;'A1D IN CASH 

o - EadlIaborer or mechanic listed In Ihe above referenced -payroll has been paid, 
as indicated on the payroll. an amount not less than the sum of the applicable 
basic hourly wage rate piua the amount of the required fring& benefits as Dated 
In 1he con1ra::t, except 88 noted In aec1Ion 4(c) below. 

(c) EXCEPTlONS 

EXCEPTION (CRAFT) 

REIMRJI:S: 

NlWEAND TIllE 

To;:;~ R~u... Prt'S! d..e.t+ 
Sl~ , 

\{'-..... 

EXPlANATION 

\f'.-.--
THE WlU.FlJL FALSlFICA.TION OF IHf OF THE ABOVE STA: I SUBJECT THE CONTRACTOR OR 
SU8CONIRACrOR TO CML DR CRIMINAL PROSECUTIOH. SEE SECTION 1llo-fml"TI1LE t8 AND SECTION 231 OF llTL!. 
31 OF THE UNITED STATES coos. _ 



Certified Payroll Report 
Contractor DERRICK CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. Project 3TI Inc.:BOBOOO 1 - BOB HALL PIER· ProJeetJContraet # 

PO BOX 1046 5523 DIETRICH RD # 2 Payroll Number 1 
ROCKPORT, TX 783811046 SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78219 For Week Ending 12/812010 

Hours Worked by Day 
Total Social Medl· Federal State Total... --- -_.. ..._.. :ue Wed ITimesheet Paid Pay Job IFringe 

Employee Name 10 CI;~~lflcatlon TYPe i . 2- 3 4 5 6 7 8 Hours Hours Rate Gross Pay Rate Gross Pay Security cars Tax Tax Other Deduct Net Pay 
DERRICK S JOHNSON 3680 Salary RT 1.00 1.00 1.00 3.00 3.00 481.37 1,384.10 14.79 2,680.56 0.00 38.87 586.00 0.00 0.34 625.21 2,055.35 

DOUGLAS MAUCH 8493 Regular Pay RT 11.50 12.50 5.00 29.00 29.00 12.50 475.00 0.00 612.50 37.97 8.88 70.00 0.00 0.00 116.85 495.65 
OT 6.00 6.00 6.00 18.75 

GRAY MCLESTER 3239 Regular Pay RT 11.50 12.50 5.00 29.00 29.00 17.00 648.00 817.73 50.70 11.86 113.00 0.00 0.34 175.90 841.830.04 
6.00 6.00 25.50OT 6.00 

JEREMY W HACKER 3364 Regular Pay RT 8.50 4.00 12.50 12.50 15.00 187.50 0.00 1,083.75 67.19 15.72 180.00 0.00 41.54 304.45 779.30 

JOSEPH R FARMER 3009 Regular Pay RT 18.5011.50 7.00 18.50 18.00 778.50 0.24 1,250.48 77.53 18.13 116.00 0.00 50.34 262.00 968.48 
16.50 16.50 27.00OT 5.50 11.00 

ROY M JOHNSON 6285 Salary RT 1.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 1,500.00 93.00 21)5 179.00 0.00 0.00 293.75 1,206.25 

SHANE M JOHNSON 8925 Regular Pay RT 0.384.00 4.00 4.00 12.00 12.00 18.00 216.00 573.22 35.54 8.31 84.00 0.00 0.34 108.19 465.03 

I 
TYLER BARTON 3952 Regular Pay RT 759.00 47.06 11.01 99.00 0.00 -132.50 24.57 734.434.50 3.00 2.00 2.00 12.00 8.00 31.50 31.50 12.00 657.00 0.00 

OT I 4.50 11.00 15.50 15.50 18.00 

BOBBY Contract RT 11.50 12.50 11.00 35.00 10.00 350.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 
Laborer OT I I 

http:1,206.25
http:1,500.00
http:1,250.48
http:1,083.75
http:2,055.35
http:2,680.56
http:1,384.10


Date: Jan-04, 2011 

I, SERENITY ALLEN, ARlHR MARINE COMPLIANCE ADMINISTRATOR, do hareby state: 


(1) That I payor supervise the payment of the persons employed by DERRICK CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. on the project 3Tllnc.:BOB0001 - BOB HALL PIER - PILE DRIVE; that during the payroll period commencing on Dec-02, 2010 
and ending on Dec-OS, 2010 all persons employed on the said project have been paid the full weekly wages earned, that no rebates have been or will be made either directiy or indirecUy to or on behalf of said DERRICK CONSTRUCTION 
CO., INC. from the full weekly wages earned by any person, other than permissible deductions as defined in Regulations, Part 3 (29 CFR SubtiUe A), Issued by the Secretary of Labor under the Copeland Act, as amended (48 Stat. 948, 63 
Stat. 108,72 Stat. 967; 76 Stat 357; 40 U.S.C. 276c), and described below: 

(2) That any payrolls otherwise under this contract required to be submitted for the above period are correct and complete; that the wage rates for laborers and mechanics contained therein are not less than the applicable wage rates 
contained In any wage determination Incorporated into the contract; that the classifications set forth therein for each laborer or mechanic conform with the work he performed. 

(3) That any apprentices employed in the above period are duly registered in a bona fide apprenticaship program registered with a State apprenticeship agency recognized by the Bureau of Apprenticaship and Training, United States 
Department of Labor, of If no such recognized agency exists in a State, are registered with the Bureau of Apprenticaship and Training, United States Department of Labor. 

(4) That: 

(a) WHERE FRINGE BENEFITS ARE PAID TO APPROVED PLANS, FUNDS, OR PROGRAMS 
C 	 in addition to the basic hourly wage rates paid to each laborer or mechanic listed in the above referencad payroll, payments of fringe benefits as listed in the contract have been or will be made to appropriate programs 

for the benefit of such employees, excapt as noted in Section 4(c) below. 

(b) WHERE FRINGE BENEFITS ARE PAID IN CASH 
C 	 Each laborer or mechanic listed in the above referenced payroll has been paid, as indicated on the payroll, an amount not less than the sum of the applicable basic hourly wage rate plus the amount of the required fringe 

benefits as listed in the contract, excapt as noted in Section 4(c) below. 

(c) EXCEPTIONS 

Exception (Craft) Explanation 

Remarks: 

/; 
Name and Title 
SERENITY ALLEN, AR/HR MARINE COMPLIANCE ADMINISTRATOR Signature 7r0 Jl QA A L""'A". n~ 

THE WILLFUL FALSIFICATION OF ANY OF THE ABOVE STATEMENTS MAY SUBJECT THE C~CTcm OR SUBCONTRAC~ T~VIL OR CRIMINAL PROSECUTION. SEE SECTION 
1001 OF TITLE 1S AND SECTION 231 OF TITLE 31 OF THE UNITED STATES CODE. 



Certified Payroll Report 
Contractor DERRICK CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. 

PO BOX 1046 
ROCKPORT, TX 783811046 

Project 3Tllnc.:BOB0001 - BOB HALL PIEF ProJect/Contract # 
5523 DIETRICH RD # 2 Payroll Number 
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78219 For Week Ending 

2 
12/15/2010 

Hours Worked by Day 
Work Pay I Thu Fri Sat Sun 

Employee Name ID Classification Type I 9 10 11 12 
Mon Tue 
13 14 

Wed ITimesheet 
15 I Hours 

Paid Pay 
Hours Rate 

JOb
Gross Payl 

i Fringe 
Rate 

Total Social 
Gross Pay Securltv care 

Medi-
Tax 

Federal State Total 
Tax Other Deduct Net Pay 

DERRICK S JOHNSON 3680 Salary 
RT I 4.00 461.54 1,846.16 14.79 2,681.43 0.00 38.88 586.00 0.00 0.34 625.22 2,056.21 

DOUGLAS MAUCH 8493 Regular Pay RT 9.00 13.00 13.00 35.00 35.00 12.50 437.50 0.00 437.50 27.13 6.35 44.00 0.00 0.00 77.48 360.02 

GRAY MCLESTER 3239 Regular Pay RT 
OT 

13.00 11.00 6.50 
7.00 13.00 2.50 

30.50 
22.50 

30.50 17.00 
22.50 25.50 

1,092.25 0.03 1,238.48 76.79 17.95 219.00 0.00 0.34 314.08 924.40 

JEREMY W HACKER 3364 Regular Pay RT I 5.00 10.00 

I 
9.50 24.50 24.50 15.00 367.50 0.00 1,027.50 63.70 14.90 166.00 0.00 41.54 286.14 741.36 

JOSEPH R FARMER 3009 Regular Pay RT 13.00 10.00 
OT 

13.00 4.00 
4.00 2.50 

40.00 
6.50 

40.00 18.00 
6.50 27.00 

895.50 0.27 938.48 58.19 13.61 56.00 0.00 50.34 178.14 760.34 

ROY M JOHNSON 6285 Salary RT 2.00 300.00 600.00 0.00 1,500.00 93.00 21.75 179.00 0.00 0.00 293.75 1,206.25 

TYLER BARTON 3952 Regular Pay RT 13.00 11.00 
OT I 

11.00 
1.50 13.50 , 

35.00 
15.00 

35.00 12.00 
15.00 18.00 

690.00 0.00 750.00 46.50 10.87 97.00 0.00 -82.17 72.20 677.80 



Date: Jan-04, 2011 
I. SERENITY ALLEN. ARlHR MARINE COMPLIANCE ADMINISTRATOR. do hereby etate: 

(1) That I payor supervise the payment of the persons employed by DERRiCK CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. on the project 3Tllnc.:BOBOOO1 - BOB HALL PIER - PILE DRIVE; thet during the peyroll period commencing on Dec-09. 2010 
and ending on Dec-15. 2010 all persons amployed on the said project have been paid the full weekly weges earned. that no rebates have been or will be made either directly or indirectly to or on behalf of said DERRICK CONSTRUCTION 
CO., INC. from the full weekly wages eamed by any person. other than permissible deductions as defined In Regulations. Part 3 (29 CFR Subtitle A), Issued by the Secretary of Labor under the Copeland Act, as amended (48 Stat. 948, 63 
Stat. 108,72 Stat. 987; 78 Stat 357; 40 U.S.C. 276c), and described below: 

(2) That any payrolls otharwise under this contract required to be submitted for the above period are correct and complete; that the wage retes for laborers and mechanics contained therein are not leas than the applicable wage retes 
contained In any wage determination Incorporated into the contract; that the classifications set forth therein for each laborer or mechaniC conform with the work he performed. 

(3) That any apprentices employed in the above period are duly registered in a bona fide apprenticeship program registered with a Slate apprenticeship agency recognized by the Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training, United States 
Department of Labor, of If no such recognized agency exists In a Slate, are registered with the Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training, United Slates Depertment of Labor. 

(4) That: 

(a) WHERE FRINGE BENEFITS ARE PAID TO APPROVED PLANS, FUNDS, OR PROGRAMS 
C 	 In addition to the basic houriy wage rates paid to each laborer or mechanic listed In the above referenced payroll, payments of fringe benefits as listed in the contract have been or will be made to appropriate programs 

for the benefit of such employees, except as noted in Section 4(c) below. 

(b) WHERE FRINGE BENEFITS ARE PAID IN CASH 
C 	 Each laborer or mechaniC listed In the above referenced payroll has been paid, as indicated on the payroll. an amount not less than the sum of the applicable basiC hourly wage rate plus the amount of the required fringe 

benefits as listed in the contract, except as noted in Section 4(c) below. 

(c) EXCEPTIONS 

,Exception (Craft) Explanation 

Remarks: 

/r 

Name and Title 

SERENITY ALLEN. ARlHR MARINE COMPLIANCE ADMINISTRATOR 
 s,gnahQIUIAi.;r: nGO~ 

THE WILLFUL FALSIFICATION OF ANY OF THE ABOVE STATEMENTS MAY SUBJECT T~ACTOR{)R SUBCONT~CTOR TO CIViL OR CRIMINAL PROSECUTION. SEE SECTION 
1001 OF TITLE 18 AND SECTION 231 OF TITLE 31 OF THE UNITED STATES CODE. 



Certified Payroll Report 
Contractor DERRICK CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. Project 3Tllnc.:BOB0001 - BOB HALL PIER Project/Contract # 

PO BOX 1046 5523 DIETRICH RD # 2 Payroll Number 3 
ROCKPORT, TX783811046 SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78219 For Week Ending 12122/2010 

Hours Worked by Day 
Work Pay ! Thu Fri sat Sun Mon Tue Wed ITlmesheet Paid Pay Jobl Fringe Total Social Medl- Federal State Total 

Employee Name 10 Classification Type i 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 Hours Hours Rate Gross Payl Rate Gross Pay Security care Tax Tax Other Deduct Net Pay 
DERRICKS JOHNSON 3680 Regular Pay (Office) RT I 6.00 461.54 2,769.24 14.79 2,681.43 0.00 38.88 459.00 0.00 0.34 498.22 2,183.21 

DERRICKSJOHNSON 3680 Salary RT 11.00 1.00 1.00 0.500.50 1.00 1.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,661.43 0.00 38.88 459.00 0.00 0.34 498.22 2,163.21 

DOUGLAS MAUCH 6493 RegularPay RT 18.00 12.50 9.50 40.00 40.00 12.50 1,371.88 0.00 1,371.66 65.05 19.89 253.00 0.00 0.00 357.94 1,013.94 
OT 6.50 12.00 12.00 16.00 46.50 46.50 16.75 

ERIC N ALLEN 9389 RegularPay RT i 2.00 2.00 4.00--:(00-1-6.00180.00 0.00 1,118.19 69.3316.22 65.000.00 0.34 150.89 967.30 
OT I 4.00 4.00, 4.00 27.00 

GRAY MCLESTER 3239 Regular Pay RT 18.00 13.00 9.00 40.00 40.00 17.00 1,878.50 0.02 1,863.23 115.52 27.02 390.00 0.00 0.34 532.88 1,330.35 
OT 7.00 12.00 12.00 16.00, 47.00 47.00 25.50 

JEREMYWHACKER 3364 RegularPay RT 2.50 I 2.50 2.50 15.00 37.50 0.00 813.75 50.46 11.80112.00 0.0041.54 215.80 597.95 

JOSEPHRFARMER 3009 RegularPay RT 18.0012.509.50 40.0040.00 16.00 1,975.50 0.16, 1,910.48 118.4527.70 285.000.0050.34 481.49 1,428.99 
OT 6.50 12.00 12.00 16.00 46.50 46.50 27.00 ml mm _______ 

-=TY;c;L:-:E==R:-cB=-A:-::R==T"'"Oc:-N:----cS::-:9""52:::--cR=-eg-ulC-a-CrP=-a-y-------;R=-=T=--t-1:-::8;-:.0~0---1c-2'''.-5~-0'·---9.50 ! 40.00 40.00 12.00 1,317.00 O.OO! 1,317.00 81.65 19.10 239.00 0.00 0.00 339.75 977.25 

OT 6.50 12.00 12.00 16.00! 46.50 46.50 18.00I : 
"B"O"B"BYV"""i'R"'E;;cN"'D""O"'N:------;c42"'0'"5:-;C;;co=n"'tr=-act::-;:---------.;R""T-l-:;1'"8-;:;.0:;:;:0--:;';12=-.5;:';0;--;:9=-.50 i 40.00 40.00 10.00 400.00 1 ,~0::97::-.5-;;;:"0O.OOI-!-:;-1,"'0;;;;97;;-.5:;;;0.--';;'0.~00;;----;O=-.0=-=0.------;:;0--;;.0"'0-----;0;-;.0;-;;0:--~0-;:;.0';;'0--:;0;-;.0""0:--7
_ Laborer OT ! 6.50 12.00 12.00 16.001 46.50 46.50 15.00 697.50 I

1 

http:B"O"B"BYV"""i'R"'E;;cN"'D""O"'N:------;c42"'0'"5:-;C;;co=n"'tr=-act::-;:---------.;R""T-l-:;1'"8-;:;.0:;:;:0--:;';12=-.5;:';0;--;:9=-.50
http:1,317.00
http:1,317.00
http:P=-a-y-------;R=-=T=--t-1:-::8;-:.0~0---1c-2'''.-5~-0'�---9.50
http:1,428.99
http:285.000.0050.34
http:118.4527.70
http:1,910.48
http:1,975.50
http:40.0040.00
http:18.0012.509.50
http:2,163.21
http:2,661.43
http:0.500.50
http:2,183.21
http:2,681.43
http:2,769.24


Date: Jan-04, 2011 

I, SERENITY ALLEN, ARlHR MARINE COMPLIANCE ADMINISTRATOR, do hareby stata: 


(1) That I payor supervise the payment of the parsons employed by DERRICK CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. on the project 3Tllnc.:BOB0001 - BOB HALL PIER - PILE DRIVE; that during the payroll pariod commencing on Dec-16, 2010 
and ending on De0-22, 2010 all persons employed on the laid project have been paid the full weekly wages earned, that no rebates have been or will be made either directly or indirectly to or on behalf of said DERRICK CONSTRUCTION 
CO., INC. from the full weekly weges earned by any person, other than permissible deductions as defined in Regulations, Part 3 (29 CFR SubtJije A), Issued by the Secretery of Labor under the Copeland Act, as amended (48 Stet. 948. 63 
Stet. 108,72 Stet. 967; 76 Stat 357; 40 U.S.C. 276C), and described belOW: 

payrolls otherwise under this contract required to be submitted for the above period are cornect and complete; that the wage retes for laborers and mechanics contained therein are not less than the applicable wage rates 
any wage determlnatJon Incorporated into the contract; that the clasalficatlons set forth therein for each laborer or mechanIc conform with the work he performed. 

(3) That any apprentices employed In the above period are duly registered In a bona fide apprenticeship program registered with a State apprenticeship agency recognized by the Bureau of Apprenticashlp and Training, United Stetes 
Department of Labor, of If no such recognized agency exists In a Stete, are registered with the Bureau of Apprenticeship and Treining, United States Department of Labor. 

(4) That: 

(a) WHERE FRINGE BENEFITS ARE PAID TO APPROVED PLANS, FUNDS, OR PROGRAMS 
C 	 in addition to the basic houny wage rates paid to each laborer or mechanic listed In the above referenced payroll. payments of fringe benefits as listed In the contract have been or will be made to appropriate programs 

for the benefit of such employees, except as noted In Section 4(C) below. 

(b) WHERE FRINGE BENEFITS ARE PAID IN CASH 
C 	 Each laborer or mechaniC listed In the above referanced payroll has been paid. as Indicated on the payroll. an amount not less than the sum of the applicable basic hourty wage rate plus the amount of the required fringe 

benefits as listed in the contrect, except as noted in Section 4(c} below. 

(c) EXCEPTIONS 

Exception (Craft) Explanation 

Remarks: 

/' 
Name and Title 
SERENITY ALLEN, ARlHR MARINE COMPLIANCE ADMINISTRATOR Slgnature~JWAL~ (l QO~ 

• 

THE WILLFUL FALSIFICATION OF ANY OF THE ABOVE STATEMENTS MAY SUBJECT TH~CTOR OR SUBCO~AC'T'OR TO CIVIL OR CRIMINAL PROSECUTION. SEE SECTION 
1001 OF TITLE 18 AND SECTION 231 OF TITLE 31 OF THE UNITED STATES CODE. 

.._-	 ................-..-.. 
-.-.-.---~ 



cc-reg Item #: 3.F. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Monthly Revenue Reports

Submitted For: Ms. Hayes, County Auditor Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 for November 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Monthly Revenue Report 11-10



NUECES COUNTY 

SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 


For revenue reports received for November 2010 

as of January 13, 2011 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date January 26, 2011 

The monthly revenue reports have been received and proofed by the County Auditor's Office, where they are on file for inspection. The 
monthly revenue reports are respectfully presented to the Commissioners Court for approval, in accordance with LGC 114.002, 
114.043, and 114.044. 

REPORT LAST 
DEPT. REPORT STATUS REPORT 
CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH 1v"'1 Received SUBMTTED 

0150 Law Library Nov-10 v'" 


0160 Airport Fund Nov-10 v'" 


0180 Coastal Management Nov-10 v'" 


1160 CountyClerk Fee Account Nov-10 v'" 


1180 County Clerk Collections Nov-10 v'" 


1324 County Sheriff - Inmate Benefit Nov-10 v'" 


1326 Hot Check District Attorney 2 Nov-10 v'" 


1327 Hot Check District Attorney 1 Nov-10 v'" 


1329 County Sheriff-Federal Narcotics Nov-10 v'" 


1356 Hilltop Community Center Nov-10 v'" 


1359 Robstown & Sanjuan Parks Nov-10 v'" 


1710 Animal Control Nov-10 v'" 


3021 CountyClerk School Fund Nov-10 v'" 


3480 Juvenile Probation Nov-10 v'" 


3530 District Clerk Fee Account Nov-10 Not yet received Jul-10 


3530 District Clerk-Trust Account Nov-10 Not yet received Aug-10 


3530 District Clerk-Trust Account #2 Nov-10 Not yet received Aug-10 


3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust Accounts Nov-10 Not yet received Jan-10 


3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust II Nov-10 Not yet received Jan-10 


3530 District Clerk- Child Support Nov-10 Late - 12/29/2010 


3700 County Sheriff - Civil Account Nov-10 v'" 


3700 County Sheriff - Bond Account Nov-10 v'" 


3720 County Sheriff - Inmate Trust Account Nov-10 v'" 


3890 Medical Examiner Nov-10 v'" 


4190 Senior Community Services Nov-10 v'" 


Page 1 of 2 



NUECES COUNTY 

SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 


For revenue reports received for November 2010 

as of January 13, 2011 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date January 26, 2011 

REPORT 
REPORT 
STATUS 

LAST 
REPORT 

CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH Received SUBMTTED 

Tax Assessor-Collector 

1200 Proration Account Nov-10 ./' 

1200 Monthly Collected Taxes Nov-10 ./' 

1200 Gen. Services Account Nov-10 ./' 

1200 Motor Vehicle Account (2) Nov-10 ./' 

1200 Property Tax Acct Nov-10 ./' 

1200 V I T Escrow Nov-10 ./' 

1200 IRP Funds Nov-10 ./' 

JUSTICES OF THE PEACE 

3600 Precinct 1, Place 1 Nov-10 ./' 

3610 Precinct 1, Place 2 Nov-10 ./' 

3613 Precinct 1, Place 3 Nov-10 ./' 

3621 Precinct 2, Place 1 Nov-10 ./' 

3622 Precinct 2, Place 2 Nov-10 Late - 12/16/2010 

3630 Precinct 3 Nov-10 ./' 

3640 Precinct 4 Nov-10 Late 12/30/2010 

3650 Precinct 5-1 Nov-10 ./' 

3655 Precinct 5-2 Nov-10 ./' 

CONSTABLES 

3810 Precinct 1 Nov-10 ./' 

3820 Precinct 2 Nov-10 ./' 

3830 Precinct 3 Nov-10 ./' 

3840 Precinct 4 Nov-10 ./' 

3850 Precinct 5 Nov-10 ./' 

Page 2 of 2 



cc-reg Item #: 3.G. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Ratify Great Texas Warrant Roundup Participation

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify execution of participation form for the "Great Texas Warrant Round Up."

BACKGROUND

By execution of this form, the County agrees to issue notices of deliquent accounts (fines and fees), participate in

press releases, and to make actual arrests in accordance with prescribed schedules provided by the State of Texas. 

This program will be administered primarily by the Nueces County Clerk with participation from the Nueces County

Sheriff's Department.

DISCUSSION

In past years, this program has substantially increased revenues compared with similar periods.  The program will run

from February to March, with final statistics due at the State by March 25, 2011.

Attachments

Link: Great Texas Round Up Participation Form















cc-reg Item #: 3.H. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Procedures for NC District Clerk Special Engagement

Submitted For: Ms. Hayes, County Auditor Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve and ratify an Agreed Upon Procedures Engagement to be performed by Ernest R. Garza and Company

regarding the district clerk office.  Authorize the county judge to sign the engagement letter.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Procedures for NC Dist. Clerk Sp. Engment



AGREED UPON PROCEDURES FOR 

NUECES COUNTY DISTRICT CLERK SPECIAL ENGAGEMENT 


FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 




------rfltt._ 

ERNEST R. GARZA ~' • 
AND COMPANY, P.C. I 
Certified Public Accountants 
10201 Leopard #A 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78410 6102 Ayers St. #106 
Bus. (361) 241-2452 Corpus Christi, Texas 78415 
Fax No. (361) 242-1525 Bus. (361) 723-0685 
Toll Free 1-800-241-1272 Fax (361) 723-0689 

January 15,2011 

Nueces County Commissioners 

Corpus Christi, Texas 


Dear Judge Neal: 

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the nature and limitations of the services we are 
to provide for the Nueces County District Clerk_ We will apply the agreed-upon procedures 
which the Nueces County has specified, listed in the attached Exhibit A, to the Nueces County 
District Clerk compliance report ("report") as of September 30, 20 10. This engagement is solely 
to assist Nueces County in monitoring the financial condition and compliance of the Nueces 
County District Clerk. Our engagement to apply agreed-upon procedures will be conducted in 
accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants. The sufficiency of the procedures is solely the responsibility of the County. 
Consequently~ we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described 
in Exhibit A either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other 
purpose. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the procedures, we will describe any 
restrictions on the performance of the procedures in our report, or will not issue a report as a 
result of this engagement. 

Because the agreed-upon procedures listed in Exhibit A do not constitute an examination, we will 
express a limited opinion on the District compliance and internal control report or any elements, 
accounts, or items thereof. 

In addition, we have no obligation to perform any procedures beyond those listed in Exhibit A. 
We will submit a report listing the procedures performed and our findings. This report is intended 
solely for the use of the Nueces County Commissioners and Auditor's office, and should not be 
used by anyone other than these specified parties. Our report will contain a paragraph indicating 
that had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that 
would have been reported to you. 

You are responsible for the presentation of the Nueces County District Clerk fmancial report in 
accordance with the compliance reporting requirements; and for selecting the criteria and 
determining that such criteria are appropriate for your purposes. You are also responsible for 
making all management decisions and performing all management functions; for designating an 
individual with suitable skill, knowledge, and/or experience to oversee the services we provide; 
and for evaluating the adequacy and results of those services and accepting responsibility for 
them. 

MEMBER 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 


Texas Society of Certified Public Accountants 




We plan to begin our procedures on approximately December I, 2010 and, unless unforeseeable 
problems are encountered, the engagement should be completed by February 28, 2011. At the 
conclusion of our engagement, we will require a representation letter from Nueces County 
management that, among other things, will confirm management's responsibility for the 
presentation of the Nueces County District Clerk financial report in accordance with Nueces 
County and state Financial Reporting Requirements. 

We estimate that our fees for these services will be $40,000. The fee estimate is based on 
anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances 
will not be encountered during the engagement. If significant additional time is necessary, we will 
discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs. Half of 
our fee will be billed upon commencement of our work and the balance upon delivery of our 
report. 

We appreciate the opportunity to assist you and believe this letter accurately summarizes the 
significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree 
with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign below and return this 
letter to us. If the need for additional procedures arises, our agreement with you will need to be 
revised. It is customary for us to enumerate these revisions in an addendum to this letter. If 
additional specified parties of the report are added, we will require that they acknowledge in 
writing their responsibility for the sufficiency of procedures. 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Nueces County District Clerk agreed upon 
procedures. 

Signature Date 

Title 



Exhibit A 
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES TO BE PERFORMED 

We will perfonn the following procedures, as applicable: 

1. 	 Analyze the flow of the documentation initiated from the District Clerk's office to the County 
Court at Law #5. 

2. 	 Review and sample the required documents noted in the two groups of minor trust accounts 
invested and uninvested. 

3. 	 Review the flow on the largest accounts to ensure documentation is available and verified thru 
third party confinnation as necessary to get a substantial 30% confinnation of account dollars. 

4. 	 Examine the list of discrepancies for variances related to the conversion of the District Clerk 
software to the new Odyssey software and establish a corrective action plan. Perfonn analytical 
procedures for the overall accounts and examine the largest accounts over $55,000. 



cc-reg Item #: 3.I. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Bids received for Tax Resale properties

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bids to date:

1. Lots 3 and 4, Block 2, West End Addition to Robstown, in the amount of $3,500.00;

2. Lot 10, Block 2, Mexican Colony Addition to Robstown, in the amount of $1,700.00;

3. Lot 9, Block 3, Home Place Addition to Robstown, in the amount of $5,000.00;

4. Lot 19, Block 10, Sands and Rice Addition to Robstown, in the amount of $800.00;

5. 2 acres, more or less, out of Section 29, GH Paul Subdivision, in the amount 

    of $3,000.00;

6. The South one-half of Lots 17 and 18, Block 30, Robstown Original Townsite, in the 

    amount of $1,000.00;

7. 15 acres, more or less, situated in Tract 3, Map “D”, GH Paul Subdivision, in the 

    amount of $30,000.00.

BACKGROUND

Included in this group is a $30,000.00 bid from the Robstown Improvement Development Corporation to purchase

the Rogers Delinted Cottonseed property located just north of Robstown on Hwy 77.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Tax resale properties

































cc-reg Item #: 3.J. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Tax Collection Services by Tax Assessor - ESD #6

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of agreement for ad valorem tax collection services for Emergency Services District

#6, to be performed by the Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collecter.

BACKGROUND

ESD #6 wishes to have its taxes collected by the Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector.  As with other taxing

entities located within Nueces County, these services may be performed by the Tax Assessor-Collector.  By

execution of the agreement, ESD #6 is designating the Tax Assessor-Collector as its "tax collector" for all purposes

under the Texas Tax Code.  The agreement provides that ESD #6 shall pay 2% per parcel located within ESD #6,

for collection services.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Advalorem Tax Collection Services Agreement





















cc-reg Item #: 4.A.1. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

MHMR Annual Update

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation from Diane Lowrance, Director (MHMR), on activities of the Nueces County Mental Health

and Mental Retardation Center in 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.2. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Update from Ridge Hammons on HELP Mentoring Contract

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive an update from Ridge Hammons on the County's Mentoring Agreement with Hammons Education

Leadership Programs (HELP).

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Receive presentation from South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind on use of FY 2009/2010 Diabetes Funding.

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation from South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind on use of FY 2009/2010 Diabetes Funding.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind Diabetes Contract

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of contract between Nueces County and the South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind for

providing diabetes education, awareness and prevention, to the residents of Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

The South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind has received funding in the past from Nueces County for providing this

service to the residents of Nueces County.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: STLB Diabetes



STLB Agreement 
 

- 1 - 

 

   County of Nueces   

     
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
AGREEMENT  

 

Nueces County and South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind   
  

This agreement entered into on January 26, 2011, as set forth below by and between Nueces County, 
hereinafter called "County," and South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind, hereinafter called “STLB,” a non-profit 
organization created to employ, educate, and empower blind or visually impaired individuals. 
   

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS,  Commissioners Court finds that diabetes constitutes a public health problem in Nueces 

County;   and 
 

WHEREAS, Diabetes is a chronic, incurable disease and is the fifth leading cause of death in the 

United States.  Over 18.2 million people in the United States, or 6.3% of the population, 
have been diagnosed with diabetes and approximately 5.2 million people are unaware 
that they have the disease; and 

 

WHEREAS,  On average Mexican Americans are 1.7 times as likely to have diabetes as non-Hispanic 

whites of similar age; and  
 

WHEREAS,   Although the cause of diabetes continues to be a mystery, both genetics and 

environmental factors such as obesity, eating habits, and lack of exercise, appear to play 
key roles as risk factors for developing the disease; and 

 

WHEREAS, It has been proven that early detection of people at high risk of developing Type 2 

diabetes, combined with a program to support healthy eating, physical activity, and 
achievable weight loss, can prevent up to 58% of expected diabetes; and  

 

WHEREAS,  The Commissioners Court finds the need to promote health services providing diabetes 

prevention, self-management, and awareness that will benefit Nueces County; and 
 

WHEREAS, In an effort to promote diabetes self-management, awareness, and prevention, Nueces 

County will partner with the STLB, to provide self-management skills, as well as 
awareness and prevention information to Nueces County residents; and 

 

WHEREAS,  The Commissioners Court is authorized to appropriate and spend money from the 

county general revenues for public health and sanitation in the county pursuant to 
§122.001 of the Texas Health and Safety Code and the determinations of Texas 
Attorney General Opinion Nos. JM-158 (1984) and JM-103 (1983): 

  

SAMUEL LOYD NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 3 

 
JOE MCCOMB 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

MIKE PUSLEY 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ (JAG) 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 



STLB Agreement 
 

- 2 - 

THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants and 
conditions contained herein, the County and STLB, agree to the following:   

  
I. STLB will diligently use its resources to educate and provide services with respect to diabetes 

self-management, prevention, and awareness to Nueces County residents. 
 
II. STLB will submit a written report to the County indicating activities by STLB in performance of its 

obligations pursuant to this agreement.  STLB shall include in its report a detailed accounting of 
expenditures of County funds.  Such report shall be presented to the County Commissioners’ 
Court at a noticed meeting.  

 
III. STLB, will raise awareness about diabetes, encourage a healthy lifestyle and provide services 

with respect to diabetes self-management that serve the needs of Nueces County citizens.   
 

IV. As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2010-2011, the County 
will provide two thousand dollars ($2,000), subject to appropriations, for STLB's diabetes self-
management, awareness, and prevention activities pursuant to the 2010-2011 County budget.   

 
V. STLB will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities of the 

Foundation unrelated to the purposes of this agreement.  
 

VI. This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30, 2011.  In the event the 
STLB terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the balance of any 
remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that County funds bear to 
the total funds received or in the possession by the STLB to conduct activities related to this 
agreement. 

 
Approved, this day, the 26th day of January 2011. 
   

 
 

Nueces County       STLB  
 

BY: ________________________   BY: _______________________  
       Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge          
 
 
ATTEST:       
 
BY:  _________________________  
       Diana Barrera, County Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   
 
 
BY: ________________________ 

   Laura Garza Jimenez 
   County Attorney 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.5. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Receive presentation from Mission of Mercy (M.O.M.) on use of FY 2009/2010 Diabetes funding.

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation from Mission of Mercy (M.O.M.) on use of FY 2009/2010 Diabetes funding.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.6. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Mission of Mercy Diabetes Contract

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of a contract with Mission of Mercy (M.O.M.), a non-profit organization, for

providing diabetes education, awareness and prevention, to the residents of Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

Mission of Mercy has received funding in the past from Nueces County for providing this service to the residents of

Nueces County.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: MOM Diabetes



 - 1 - 

 

   County of Nueces   

     
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

AGREEMENT  
 

Nueces County and Mission of Mercy   
  

This Agreement entered into on January 26, 2011, as set forth below by and between Nueces 
County, hereinafter called "County," and Mission of Mercy, hereinafter called "M.O.M.," a non-profit 
organization that provides free medical and dental services to the poor, homeless, uninsured, and 
underinsured in Nueces County. 
  

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS,  Commissioners Court finds that diabetes constitutes a public health problem in Nueces 

County; and 
 

WHEREAS,  the community has recognized the need for endeavors designed to promote diabetes 

prevention and awareness that will benefit Nueces County; and 
 

WHEREAS, Diabetes is a chronic, incurable disease and is the fifth leading cause of death in the 

United States.  Over 18.2 million people in the United States, or 6.3% of the population, 
have been diagnosed with diabetes and approximately 5.2 million people are unaware 
that they have the disease; and 

 

WHEREAS,  On average Mexican Americans are 1.7 times as likely to have diabetes as non-Hispanic 

whites of similar age; and 
 

WHEREAS,   Although the cause of diabetes continues to be a mystery, both genetics and 

environmental factors such as obesity, eating habits, and lack of exercise, appear to play 
key roles as risk factors for developing the disease; and  

 

WHEREAS, It has been proven that early detection of people at high risk of developing Type 2 

diabetes, combined with a program to support healthy eating, physical activity, and 
achievable weight loss, can prevent up to 58% of expected diabetes; and  

 

WHEREAS,  The Commissioners Court finds the need to promote health services providing diabetes 

awareness and prevention for the residents of Nueces County; and 

 
WHEREAS, In an effort to promote diabetes awareness and prevention, Nueces County will partner 

with M.O.M. to provide diabetes prevention and awareness, as well as to provide public 
access to information for early detection, proper treatment, exercise and nutrition options 
related to prevention of diabetes; and 

  
 

SAMUEL LOYD NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 3 

 
JOE MCCOMB 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

MIKE PUSLEY 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ (JAG) 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 



 - 2 - 

WHEREAS,  The Commissioners Court is authorized to appropriate and spend money from the 

county general revenues for public health and sanitation in the county pursuant to 
§122.001 of the Texas Health and Safety Code and the determinations of Texas 
Attorney General Opinion Nos. JM-158 (1984) and JM-103 (1983): 

 

THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants and 
conditions contained herein, the County and M.O.M., agree to the following:   

  
I. M.O.M. will diligently use its resources to provide diabetes awareness and prevention to the 

residents of Nueces County. 
 
II. M.O.M. will submit a written report to the County indicating activities by M.O.M. in performance of 

its obligations pursuant to this agreement.  M.O.M. shall include in its report a detailed accounting 
of expenditures of County funds.  Such report should be presented to the County Commissioners’ 
Court at a noticed meeting.  

 
III. As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2010-2011, the County 

will provide two thousand dollars ($2,000), subject to appropriations, for the continuation of 
M.O.M.'s diabetes prevention activities pursuant to the 2010-2011 County budget.   

 
IV. M.O.M. will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities of M.O.M. 

unrelated to the purposes of this agreement.  
 

V. This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30, 2011.  In the event  M.O.M. 
terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the balance of any remaining 
funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that County funds bear to the total 
funds received or in the possession by M.O.M. to conduct activities related to this agreement. 

 
Approved, this day, the 26th day of January 2011.   

 
 
 

NUECES COUNTY      MISSION OF MERCY 
  

BY: ________________________    BY: _______________________  
 Samuel L. Neal, Jr.  Patty Clark 
      County Judge   Executive Director          
 
ATTEST:       
 
BY:  _________________________ 
  Diana T. Barrera 
       County Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   
 
BY: ________________________ 

   Laura Garza Jimenez 
   County Attorney 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.7. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Receive briefing on County construction projects and Information Technology Upgrades

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a briefing on the status of County construction projects and Information Technology upgrade projects.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Public Works - Construction Projects

Link: Project Updates - John Michael

Link: Fairgrounds Detail

Link: IT Projects

Link: Inland Park Projects

































PROJECT Funding
Rqmts     
Defn

Vendor 
Quote

Vendor 
Selected

System 
Specs

Contract 
Finalized

Approved 
Comm Crt

Pur Ord
Hardware 
Installed

System 
Installed

System 
Configuration

Training 
Conducted

Proj Completed Percent Completed

Case Management System (Civil, Probate, Mental Health) 8% 8% 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.00 0.00 100%

Case Management System (Criminal, Prosecutor) 8% 8% 8% 67%

Case Management System (JP Courts) 33%

A/C Upgrade-Computer Room $660,000 58%

Computer Room-Windows $40,000 100%

Auditor-Time Keeping System $509,290 0%

Jury System $289,307 100%

Website Upgrade $295,000 0%

Video Streaming $350,000 0%

System Equipment-UPS Replacement $120,000 33%

System Equipment-HP3000 Replacement $90,000 PROJECT CANCELLED

System Equipment-Backup System Upgrade $115,000 100%

Voter Registration/Election Management Software $127,493 100%

Medical Examiner-Digital X-ray $29,975 100%

Library-IT Upgrades $40,000 0%

Island Parks-Wireless Networking $100,000 0%

Public Works-IT Upgrades $150,000 100%

Purchasing-Bid Process Software $30,000 PROJECT CANCELLED

Jail Management System $859,879 92%

Agenda Management $42,000 100%

Property Info (formerly Landata Technologies) $135,000 100%

E-Mail Replacement $120,000 8%

Telephone System Replacement (Courthouse) TBD 17%

IT PROJECTS

$6,380,000



PROJECT Funding
Rqmts     
Defn

Vendor 
Quote

Vendor 
Selected

System 
Specs

Contract 
Finalized

Approved 
Comm Crt

Pur Ord
Hardware 
Installed

System 
Installed

System 
Configuration

Training 
Conducted

Proj Completed Percent Completed

DataWorks/Intergraph Mugshot Interface (SO) $44,000 33%

SAF-ID DataWorks (SO) $45,700 33%

Tax Case Access (Linebarger) TBD 0%

Tri-Cep (Magistrate Court) $30,000 58%

Automatic Licence Plate Reader (SO) $58,390 100%

Informer-Intergraph (SO) NC 100%

Human Services Software Upgrade $5,200 NA 58%

HP3000 3rd Party Maintenance $8,000 67%

PCs X 129 (SO) $187,000 100%

NorthPointe Inmate Classification System (SO) $3,500 100%

Guard One (SO) $45,000 100%

Keefe Commissary  (SO) NC 100%

JP Courts-Deliquent Fines and Fees (Linebarger) NC 100%

Emergency Operations Center-Relocation 6th Floor TBD 0%

1/1214/2010

IT Project 1-12-2011.xlsx

IT PROJECTS





cc-reg Item #: 4.A.8. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Legislative Agenda for Texas 82nd Legislative Session

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation related to the 82nd Legislative Session of the Texas Legislature; adopt the 2011 Legislative

Agenda for Nueces County; adopt resolution(s) in opposition or in support of legislation related to the 82nd

Legislative session.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Legislative Agenda for 82nd Session

Link: Resolution - TxDOT Environmental Review

Link: TxDOT Attachment A

Link: Resolution - Support of HJR 56 - Oppose Unfunded Mandates



82nd Session, Legislative Agenda – Nueces County   
 
General Policy 
To the extent permitted by law, Nueces County will SUPPORT legislation that: 

1. Fosters local decision and control. 
2. Reduces costs to Nueces County. 
3. Protects and enhances County revenue sources. 
4. Increases economic development opportunities for the citizens of Nueces County. 
5. Enhances or provides more revenue for State provided services in Nueces County. 
6. Increases revenue to Nueces County for previously imposed under-funded or 

unfunded mandates. 
 
To the extent permitted by law, Nueces County will OPPOSE legislation that: 

7. Diminishes local decision and control. 
8. Requires Nueces County to perform some service or task without providing the 

resources necessary to perform such service or task (unfunded mandates). 
9. Prohibits or limits Nueces County’s ability to generate revenue through taxes or 

fees (against unreasonable tax or revenue caps). 
10. Requires Nueces County to give more County-collected revenue to the State of 

Texas. 
 
Priority Issues  
 

11. Oppose any waiver of sovereign immunity (i.e. Senate Bill 358), that waives 
immunity from suit for certain actions for damages in any amount; and/or which 
repeal liability caps. 

 
12. Oppose State cuts in Mental Health and Mental Retardation (MHMR) funding. 
 
13. Support legislation that authorizes state parolees with “blue warrants” with certain 

parole violations to bond out (or otherwise be released) of county jail pending 
disposition of parole violations. 

 
14. Support legislation and rule making that expedites the TxDOT environmental 

review process for local transportation projects. 
 

15. Support legislation requiring notification to the Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality of proposed “wind energy farms” providing for 
notification to other interested entities such as cities, counties, and other state 
agencies. 

 
16. Support legislation that limits court reporter salary increases to the average 

amount provided for all county employees. 
 

17. Support increased appropriations to counties for indigent defense costs related to 
the Fair Defense Act (Senate Bill 7), 78th legislative session.  Counties have 
realized the increased costs associated with this bill.  CUC has studied this issue 
and has determined that court appointed attorneys fees have gone up 33% - while 
criminal case filings have only gone up 8%.  Also, CUC has determined counties 
and the state are paying 50% more on indigent defense than in previous years.  
Recommend increases in appropriations to relieve some of the financial burden on 
counties. 



 
18. Support creation of legislation that authorizes incarcerated inmates in state or 

federal facilities to plead to Class A and Class B Misdemeanors by mail or by 
video conferencing so long as there are procedures to protect the state so the 
defendant cannot recant the plea. 

 
19. Amend SB 530 (80th session) – Give a defendant that pleads guilty to a DWI (2nd 

Offense) and who is participating in, or graduates from a DWI Court Program a 
complete exemption from DWI surcharges imposed by Department of Public 
Safety. 

 
20. Where possible and where interests are similar, the County will coordinate its 

legislative agenda with other political jurisdictions and key community 
stakeholders in the region and provide assistance to those entities. 

 
Authority 

Once approved by the Nueces County Commissioners Court, the Government 
Affairs Officer in the Office of Commissioners Court Administration shall have 
the authority to approach and discuss these matters before state legislators and 
their staff, testify before Senate and House subcommittees, and otherwise take 
action necessary to foster legislative support and promote the ideals listed herein. 

 
 



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

(Expedite TxDOT Environmental Review of Local Transportation Projects) 
 
WHEREAS, the current process for securing environmental approval from the Texas Department of 
Transportation (TxDOT) has become arduous and protracted with unnecessary and excessive delays, especially 
for locally-funded projects; and, 
 
WHEREAS, this process does not address project priorities, meaningful deadlines or accountability by TxDOT’s 
Environmental Affairs Division; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the process has resulted in millions of dollars obligated by local entities that cannot be spent on 
projects which have uncertain development and construction deadlines, preventing local officials from meeting 
obligations to the constituents who are paying property taxes to fund improvements on State Highways; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the current environmental approval process endangers the lives of the traveling public and 
significantly increases construction and right-of-way costs while projects wait for approval;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, that the 
County hereby supports the adoption of the proposals outlined in Attachment A for the expedited environmental 
review process for any project that is wholly or partially funded by local tax dollars or bond proceeds, based on 
the basic, fundamental components of streamlined organization, accountability, quality assurance, enforceability, 
and transparency.   
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS 
THE 26th DAY OF JANUARY, 2011. 
  

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

REFORMING THE TxDOT REVIEW PROCESS 
FOR LOCALLY-SPONSORED TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS 

 

Over the last several years, a significant change has taken place in the way the Texas Department 
of Transportation (TxDOT) has processed environmental documents and managed the 
environmental clearance process, especially for those projects which are being funded by local 
entities and yet require State and Federal approval.   

The process has become arduous, with unnecessary recurring reviews that are conducted without 
project priorities, meaningful deadlines, or accountability.  The dysfunctional nature of this 
process has resulted in millions of dollars obligated by local entities that cannot be spent on 
projects which have uncertain development and construction deadlines – a situation that escalates 
costs and endangers the lives of the traveling public.   

The reforms outlined below would create a special, expedited review process that TxDOT must 
follow for any project that is wholly or partially funded by local tax dollars or bond proceeds.  In 
order for these reforms to be effective, they must be mandated by statute through the Legislature.  
The Legislature can only control the response times and processing taken by TxDOT and other 
state agencies, not those of FHWA and other federal agencies.  But most importantly, the 
Legislature can control when TxDOT submits items to a federal agency (including FHWA) for 
their review and approval.  The reforms are driven by these basic, fundamental components: 

1. Streamlined Organization:  Early coordination between local sponsors and TxDOT should 
be designed to produce scheduling commitments that yield both timely review and 
meaningful public involvement.   

2. Accountability:  Deadlines are the key to affecting change in the environmental review 
process.  For example, the review for most projects is handled through Categorical 
Exclusions (CE’s).  Currently, decisions on CEs are complicated by the extensive 
involvement of ENV, which cannot handle the multitude of requests from around the state in 
a timely fashion.  Under this proposal, CE-eligible projects would have their environmental 
clearance in 60 days facilitated by their local TxDOT District. 

3. Quality Assurance:  For a project to be eligible for expedited review, the local sponsor must 
utilize qualified and certified consultants, engineers and counsel. 

4. Enforceability: When projects are not reviewed according to the schedule, local sponsors 
can resort to a simple legal remedy to ensure compliance with the program’s requirements. 

5. Transparency:  TxDOT must be required to disclose where projects are in the 
environmental process and TxDOT must include local project sponsors in any and all 
meetings with other agencies concerning the project. 

 
Page 1 of 3 
 



 

SUMMARY OF LEGISLATIVE PROPOSALS 
 

FOR EXPEDITED ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW OF 
LOCALLY-SPONSORED PROJECTS 

 
 

I. BASIC POLICY REFORMS 
 

A. Eligibility Requirements 
 

1. Projects must be funded by at least 25% local tax dollars or bond proceeds. 
2. Local sponsors must utilize qualified and certified personnel to facilitate the 

process.  TxDOT would be responsible for developing and implementing the 
training/certification program. 

 
B. Assistance for the Districts 
 

1. Enable local sponsors to fund Full-Time Equivalents (FTE’s) at their local 
TxDOT district who would be dedicated to the review process for locally-
sponsored projects. 

 
C. Developing Sustainable, Enforceable Commitments 
 

1. Enable the 25 TxDOT districts to make basic determinations involving the level 
of compliance required (Categorical Exclusion/Environmental 
Assessment/Environmental Impact Statement) for a given project.  This 
determination process would be completed within a 10-day deadline and 
would include the District’s ability to make the final determination on which 
projects would be developed through a CE.  The Districts would also have 
final approval and sign-off on all CE projects.   

2. Require an early project scheduling (Early Coordination) process that includes the 
development of an environmental risk assessment and a compliance action plan 
(CAP), in cooperation with the District (and in some cases, ENV for EIS 
projects).  The CAP would establish statutory deadlines for all elements of the 
required environmental review process that cannot be changed without the 
consent of the local sponsor. 

3. Develop an enforcement mechanism to ensure compliance with applicable 
deadlines. 

4. Utilize a streamlined Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) process to resolve 
disputes between the agencies and local sponsors regarding comment responses, 
environmental mitigation and similar issues. 

 
Page 2 of 3 
 



 

 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 
II. REFORMS FOR PROCESSING OF SPECIFIC ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS 

 
A. Processing of Categorical Exclusions (CE’s) 
 

Most CEs would be processed within 60 days of submittal.  Review and approval 
would be conducted by the District without involvement by ENV. Provisions would be 
made for a slightly longer process if there is a public involvement component and the 
public involvement is not addressed in connection with Early Coordination.  “Processing” 
in this context means approval by TxDOT for state-level projects, or submittal of the CE 
to FHWA for “federalized” projects.  In cases where a Programmatic Categorical 
Exclusion (PCE) is sufficient, these documents would be processed within a 30-day 
deadline.   All deadlines are inclusive of all comment periods.  Failure to comply with 
the aforementioned deadlines constitutes approval of the submittal. 
 

B. Processing of Environmental Assessments (EA’s) 
 

Most EAs would be processed by the District and ENV within 90 to 180 days 
depending on the level of public involvement.  The 180-day deadline would include 
the necessary public involvement for approvals.  The CAP would include 2 “stops” for 
legal sufficiency review and QA/QC.  All deadlines are inclusive of all comment periods.  
Failure to comply with the aforementioned deadlines constitutes approval of the 
submittal. 
 

C. Processing of Environmental Impact Statements (EIS’s) 
 

Most Draft EISs would be processed according to the agreed-upon schedule in the CAP.  
However, the statute would place an overall deadline of one year from the approval 
of the CAP for the entire environmental clearance process.  The CAP would include 2 
“stops” for legal sufficiency review and QA/QC.  All deadlines are inclusive of all 
comment periods.   
 
 

 

 



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

(In Support of HJR 56 (Solomons), Local Relief from Unfunded Mandates) 
 
WHEREAS, , the rising costs of local government are driven by two main factors: growth in demand as the population grows and growth 
in required services or levels of service mandated by the state; and, 
 
WHEREAS, many in state government rightly oppose unfunded federal mandates on the states, yet every legislative session at least a 
few new unfunded mandates on local governments are passed; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the time delay between the legislature mandating a certain level of services and the setting of local budgets to provide those 
services, Nueces County residents often do not know whom to hold accountable for the budget decisions that must be made to 
accommodate unfunded mandates; and,  
 
WHEREAS, HJR 56 provides cities, counties, and community colleges with protection against unfunded mandates by providing that a 
mandate on local government that requires the spending of additional local funds has no effect unless the state provides funding or 
reimbursement; and 
 

WHEREAS, HJR 56 is modeled on the same practice the legislature has followed for many years in establishing new mandates on 
state agencies – if a proposed mandate increases costs, a legislator must have funds included in the appropriations act or identify a 
new funding source to pay for the new mandate; and 

WHEREAS, HJR 56 is a budgetary reform measure that provides an incentive for the legislature to tie funding to mandates passed 
on to local governments; and 

WHEREAS, HJR 56 will improve accountability to taxpayers and voters and represents common sense reform that both statewide 
and local constituents are demanding;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, that the state legislature should 
pass HJR 56 as filed by Representative Solomons to provide relief from unfunded mandates for local governments. 

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS THE 26th 
DAY OF JANUARY, 2011. 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.9. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Discuss and consider hiring a law firm to handle the redistricting process for Nueces County

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider hiring a law firm to handle the redistricting process for Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.10. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Intoxilyzer Program interlocal with San Patricio County

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of an Interlocal Agreement with San Patricio County for the Intoxilyzer Program and

Technical Supervisor Services as an adjunct of the law enforcement responsibilities of the parties and related matters.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County and San Patricio County have participated in the Intoxilyzer Program for many years.  The purpose

of this interlocal agreement is to share the cost of the services of an Intoxilyzer Technical Supervisor for the period of

one year, January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011.

DISCUSSION

Nueces County's share for this program for the 2011 year is $40,970.00.  This amount is less than the 2010 share of

$41,757.00.  Funding for this is budgeted in the Sheriff's Office (3700) interlocal agreements - intoxilyzer in the

amount of $45,000.

Attachments

Link: Interlocal for Intoxilyzer Program















cc-reg Item #: 4.A.11. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Investment Reports

Submitted For: Ms Hayes, County Auditor Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept and approve the Nueces County Quarterly Investment Report for quarters ending June 30, 2010 and

September 30, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Investment Report 06/30/10

Link: Investment Report 09/30/10



Prepared by Nueces County  
Auditors Office and County 

Clerk Treasury Division 
901 Leopard  Rm. 304 

Corpus Christi TX  
78401 

Phone: 361-888-0556 

Fax: 361-888-0584 

E-mail: 

Nueces.countyaudit@ 

co.nueces.tx.us 

Presented to Nueces County  

Commissioners Court  

in accordance with Government  

Code 2256.023  

 

Nueces County 
Quarterly Investment Report  
for quarter ending 06/30/10 

(Unaudited)  

Nueces 
County  



 
 

Investment Committee Members 
 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. - County Judge 
 

Diana T. Barrera - County Clerk 
 

Laura Jimenez - County Attorney 
 

Steve Waterman - Director of Commissioners Court Admin 
 

Ramiro Canales – Tax Assessor/Collector 
 

Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, CPA - County Auditor 
 

 
 
 
 

County Investment Officers 
 

Alberto Silguero - Treasury Accountant 
 

Fred Chavera - Revenue/Cash Manager 
 
 



Investment Current Value % Policy 
Max 

Local Govt 
Pool 

$80,820,468 86.06% 85.00% 

Investments  $13,089,923 13.94% 75.00% 

Total  $93,910,391   

Investment Report to Commissioners Court 
As of June 30, 2010 

 
 
 

Investments have been made in accordance with the requirements of the Nueces County Investment Policy and 
Government Code 2256.  The investment committee is directed by the investment policy to meet certain 
requirements regarding investment strategy, earnings, diversity and liquidity.   This report is presented in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.   
 
This report covers investment results on county wide treasury accounts only.  Interest income on departmental 
accounts such as the tax office, sheriff , and district clerk checking accounts are not included in this report. 
 
Summary of Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 
 
The total  cash , cash equivalents, and investments as of 06/30/10 has a current value of $87,296,230.  As 
compared to last quarter, total balances have decreased by $(14,404,450), down from $101,700,680.  The 
reason for this large decrease is due to property tax collections peaked in the previous quarter and expenditures 
have continued.  Property taxes are due on January 31st and collections slow down after that.   
 
Compliance Measures    
 
 The weighted average maturity of the operating portfolio is 404 days.  The policy limits the weighted 

average to 364 days.  Compared to last quarter the average maturity increased by 116 days.  The reason for 
being over the policy is due to having increased US Agencies and decreased cash equivalents.   
As mentioned above less money is placed in cash equivalents because property tax collections peaked in 
January 2010. 

 
 As to portfolio diversity a test for compliance with the investment policy indicates the county is in 

compliance with the maximum percentages allowed per investment types.  The largest investment type is 
US Agencies with 57.95% and the remainder put into investment pools and money market accounts. 

 
 All investments are compliant with the Public Investment Act and the Nueces County Investment Policy.  
 
Summary of Investment Results 
 
Current quarterly earnings are $401,704.  Compared to the same quarter from last year, earnings increased by 
$195,097 up from $206,607.  Compared to the previous quarter that ended March 31, 2010, earnings this 
quarter increased by $273,179 up from $128,525.  The earnings this quarter include a favorable market value 
adjustment of $222,944. 
 
Interest rates declined further this quarter.  The six month average yield on a 1 year treasury with a constant 
maturity (CMT) for the period from January 1, 2010 to June 30, 2010 is .37%.  Please see the treasury rates on 
page 16.  Compared to the same period from 2009, the average yield on a 1 year CMT was .54%.  Interest 
rates have fallen by over 30% compared to the previous year. 
 
When interest rates are coming down, the market value of the county’s holdings goes up because the holdings 
have higher yields.  The holdings were purchased before the interest rates declined.  The county will receive 
the yield as set at the time of purchase upon maturity or earlier if the county chose to sell its holdings and 
“realize” the market adjustment.  
 
 
                            
  
 

1



Investment Report to Commissioners Court--continued 
June 30, 2010 

The quarterly earnings of $401,704 equates to a quarterly yield of .434% when annualized equals 1.735% 
which is higher than the return on a I year treasury (CMT). 

Investment Strategy 

Only eligible investments, as defined by the Investment Policy may be used. Preservation and safety of 
principal is the number one consideration in selecting an investment instrument followed by the availability of 
funds (liquidity), diversification for further safeguarding of funds and laddering investments with varying 
maturity dates. While maximizing return on investment is an objective of the county investment policy, safety 
is always the first consideration in selecting investments. 

This report has been prepared jointly by the county auditor office and the county treasury division and in 
accordance with Government Code 2256.023. The investment committee approved this report on January 10, 
2011 and herein presents to the Commissioners Court for final approval Thank you. 

s~~_Q/ Margaret (P gy) Hayes, CPA, County Auditor 
Investment Committee Chair Y 

Federico Chavera, Revenue/Cash Manager 

2



Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments by Fund Group

(Unaudited)

 Capital Debt All
Operating Projects Service Fund Groups

Funds Funds Funds Total

   %

Cash in bank  $  10,929,254 19.86%  $          23,712 0.09%  $       29,451 0.47%  $        10,982,417 12.58%

Cash equivalents:
    TEXPool LGP                      - 0.00%                       - 0.00%                    - 0.00%                            - 0.00%

    TEXPool Prime        2,698,312 4.90%         1,619,673 6.24%         442,132 7.02%              4,760,117 5.45%

    MBIA           970,889 1.77%                       - 0.00%      2,819,895 44.76%              3,790,784 4.34%

Money market 13,987,704 25.41% 9,512,209 36.65% 35,845 0.57% 23,535,758 26.97%

Sub-total
cash equivalents      17,656,905 32.08%       11,131,882 42.89%      3,297,872 52.35%            32,086,659 36.76%

Investments      26,455,927 48.06%       14,798,870 57.02%      2,972,357 47.18%            44,227,154 50.66%

Total cash, cash 
equivalents &

    

investments                         $  55,042,086 100.00%  $   25,954,464 100.00%  $  6,299,680 100.00%  $        87,296,230 100.00%

Portfolio Composition %

June 30, 2010

Portfolio Composition %

12.58%

36.76%

50.66%

Cash in Bank

Cash Equivalents

Investments

3



Operating Funds Group
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments by Each Fund - (Unaudited)

Self Special Stadium/
Insurance General Road Revenue Fairgrounds

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

Cash  $        2,033,332          8,070,872            296,819         1,821,157           (21,482)

Investment Pools           630,487                        2                     55            936,767          763,187 

Money Market Accounts             11,948        11,994,709              48,191         1,919,712                     - 

Investments           990,785        16,840,168         3,996,086         3,539,024                     - 

Total  $        3,666,552        36,905,751         4,341,151         8,216,660          741,705 

June 30, 2010

 June 30, 2009  $ 3,721,158      32,311,517      4,489,437       7,869,634       496,649         

Increase (Decrease) from 
               one year ago  $ (54,606) 4,594,234 (148,286) 347,026 245,056

*  June 30, 2009 balances have been restated on this report from the June 30, 2009 Investment Report
   amounts due to ongoing changes to cash and payoffs of due to/due from.

4



Law Inland Island Main TJPC
Library Airport Parks Parks Grant Grant
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total

         61,218         16,579            2,985            88,051       (1,567,605)        127,328  $         10,929,254 

         17,528       162,445        443,334          715,396                        -                    -           3,669,201 

           2,390                   -                    -            10,754                        -                    -         13,987,704 

       198,157                   -                    -          891,707                        -                    -         26,455,927 

       279,293       179,024        446,319       1,705,908       (1,567,605)        127,328  $         55,042,086 

298,223      168,482      406,328      765,635        (1,141,025)      305,906      $         49,691,944 

(18,930) 10,542 39,991 940,273 (426,580) (178,578) $ 5,350,142

5



Portfolio Diversity
Test of Compliance with Investment Policy

All Fund Groups as of 06/30/10
(Unaudited)

Investment
Current Policy
Value % Maximum

Cash equivalents  $   32,086,659 42.05% 85.00%

Certificates of deposit                       - 0.00% 75.00%

US Agencies       44,227,154 57.95% 75.00%

US Treasury Note                       - 0.00% 75.00%

Total cash equivalents
and investments $   76,313,813 100.00%
(excludes cash in bank)

Portfolio Liquidity
Test of Compliance with Investment Policy

Weighted Average Days to Maturity
as of 06/30/10

(Unaudited)

Weighted
 Average Investment

Days to Policy
Fair Value Maturity Maximum

Cash equivalents  $   17,656,905 1

Certificates of deposit                       - 0

US Agencies       26,455,927 673

Total cash equivalents
and investments-operating
portfolio only  $   44,112,832 404 364
(excludes cash in bank)

6



Statement of Changes in Investments
(Unaudited)

Beginning Amortization Market Ending
Balance  (Premium) Value Balance
4/1/10 Additions (Subtractions) Discount Adjustments 6/30/10

    Certificates of deposit $ -                        -                                         -                          -                    -                  -                       

    US agencies 34,270,774        18,803,831                         (9,000,000)           (70,395)         222,944      44,227,154       

Total $ 34,270,774        18,803,831                         (9,000,000)           (70,395)         222,944      44,227,154       

Comprehensive Interest Earnings for All Fund Groups Compared to
Same Period Prior Year (Note1)

(Unaudited)

Quarterly Comparison Year-to-Date Comparison

4/1/09 4/1/10 Increase/ 10/1/08 10/1/09 Increase/
06/30/09 06/30/10 (Decrease) 6/30/09 6/30/10 (Decrease)

Operating fund group $                93,097                               242,810                    149,713          732,778        386,032               (346,746)

Capital Projects fund group              104,047                               136,078                      32,031          680,487        235,494               (444,993)

Debt service fund group                  9,463                                 22,816                      13,353            81,755          32,933                 (48,822)

Total $              206,607                               401,704                    195,097       1,495,020        654,459               (840,561)

Note 1:  Comprehensive interest earnings include: interest on treasury demand deposits and money market accounts, coupon interest rates,
              amortization of discounts and premiums paid at the time of purchase, accrued interest, and adjustments to market value.

7



Listing of All Investments and Ladder Placement - (Unaudited)

    
Description, Coupon Purchase Purchase Maturity Par  
CUSIP          Structure Date Price Yield Date Amount

FHLB            3.75%
3133XRY46
Non-callable 9/26/2008 2,400,754 3.7360% 9/9/2011 2,400,000
FHLB            4.00%
3133XRX88
Non-callable 9/26/2008 1,197,525 4.0460% 9/6/2013 1,200,000
FHLB           3.375%
3133XSCT3
Non-callable 9/26/2008 2,398,282 3.4100% 10/20/2010 2,400,000
FHLB           1.125%
3133XTJR8
Non-callable 4/22/2009 2,000,000 1.1250% 10/22/2010 2,000,000
FNMA           2.15%
3136FHLG8
Called April 29 4/29/2009 1,500,000 2.1500% 10/29/2012 1,500,000
FHLMC        2.75%
3128X8XW7
Called April 28 4/28/2009 1,500,000 2.7500% 4/28/2014 1,500,000
FHLB             .50%
3133XVBA8
Called April 28 10/28/2009 5,001,247 0.4500% 10/28/2010 5,000,000
FNMA           2.15%
3136FJHZ7
Called April 29 10/29/2009 1,000,000 2.150429% 1/29/2013 1,000,000
FHLB             .850%
3133XUB28
Non-callable 2/1/2010 2,798,730 0.340169% 1/20/2011 2,785,000
FHLMC        5.625%
3134A4DY7
Non-callable 2/1/2010 4,233,765 5.625000% 3/15/2011 4,000,000

FHLB             5.000%
3133XES91
Non-callable 2/18/2010 1,980,077 1.630000% 3/8/2013 1,800,000
FHLB             2.750%
3133XWX95
Non-callable 2/18/2010 1,401,272 2.730000% 3/13/2015 1,400,000
FHLMC        3.000%
3128X9C24
Quarterly Callable 3/10/2010 1,650,000 3.000000% 3/10/2015 1,650,000
FHLMC        2.625%
3128X9C65
Once Call Only 3/10/2010 1,650,000 2.625000% 9/10/2014 1,650,000
FHLMC        2.00%
3133XX5G8
Callable-Cont call 3/10/2010 3,400,000 2.000372% 6/10/2013 3,400,000
FHLB           .50%
3133XYKM6
Non-callable 5/19/2010 4,500,125 0.499997% 5/17/2011 4,500,000

8



 Market Mid-term
  Value  Short-term Ladder Long-term

FMV Additions Adjustments & FMV Ladder  >12 mths to Ladder

4/1/2010 (Subtractions) Amortization 6/30/2010 12 mths or less  less than 3.5 yrs. 3.5 to 5 yrs.

2,499,750 (7,500) 2,492,250 0 2,492,250 0

1,277,625 24,375 1,302,000 0 0 1,302,000

2,438,250 (15,000) 2,423,250 0 2,423,250 0

2,006,875 (1,250) 2,005,625 0 2,005,625 0

1,501,875 (1,500,000) (1,875) 0 0 0 0

1,502,808 (1,500,000) (2,808) 0 0 0 0

4,998,438 (5,000,000) 1,562 0 0 0 0

1,001,250 (1,000,000) (1,250) 0 0 0 0

2,791,962 871 2,792,833 2,792,833 0 0

4,193,750 (46,250) 4,147,500 0 4,147,500 0

1,963,125 24,187 1,987,312 0 1,987,312 0

1,395,188 49,874 1,445,062 0 0 1,445,062

1,653,280 21,475 1,674,755 0 0 1,674,755

1,650,848 23,968 1,674,816 0 0 1,674,816

3,395,750 27,625 3,423,375 0 3,423,375 0

0 4,500,000 2,813 4,502,813 4,502,813 0 0

Continued

9



Listing of All Investments and Ladder Placement - (Unaudited)

    
Description, Coupon Purchase Purchase Maturity Par  
CUSIP          Structure Date Price Yield Date Amount

FHLB           .61%
3133XYK95
Once Call Only 5/26/2010 8,501,271 0.580000% 5/26/2011 8,500,000
FNMA          2.25%
3136FMUK8
Once Call Only 6/2/2010 2,900,000 2.250000% 6/2/2014 2,900,000
FHLB           1.50%
3133XYM69
Once Call Only 6/11/2010 1,900,000 1.500260% 3/11/2013 1,900,000
FHLB           Step up
3133XYMF9

6/17/2010 1,002,560 1.980246% 6/17/2013 1,000,000

Total/ Weighted Average 52,915,608 1.7138% 52,485,000

Investment ladder targets…………………………………………………………………………………………………………

Balance available to invest………………………………………………………………………………………………………

Index:
FHLB-Federal Home Loan Bank
FHLMC-Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
CD-Certificates of Deposit with Frost Bank and Wells Fargo Bank
FNMA- Fannie Mae Note

10



 Market Mid-term
  Value  Short-term Ladder Long-term

FMV Additions Adjustments & FMV Ladder >12 mths to Ladder

4/1/2010 (Subtractions) Amortization 6/30/2010 12 mths or less  less than 3.5 yrs. 3.5 to 5 yrs.

0 8,501,271 6,698 8,507,969 8,507,969 0 0

0 2,900,000 36,250 2,936,250 0 0 2,936,250

0 1,900,000 10,094 1,910,094 0 1,910,094 0

0 1,002,560 (1,310) 1,001,250 0 1,001,250 0

34,270,774 9,803,831 152,549 44,227,154 15,803,615 19,390,656 9,032,883

 
…………………………………………………………………………………… 15,800,000 19,400,000 8,900,000

……………………………………………………………………………………… (3,615) 9,344 (132,883)

11



                                       Portfolio Holdings by Fund
6/30/2010
(Unaudited)

Self Insurance Fund   $                990,785 2.23%
General Fund                16,840,168 38.08%

Road & Bridge Fund 3 996 086 9 03%Road & Bridge Fund                 3,996,086 9.03%
Special Revenues Fund                  3,539,024 8.00%

Stadium & Fairgrounds Fund                                - 0.00%
Law Library Fund                     198,157 0.45%

Airport Fund                                - 0.00%
Inland Parks Fund                                - 0.00%
Island Parks Fund 891 707 2 02%Island Parks Fund                    891,707 2.02%
Main Grant Fund                                - 0.00%
TJPC Grant Fund                                - 0.00%

Sub-total Operating Funds                  26,455,927 59.81%

Debt Service Fund                  2,972,357 6.73%

Capital Projects Fund                14,798,870 33.46%

Total   $           44,227,154 100.00%

2.23%
Self-Insurance Fund
General Fund
R d & B id F d

38.08%

33.46%

Road & Bridge Fund
Special Revenues Fund
Law Library Fund
Island Parks Fund
Debt Service Fund
Capital Projects Fund

9.03%8.00%

0.45%
2.02%

6.73%

12



Distribution of Investments by
Dealer/Broker/Financial Institutions

(Unaudited)

Par

Wells Fargo 11,700,000$       26.90%

Frost Bank 27,285,000         62.75%

Vining Sparks 4,500,000 10.35%

43,485,000$          100.00%

Wells Fargo

26.90%

10.35%

g
Frost Bank
Vining Sparks

62.75%

13



Distribution of Investments by
U. S Agencies Issuers

(Unaudited)

Par

Fed Home Loan Bank FHLB 33,285,000$         76.54%

Freddie Mac FHLMC 7,300,000             16.79%

Fannie Mae FNMA 2,900,000 6.67%

43,485,000$            100.00%

76.54%

16.79%

6.67%

FHLB

FHLMC

FNMA

14



 
 
   
 
 
 
    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

15



Investments Performance
Compared to One-Year Treasury

(Unaudited)

County Projected
Quarter Qrtly Avg Annual County * 1yr
Ended Yield Yield Treasury

Mar ‘07 1.295% 5.180% 4.920%

Jun ‘07 1.228% 4.914% 4.960%

Sep ‘07 1.262% 5.048% 4.140%

Dec '07 1.140% 4.560% 3.260%

Mar ‘08 0.863% 3.452% 1.540%

Jun ‘08 0.567% 2.268% 2.420%

Sep ‘08 0.578% 2.313% 1.910%

Dec '08 1.475% 5.903% 0.490%

Mar ‘09 0.113% 0.451% 0.640%

Jun ‘09 0.216% 0.867% 0.510%

Sep ‘09 0.281% 1.124% 0.400%

Dec '09 0.167% 0.667% 0.370%

Mar ‘10 0.144% 0.575% 0.400%

Jun ‘10 0.434% 1.735% 0.320%

* Market yield on 1-year U.S. Treasury constant maturity (CMT), quoted on daily investment basis.
Source:  www.federalreserve.gov

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Mar'07 Jun'07 Sep'07 Dec'07 Mar'08 Jun‘08 Sep'08 Dec '08 Mar '09 Jun ‘09 Sep'09 Dec '09 Mar '10 Jun '10

Current Market
Portfolio Performance

Series1

Series2

16



Investments Performance
Compared to Two-Year Treasury

(Unaudited)

County
Two Year * 2 yr

Quarter Moving Avg Treasury
Ended Annual Yield (CMT)

Dec '08 4.205% 3.181%

Mar ‘09 3.614% 2.698%

Jun ‘09 3.108% 2.224%

Sep ‘09 2.617% 1.806%

Dec '09 2.130% 1.481%

Mar ‘10 1.771% 1.342%

Jun '10 1.704% 1.148%

* 2-year treasury rates are adjusted to a 24 month quarterly average yield.  Twenty-four month moving average
based on the 2-year CMT that changes monthly.  Source:  www.federalreserve.gov

4

4.5

Historical
Portfolio Performance

2yr Treasury

Moving Avg Annual Yield

1 5

2

2.5

3

3.5

0

0.5

1

1.5

Dec '08 Mar '09 Jun ‘09 Sep'09 Dec '09 Mar '10 Jun '10

17



Comparison of Interest Rates on Liquid Investments

TexPool TexPool MBIA  Money Depository
Prime Market Funds

 (Note2) (Note 1)

 Average  Average Average
Monthly Rates Monthly Monthly Rates Bank Rates

January ‘07 5.2718% 5.3024% 5.29% -                    3.50%
February ‘07 5.2802% 5.3112% 5.33% -                    3.50%
March ‘07 5.2933% 5.3242% 5.30% -                    3.50%
April ‘07 5.2738% 5.3036% 5.31% -                    3.50%
May ‘07 5.2568% 5.2650% 5.28% -                    3.50%
June ‘07 5.2884% 5.3169% 5.31% -                    3.50%
July ‘07 5.2760% 5.3061% 5.28% -                    3.50%
August ‘07 5.2473% 5.2972% 5.40% -                    3.50%
September ‘07 5.1330% 5.1984% 5.45% -                    3.50%
October ‘07 4.9280% 4.9660% 5.11% -                    3.69%
November ‘07 4.7144% 4.7621% 4.91% -                    3.60%
December ‘07 4.5565% 4.7573% 4.83% -                    3.12%
January ‘08 4.2460% 4.4056% 4.33% -                    2.74%
February ‘08 3.4374% 3.4828% 3.58% -                    2.56%
March ‘08 2.9723% 3.1231% 3.12% -                    1.87%
April ‘08 2.4471% 2.6994% 2.74% -                    1.08%
May ‘08 2.2812% 2.5055% 2.53% -                    0.97%
June ‘08 2.2635% 2.4939% 2.48% -                    1.38%
July ‘08 2.2460% 2.4811% 2.47% -                    1.54%
August ‘08 2.2878% 2.4458% 2.48% -                    1.36%
September ‘08 2.4068% 2.5629% 2.44% -                    1.42%
October ‘08 1.9981% 2.1033% 2.05% -                    1.08%
November ‘08 1.8490% 1.8396% 1.67% -                    0.47%
December ‘08 1.5229% 1.5931% 1.48% -                    0.01%
January ‘09 0.9529% 1.2098% 0.96% -                    0.01%
February ‘09 0.6690% 0.9941% 0.71% -                    0.01%
March ‘09 0.5788% 0.7730% 0.62% -                    0.01%
April ‘09 0.4762% 0.6767% 0.56% -                    0.01%
May ‘09 0.4326% 0.6153% 0.48% -                    0.01%
June ‘09 0.3939% 0.5250% 0.40% -                    0.01%
July ‘09 0.3384% 0.4580% 0.38% -                    0.01%
August ‘09 0.3380% 0.4354% 0.35% -                    0.01%
September ‘09 0.2822% 0.3641% 0.32% -                    0.01%
October '09 0.2095% 0.2835% 0.30% 0.45% 0.01%
November ‘09 0.2112% 0.2609% 0.28% 0.45% 0.01%
December ‘09 0.2090% 0.2395% 0.24% 0.35% 0.01%
January ‘10 0.1630% 0.1912% 0.21% 0.35% 0.01%
February ‘10 0.1512% 0.1814% 0.23% 0.35% 0.01%
March ‘10 0.1577% 0.1886% 0.23% 0.30% 0.01%
April ‘10 0.1662% 0.1970% 0.22% 0.30% 0.01%
May ‘10 0.1935% 0.2237% 0.23% 0.30% 0.01%
June ‘10 0.2078% 0.2794% 0.26% 0.30% 0.01%

Note 1:  The interest rate paid on demand deposits for the current month is based on the previous
              month's weighted average of the 13-week T-Bill auction rate less 35 basis points.

Note2:  The money market account was opened in October of 2009.  This rate varies depending
             on account balances.  Higher balances receive a lower rate.  For informational purposes,
             the lower rate is displayed here.

18



Prepared by Nueces County  
Auditors Office and County 

Clerk Treasury Division 
901 Leopard  Rm. 304 

Corpus Christi TX  
78401 

Phone: 361-888-0556 

Fax: 361-888-0584 

E-mail: 

Nueces.countyaudit@ 

co.nueces.tx.us 

Presented to Nueces County  

Commissioners Court  

in accordance with Government  

Code 2256.023  

 

Nueces County 
Quarterly Investment Report  
for quarter ending 09/30/10 

(Unaudited)  

Nueces 
County  



 
 

Investment Committee Members 
 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. - County Judge 
 

Diana T. Barrera - County Clerk 
 

Laura Jimenez - County Attorney 
 

Steve Waterman - Director of Commissioners Court Admin 
 

Ramiro Canales – Tax Assessor/Collector 
 

Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, CPA - County Auditor 
 

 
 
 
 

County Investment Officers 
 

Alberto Silguero - Treasury Accountant 
 

Fred Chavera - Revenue/Cash Manager 
 
 



Investment Current Value % Policy 
Max 

Local Govt 
Pool 

$80,820,468 86.06% 85.00% 

Investments  $13,089,923 13.94% 75.00% 

Total  $93,910,391   

Investment Report to Commissioners Court 
As of September 30, 2010 

 
 
 

Investments have been made in accordance with the requirements of the Nueces County Investment Policy and 
Government Code 2256.  The investment committee is directed by the investment policy to meet certain 
requirements regarding investment strategy, earnings, diversity and liquidity.   This report is presented in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.   
 
This report covers investment results on county wide treasury accounts only.  Interest income on departmental 
accounts such as the tax office, sheriff , and district clerk checking accounts are not included in this report. 
 
Summary of Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 
 
The total  cash , cash equivalents, and investments as of 09/30/10 has a current value of $71,432,233.  As 
compared to last quarter, total balances have decreased by $(15,863,997), down from $87,186,230.  The reason 
for this large decrease is due to property tax collections peaked in the second quarter and expenditures have 
continued.  Property taxes are due on January 31st and collections slow down after that.   
 
Compliance Measures    
 
 The weighted average maturity of the operating portfolio is 503 days.  The policy limits the weighted 

average to 364 days.  Compared to last quarter the average maturity increased by 99 days.  The reason for 
being over the policy is due to having increased US Agencies and decreased cash equivalents.  As 
mentioned above less money is placed in cash equivalents because the property tax collections peaked in 
January 2010. 

 
 As to portfolio diversity a test for compliance with the investment policy indicates the county is not in 

compliance with the maximum percentages allowed per investment types.  The largest investment type is 
US Agencies with 78.09% and the remainder put into investment pools and money market accounts. 

 
 All investments are compliant with the Public Investment Act and the Nueces County Investment Policy.  
 
Summary of Investment Results 
 
Current quarterly earnings are $173,598.  Compared to the same quarter from last year, earnings decreased by 
$(53,100) down from $226,698.  Compared to the previous quarter that ended June 30, 2010, earnings this 
quarter decreased by $(228,106) down from $401,704. 
 
Interest rates have declined further during this quarter. The six month average yield on a 1 year treasury with a 
constant maturity (CMT) for the period from April 1, 2010 to September 30, 2010 is .325%.  Please see the 
treasury rates on page 16.  Compared to the same period from last year, the average yield on a 1 year CMT 
was .483%.  Interest rates have fallen by over 32% compared to the previous year.   
 
The quarterly earnings of $173,598 equates to a quarterly yield of .219% when annualized equals .876% which 
is higher than the return on a 1 year treasury (CMT).   
 
 
                            
  
 
 
 
 

1



Investment Report to Commissioners Court--continued 
September 30, 2010 

Investment Strategy 

Only eligible investments, as defined by the Investment Policy may be used. Preservation and safety of 
principal is the number one consideration in selecting an investment instrument followed by the availability of 
funds (liquidity), diversification for further safeguarding of funds and laddering investments with varying 
maturity dates. While maximizing return on investment is an objective of the county investment policy, safety 
is always the first consideration in selecting investments. 

This report has been prepared jointly by the county auditor office and the county treasury division and in 
accordance with Government Code 2256.023. The investment committee approved this report on January 10, 
2011 and herein presents to the Commissioners Court for final approval Thank you. 

Samuel L. Neal Jr., County Judge a Margaret (Pegg' ) ayes, CPA, County Auditor 
Investment Committee Chair 

Federico Chavera, Revenue/Cash Manager 

2



Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments by Fund Group

(Unaudited)

 Capital Debt All
Operating Projects Service Fund Groups

Funds Funds Funds Total

   %

Cash in bank  $  12,996,966 29.82%  $     1,416,992 5.84%  $     490,660 13.63%  $        14,904,618 20.87%

Cash equivalents:
    TEXPool LGP                      - 0.00%                       - 0.00%                    - 0.00%                            - 0.00%

    TEXPool Prime           477,261 1.10%                  361 0.00%            4,759 0.13%                 482,381 0.67%

    MBIA                     5 0.00%                       - 0.00%                   3 0.00%                            8 0.00%

Money market 3,698,111 8.49% 8,144,481 33.58% 59,782 1.66% 11,902,374 16.66%

Sub-total
cash equivalents        4,175,377 9.59%         8,144,842 33.58%          64,544 1.79%            12,384,763 17.33%

Investments      26,405,499 60.59%       14,691,550 60.58%      3,045,803 84.58%            44,142,852 61.80%

Total cash, cash 
equivalents &

    

investments                         $  43,577,842 100.00%  $   24,253,384 100.00%  $  3,601,007 100.00%  $        71,432,233 100.00%

Portfolio Composition %

September 30, 2010

Portfolio Composition %

20.87%

17.33%
61.80%

Cash in Bank

Cash Equivalents

Investments

3



Operating Funds Group
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments by Each Fund - (Unaudited)

Self Special Stadium/
Insurance General Road Revenue Fairgrounds

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

Cash  $        1,762,711           7,958,789           266,109           957,060          386,855 

Investment Pools                  386                         2                  245                  329                   96 

Money Market Accounts             19,410           1,631,044             78,285        1,948,021                     - 

Investments           988,897         16,808,069        3,988,469        3,532,278                     - 

Total  $        2,771,404         26,397,904        4,333,108        6,437,688          386,951 

 September 30, 2009  $ 4,069,159      25,061,613       4,312,495      7,512,737      204,923         

Increase (Decrease) from 
               one year ago  $ (1,297,755) 1,336,291 20,613 (1,075,049) 182,028

September 30, 2010

4



Law Inland Island Main TJPC
Library Airport Parks Parks Grant Grant
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total

         34,200       147,847       203,993             99,978         683,274       496,150  $         12,996,966 

         19,868                35                55           456,250                    -                   -              477,266 

           3,882                   -                   -             17,469                    -                   -           3,698,111 

       197,779                   -                   -           890,007                    -                   -         26,405,499 

       255,729       147,882       204,048        1,463,704         683,274       496,150  $         43,577,842 

299,059      162,788      148,190     1,355,206      (174,253)     397,103      $         43,349,020 

(43,330) (14,906) 55,858 108,498 857,527 99,047 $ 228,822

5



Portfolio Diversity
Test of Compliance with Investment Policy

All Fund Groups as of 09/30/10
(Unaudited)

Investment
Current Policy
Value % Maximum

Cash equivalents  $   12,384,763 21.91% 85.00%

Certificates of deposit                       - 0.00% 75.00%

US Agencies       44,142,852 78.09% 75.00%

US Treasury Note                       - 0.00% 75.00%

Total cash equivalents
and investments $   56,527,615 100.00%
(excludes cash in bank)

Portfolio Liquidity
Test of Compliance with Investment Policy

Weighted Average Days to Maturity
as of 09/30/10

(Unaudited)

Weighted
 Average Investment

Days to Policy
Fair Value Maturity Maximum

Cash equivalents  $     4,175,377 1

Certificates of deposit                       - 0

US Agencies       26,405,499 582

Total cash equivalents
and investments-operating
portfolio only  $   30,580,876 503 364
(excludes cash in bank)

6



Statement of Changes in Investments
(Unaudited)

Beginning Amortization Market Ending
Balance  (Premium) 9/30/2010 Balance
7/1/10 Additions (Subtractions) Discount Adjustments 9/30/10

    Certificates of deposit $ -                        -                     -                     -                    -                  -                        

    US agencies 44,227,154       -                     -                     (70,676)         (13,626)       44,142,852       

Total $ 44,227,154       -                     -                     (70,676)         (13,626)       44,142,852       

Comprehensive Interest Earnings for All Fund Groups Compared to
Same Period Prior Year (Note1)

(Unaudited)

Quarterly Comparison Year-to-Date Comparison

7/1/09 7/1/10 Increase/ 10/1/08 10/1/09 Increase/
09/30/09 09/30/10 (Decrease) 9/30/09 9/30/10 (Decrease)

Operating fund group $                99,282          101,663                  2,381          832,060        487,695               (344,365)

Capital Projects fund group              119,969            59,955              (60,014)          800,456        295,449               (505,007)

Debt service fund group                  7,447            11,980                  4,533            89,202          44,913                 (44,289)

Total $              226,698          173,598              (53,100)       1,721,718        828,057               (893,661)

Note 1:  Comprehensive interest earnings include: interest on treasury demand deposits and money market accounts, coupon interest rates,
              amortization of discounts and premiums paid at the time of purchase, accrued interest, and adjustments to market value.

7



Listing of All Investments and Ladder Placement - (Unaudited)

   
Description, Coupon Purchase Purchase Maturity Par  
CUSIP          Structure Date Price Yield Date Amount

FHLB            3.75%
3133XRY46
Non-callable 9/26/2008 2,400,754 3.7360% 9/9/2011 2,400,000
FHLB            4.00%
3133XRX883 33 88
Non-callable 9/26/2008 1,197,525 4.0460% 9/6/2013 1,200,000
FHLB           3.375%
3133XSCT3
*Matured 10/20/10 9/26/2008 2,398,282 3.4100% 10/20/2010 2,400,000
FHLB           1.125%
3133XTJR8
*Matured 10/22/10 4/22/2009 2,000,000 1.1250% 10/22/2010 2,000,000
FHLB             .850%
3133XUB283133XUB28
Non-callable 2/1/2010 2,798,730 0.340169% 1/20/2011 2,785,000
FHLMC        5.625%
3134A4DY7
Non-callable 2/1/2010 4,233,765 5.625000% 3/15/2011 4,000,000

FHLB             5.000%
3133XES91
Non-callable 2/18/2010 1,980,077 1.630000% 3/8/2013 1,800,000
FHLB             2.750%
3133XWX95
Non-callable 2/18/2010 1,401,272 2.730000% 3/13/2015 1,400,000
FHLMC        3.000%
3128X9C24
Quarterly Callable 3/10/2010 1,650,000 3.000000% 3/10/2015 1,650,000
FHLMC        2.625%
3128X9C65
Once Call Only 3/10/2010 1 650 000 2 625000% 9/10/2014 1 650 000Once Call Only 3/10/2010 1,650,000 2.625000% 9/10/2014 1,650,000
FHLMC        2.00%
3133XX5G8
*Called 12/10/10 3/10/2010 3,400,000 2.000372% 6/10/2013 3,400,000
FHLB           .50%
3133XYKM6
Non-callable 5/19/2010 4,500,125 0.499997% 5/17/2011 4,500,000

8



 Market Mid-term
V l Sh L dd L  Value Short-term Ladder Long-term

FMV Additions Adjustments & FMV Ladder  >12 mths to Ladder
6/30/2010 (Subtractions) Amortization 9/30/2010 12 mths or less  less than 3.5 yrs. 3.5 to 5 yrs.

2,492,250 (15,222) 2,477,028 0 2,477,028 0

1,302,000 6,724 1,308,724 0 0 1,308,724

2,423,250 (19,048) 2,404,202 0 2,404,202 0

2,005,625 (4,521) 2,001,104 0 2,001,104 0

2,792,833 (2,477) 2,790,356 2,790,356 0 0

4,147,500 (48,604) 4,098,896 0 4,098,896 0

1,987,312 (156) 1,987,156 0 1,987,156 0

1,445,062 32,414 1,477,476 0 0 1,477,476

1,674,755 (6,902) 1,667,853 0 0 1,667,853

1 674 816 (7 864) 1 666 952 0 0 1 666 9521,674,816 (7,864) 1,666,952 0 0 1,666,952

3,423,375 (13,508) 3,409,867 0 3,409,867 0

4,502,813 2,695 4,505,508 4,505,508 0 0

Continued

9



Listing of All Investments and Ladder Placement - (Unaudited)

   
Description, Coupon Purchase Purchase Maturity Par  
CUSIP          Structure Date Price Yield Date Amount

FHLB           .61%
3133XYK95
*Called 11/26/10 5/26/2010 8,501,271 0.580000% 5/26/2011 8,500,000
FNMA          2.25%
3136FMUK83136FMUK8
Once Call Only 6/2/2010 2,900,000 2.250000% 6/2/2014 2,900,000
FHLB           1.50%
3133XYM69
Once Call Only 6/11/2010 1,900,000 1.500260% 3/11/2013 1,900,000
FHLB           Step up
3133XYMF9

6/17/2010 1,002,560 1.980246% 6/17/2013 1,000,000

T t l/ W i ht d A 43 914 361 2 0651% 43 485 000Total/ Weighted Average 43,914,361 2.0651% 43,485,000

Investment ladder targets…………………………………………………………………………………………………………

Balance available to invest………………………………………………………………………………………………………

Index:Index:
FHLB-Federal Home Loan Bank
FHLMC-Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
CD-Certificates of Deposit with Frost Bank and Wells Fargo Bank
FNMA- Fannie Mae Note

10



 Market Mid-term
V l Sh L dd L  Value Short-term Ladder Long-term

FMV Additions Adjustments & FMV Ladder >12 mths to Ladder

6/30/2010 (Subtractions) Amortization 9/30/2010 12 mths or less  less than 3.5 yrs. 3.5 to 5 yrs.

8,507,969 (3,770) 8,504,199 8,504,199 0 0

2,936,250 (1,253) 2,934,997 0 0 2,934,997

1,910,094 (2,300) 1,907,794 0 1,907,794 0

1,001,250 (510) 1,000,740 0 1,000,740 0

44 227 154 0 (84 302) 44 142 852 15 800 063 19 286 787 9 056 00244,227,154 0 (84,302) 44,142,852 15,800,063 19,286,787 9,056,002

 
……………………………………………………………………………………… 15,800,000 19,400,000 8,900,000

……………………………………………………………………………………… (63) 113,213 (156,002)

11



                                       Portfolio Holdings by Fund
9/30/2010
(Unaudited)

Self Insurance Fund   $                988,897 2.24%
General Fund                16,808,069 38.08%

Road & Bridge Fund 3 988 469 9 03%Road & Bridge Fund                 3,988,469 9.03%
Special Revenues Fund                  3,532,278 8.00%

Stadium & Fairgrounds Fund                                - 0.00%
Law Library Fund                     197,779 0.45%

Airport Fund                                - 0.00%
Inland Parks Fund                                - 0.00%
Island Parks Fund 890 007 2 02%Island Parks Fund                    890,007 2.02%
Main Grant Fund                                - 0.00%
TJPC Grant Fund                                - 0.00%

Sub-total Operating Funds                  26,405,499 59.82%

Debt Service Fund                  3,045,803 6.90%

Capital Projects Fund                14,691,550 33.28%

Total   $           44,142,852 100.00%

2.24%
Self-Insurance Fund
General Fund
Road & Bridge Fund

38.08%

33.28%

Road & Bridge Fund
Special Revenues Fund
Law Library Fund
Island Parks Fund
Debt Service Fund
Capital Projects Fund

9.03%8.00%

0.45%
2.02%

6.90%

12



Distribution of Investments by
D l /B k /Fi i l I i iDealer/Broker/Financial Institutions

(Unaudited)

Par

Wells Fargo 11,700,000$       26.90%

Frost Bank 27,285,000         62.75%

Vining Sparks 4,500,000 10.35%

43,485,000$          100.00%

Wells Fargo

26.90%
10.35%

Frost Bank
Vining Sparks

62.75%

13



Distribution of Investments by
U. S Agencies Issuers

(Unaudited)

Par

Fed Home Loan Bank FHLB 33,285,000$         76.54%

Freddie Mac FHLMC 7,300,000             16.79%

Fannie Mae FNMA 2,900,000 6.67%

43,485,000$            100.00%

76.54%

16.79%

6.67%

FHLB
FHLMC
FNMA

14



 
 
   
 
 
 
    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

15



Investments Performance
Compared to One-Year Treasury

(Unaudited)

County Projected
Quarter Qrtly Avg Annual County * 1yr
Ended Yield Yield Treasury

Mar ‘07 1.295% 5.180% 4.920%

Jun ‘07 1.228% 4.914% 4.960%

Sep ‘07 1.262% 5.048% 4.140%

Dec '07 1.140% 4.560% 3.260%

Mar ‘08 0.863% 3.452% 1.540%

Jun ‘08 0.567% 2.268% 2.420%

Sep ‘08 0.578% 2.313% 1.910%

Dec '08 1.475% 5.903% 0.490%

Mar ‘09 0.113% 0.451% 0.640%

Jun ‘09 0.216% 0.867% 0.510%

Sep ‘09 0.281% 1.124% 0.400%

Dec '09 0.167% 0.667% 0.370%

Mar ‘10 0.144% 0.575% 0.400%

Jun ‘10 0.434% 1.735% 0.320%

Sep ‘10 0.219% 0.876% 0.260%
* Market yield on 1-year U.S. Treasury constant maturity (CMT), quoted on daily investment basis.
Source:  www.federalreserve.gov

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Mar'07 Jun'07 Sep'07 Dec'07 Mar'08 Jun‘08 Sep'08 Dec '08 Mar '09 Jun ‘09 Sep'09 Dec '09 Mar '10 Jun '10 Sep '10

Current Market
Portfolio Performance

1yr Treasury

Projected Yield

16



Investments Performance
Compared to Two-Year Treasury

(Unaudited)

County
Two Year * 2 yr

Quarter Moving Avg Treasury
Ended Annual Yield (CMT)

Dec '08 4.205% 3.181%

Mar ‘09 3.614% 2.698%

Jun ‘09 3.108% 2.224%

Sep ‘09 2.617% 1.806%

Dec '09 2.130% 1.481%

Mar ‘10 1.771% 1.342%

Jun '10 1.704% 1.148%

Sep '10 1.525% 0.921%
* 2-year treasury rates are adjusted to a 24 month quarterly average yield.  Twenty-four month moving average
based on the 2-year CMT that changes monthly.  Source:  www.federalreserve.gov

3.5

4

4.5

Historical
Portfolio Performance

2yr Treasury

Moving Avg Annual Yield

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

0

0.5

1

Dec '08 Mar '09 Jun ‘09 Sep'09 Dec '09 Mar '10 Jun '10 Sep'10

17



Comparison of Interest Rates on Liquid Investments

TexPool TexPool MBIA  Money Depository
Prime Market Funds

 (Note2) (Note 1)

 Average  Average Average
Monthly Rates Monthly Rates Monthly Rates Bank Rates

January ‘07 5.2718% 5.3024% 5.29% -                    3.50%
February ‘07 5.2802% 5.3112% 5.33% -                    3.50%
March ‘07 5.2933% 5.3242% 5.30% -                    3.50%
April ‘07 5.2738% 5.3036% 5.31% -                    3.50%
May ‘07 5.2568% 5.2650% 5.28% -                    3.50%
June ‘07 5.2884% 5.3169% 5.31% -                    3.50%
July ‘07 5.2760% 5.3061% 5.28% -                    3.50%
August ‘07 5.2473% 5.2972% 5.40% -                    3.50%
September ‘07 5.1330% 5.1984% 5.45% -                    3.50%
October ‘07 4.9280% 4.9660% 5.11% -                    3.69%
November ‘07 4.7144% 4.7621% 4.91% -                    3.60%
December ‘07 4.5565% 4.7573% 4.83% -                    3.12%
January ‘08 4.2460% 4.4056% 4.33% -                    2.74%
February ‘08 3.4374% 3.4828% 3.58% -                    2.56%
March ‘08 2.9723% 3.1231% 3.12% -                    1.87%
April ‘08 2.4471% 2.6994% 2.74% -                    1.08%
May ‘08 2.2812% 2.5055% 2.53% -                    0.97%
June ‘08 2.2635% 2.4939% 2.48% -                    1.38%
July ‘08 2.2460% 2.4811% 2.47% -                    1.54%
August ‘08 2.2878% 2.4458% 2.48% -                    1.36%
September ‘08 2.4068% 2.5629% 2.44% -                    1.42%
October ‘08 1.9981% 2.1033% 2.05% -                    1.08%
November ‘08 1.8490% 1.8396% 1.67% -                    0.47%
December ‘08 1.5229% 1.5931% 1.48% -                    0.01%
January ‘09 0.9529% 1.2098% 0.96% -                    0.01%
February ‘09 0.6690% 0.9941% 0.71% -                    0.01%
March ‘09 0.5788% 0.7730% 0.62% -                    0.01%
April ‘09 0.4762% 0.6767% 0.56% -                    0.01%
May ‘09 0.4326% 0.6153% 0.48% -                    0.01%
June ‘09 0.3939% 0.5250% 0.40% -                    0.01%
July ‘09 0.3384% 0.4580% 0.38% -                    0.01%
August ‘09 0.3380% 0.4354% 0.35% -                    0.01%
September ‘09 0.2822% 0.3641% 0.32% -                    0.01%
October '09 0.2095% 0.2835% 0.30% 0.45% 0.01%
November ‘09 0.2112% 0.2609% 0.28% 0.45% 0.01%
December ‘09 0.2090% 0.2395% 0.24% 0.35% 0.01%
January ‘10 0.1630% 0.1912% 0.21% 0.35% 0.01%
February ‘10 0.1512% 0.1814% 0.23% 0.35% 0.01%
March ‘10 0.1577% 0.1886% 0.23% 0.30% 0.01%
April ‘10 0.1662% 0.1970% 0.22% 0.30% 0.01%
May ‘10 0.1935% 0.2237% 0.23% 0.30% 0.01%
June ‘10 0.2078% 0.2794% 0.26% 0.30% 0.01%
July ‘10 0.2259% 0.3253% 0.29% 0.30% 0.01%
August ‘10 0.2279% 0.3221% 0.30% 0.30% 0.01%
September ‘10 0.2036% 0.2396% 0.29% 0.30% 0.01%

Note 1:  The interest rate paid on demand deposits for the current month is based on the previous
              month's weighted average of the 13-week T-Bill auction rate less 35 basis points.

Note2:  The money market account was opened in October of 2009.  This rate varies depending
             on account balances.  Higher balances receive a lower rate.  For informational purposes,
             the lower rate is displayed here.

18



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.12. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Discuss and consider application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Board

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

a. Christus Spohn Health Board of Trustees;

b. Nueces County Library Advisory Board.

BACKGROUND

a. An opening was created on the Christus Spohn board with the resignation of Commissioner Joe McComb upon

him taking office. The term for the Place 3 position expires in December 2012.

b. The Library Board has two positions expiring at the end of February 2011.

DISCUSSION

Recommend opening these boards for applications today, January 26, 2011, closing February16, 2011 at 5 p.m.

Appoint replacements at the February 23, 2011 Commissioners Court.

Attachments

Link: Christus Spohn Board

Link: Library Board







cc-reg Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Local Health Emergency Response contract 2010-033413 Amendment # 001D

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Amendment No. 001D with the Department of State Health Services providing for Local

Public Health Emergency Response (PHER Contract 2010-033413); Authorize Annette Rodriguez, M.P.H, Director

of the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

The Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District has received funding from the Department of State Health

Services to upgrade local health jurisdictions' preparedness and response to outbreaks of infectious diseases, and

other public health threats and emergencies. The FY2010-2011 grant will be for the period of August 1, 2010 to July

31, 2011. The amendment is for a categorical budget change from the PHER Contract Amendment

2010-033413-001C.

DISCUSSION

The amendment No. 001D to contract No. 2010-033413 with DSHS is to assist in Local Public Health Emergency

Response threats and emergencies through July 31, 2011 with travel, equipment, supplies and other miscellaneous

expenses. The attached contract amendment is for a categorical budget change from the original contract with no

total budget change.

No fiscal impact to the General Fund. No match funding required.

Attachments

Link: Amendment

Link: Budget

Link: Equipment



Page - 1 of 1  

DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 

 
Amendment  

To 

_______________________________________________________ 

 

The Department of State Health Services (DSHS) and CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC 

HEALTH DISTRICT (COUNTY)_ (Contractor) agree to amend the Program Attachment # _001C_ (Program 

Attachment) to Contract # _2010-033413_   (Contract) in accordance with this Amendment No. 001D :  Public 

Health Emergency Response – Focus Area 1_, effective _11/29/2010_ . 

 

The purpose of this Amendment is  to This amendment is to redirect focus area budgets between categories 

and phases, transfer funds from Other Category to Equipment and Travel Categories, and extend  end date of 

contract term._ 

 
Therefore, DSHS and Contractor agree as follows:  
 

 PROGRAM ATTACHMENT NO. is changed from  001C to 001D 

 

 Contract Term End Date is changed from August 30, 2010 to July 31, 2011 

 
SECTION VII. BUDGET, is revised as per attached Categorical Budget and Equipment List. 

 

All other terms and conditions not hereby amended are to remain in full force and effect.  In the event of a 

conflict between the terms of this contract and the terms of this Amendment, this Amendment shall control. 

 
 

 
Department of State Health Services Contractor 

 

  

Signature of Authorized Official 

 

  

Signature of Authorized Official 

 

Date:   

 

Date:    

 

Bob Burnette, C.P.M., CTPM 

 

Name:    

 

Director, Client Services Contracting Unit 

 

Title:    

 

1100 WEST 49TH STREET 

AUSTIN, TEXAS   78756 

 

Address:    

 

  

(512) 458-7470  

Phone:    

Bob.Burnette@dshs.state.tx.us  

Email:    

 
 



DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 

 
1100 WEST 49TH STREET 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78756-3199 

 
CATEGORICAL BUDGET CHANGE REQUESTCATEGORICAL BUDGET CHANGE REQUESTCATEGORICAL BUDGET CHANGE REQUESTCATEGORICAL BUDGET CHANGE REQUEST 

DSHS PROGRAM: DSHS PROGRAM: DSHS PROGRAM: DSHS PROGRAM: Public Health Emergency Response – Focus Area 1                        

CONTRATOR: CONTRATOR: CONTRATOR: CONTRATOR: CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT (COUNTY)                

        

CONTRACT NO:CONTRACT NO:CONTRACT NO:CONTRACT NO:    2010-033413               

CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT TERM: 09/15/2009                THRU: THRU: THRU: THRU: 07/31/2011                            

BUDGET PERIOD: BUDGET PERIOD: BUDGET PERIOD: BUDGET PERIOD: 09/15/2009            THRUTHRUTHRUTHRU::::    07/31/2011                CHG:CHG:CHG:CHG:    001D    

    

    

Financial status reports are due:  12/30/2009, 03/30/2010, 06/30/2010, 10/29/2010 

    
 

DIRECT COSTDIRECT COSTDIRECT COSTDIRECT COST (OBJECT CLASS CATEGORIES)    
    Current ApprovedCurrent ApprovedCurrent ApprovedCurrent Approved    Budget (A)Budget (A)Budget (A)Budget (A)    RevisedRevisedRevisedRevised    BudgetBudgetBudgetBudget (B) (B) (B) (B)    ChangeChangeChangeChange    Requested Requested Requested Requested     

PersonnelPersonnelPersonnelPersonnel    $$$$0.00 $$$$0.00 $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

Fringe BenefitsFringe BenefitsFringe BenefitsFringe Benefits $$$$0.00 $$$$0.00 $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

TravelTravelTravelTravel $$$$13,399.00 $$$$13,651.00 $$$$252.00252.00252.00252.00    

EquipmentEquipmentEquipmentEquipment $$$$233,443.00 $$$$236,788.00 $$$$3,345.003,345.003,345.003,345.00    

SuppliesSuppliesSuppliesSupplies    $$$$82,614.00    $$$$132,314.00    $$$$49,700.0049,700.0049,700.0049,700.00    

ContractualContractualContractualContractual    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

OtherOtherOtherOther    $$$$591,664.00    $$$$538,367.00    $$$$(53,297.00)(53,297.00)(53,297.00)(53,297.00)    

Total Direct ChargesTotal Direct ChargesTotal Direct ChargesTotal Direct Charges    $$$$921,120.00    $$$$921,120.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

INDIRECT COSTINDIRECT COSTINDIRECT COSTINDIRECT COST    
Base ($)Base ($)Base ($)Base ($)    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

Rate (%)Rate (%)Rate (%)Rate (%)    0.00%%%%    0.00%%%%    0.000.000.000.00%%%%    

Indirect Indirect Indirect Indirect TotalTotalTotalTotal    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

PROGRAM INCOMEPROGRAM INCOMEPROGRAM INCOMEPROGRAM INCOME    
Program IncomeProgram IncomeProgram IncomeProgram Income    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

Other MatchOther MatchOther MatchOther Match    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

Income Total Income Total Income Total Income Total     $$$$0.00    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

LIMITS/RESTRICTIONSLIMITS/RESTRICTIONSLIMITS/RESTRICTIONSLIMITS/RESTRICTIONS    
Advance LimitAdvance LimitAdvance LimitAdvance Limit    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

Restricted BudgetRestricted BudgetRestricted BudgetRestricted Budget    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

SUMMARYSUMMARYSUMMARYSUMMARY    
Cost Cost Cost Cost TotalTotalTotalTotal    $$$$921,120.00    $$$$921,120.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

Performing Agency SharePerforming Agency SharePerforming Agency SharePerforming Agency Share    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

Receiving Agency ShareReceiving Agency ShareReceiving Agency ShareReceiving Agency Share    $$$$921,120.00    $$$$921,120.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

Total ReimbursementsTotal ReimbursementsTotal ReimbursementsTotal Reimbursements    LimitLimitLimitLimit    $$$$921,120.00    $$$$921,120.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

JUSTIFICATIONJUSTIFICATIONJUSTIFICATIONJUSTIFICATION    

This amendment is to redirect focus area budgets between categories and phases, transfer funds from Other Category to Equipment and 
Travel Categories, and extend  end date of contract term. 



DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 

 
1100 WEST 49TH STREET 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78756-3199 
    

EQUIPMENT LIST CHANGE REQUESTEQUIPMENT LIST CHANGE REQUESTEQUIPMENT LIST CHANGE REQUESTEQUIPMENT LIST CHANGE REQUEST 

 

DSHS PROGRAM: DSHS PROGRAM: DSHS PROGRAM: DSHS PROGRAM: Public Health Emergency Response – Focus Area 1            

CONTRACONTRACONTRACONTRACCCCTOR: TOR: TOR: TOR: CORPUS CHRISTICORPUS CHRISTICORPUS CHRISTICORPUS CHRISTI----NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC HNUECES COUNTY PUBLIC HNUECES COUNTY PUBLIC HNUECES COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT (COUNTY)EALTH DISTRICT (COUNTY)EALTH DISTRICT (COUNTY)EALTH DISTRICT (COUNTY)    

CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT TERM: 09/15/2009           THRU:     THRU:     THRU:     THRU:  07/31/2011                

BUDGET PERIOD: BUDGET PERIOD: BUDGET PERIOD: BUDGET PERIOD: 09/15/2009          THRU  THRU  THRU  THRU::::        07/31/2011        

CONTRACTCONTRACTCONTRACTCONTRACT NO NO NO NO::::    2010-033413                    CHGCHGCHGCHG::::        001D    

       
 
PREVIOUS EQUIPMENT LIST 

 

NEW EQUIPMENT LIST 

Item #Item #Item #Item #    Equipment DescriptionEquipment DescriptionEquipment DescriptionEquipment Description    UnitsUnitsUnitsUnits    Unit CostUnit CostUnit CostUnit Cost    TotalTotalTotalTotal    

1111    

Cisco CataCisco CataCisco CataCisco Catalyst 4500, MDF Closet Layer 3 lyst 4500, MDF Closet Layer 3 lyst 4500, MDF Closet Layer 3 lyst 4500, MDF Closet Layer 3 
Switch, SFP modules, plus 4 LX/LH Switch, SFP modules, plus 4 LX/LH Switch, SFP modules, plus 4 LX/LH Switch, SFP modules, plus 4 LX/LH 
transreceivers transreceivers transreceivers transreceivers         
    

1 $10,309.00 $10,309.00 

2222    
Cisco Catalyst 4500, MDF Closet Switch Stack Cisco Catalyst 4500, MDF Closet Switch Stack Cisco Catalyst 4500, MDF Closet Switch Stack Cisco Catalyst 4500, MDF Closet Switch Stack 
with SMARTNET.with SMARTNET.with SMARTNET.with SMARTNET.        
    

4 $9,446.75 $37,787.00 

3333    
Cisco VG224 [Analog Voice Gateways 24 Port Cisco VG224 [Analog Voice Gateways 24 Port Cisco VG224 [Analog Voice Gateways 24 Port Cisco VG224 [Analog Voice Gateways 24 Port 
with SMARTNET (1with SMARTNET (1with SMARTNET (1with SMARTNET (1 @ $3,646.80)] @ $3,646.80)] @ $3,646.80)] @ $3,646.80)]        
    

1 $3,647.00 $3,647.00 

4444    
ID Badge Sytem  * faxed copy of description ID Badge Sytem  * faxed copy of description ID Badge Sytem  * faxed copy of description ID Badge Sytem  * faxed copy of description 
and quote and quote and quote and quote         
    

1 $3,200.00 $3,200.00 

5555    

StarLims Information Management System StarLims Information Management System StarLims Information Management System StarLims Information Management System 
including Designer, Fullincluding Designer, Fullincluding Designer, Fullincluding Designer, Full----User, Concurrent DataUser, Concurrent DataUser, Concurrent DataUser, Concurrent Data----
User and NWA licenses. Installation, User and NWA licenses. Installation, User and NWA licenses. Installation, User and NWA licenses. Installation, 
configuraconfiguraconfiguraconfiguration and training are included in cost.tion and training are included in cost.tion and training are included in cost.tion and training are included in cost.    

1 $178,500.00 $178,500.00 

         $ $ 

Item #Item #Item #Item #    Equipment DescriptionEquipment DescriptionEquipment DescriptionEquipment Description    UnitsUnitsUnitsUnits    Unit CostUnit CostUnit CostUnit Cost    TotalTotalTotalTotal    

1111    

B/W Security Camera DVR B/W Security Camera DVR B/W Security Camera DVR B/W Security Camera DVR ---- 4 MD7 dome video  4 MD7 dome video  4 MD7 dome video  4 MD7 dome video 
security cameras; 1 DVQ 4 camera DVR with security cameras; 1 DVQ 4 camera DVR with security cameras; 1 DVQ 4 camera DVR with security cameras; 1 DVQ 4 camera DVR with 
500GB HD500GB HD500GB HD500GB HD; includes 100" all; includes 100" all; includes 100" all; includes 100" all----inininin----one video/power one video/power one video/power one video/power 
cables and instructions.cables and instructions.cables and instructions.cables and instructions.    

5 $499.00 $2,495.00 

2222    
Canon Power Shot digital Camera (Item Canon Power Shot digital Camera (Item Canon Power Shot digital Camera (Item Canon Power Shot digital Camera (Item 
#OECA615) EOS Rebel Camera.#OECA615) EOS Rebel Camera.#OECA615) EOS Rebel Camera.#OECA615) EOS Rebel Camera.    

1 $850.00 $850.00 

3333    

Cisco Catalyst 4500, MDF Closet Layer 3 Cisco Catalyst 4500, MDF Closet Layer 3 Cisco Catalyst 4500, MDF Closet Layer 3 Cisco Catalyst 4500, MDF Closet Layer 3 
Switch, SFP modules, plus 4 LX/LH Switch, SFP modules, plus 4 LX/LH Switch, SFP modules, plus 4 LX/LH Switch, SFP modules, plus 4 LX/LH 
transrectransrectransrectransreceivers eivers eivers eivers         
    

1 $10,309.00 $10,309.00 

4444    
Cisco Catalyst 4500, MDF Closet Switch Stack Cisco Catalyst 4500, MDF Closet Switch Stack Cisco Catalyst 4500, MDF Closet Switch Stack Cisco Catalyst 4500, MDF Closet Switch Stack 
with SMARTNET.with SMARTNET.with SMARTNET.with SMARTNET.        
    

4 $9,446.75 $37,787.00 

5555    
Cisco VG224 [Analog Voice Gateways 24 Port Cisco VG224 [Analog Voice Gateways 24 Port Cisco VG224 [Analog Voice Gateways 24 Port Cisco VG224 [Analog Voice Gateways 24 Port 
with SMARTNET (1 @ $3,646.80)]with SMARTNET (1 @ $3,646.80)]with SMARTNET (1 @ $3,646.80)]with SMARTNET (1 @ $3,646.80)]        
    

1 $3,647.00 $3,647.00 



 
 

 
 

6666    
ID Badge Sytem  * faxed copy oID Badge Sytem  * faxed copy oID Badge Sytem  * faxed copy oID Badge Sytem  * faxed copy of description f description f description f description 
and quote and quote and quote and quote         
    

1 $3,200.00 $3,200.00 

7777    

StarLims Information Management System StarLims Information Management System StarLims Information Management System StarLims Information Management System 
including Designer, Fullincluding Designer, Fullincluding Designer, Fullincluding Designer, Full----User, Concurrent DataUser, Concurrent DataUser, Concurrent DataUser, Concurrent Data----
User and NWA licenses. Installation, User and NWA licenses. Installation, User and NWA licenses. Installation, User and NWA licenses. Installation, 
configuration and training are included in cost.configuration and training are included in cost.configuration and training are included in cost.configuration and training are included in cost.    

1 $178,500.00 $178,500.00 

         $ $ 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Juvenile Justice Alternative Grant (JJAG)

Submitted By: Deanna Saldana, Juvenile Department

Department: Juvenile Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting a Resolution authorizing submission of grant application via "eGrants" web site to the

Governor's Criminal Justice Division for funding the Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention Program, also known

as Juvenile Justice Alternative Grant (JJAG).

BACKGROUND

This grant provides professional counseling services and psychological evaluations for youths referred to the

Juvenile Probation Department. The group sessions involve; Anger Management, Marijuana Intervention &

Prevention Program (MIPP), 12-Step, Family Impact, Sex Offender, Parent of Sex Offenders and Individual therapy.

DISCUSSION

To continue to provide counseling for juvenile offenders and the families members of these offenders to help them

improve communication, increase parental control and deal with problems in a positive approach.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

None

Attachments

Link: Resolution - Juvenile Justice Alternative Grant



County of Nueces 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR 
Nueces County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

OSCAR ORTIZ
Commissioner

Precinct 3

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE GONZALEZ  
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION TO THE GOVERNOR’S CRIMINAL JUSTICE 

DIVISION FOR FUNDING THE JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION PROGRAM ALSO 
KNOWN AS “JUVENILE JUSTICE ALTERNATIVE GRANT” 

 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas has the moral obligation to the citizens and taxpayers of Nueces 
County, Texas, to insure that the criminal justice system operates in the most efficient and coordinated manner possible; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is aware that juvenile crime continues to be a serious community problem; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court believes that the program known as “Juvenile Justice Alternative- Purchase of Services” 
will be in the best interest of the community, the children, and young adults of our community by providing employment and 
educational services in Nueces County, Texas; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the opportunity exists to fund vital parts of this program through the Office the Governor of the State of Texas, 
Criminal Justice Division; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in the event of loss or misuse of the Criminal Justice Division funds, the Commissioners Court assures that funds 
will be returned to the Criminal Justice Division office of the Governor of the State of Texas in full, 
 
WHEREAS, the County Judge is designated as the authorized official who is given the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter, or 
terminate this grant on behalf of the applicant agency. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Nueces County Commissioners Court approves submission of the 
grant application for the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Program to the Office of the Governor of the State 
of Texas, Criminal Division. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE _____ 
DAY OF ___________________, 2011. 
    
     __________________________________ 

 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR 
 NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 

___________________________ _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY JOE GONZALEZ  
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.2. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Revise Resolution for Juvenile Accountability Block Grant

Submitted By: Deanna Saldana, Juvenile Department

Department: Juvenile Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider revising the previously approved Resolution for the Juvenile Accountability Block Grant Program, also

known as the Probation Rules Enforcement Program.

BACKGROUND

The JABG grant has funded the Probation Rules Enforcement Program (PREP) Officer salary and fringe benefits for the past

eleven (11) years. This officer monitors curfews for ISP probationers and provides information to the assigned probation officer,

as well as conducts home visits after 5:00 pm as appropriate to ensure that the orders of the Juvenile Court are followed. The

officer acts as the department's liaison to the Gang Task force and assures that the juvenile gang data base information is current.

DISCUSSION

Revise the Resolution presented in Commissioners Court on January 05, 2011 to include, WHEREAS, said Grant is in the

amount of $22,576.76 with a required cash match of $2,508.42. The General Fund match of $28,074, includes the required cash

match for PREP estimated annual salary of $38,563 and fringe of $12,085.00.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: General Fund (11) Amount Requested: 28,074.00 Fiscal Year: FY 2011-2012 Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

Matching allocations have been historically funded through Title IV-E and General Fund. Current year FY

10-11 matching funds of $26,020 are budgeted in General Fund only due to a major decrease in Title IV -E

funds.

The CJD grant for the current fiscal year is $24,546 with county match of $26,020. For the grant application

being submitted for FY 11-12, CJD is projecting a decrease in funds by $1,970.24 providing $22,575.76 of

grant funds, and increasing the County match to $28,074. The PREP Officer estimated annual salary is

$38,563 with fringe benefits of $12,085 for a total of $50,649.00.

Attachments

Link: Resolution for Juvenile Accountability Block Grant



County of Nueces 
 
 
 
 
 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

OSCAR ORTIZ
Commissioner

Precinct 3

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION TO THE GOVERNOR’S CRIMINAL JUSTICE 
DIVISION FOR FUNDING THE JUVENILE ACCOUNTABILITY BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM ALSO KNOWN AS 

“PROBATION RULES ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM”. 
 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas has the moral obligation to the citizens and taxpayers of Nueces 
County, Texas, to insure that the criminal justice system operates in the most efficient and coordinated manner possible; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is aware that juvenile crime continues to be a serious community problem; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court believes that the program known as “Probation Rules Enforcement Program (PREP)” will 
be in the best interest of the community, the children, and young adults of our community by providing intensive field supervision 
of probationers and support to parents in Nueces County, Texas. 
 
WHEREAS, the opportunity exists to fund vital parts of this program through the office the Governor of the State of Texas, 
Criminal Justice Division; and, 
 
WHEREAS, said Grant is in the amount of $22,576.76 with a required cash match of $2,508.42 The General Fund match of 
$28,074, includes the required cash match for PREP estimated annual salary of $38,563 and fringe of $12,085.00. 
 
WHEREAS, in the event of loss or misuse of the Criminal Justice Division funds, the Commissioners Court agrees that funds 
will be returned to the Criminal Justice Division office of the Governor of the State of Texas in full. 
 
WHEREAS, the County Judge is designated as the authorized official who is given the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter, or 
terminate this grant. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, that 
the County submits a grant request to the Office of the Governor of Texas, Criminal Justice Division, to assist in the funding of 
the program of “Juvenile Accountability Block Grant Program”. 
 

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE 
_______ DAY OF _________________, 2011. 

 
    
     _______ _______________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR 
 NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 

___________________________ _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY JOE GONZALEZ  
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.3. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

CMP Cycle #13 Award for Erosion Response Plan

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider acceptance of a grant award from the Texas General Land Office Coastal Management

Program for the development of a Nueces County Erosion Response Plan (ERP).

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Coordination Council of the Texas General Land Office (GLO) has grant funds available through their

Coastal Management Program (CMP). The CMP focuses on five primary issues of concern to coastal communities:

coastal hazards, wetland protection, water quantity and water quality, dune protection, and shoreline access.

Specifically, the CMP identifies coastal natural resource areas (CNRAs) and identifies uses or activities that may

adversely affect those areas, and sets uniform policies to address those effects.

DISCUSSION

The County was informed that the GLO has leftover CMP funds that can be awarded to the County for Nueces

County Erosion Response Plan development. In this project, the County hopes to accomplish beach nourishment and

shoreline and dune protection to help remedy its coastal erosion problems. Through these efforts, the County wants to

help preserve and increase the quantity, quality, and diversity of habitats and resources along its coastline. 

The grant period will be effective from the date of the last signature on the Agreement until the project is completed

or September 30, 2011, whichever is earlier.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

The grant award is in the amount of $24,916. Nueces County must provide a 40% match to the GLO funds.

Therefore, the County’s match would be $16,611 for a total project cost of $41,527. The County’s match will be

derived from in-kind personnel and fringe costs as well as $3,000 cash from Precinct 4 Special Fund (Department

0138).

Attachments

Link: CMP Cycle 13 Grant Agreement



SUBRECIPIENT GRANT AGREEMENT 


GLO CONTRACT No. 11-161-000-4709 

COASTAL MANAGEMENT PROGRAM - CYCLE 13 


This subrecipient grant agreement ("Contract'') is entered into by and between the GENERAL 

LAND OFFICE ("GLO"), a State agency, and NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ("Subrecipient") to 
provide financial assistance with funds received under the Texas Coastal Management Program 
("CMP") Cycle 13 grant funds, to be made available to the State of Texas by the U.s. 
Department of Commerce, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration ("NOAA"), 
pursuant to the Federal Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972, 16 United States Code Section 
1451, et seq., NOAA Award No. NA08NOS4190458 ("Grant"). The Grant funds are limited to 
use for implementation of a coastal zone management project under the CMP, administered by 
the GLO (as Coastal Zone Management Awards, CFDA #11.419) and as approved by the Coastal 
Coordination Council under Chapter 33, Subchapter C of the Texas Natural Resources Code. 

ARTICLE 1. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

1.01 PURPOSE 

The purpose of this Contract is to set forth the terms and conditions of a Subgrant from the 
GLO to the Subrecipient under CMP Cycle 13. 

1.02 CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

The GLO and Subrecipient hereby agree that this document and the following 
Attachments, which are incorporated herein in their entirety for all purposes, shall govern 
this Contract: 

ATTACHMENT A: 	 Project Work Plan and Budget 

ATTACHMENT A-I: 	 Final, Actual Budget (To be Submitted) 

ATTACHMENT B: 	 CMP Supplemental Terms and Conditions 

ATTACHMENT C: 	 Federal Assurances - Non-Construction (SF-424B); Certification 
Regarding Lobbying Lower Tier Covered Transactions (Form CD
512); and Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Form (SF-LLL) 

ATTACHMENTD: 	 General Affirmations 

ATTACHMENT E: 	 Sample Additional Required Forms: Progress Report Form; 
Invoice for Federal Expenditures; Monthly Grant Project 
Equipment Sheet; Monthly Grant Project Timesheet; Budget 

GLO Contract No. 11-161-000-4709 

Page 1 of15 




Amendment Form; Audit Reporting Form; and Historically 
Underutilized Businesses (HUB) Expense Report Form 

Local Match Expenditure Forms: Monthly Grant Project 
Equipment Sheet; Monthly Grant Project Timesheet; and 
Volunteer Timesheet 

ATTACHMENT F: Grant Closeout Form 

1.03 DEFINITIONS 

"Administrative and Audit Regulations" means the regulations included in Title 43, Code 
of Federal Regulations, Part 12, Chapter 321 of the Texas Government Code; Subchapter 
F of Chapter 2155 of the Texas Government Code, and any other federal or state 
regulation applicable to the administration and audit of this Contract and the activities 
authorized by it. 

"Budget" means the budget for the Project funded by the Contract, a copy of which is 
included in Attachment A. 

"CMP Rules" means the rules set forth in Chapters 501 through 506 of Title 31 of the 
Texas Administrative Code for the Texas Coastal Management Program, authorized by 
statute in Chapter 33, Subchapter C of the Texas Natural Resources Code. 

"Compliant Format" means the format for electronically stored information that complies 
with the standards set forth in Section 2.4 ofAttachment B. 

"DeliverableCs)" means the work product(s) required to be submitted to the GLO as set 
forth in the Work Plan. 

"Equipment" means tangible personal property have a useful life of more than one (1) 
year and an acquisition cost ofFIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($5,000.00) or more per unit. 

"Event of Default" means the occurrence of any of the events set forth in Section 8.01 
herein. 

"Federal Assurances and Certifications" means federal (i) Standard Form 424B (Rev. 7
97); or (ii) Standard Form 424D (Rev. 7-97), as applicable to the Project; and Form CD
512 (Rev. 12-04), in Attachment C, which must be executed by Subrecipient. 

"Final Report" means a written report that must be received by the GLO upon completion 
of the Work Plan, as set forth in Section 4.02 herein. 

"Fiscal Year" means the period beginning September 1 and ending August 31 each year, 
which is the annual accounting period for the State ofTexas. 

"GAAP" means "generally accepted accounting principles" as applicable. 

"GASB" means accounting principals as defined by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board. 

"General Affirmations" means the affirmations in Attachment D, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein for all purposes, to which Subrecipient certifies by the signing of this 
Contract. 

GLO Contract No. 11-161-000-4709 

Pagelof15 


http:5,000.00


"Grant Administrator" means the GLO staff member responsible for administering the 
Grant, Melissa Porter, GLO Coastal Resources Division (512.475.1393 or 
Melissa.porter@glo,state.tx.us) or her designee. 

"HUB" means Historically Underutilized Business as defmed by Chapter 2161 of the 
Texas Government Code. 

"Mentor Protege" means the Comptroller of Public Accounts' leadership program found 
at: http://www.window.state.tx.us/procurement/proglhub/mentorprotegeI. 

"Plans" mean the engineering specifications, construction plans, and/or architectural 
plans for the construction of improvements approved by the GLO for the Project, if any. 

"Progress Reports" means written progress reports that must be received by the GLO 
monthly or quarterly, as set forth in Section 4.02 herein. 

"Project" means the activities involved in "Nueces County Erosion Response Plan," 
described in Section 2.01, and detailed in the Work Plan in Attachment A of this 
Contract. 

"Prompt Pay Act" means Chapter 2251, Subtitle F of Title 10 of the Texas Government 
Code. 

"Public Information Act" means Chapter 552 of the Texas Government Code. 

"State of Texas Textravef' means Texas Administrative Code, Title 34, Part I, Chapter 5, 
Subchapter C, Section 5.22, relative to travel reimbursements under this Contract, if any. 

"Sub grant" means the pass-through grant funds received through the Grant and approved 
for use by Subrecipient in accordance with the terms of this Contract. 

"Subrecipient" means Nueces County, selected to accomplish the Project under this 
Contract. 

"Subcontractor" means an individual or business that signs a contract to perform part or 
all of the obligations of Subrecipient under this Contract. 

"Work Plan" means the statement of work and special conditions, if any, contained in 
Attachment A. 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

GLO Contract No. 11~161..()00.4709 


Page 3 0115 


http://www.window.state.tx.us/procurement/proglhub/mentorprotegeI
mailto:Melissa.porter@glo,state.tx.us


1.04 INTERPRETIVE PROVISIONS 

(a) 	 The meanings of defined terms are equally applicable to the singular and plural 
forms of the defined terms; 

(b) 	 The words "hereof," "herein," "hereunder," and similar words refer to this 
Contract as a whole and not to any particular provision, section, attachment, work 
order, or schedule of this Contract unless otherwise specified; 

(c) 	 The term "including" is not limiting, and means "including without limitation" 
and, unless otherwise expressly provided in this Contract, 

(i) 	 references to contracts (including this Contract) and other contractual 
instruments shall be deemed to include all subsequent amendments and 
other modifications thereto, but only to the extent that such amendments 
and other modifications are not prohibited by the terms of this Contract, 
and 

(ii) 	 references to any statute or regulation are to be construed as including all 
statutory and regulatory provisions consolidating, amending, replacing, 
supplementing, or interpreting the statute or regulation; 

(d) 	 The captions and headings of this Contract are for convenience of reference only 
and shall not affect the interpretation of this Contract; 

(e) 	 All attachments within this Contract, including those incorporated by reference, 
and any amendments, are considered part of the terms of this Contract; 

(1) 	 This Contract may use several different limitations, regulations, or policies to 
regulate the same or similar matters. All such limitations, regulations, and 
policies are cumulative and each shall be performed in accordance with its terms; 

(g) 	 Unless otherwise expressly provided, reference to any action of the GLO or by the 
GLO by way of consent, approval, or waiver shall be deemed modified by the 
phrase "in its/their sole discretion." 

Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, any approval, consent, or waiver 
required by, or requested of, the GLO shall not be unreasonably withheld or 
delayed; 

(h) 	 All due dates and/or deadlines referenced in this Contract that occur on a weekend 
or holiday shall be considered as if occurring on the next business day; 

(i) 	 All time periods in this Contract shall commence on the day after the date on 
which the applicable event occurred, report is submitted, or request is received; 
and 

(j) 	 Time is of the essence in this Contract. 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

GLO Contract No. 11-161-000-4709 

Page 4 of 15 




ARTICLE 2. CMP SUBGRANT AWARD AND SCOPE OF PROJECT 

2.01 CMPGRANTAwARD 

Subrecipient submitted an application for Subgrant funds under CMP Cycle 13. The 
Coastal Coordination Council has approved the Subgrant A ward to Recipient based on 
Subrecipient's application. 

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Contract, the GLO agrees to make a Subgrant 
to Subrecipient in an amount not to exceed TWENTY-FOUR THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED 

SIXTEEN DOLLARS ($24,916.00), payable in installments as reimbursement of allowable 
expenses incurred by Subrecipient, to be used in strict conformance with the Budget in 
Attachment A hereto. 

Subrecipient shall contribute SIXTEEN THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED ELEVEN DOLLARS 

($16,611.00) in matching funds or in-kind services, for a total amount not to exceed 
FORTY-ONE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED TWENTY-SEVEN DOLLARS ($41,527.00) for the 
duration of the Contract. 

It is expressly understood and agreed by Subrecipient that the GLO shall have the right to 
recapture, and to be reimbursed for, any payments made by the GLO under this Contract 
that Subrecipient has not used in strict accordance with the terms and conditions of this 
Contract and the Grant A ward Agreement. THIs RECAPTURE PROVISION SHALL SURVIVE 

THE TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION OF THIS CONTRACT. 

THE GLO IS NOT LIABLE TO SUBRECIPIENT FOR ANY COSTS INCURRED BY 

SUBRECIPIENT BEFORE THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS CONTRACT OR AFTER 

TERMINATION OF THIS CONTRACT. 

2.02 PROJECT AND WORK PLAN 

The Project shall be performed in accordance with the Work Plan and Budget in 
Attachment A; the Supplemental Terms and Conditions in Attachment B; the Federal 
Assurances and Certifications in Attachment C; and the General Affirmations in 
Attachment D. 

The Work Plan or the scope of the Project may be amended by the Grant Administrator 
upon submission of a written request and detailed justification by Subrecipient. Some 
modifications may require the approval of NOAA, which may cause significant delays. 
ANY COSTS INCURRED WHILE WAITING FOR APPROVAL OF THE REQUESTED CHANGES 

ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF SUBRECIPIENT. THE GRANT ADMINISTRATOR WILL 

INFORM SUB RECIPIENT IF THE REQUEST IS APPROVED. 

2.03 REAL ESTATE IMPROVEMENTS AND LAND ACQUISITION REQUIREMENTS 

If applicable, Subrecipient should ensure compliance with Supplement Article 4, 
Special Conditions Applicable to Real Estate Improvements and Land Acquisitions, 
in Attachment B. 

GLO Contract No. ) )·161-000-4709 

Page 50fl5 


http:41,527.00
http:16,611.00
http:24,916.00


ARTICLE 3. TERM 

3.01 DURATION AND EXTENSION OF TERM 

(a) 	 This Contract shall be effective as of the date signed by the last party, and shall 
terminate upon completion of the Project or on September 30, 2011, whichever is 
earlier. Upon receipt of a written request and acceptable justification from 
Subrecipient, the OLO may extend this Contract for a period not to exceed three 
(3) months. Any request for extension must be received by the GLO at least 
forty-five (45) days before the Contract's original termination date. 

(b) 	 HOWEVER, NOTWITHSTANDING THE PRECEDING SECTION 3.01(a), NO WORK 

MAY BEGIN AND NO COSTS WILL BE REIMBURSED FOR WORK UNDERTAKEN 

PRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS CONTRACT. 

3.02 	 EARLY TERMINATION 

The OLO may terminate this Contract by giving written notice specifying a termination 
date at least thirty (30) days subsequent to the date of the notice. Upon receipt of any 
such notice, Subrecipient shall cease work, undertake to terminate any relevant 
subcontracts, and incur no further expense related to this Contract. Such early 
termination shall be subject to the equitable settlement of the respective interests of the 
parties, accrued up to the date of termination. 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

GLO Contract No. 11-161-000-4709 

Page 6 orIS 




ARTICLE 4. GRANT ADMINISTRATION 


4.01 SUBMISSIONS 


Except for legal notices that must be sent by specific instructions under Section 9.07 
below, any written report, form, or request required to be submitted to the Grant 
Administrator under this Contract shall be sent in Compliant Format via email to the 
following email address: 

http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastallgrants/subrecipient.html 

4.02 PROGRESS REpORTS 

Subrecipient shall submit monthly progress reports and a Final Report, as required in the 
Work Plan, in Compliant Format to the Grant Administrator at the time and in the manner 
prescribed in Supplement Article 1, Grant Administration, in Attachment B. 

4.03 DELIVERABLES 

Subrecipient shall submit each of the Deliverables, as required in the Work Plan, in 
Compliant Format to the Grant Administrator at the time and in the manner prescribed in 
Supplement Article 1, Grant Administration, in Attachment B. 

The GLO may require Subrecipient to conform any data presentation or products funded 
under this Contract to reflect GLO comments. 

Deliverable due dates may be amended by the Grant Administrator upon submission of a 
written request and detailed justification by Subrecipient. Modifications may require the 
approval of NOAA, which may cause significant delays. THE GRANT ADMINISTRATOR 

WILL INFORM SUBRECIPIENT IF THE REQUEST IS APPROVED. 

4.04 REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTS 

Subrecipient shall submit requests for reimbursement for costs allowed under this Contract 
at the time and in the manner prescribed in Supplement Article 1, Grant Administration, 
in Attachment B. 

Subrecipient may not charge "other operating costs" (i.e., administrative costs, 
computer usage fees, etc.) in addition to indirect costs, if such costs are already 
included in the calculation to determine Subrecipient's indirect cost rate. 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

GLO Contract No. 11-161-000-4709 

Page 70C15 


http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastallgrants/subrecipient.html


ARTICLE 5. STATE FUNDING 


5.01 STATE FUNDING 

This Contract shall not be construed as creating any debt on behalf of the State of Texas 
and/or the GLO in violation of Texas Constitution, Article III, Section 49. In compliance 
with Texas Constitution, Article VIII, Section 6, it is understood that all obligations of the 
GLO hereunder are subject to the availability of state funds. If such funds are not 
appropriated or become unavailable, this Contract may be terminated. In that event, the 
parties shall be discharged from further obligations, subject to the equitable settlement of 
their respective interests, accrued up to the date of termination. 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

GLO Contract No. 11·161-000-4709 

Page 8 of 15 




ARTICLE 6. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 

6.01 OWNERSHIP AND USE 

(a) 	 The parties to this Contract expressly agree that all right, title, and interest in, and to, 
all reports, drafts of reports, or other material, data, drawings, computer programs 
and codes associated with this Contract, and/or any copyright or other intellectual 
property rights, and any material or information developed and/or required to be 
delivered under this Contract shall be jointly owned by the parties with each party 
having the right to use, reproduce, or publish any or all of such information and 
other materials without the necessity of obtaining permission from the other party 
and without expense or charge. 

(b) 	 The United States Government is granted a royalty free, non-exclusive, and 
irrevocable license to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use, and to authorize others 
to use, for U.S. Government purposes, all reports, drafts of reports, or other material, 
data, drawings, computer programs, and codes associated with this Contract, and/or 
any copyright or other intellectual property rights, and any material or information 
developed and/or required to be delivered under this Contract. 

6.02 	 NONENDORSEMENT BY THE STATE AND THE UNITED STATES 

Subrecipient shall not publicize or otherwise circulate promotional material (such as 
advertisements, sales brochures, press releases, speeches, still and motion pictures, 
articles, manuscripts, or other publications) that states or implies State of Texas or U.S. 
Government, or government employee, endorsement of a product, service, or position that 
the Subrecipient represents. No release of information relating to this Grant may state or 
imply that the State of Texas or the U.S. Government approves of Subrecipient's work 
products, or considers Subrecipient's work product to be superior to other products or 
services. 

6.03 	 PUBLICATION DISCLAIMERS REQUIRED 

The specific acknowledgements and funding statements that must be included in certain 
publications funded by the Subrecipient are set forth in Article 3 of Attachment B. 

6.04 	 SURVIVAL 

THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ARTICLE 6 SHALL SURVIVE THE TERMINATION OR 
EXPIRATION OF THIS CONTRACT. 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

GLO Contract No. 11-161-000-4709 

Page 9 of 15 




ARTICLE 7. RECORDS I AUDITS I RETENTION I PUBLIC RECORDS 

7.01 	 BOOKS AND RECORDS AND AUDITS 

Subrecipient shall keep and maintain full, true, and complete records in accordance with 
GAAP or GASB, whichever is applicable, necessary to fully disclose to the GLO, the 
Texas State Auditor's Office, the United States Government, and/or their authorized 
representatives sufficient information to determine compliance with the terms and 
conditions of this Contract and all state and federal rules, regulations, and statutes. 

7.02 	 PERIOD OF RETENTION 

Subrecipient shall retain all records relevant to this Contract for a minimum of four (4) 
years. If any federal funds are used in the Contract, Subrecipient shall retain said records 
for a minimum of five (5) years. The period of retention begins at the date of payment by 
the GLO for the goods or services or from the date of termination of the Contract, 
whichever is later. The period of retention shall be extended for a period reasonably 
necessary to complete an audit and/or to complete any administrative proceeding or 
litigation that may ensue. 

7.03 	 PUBLIC RECORDS 

Pursuant to the Public Information Act, records received from Subrecipient may be open to 
~ public inspection and copying. The GLO will have the duty to disclose such records, unless 
i a particular record is made confidential by law or excepted from the Act. Subrecipient may 
~ clearly label any individual records as a "trade secret," provided that Subrecipient thereby 
! agrees to indemnify and defend the GLO for honoring such designation. The failure to so 
il label any record shall constitute a complete waiver ofany and all claims for damages caused 
l by release of the records. If a request for a labeled record is received by the GLO, the GLO 
~ will notify Subrecipient of the request in accordance with the Public Information Act. 

I 
t 

I REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

J 
'I 
1 
I 
i 

1 

] 
l 

i 

I 
i 

GLO Contract No. 11-161-000-4709 

Page 10 of 15 




ARTICLE 8. EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES 


8.01 EVENTS OF DEFAULT 


Each of the following events shall constitute an Event of Default under this Contract: (i) 
Subrecipient's failure to comply with any term, covenant, or provision contained in this 
Contract; (ii) Subrecipient makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or takes 
any similar action for the protection or benefit of creditors; or (iii) if at any time, 
Subrecipient makes any representation or warranty that is incorrect in any material respect 
to the Work Plan, any request for payment submitted to the OLO, or any report submitted 
to the OLO related to the Contract. 

8.02 REMEDIES; No WAIVER 

Upon the occurrence of any such Event of Default, the OLO shall be entitled to avail itself 
of any legal remedy. A right or remedy conferred by this Contract upon either Party is not 
intended to be exclusive of any other right or remedy, and each and every right and remedy 
shall be cumulative and in addition to any other right or remedy given under this Contract, 
or hereafter legally existing upon the occurrence of an Event of Default. The failure of the 
OLO either to insist at any time upon the strict observance or performance of any of the 
provisions of this Contract, or to exercise any right or remedy as provided in this Contract, 
shall not impair any such right or remedy or be construed as a waiver or relinquishment 
thereof with respect to subsequent defaults. 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTION ALLy LEFT BLANK 

GLO Contract No. 11-161-000-4709 

Page 11 oriS 




ARTICLE 9. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

9.01 CONTRACT AMENDMENT 

Unless otherwise provided herein, any amendment to this Contract must be made by formal 
Contract amendment, executed by both parties and, if required by federal law, approved by 
NOAA. 

9.02 LEGAL OBLIGATIONS 

Subrecipient shall procure and maintain for the duration of this Contract any state, county, 
city, or federal license, authorization, insurance, waiver, permit, qualification or 
certification required by statute, ordinance, law, or regulation to be held by Subrecipient 
to provide the goods or services required by this Contract. Subrecipient will be 
responsible for payment of all taxes, assessments, fees, premiums, permits, and licenses 
required by law. Subrecipient agrees to be responsible for payment of any such 
government obligations not paid by its Subcontractors during performance of this 
Contract. Subrecipient shall not commence construction of the Project until it has 
obtained the requisite licenses and/or permits. COPIES OF SUCH LICENSES AND PERMITS 

SHALL BE INCLUDED AS A PART OF THE PROGRESS REpORT, AS DEFINED IN THIS 

CONTRACT, FOR THE PERIOD DURING WHICH THEY ARE OBTAINED. 

9.03 INDEMNITY 

As GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES AND AS REQUIRED UNDER THE CONSTITUTION AND LAWS 

OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, EACH PARTY UNDERSTANDS THAT THEY ARE LIABLE FOR ANY 

PERSONAL INJURIES, PROPERTY DAMAGE, OR DEATH RESULTING FROM THE ACTS OR 

OMISSIONS OF SUCH PARTY. IN THE EVENT THAT THE GLO IS NAMED AS A PARTY 

DEFENDANT IN ANY LITIGATION ARISING OUT OF ALLEGATIONS OF PERSONAL INJURY, 

DEATH, OR PROPERTY DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF 

SUBRECIPIENT, AND FOR WHICH THE GLO IS LIABLE, IF AT ALL, ONLY THROUGH THE 

VICARIOUS LIABILITY OF SUBRECIPIENT, THEN, IN SUCH EVENT, SUBRECIPIENT AGREES 

THAT IT WILL PAY, ON BEHALF OF THE GLO, ALL COSTS AND EXPENSES OF LITIGATION 

(INCLUDING ANY COURT COSTS, REASONABLE ATTORNEYS' FEES, FEES OF ATTORNEYS 

APPROVED BY THE OFFICE OF THE TEXAS ATTORNEY GENERAL) AS WELL AS ALL 

AMOUNTS PAID IN SETTLEMENT OF ANY CLAIM, ACTION, OR SUIT, INCLUDING 

JUDGMENT OR VERDICT, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS CONTRACT. IN 

THE EVENT THAT SUBRECIPIENT IS NAMED AS A PARTY DEFENDANT IN ANY LITIGATION 

SEEKING ANY DAMAGES FOR ANY PROPERTY DAMAGE, PERSONAL INJURY, OR DEATH 

RESULTING OUT OF THE GLO's ACTIONS OR OMISSIONS, AND SUBRECIPIENT'S SOLE 

LIABILITY, IF ANY, IS ONLY VICARIOUSLY THROUGH THE GLO, THEN, IN SUCH EVENT, 

THE GLO AGREES TO PAY ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS, OR LOSSES, INCLUDING 

EXPENSES OF LITIGATION (INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEYS' FEES AND COURT 

COSTS) INCURRED BY SUBRECIPIENT, INCLUDING ANY VERDICTS OR JUDGMENTS OR 

AMOUNTS PAID IN SETTLEMENT OF ANY CLAIM ARISING OUT OF, OR IN CONNECTION 

WITH THIS CONTRACT. ANY ATTORNEYS RETAINED BY SUBRECIPIENT TO REPRESENT 

GLO Contract No. 11-161-000-4709 

Page 12 of15 




ANY INTEREST OF THE GLO MUST BE APPROVED BY THE GLO AND BY THE OFFICE OF 

THE TEXAS ATTORNEY GENERAL. ANY ATTORNEYS RETAINED BY THE GLO TO 

REPRESENT THE INTEREST OF SUBRECIPIENT MUST BE APPROVED BY SUBRECIPIENT. 

9.04 	 ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTS 

(a) 	 Subrecipient shall not assign, transfer, or delegate any rights, obligations, or duties 
under this Contract not encompassed within the Work Plan without the prior 
written consent of the OLO. Notwithstanding this provision, it is mutually 
understood and agreed that Subrecipient may subcontract with others for some or 
all of the services or work to be performed. In no event may Subrecipient delegate 
or transfer its responsibility for use of the funds under this Contract. 

(b) 	 In any approved subcontracts, Subrecipient shall legally bind any such 
subcontractors to perform, and make such subcontractors subject to, all the duties, 
requirements, and obligations of Subrecipient specified herein. Nothing in this 
Contract shall be construed to relieve Subrecipient of the responsibility for 
ensuring that that the goods delivered and/or the services rendered by Subrecipient 
and/or any of its subcontractors comply with all the terms and provisions of this 
Contract. Subrecipient will provide written notification to the OLO of any such 
subcontractor performing fifteen percent (15%) or more of the work under this 
Contract, including the name and taxpayer identification number of subcontractor, 
the task( s) being performed, and the number of subcontractor employees expected 
to work on the task. 

(c) 	 The OLO and NOAA shall have the right to initiate communications with any 
subcontractor, and may request access to any books, documents, papers, and 
records of a subcontractor directly pertinent to this grant. Such communications 
may be required to conduct audits and examinations and gather additional 
information. 

9.05 	 RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES 

Subrecipient is associated with the OLO only for the purposes and to the extent specified 
in this Contract, and, in respect to Subrecipient's performance pursuant to this Contract, 
Subrecipient shall have the sole right to supervise, manage, operate, control, and direct 
performance of the details incident to its duties under this Contract. Nothing contained in 
this Contract shall be deemed or construed to create a partnership or joint venture, to 
create relationships of an employer-employee or principal-agent, or to otherwise create 
for the OLO any liability whatsoever with respect to the indebtedness, liabilities, and 
obligations of Subrecipient or any other party. 

9.06 	 COMPLIANCE WITH OTHER LAWS 

In the performance of this Contract, Subrecipient shall comply with all applicable federal, 
state, and local laws, ordinances, and regulations. Subrecipient shall make itself familiar 
with and at all times shall observe and comply with all federal, state, and local laws, 
ordinances, and regulations that in any manner affect performance under this Contract. 

GLO Contract No. 11-161-000-4709 

Page 13 oft! 




9.07 NOTICES 

Any notices required under this Contract shall be deemed delivered when deposited either 
in the United States mail, postage paid, certified, return receipt requested; or with a 
common carrier, overnight, signature required, to the appropriate address below: 

GLO 


Texas General Land Office 

1700 N. Congress Avenue, Room 910 

Austin, TX 78701 
Attention: Legal Services Division 

Subrecipient 
Nueces County 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3602 
Attention: Maria Medrano 

Notice given in any other manner shall be deemed effective only if and when received by 
the party to be notified. Either party may change its address for notice by written notice to 
the other party as herein provided. 

9.08 GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE 

This Contract and the rights and obligations of the parties hereto shall be governed by, 
and construed according to, the laws of the State of Texas, exclusive of conflicts of law 
proVISIOns. Venue of any suit brought under this Contract shall be in a court of 
competent jurisdiction in Travis County, Texas. Subrecipient irrevocably waives any 
objection, including any objection to personal jurisdiction or the laying of venue or based 
on the grounds of forum non conveniens, which it may now or hereafter have to the 
bringing of any action or proceeding in such jurisdiction in respect of this Contract or any 
document related hereto. NOTHING IN THIS SECTION SHALL BE CONSTRUED AS A 

WAIVER OF SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY BY THE GLO. 

9.09 SEVERABILITY 

If any provision contained in this Contract is held to be unenforceable by a court of law, 
this Contract shall be construed as if such provision did not exist and the non
enforceability of such provision shall not be held to render any other provision or 
provisions of this Contract unenforceable. 

9.10 DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

If a Contract dispute arises that cannot be resolved to the satisfaction of the parties, either 
party may notify the other party in writing of the dispute. If the parties are unable to 

GLO Contract No. 11-161..000....709 

Page 14 ofl5 




satisfactorily resolve the dispute within fourteen (14) days of the written notification, the 
parties must use the dispute resolution process provided for in Chapter 2260 of the Texas 
Government Code to attempt to resolve the dispute. This provision shall not apply to any 
matter with respect to which either party may make a decision within its respective sole 
discretion. 

9.11 PROPER AUTHORITY 

Each party hereto represents and warrants that the person executing this Contract on its 
behalf has full power and authority to enter into this Contract. Subrecipient acknowledges 
that this Contract is effective for the period of time specified in the Contract. Any services 
performed by Subrecipient before this Contract is effective or after it ceases to be effective 
are performed at the sole risk of Subrecipient. 

9.12 ENTIRE CONTRACT AND MODIFICATIONS 

This Contract, its integrated attachment(s), and any purchase order issued in conjunction 
with this Contract constitute the entire agreement of the parties and are intended as a 
complete and exclusive statement of the promises, representations, negotiations, 
discussions, and other agreements that may have been made in connection with the subject 
matter hereof. Any additional or conflicting terms in such attachment(s) and/or purchase 
order shall be harmonized with this Contract to the extent possible. Unless such integrated 
attachment or purchase order specifically displays a mutual intent to amend a particular part 
of this Contract, general conflicts in language shall be construed consistently with the terms 
of this Contract. 

9.13 COUNTERPARTS 

This Contract may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be an 
original, and all such counterparts shall together constitute but one and the same Contract. 
If the Contract is not executed by the GLO within thirty (30) days of execution by the 
other party, this Contract shall be null and void. 

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS 

GLO Contract No. 11-161-000-4709 

Page 15 or15 




SIGNATURE PAGE FOR GLO CONTRACT No. 11-161-000-4709 

GENERAL LAND OFFICE NUECES COUNTY 

Larry L. Laine, Chief Clerk! By: Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

Deputy Land Commissioner Title: Nueces County Judge 

Date ofexecution:._------ Date of execution: ------ 

Al~A. 

~iV. 

A.G.C. 

G.c. 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 




ATTACHMENTS FOR GLO CONTRACT No. 11-161-000-4709 

ATTACHMENT A 

ATTACHMENT A-I 

ATTACHMENT B 

ATTACHMENT C 

ATTACHMENT D 

ATTACHMENT E: 

ATTACHMENT F: 

PROJECT WORK PLAN AND BUDGET 

FINAL, ACTUAL BUDGET (To BE SUBMITTED) 

CMP SUPPLEMENTAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

FEDERAL ASSURANCES - CONSTRUCTION OR NON

CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS AND CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING 

LOBBYING 

GENERAL AFFIRMATIONS 

SAMPLE ADDITIONAL REQUIRED FORMS: Progress Report Form; 
Invoice for Federal Expenditures; Monthly Grant Project 
Equipment Sheet; Monthly Grant Project Timesheet; Budget 
Amendment Form; Audit Reporting Form; and Historically 
Underutilized Businesses (HUB) Expense Report Form 

Local Match Expenditure 
Equipment Sheet; Monthly 
Volunteer Timesheet 

Forms: 
Grant 

Monthly 
Project T

Grant 
imesheet; 

Project 
and 

GRANT CLOSEOUT FORM 



Attachment A 
GLO Contract No. 11-161-000-4709 
Page 1 of 5 

Attachment A - Work Plan and Budget 

Contract Number: 11-161-0004709 

Project Name: Nueces County Erosion Response Plan 

Entity: Nueces County 

Project Description: 

The Texas General Land office (GLO) will establish guidelines for the development of local 
Erosion Response Plans (ERPs) that incorporate a building set-back line. The guidelines for 
ERPs will include provisions for prohibition of building habitable structures seaward of the 
building set-back line, exemptions for certain construction, improvements to and protection 
of public beach access points and dunes from storm damage, and procedures for adoption of 
the plans. While adoption of these plans by local governments in voluntary, implementation 
of the plans is a consideration for awards of funds for Coastal Erosion Planning and 
Response Act (CEPRA) Projects by the GLO Commissioner. Therefore, Nueces County 
wants to take a proactive approach and begin the development of a Nueces County ERP to 
be attached as an Amendment to the existing Nueces County Beach Management Plan. The 
following tasks will be performed in the formulation of the ERP: 

1. Map Dunes and Existing Set-Back Line (SBL) 
2. Identification of Opportunities for Mitigation 
3. Erosion Response Plan Development 
4. Public Outreach 

Some of these tasks are specific requirements of the GLO guidelines for development of 
ERPs, while other tasks will be required to create a comprehensive, yet focused, erosion 
response plan. 

I 

I 

I 

I 
! 

~ 
1 

1 
1 



Attachment A 
GLO Contract No. 11-161-000-4709 
Page 2 of 5 

Attachment A - Work Plan and Budget 

Project Budget: 

CMP Subrecipient Third Party Project Total 

Salaries $0.00 $4,571.00 $0.00 $4,571.00 

Fringe $0.00 $827.00 $0.00 $827.00 

Travel $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Supplies $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 

Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Contractual $21,466.00 $9,750.00 $0.00 $31,216.00 

Other $0.00 $1,463.00 $0.00 $1,463.00 

Subtotal: $21,666.00 $16,611.00 $0.00 $38,277.00 

Indirect $3,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,250.00 

Total: $24,916.00 $16,611.00 $0.00 $41,527.00 

Special Award Conditions: 

1. This project must be completed as described in this work plan. 2. The GLO and/or 
NOAA must approve any changes in the scope of work or budget requests that change the 
total project cost. 3. CMP and NOAA logos, including appropriate acknowledgment 
statement, must be printed on education/outreach materials, signs, and final reports and/or 
pUblications. 

Task 1 Description: 

Map Dunes and Existing Set-Back Line (SBL) 

Under this task the current geomorphology of the fore-island dunes of the areas of 
Mustang and North Padre Islands will be reviewed using LIDAR data. Geomorphology 
of these dunes was reviewed in 1999-2000 by the Nueces County Beach Management 
Advisory Committee; their findings served as the basis for County adoption of the 
current building setback line 350' landward from the vegetation line (350' SBL). 
Subsequent erosion by tropical storms has narrowed the width of the fore-island dunes 
in some areas, while beach maintenance with concurrent building of man-made dunes 
has helped to sustain them in other areas. 

LIDAR data and the most recent historical aerial photography for Mustang and North 
Padre Island will be acquired, rectified, and used as the basis to construct an updated 
map of the width and topography of the fore-island dunes. The topography of the fore
island dunes, width of the area of fore-island dunes, and the existing 350' SBL of 



Attachment A 
GLO Contract No. 11-161-000-4709 
Page 3 of 5 

Attachment A - Work Plan and Budget 

Nueces County will be depicted on the aerial photographs. 

This map will assist in identifying those portions of undeveloped properties and current 
development which lie partially seaward ofthe 350' SBL; it will also assist in 
identifying opportunities for dune mitigation, particularly within the dune complex and 
on landward margins, areas not so readily accessible by ground-survey (see Task 2). 

Deliverable(s )lMilestone( s): 

1. Hardcopies of maps of Mustang and North Padre Islands in 11"x17" format will be 
developed, showing the current width of the fore-island dunes, current dune topography, 
and the 350' SBL. 
2. The maps will also be provided digitally in AutoCAD format, either on CD or 
electronically via email or FTP site. 

Deliverable Due Date(s): 2/28/2011 

Task 2 Description: 


Identification of Opportunities for Mitigation 


Mitigation opportunities will be identified for the Nueces County shoreline, using the 

LIDAR analysis of fore-island dune geomorphology of Task 1, coupled with ground

survey (field inspection). Opportunities for mitigation may address the restoration, 

protection, and enhancement of the dune system, beach access points, and the beach 

access infrastructure. This task will be conducted by Nueces County in collaboration 

with the City of Corpus Christi, as Nueces County has already initially identified some 

opportunities for mitigation of the dune system. 


Sub-Task, Beach Access, Dunes, and Infrastructure 


Procedures to preserve, restore, and enhance sand dunes for natural storm protection and 

conservation purposes will be developed in coordination with Nueces County, the OLO, 

and local communities including the City of Corpus Christi. These procedures will 

identify specific goals and implementation schedules, as funding becomes available, to 

protect and enhance dunes so that they provide protection against storm surge, where 

possible. A conditional assessment ofexisting dune systems along the Gulf of Mexico 

shoreline in Nueces County will be executed. The conditional assessment will identify 

the healthy, damaged, or non-existent dune systems and will identify opportunities along 

the shoreline where dune restoration may be implemented to restore this natural 

resource and/or enhance storm damage protection. 


Recommendations of procedures to preserve access to and use of the public beach and 

to prevent losses due to erosion and storm damage will be made. An a.ssessment of 

public access areas will be performed on all beach access points along the Nueces 




Attachment A 
GLO Contract No. 11-161-000-4709 
Page 4 of 5 

Attachment A - Work Plan and Budget 

County shoreline for which the County has jurisdiction, to identify which of these beach 
access points need to be enhanced, protected, or restored. A jist of goals and 
opportunities for protecting beach access points against damage from storms and erosion 
will be developed. At each access point in need of protection or enhancement, a 
protection and/or enhancement configuration will be identified and a schedule of 
implementation will be developed, to be executed as funding for the protection 
lenhancement becomes available. 

Sub-Task, Prioritization of Mitigation Opportunities 

Beach access points, dunes and infrastructure in need of restoration, protection, or 
enhancement will be listed and ranked according to prioritization criteria identified and 
developed by Nueces County working in collaboration with the City of Corpus Christi. 
Once the needs are prioritized, a schedule for project implementation will be developed, 
based on the anticipated availability of funding. 

Deliverable(s)lMilestone(s): 

1. A detailed report will be issued in both copy and electronic pdf formats to include: 
(a) condition-assessments of dune systems in Nueces County, (b) condition-assessments 
of beach access points, with recommendations for those needing specific protection or 
restoration measures, and a general description of the recommended measures, and (c) a 
prioritized list of the mitigation opportunities with general design approach and 
estimated costs assigned to each, so that individual items can be addressed as funding 
becomes available. 

Deliverable Due Date(s): 4/30/2011 

Task 3 Description: 


Erosion Response Plan Development 


An Erosion Response Plan (ERP) document will be developed. The newly issued GLO 

rules will give guidance development of the ERP. The ERP will be developed in a form 

that can be incorporated as an amendment to the Nueces County Beach Management 

Plan. Once Nueces County and local partners have formally approved the ERP, it will 

be submitted to the GLO for review and approval as a dune protection and beach access 

plan amendment to be given final approval by the GLO. 


Deliverable(s)lMilestone(s): 

1. A completed Erosion Response Plan that can be incorporated as an amendment to the 
County's Beach Management Plan, with a1l of the elements required by new GLO rules 
that were adopted in 201 O. 

Deliverable Due Date(s): 6/30/2011 



Attachment A 
GLO Contract No. 11~161~OOO-4709 

Page 5 of 5 

Attachment A - Work Plan and Budget 

Task 4 Description: 

Public Outreach 

Public education meetings on the ERP will be held in each coastal community in Nueces 
County before implementation of the plan, with meetings to be advertised in the same 
manner as typical for public hearings on amendments to the County Beach Management 
Plan. Presentations at the meetings will summarize the data on current fore-island dune 
geomorphology and its relationship to the existing SBL, and other elements of the ERP. 
Public comment, together with input from the OLO, Nueces County, and other 
communities in the coastal area will be integrated as necessary and used to refine the 
plan before it is brought to a formal hearing before the Nueces County Commissioners 
Court as required for incorporation as an amendment to the County Beach Management 
Plan. 

Deliverable(s )lMilestone(s): 

1. Presentations at public meetings in communities along the Nueces County coast of 
the collected coastal data and SBL for Nueces County, with explanation of the new rules 
and procedures to be adopted as part of the Erosion Response Plan. 

Deliverable Due Date(s): 8/3112011 



Attachment B 
Page 1 0114 

CMP SUBGRANT SUPPLEMENTAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

ARTICLE 1 - GRANT ADMINISTRATION 

1.1 	 GENERAL REQUESTS 

Subrecipient may submit requests provided for in the Contract, in writing via 
email, in Compliant Format. Requests must cite the nature of the request, the 
section of the Contract that authorizes the request, and a detailed justification for 
the request. A request is granted only upon receipt by Sub recipient ofwritten 
approval from the Grant Administrator. 

1.2 	 GRANT ADMINISTRATION FORMS 

(a) 	 Recurring forms that must be submitted to the GLO Grant Administrator 
can be downloaded at the following web address: 

http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastallgrants/subrecipient.html 

A copy of the current version of each recurring form required is included 
in Attachment E, for convenience. However, as these forms are updated 
from time to time, Subrecipient should periodically check the website for 
updated forms. Subrecipient is responsible for using the proper forms. 

(b) 	 Subrecipient must submit certain additional forms required by the Contract 
or the Grant to show that Subrecipient has complied with required state and 
federal laws applicable to the Grant. The forms and certifications described 
below are found in Attachment C. 

(i) 	 Either the federal Assurances for Construction Programs (Standard 
Form 424D) or Assurances for Non-Construction Programs 
(Standard Form 424B), as applicable to the Project, is found at 
Page 1 ofAttachment C, and must be executed by Subrecipient. 

(ii) 	 Certifications Regarding Lobbying Lower Tier Covered 
Transactions (Form CD-512) is found at Page 3 of Attachment D, 
and must be executed by Subrecipient. 

Subrecipient may check for vendor debarment at the Federal 
General Services Administration's Excluded Parties List System 
at: 

www.epls.gov. 

(iii) 	 Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Form (Standard Form-LLL) is 
found at Page 4 of Attachment E, and must be submitted by 

CMP Subgrant Supplemental Terms and Conditions 

http:www.epls.gov
http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastallgrants/subrecipient.html


Attachment B 
Page 2 ofI4 

Subrecipient if required by Section 5.5 of the Supplemental Terms 
and Conditions, relating to Lobbying Disclosure. 

1.3 	 PROGRESS REpORTS 

Subrecipient shall submit monthly progress reports that must be received by the 
OLO on or before the 10th day of each calendar month during the term of this 
Contract, commencing February 10,2011 ("Progress Reports"). Progress Reports 
must be submitted electronically in Compliant Format to the Grant Administrator on 
the Progress Report form, a sample of which is attached hereto in Attachment E. 
The Progress Report form may be downloaded at: 

http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/grants/subrecipient.html 

All Progress Reports shall include: 

(a) 	 a brief statement of the overall progress of each task identified on the 
Work Plan since the last progress report; 

(b) 	 a brief description of any problems that have been encountered during the 
previous reporting period that will affect the Work Plan, delay the 
completion of any portion of this Contract, or inhibit the completion of or 
cause a change in any of the Work Plan objectives; 

(c) 	 a description of any action Subrecipient plans to undertake to correct any 
problems that have been encountered; and 

(d) 	 a status report on the Budget, as defined in this Contract. 

In addition, Subrecipient must submit a Project closeout form to the GLO 
Grants Administrator upon completion of the Project. The closeout form 
may be found at: 

http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/grants/subrecipient.htmL 

1.4 	 DELIVERABLES 

Subrecipient shall submit electronically each of the Deliverables set forth in the 
Work Plan in Attachment A, in Compliant Format, and in the time and manner 
prescribed therein, to the Grant Administrator. 

1.5 	 REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTS 

Each request for reimbursement shall: 

(a) 	 prominently display "OLO Contract No. 11-161-000-4709," the failure of 
which may significantly delay payment under the Contract; 

(b) 	 be on the approved OLO forms, which may be downloaded at: 

http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/grants/subrecipient.html; 

provided, however, that a university or university system may submit its 
standard invoice in lieu of a OLO invoice form. 

CMP Subgrant Supplemental Terms and Conditions 

http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/grants/subrecipient.html
http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/grants/subrecipient.htmL
http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/grants/subrecipient.html


Attachment B 
Page 3 of14 

(c) 	 be supported by an invoice detailing each expense by Budget category in 
accordance with the Project Budget in Attachment A; 

(d) 	 include atimesheet or a payroll clearing account spreadsheet; and 

(e) 	 provide such other information as the GLO may request. 

Each invoice shall be supported by actual receipts, cancelled checks, and/or such 
other documentation that, in the judgment of the GLO, allows for full 
substantiation of the costs incurred. Requests for payment must be submitted in 
Compliant Format via email to the Grants Administrator quarterly, on or before the 
10th day ofcalendar quarter. 

REQUESTS FOR REIMBURSEMENT UNDER THIS CONTRACT MUST BE RECEIVED 
BY THE GLO NOT LATER THAN SIXTY (60) DAYS FROM THE DATE SUBRECIPIENT 
INCURS THE EXPENSE. NOTWITHSTANDING THE PRECEDING, REQUESTS FOR 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR EXPENSES INCURRED BY ANY SUBCONTRACTOR MUST BE 
RECEIVED BY THE GLO NOT LATER THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS FROM THE DATE THE 
SUBRECIPIENT RECEIVES THAT INVOICE FROM A SUBCONTRACTOR. FAILURE BY 

SUBRECIPIENT TO COMPLY IN A TIMELY MANNER WITH THESE TWO 

REQUIREMENTS MAY, AT THE GLO's SOLE DISCRETION, RESULT IN DENIAL OF 
THE REQUEST FOR REIMBURSEMENT. 

1.6 BUDGET VARIANCE 

Upon written request and justification by Subrecipient to the Grants 
Administrator, reallocation among budget categories may be allowed. 
Subrecipient must use the GLO Budget Amendment Form. This form may be 
downloaded at: 

http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/grants/subrecipient.htmL 

Such reallocations may not increase the amount of the grant or total Budget; may 
not total more than fifteen percent (15%), in the aggregate, of the total Project 
Budget; and shall be effective only after approval by the GLO. Any request for a 
variance that changes the total budget amount or the Project scope or outcome 
may be allowed only through the formal, written Contract amendment process. A 
FINAL, ACTUAL BUDGET, TO BE ATTACHED HERETO AS ATTACHMENT A-I, 
SHALL BE SUBSTITUTED FOR THE EXISTING BUDGET IN ATTACHMENT A, AND 

SHOULD BE SUBMITTED NO LATER THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS FROM THE 
EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION DATE OF THE CONTRACT. 

1.7 	 RETAINAGE APPLICABLE TO CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 

To ensure full performance, the OLO may retain an amount equal to thirty-three 
percent (33%) of Subrecipient's grant amount until Subrecipient's delivery, and 
GLO's approval, of all Deliverables required herein. The GLO shall make a final 
disbursement only upon receipt of documentation sufficient to determine that 
Subrecipient has completed the Project in accordance with the Work Plan, and 

CMP Subgrant Supplemental Terms and Conditions 

http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/grants/subrecipient.htmL


Attacbment B 
Page4of14 

that all requirements of the Contract and the relevant provisions of the Grant have 
been fulfilled by Subrecipient. 

1.8 	 PURCHASES 

Subrecipient shall not purchase any equipment and/or computer software not 
included as a reimbursable item shown on the Budget in Attachment A. Title 
and possession of any Equipment will remain the property of Subrecipient unless 
and until transferred to the GLO, upon written request by the GLO. Subrecipient 
shall furnish, with its final request for reimbursement, a list of all Equipment 
purchased with grant funds under the Contract, including the name of the 
manufacturer, the model number, and serial number. The disposition of any 
Equipment shall follow the Administrative and Audit Regulations. 

1.09 	 AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

(a) 	 The GLO, as a pass-through entity, has the responsibility to ensure that 
Subrecipients expending FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS 

($500,000.00) or more in federal awards during each of the Subrecipient's 
fiscal years of funding have met audit requirements in accordance with 
U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133. If applicable, 
Subrecipient shall complete and return the Audit Reporting Form no later 
than September lof each year until the Contract is terminated. The Audit 
Reporting Form may be downloaded at: 

http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastallgrants/subrecipient.html. 

(b) 	 In addition, Subrecipient agrees that all relevant records related to this 
Contract and any Deliverables produced in relation to this Contract, 
including the records and Deliverables of its Subcontractors, shall be 
subject to the Administrative and Audit Regulations. Accordingly, such 
records and Deliverables shall be subject, at any time, to inspection, 
examination, audit, and copying at any location where such records and 
Deliverables may be found, with or without notice from the GLO or other 
government entity with necessary legal authority. Subrecipient agrees to 
cooperate fully with any federal or state entity in the conduct of 
inspection, examination, audit, and copying, including providing all 
information requested. SUbrecipient will ensure that this clause 
concerning federal and state entities' authority to inspect, examine, audit, 
and copy records and Deliverables, and the requirement to fully cooperate 
with the federal and state entities, is included in any subcontract it awards. 

1.10 	 MATCH DOCUMENTATION 

Evidence ofmatch documentation shall: 

(a) 	 be on the approved GLO forms, which may be downloaded at: 

http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/grants/subrecipient.html; 

CMP Subgrant Supplemental Terms and Conditions 

http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/grants/subrecipient.html
http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastallgrants/subrecipient.html
http:500,000.00


Attachment B 
Page 5 of14 

(b) be supported by an invoice detailing each expense by Budget category ~ in 
accordance with the Project Budget in Attachment A; and 

(c) provide such other information as the GLO may request. 

Match funding documentation must be identified clearly and may be submitted with 
or separate from a payment request. Each invoice shall be supported by copies of 
receipts, cancelled checks, or such other documentation that, in the sole judgment of 
the GLO, allows for :full substantiation of the costs incurred. Payment requests may 
be denied ifproper match has not been submitted. 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

CMP Subgrant Supplemental Terms and Conditions 



Attachment B 
Page 6 of 14 

ARTICLE 2 - GLO ELECTRONICALLY STORED INFORMATION 

STANDARDS 


2.1 	 GEOGRAPIDC INFORMATION SYSTEMS. Data, databases, and products 
associated with electronic Geographic Information Systems (GIS) that have been 
collected, manipulated, or purchased with CMP grant funds and/or local match 
funds will be subject to all applicable terms of the Texas Geographic Information 
Standards of the Texas Geographic Information Council (TGIC) and Texas 
Administrative Code (TAC) §201.6, Planning and Management of Information 
Resources Technologies, Geographic Information Standards. The Geographic 
Information Standards Rule is available on the World Wide Web at 
www2.dir.state.tx.us/sponsored/tgic/Pages/standards.aspx, or by writing to the 
Department of Information Resources (DIR), TGIC Administrative Chairperson, 
P.O. Box 13564, Austin, Texas, 78711-3564, email: rob.aanstoos@dir.state.tx.us. 
or phone: 512-463-7314. 

2.2 	 TRANSFER OF DATA. Any GIS data to be transferred or exchanged that is 
collected, manipulated, or purchased with funds from this contract MUST be 
documented as specified in the Federal Geographic Data Committee (FGDC) 
document Content Standard for Digital Geospatial Metadata, version 2 (FGDC
STD-001-1998) or later. The federal metadata standard is available on the World 
Wide Web at www.fgdc.gov/metadata/csdgm. Metadata must be submitted in 
HTML, XML or ASCII text formats. 

2.3 	 FORMAT. Although many Texas state agencies, including the GLO, have 
adopted Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc. (ESRI) software products 
as in-house GIS software, this is NOT an endorsement of these, or any other, 
products. However, any electronic spatial data collected, manipulated, or 
purchased with CMP grant funds and/or local match funds shall be transferred in 
a mutually-acceptable GIS format, along with corresponding metadata (see 
above). Non-spatial data deliverables (reports, tables, databases, spreadsheets, 
images) must be delivered in Acrobat PDF, MS Office, WordPerfect, dBase 
(.dbt), ASCII, or standard image formats (JPEG, TIFF, GIF, etc.). Acceptable 
media for delivery include DVD, CD-ROM, flash drive, and external hard drive. 
Subrecipient is expected to comply with these guidelines. If Subrecipient cannot 
comply with these guidelines then Subrecipient must provide a written 
justification detailing why an exception is warranted. 

2.4 	 COMPLIANT FORMAT FOR GRANT ADMINISTllATION 

Subrecipients should submit written reports, requests in Word format; invoices 
and supporting documentation in pdf format; and photographs in .jpg format and 
form unless otherwise agreed by the Grant Administrator. 

CMP Subgrant Supplemental Terms and Conditions 

www.fgdc.gov/metadata/csdgm
mailto:rob.aanstoos@dir.state.tx.us


Attachment B 
Page 7 of14 

ARTICLE 3 - PuBLICATION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SOURCE OF 

CMPFUNDS 

3.1 	 PuBLICATION 

(a) 	 If Subrecipient or its employee(s) use NOAA financial assistance to 
publish reports and other materials completed as a result of this Contract, 
the author shall assure that the paper bears the following statement as well 
as the NOAA and CMP logos on the front cover or title page of such 
document and other materials: 

A PUBLICATION (OR REPORT) OF THE COASTAL 
COORDINATION COUNCIL PURSUANT TO NATIONAL 
OCEANIC AND ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION AWARD 
No. NA08NOS4190458. 

(b) 	 IfSubrecipient or its employee(s) use NOAA financial assistance to publish 
a paper based in whole or in part on the work funded by this Contract, the 
author shall assure that the paper bears the following statement as well as the 
NOAA and CMP logdS on the front cover or title page ofthe paper: 

THIS PAPER IS FUNDED ("IN PART" IF APPROPRIATE) BY A 
GRANT/COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FROM THE NATIONAL 
OCEANIC AND ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION. THE 
VIEWS EXPRESSED HEREIN ARE THOSE OF THE AUTHOR(S) 
AND DO NOT NECESSARILY REFLECT THE VIEWS OF NOAA 
OR ANY OF ITS SUB-AGENCIES. 

(c) 	 If the Subrecipient or its employee(s) use NOAA financial assistance to 
produce signage, the Subrecipient shall assure that the signage bears the 
following statement as well as the NOAA and CMP logos on all signs: 

Tms PROJECT IS FUNDED ("IN PART" IF APPROPRIATE) BY A 

GRANT FROM THE COASTAL COORDINATION COUNCIL 
PURSUANT TO NATIONAL OCEANIC AND ATMOSPHERIC 
ADMINISTRATION AWARD No. NA08NOS4190458. 

(d) 	 When issuing statements, press releases, requests for proposals, bid 
solicitations, and other documents describing projects or programs funded 
in whole or in part with federal funds, including, but not limited to, state 
and local governments and recipients of federal research grants, the 
Subrecipient shall clearly state (i) the percentage of the total costs of the 
project or program which will be financed with federal money; (ii) the 
dollar amount of federal funds for the project of program; and (iii) 
percentage and dollar amount of the total costs of the project or program 
that will be financed by nongovernmental sources. ALL DOCUMENTS AND 
MATERIALS MUST CONTAIN THE NOAA AND CMP LOGOS ON THE FRONT 
OR TITLE PAGE. 

(e) 	 Tms PROVISION SHALL SURVIVE THE TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION OF 
TmS CONTRACT. 

CMP Subgrant Supplemental Terms and Conditions 



Attachment B 
Page8of14 

3.2 SIGNAGE 

If facilities or other permanent improvements are constructed, Subrecipient shall 
provide and erect temporary signs during the construction phase of such projects that 
contain the following language: 

CONSTRUCTION OF Tms FACILITY WAS MADE POSSIBLE BY A 
GRANT UNDER THE COASTAL ZoNE MANAGEMENT ACT OF 1972, 
AS AMENDED, AND AWARDED BY THE OFFICE OF OCEAN AND 

COASTAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT, NATIONAL OCEANIC AND 
ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF 
COMMERCE, AND ADMINISTERED THROUGH mE COASTAL 

COORDINATION COUNCIL AND THE TEXAS COASTAL 
MANAGEMENT PROGRAM. 

At the completion of the aforementioned projects, Subrecipient shall replace the 
temporary signs with permanent signs, to be provided by the GLO. Permanent 
signs must also be erected for projects that include land acquisition. 

3.3 SURVIVAL 

THE PROVISIONS OF Tms ARTICLE 3 SHALL SURVIVE THE TERMINATION OR 
EXPIRATION OF THE CONTRACT. 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

CMP Subgrant Supplemental Terms and Conditions 



Attachment B 
Page 9 of14 

ARTICLE 4 - SPECIAL CONDITIONS APPLICABLE ONLY TO REAL ESTATE 
IMPROVEMENTS AND LAND ACQUISITIONS 

4.1 	 LAND ACQUISITIONS 

(a) 	 In the event that private land is to be acquired with grant funds, Subrecipient 
shall have such land surveyed in the following manner: 

(1) 	 any parcel of land that (i) does not abut any waters and (ii) is 
acquired by lot and block may be surveyed by a Registered 
Professional Land Surveyor. Any survey conducted by a 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor under this section must be 
accompanied by certified copies of each subdivision block in 
which the acquisitions will be located. Subrecipient shall record 
any and all surveys required under this subsection in the records of 
the County Surveyor (or the records of the County Clerk if there is 
no County Surveyor) of the county in which the land is located; 
and 

(2) 	 any other parcel of land must be surveyed by a Licensed State Land 
Surveyor. 

(b) 	 In the event that a coastal boundary survey is required for the Project, 
Subrecipient must conduct the coastal boundary survey for the Project site 
in accordance with Section 33.136 of the Texas Natural Resources Code. 
For surveys of tracts on or adjacent to Gulf beaches, maps, surveys, andlor 
profiles shall not delineate or map vegetation, the line of vegetation, or the 
landward boundary of the public beach. Such maps, surveys, andlor 
profiles shall also not include any mention of the location of the line of 
vegetation or the boundary of the public beach. For any work funded in 
whole or part by CMP funds, vegetation, the line of vegetation, andlor the 
landward boundary of the public beach can only be mapped, delineated, or 
described with specific written authorization from the GLO. The coastal 
boundary survey must contain the following statement: 

Tms SURVEY DOES NOT, NOR IS IT INTENDED TO BE 
USED TO, IDENTIFY, DELINEATE, OR FIX THE LINE 
OF VEGETATION OR THE LANDWARD BOUNDARY OF 
THE PUBLIC BEACH. 

(c) In addition, Subrecipient shall encumber the land with a conservation 
easement or a deed restriction, in a form acceptable to the GLO, that will 
protect the land and its natural resources and preserve the public use and 
benefit ofthe land. If Subrecipient chooses to encumber the land with a deed 
restriction, it must read as follows: 

THIS PROPERTY MUST BE USED IN PERPETUITY FOR 
THE PURPOSES FOR WHICH IT WAS ACQUIRED 
UNDER THE COASTAL MANAGEMENT PROGRAM. 
IF THE PROPERTY IS EVER SOLD OR USED FOR 

CMP Subgrant Supplemental Terms and Conditions 



Attachment B 

Page 10 of14 


PURPOSES CONTRARY TO THOSE FOR WIDCH IT 

WAS ACQUIRED, THE FEDERAL AWARDING AGENCY 

MUST BE COMPENSATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
THE UNIFORM ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS 

FOR GRANTS AND COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS TO 

STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS (15 C.F.R. 
PART 24). 

(d) 	 All appraisals performed in connection with the acquisition of land under 
this section shall be completed in accordance with the Uniform Appraisal 
Standards for Federal Land Acquisitions and the provisions of the CMF 
attached Work Plan concerning land acquisitions. THE SURVEY, 

APPRAISAL, CONSERVATION EASEMENT (IF ANY), AND DEED MUST BE 
APPROVED BY THE GLO. THE GLO WILL NOT "HOLD" AN EASEMENT 
OR ACCEPT A THIRD-PARTY RIGHT OF ENFORCEMENT. 

4.2 	 IMPROVEMENTS 

(a) 	 Prior to any construction undertaken under this Contract, Subrecipient 
shall deliver to the GLD one (1) copy of the fmal construction contract 
documents, including the Project manual containing the technical 
specifications, and the drawings (collectively the "Contract Documents"). 
Any construction that will be undertaken with funding from this Contract 
shall be completed in compliance with the fmal Contract Documents 
approved by the GLD, and all applicable codes and standards. Upon 
completion of construction, Subrecipient shall submit a set of record ("as
built") drawings to document the fmal construction, as well as 
photographs of the completed construction, in the final report. 
Subrecipient may not remove any improvements constructed with funds 
provided under this Contract, unless the federal awarding agency is 
compensated in accordance with the Uniform Administrative 
Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State and Local 
Governments (15 C.F.R. Part 24). 

(b) 	 Iffunds under the Contract are used to improve real property, Subrecipient 
must file a memorandum of agreement in the county records where the 
property is located notifying third parties as follows: 

THIS PROPERTY MUST BE USED IN PERPETUITY FOR 

THE PURPOSES FOR WHICH IT WAS ACQUIRED 
UNDER THE COASTAL IMPACT ASSISTANCE 
PROGRAM. IF THE PROPERTY IS EVER SOLD OR 
USED FOR PURPOSES CONTRARY TO THOSE FOR 
WHICH IT WAS ACQUIRED, THE U.S. DEPARTMENT 
OF THE INTERIOR, MINERALS MANAGEMENT 
SERVICE, MUST BE COMPENSATED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH FEDERAL LAW (43 C.F.R. PART 12). 

(e) 	 Prior to any construction undertaken under the Contract, Subrecipient shall 
deliver to the GLD one (1) copy of Plans to be used for the Project. Any 

CMP Sub grant Supplemental Terms and Conditions 



Attachment B 
Page 11 ofl4 

construction to be undertaken with funding from the Contract shall be 
completed in compliance with final Plans approved by the GLO. 

(d) 	 UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION, SUBRECIPIENT SHALL SUBMIT A 

FINAL "AS BUILT" DESIGN, IF REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL BUILDING CODE 

OR LOCAL BUILDING OFFICIAL, AS WELL AS PHOTOGRAPHS OF THE 

CONSTRUCTION IN THE FINAL REpORT. 

(e) 	 Subrecipient may not remove any improvements constructed with funds 
provided under the Contract, unless the United States Government is 
compensated in accordance with the Administrative and Audit 
Regulations. 

4.3 	 SURVEYS REQUIRED 

(a) 	 Inland Survey. In the event that land is to be acquired with funds under the 
Contract, any parcel of land that (1) does not abut any waters and (2) is 
acquired by lot and block may be surveyed by a "registered professional land 
surveyor" or "RPLS" as that term is defined in Chapter 1071 of the Texas 
Occupations Code. Any survey conducted by an RPLS under this section 
must be accompanied by certified copies of each subdivision block in 
which the acquisitions will be located. Subrecipient shall record any and 
all surveys required under this subsection in the records of the County 
Surveyor (or the records of the County Clerk if there is no County 
Surveyor) ofthe county in which the land is located. 

(b) 	 Survey of Land Abutting Water. Any parcel of land to be acquired with 
funds under the Contract other than land described in Section 4.4(a), above, 
must be surveyed by a "licensed state land surveyor" or "LSLS" as that term 
is defined in Chapter 1071 ofthe Texas Occupations Code. 

(c) 	 Coastal Boundary Survey. In the event that a coastal boundary survey is 
required for the Project, Subrecipient must conduct the coastal boundary 
survey for the Project site in accordance with Section 33.136 of the Texas 
Natural Resources Code. For surveys of tracts on or adjacent to Gulf 
beaches, maps, surveys, and/or profiles shall not delineate or map 
vegetation, the line of vegetation, or the landward boundary of the public 
beach. Such maps, surveys, and/or profiles shall also not include any 
mention of the location of the line of vegetation or the boundary of the 
public beach. F or any work funded in whole or part by funds under the 
Contract, vegetation, the line of vegetation, and/or the landward boundary 
of the public beach can only be mapped, delineated, or described with 
specific written authorization from the GLO. The coastal boundary survey 
must contain the following statement: 

"THIS SURVEY DOES NOT, NOR IS IT INTENDED TO 

BE USED TO, IDENTIFY, DEUNEATE, OR FIX THE 

UNE OF VEGETATION OR THE LANDWARD 

BOUNDARY OF THE PUBUC BEACH." 

CMP Subgrant Supplemental Terms and Conditions 



Attachment B 
Page 12 ofl4 

(d) 	 REQUIRED DEED LANGUAGE AND RESTRICTIONS. If funds under the 
Contract are used to acquire real property, the acquisition deed must 
contain the following language: 

THIS PROPERTY MUST BE USED IN PERPETUITY FOR 

THE PURPOSES FOR WHICH IT WAS ACQUIRED 

UNDER THE COASTAL MANAGEMENT PROGRAM. 

IF THE PROPERTY IS EVER SOLD OR USED FOR 

PURPOSES CONTRARY TO THOSE FOR WruCH IT 

WAS ACQUIRED, THE FEDERAL AWARDING AGENCY 

MUST BE COMPENSATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

THE UNIFORM ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS 

FOR GRANTS AND COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS TO 

STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS (IS C.F.R. 

PART 24). 

If grant funds under the Contract are used to improve public or private real 
property, Subrecipient must file in the real property records of the county 
where the property is located, a memorandum of restriction, conservation 
servitudes or easements affecting the real property, in a form acceptable to 
the GLO, that will protect the land and its natural resources and preserve 
the public use and benefit of the land. 

4.4 	 APPRAISALS 

All appraisals performed in connection with the acquisition of land and/or 
easement under this section shall be completed in accordance with the 
Uniform Appraisal Standards for Federal Land Acquisitions. These 
standards can be found at: 

www.usdoj.gov/enrdlland-acklyb2001.pdf. 

4.5 	 GLO APPROVAL OF REAL ESTATE DOCUMENTS 

The survey, appraisal, and the memorandum of restrictions, conservation 
servitudes, easement, or deed must be approved by the GLO. A recorded 
copy of the memorandum of restrictions, conservation servitudes, 
easement, or deed must be submitted to the Grant Administer. 

The GLO will not "hold" an easement or accept a third-party right of 
enforcement. 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

CMP Sub grant Supplemental Terms and Conditions 

www.usdoj.gov/enrdlland-acklyb2001.pdf


Attachment B 

Page 13 of14 


ARTICLE 5 - MISCELLANEOUS TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

5.1 	 FEDERAL REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

Subrecipient carries the responsibility to be aware of and comply with the federal 
regulatory requirements for federal financial assistance awards included in the Code 
ofFederal Regulations. 

5.2 	 COMPLIANCE WITH TEXAS COASTAL MANAGEMENT PROGRAM (CMP) 

Ifthe Project is located within a coastal management zone established by Chapter 33 
of the Texas Natural Resources Code, Subrecipient shall complete the requirements 
of the Contract in compliance with the CMP Rules, and shall ensure that the 
performance ofall subcontractors is in compliance therewith. 

5.3 	 FEDERAL AsSURANCES 

Subrecipient shall execute the Assurances / Non-Construction Programs Form, 
attached to the Contract at Page 1 of Attachment C, and submit it with the signed 
Contract, assuring that it will comply with all federal statutes listed thereon and, 
when applicable, shall obtain and return completed assurance of compliance forms 
from its subcontractors. 

5.4 	 LoBBYING CERTIFICATION 

(a) 	 Subrecipient, shall, by executing Standard Form CD-512, included at 
Page 3 of Attachment C, certify hat no federal funds have been or 
will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence 
any party named therein. 

Prior to engaging any contractor or subcontractor, Subrecipient shall 
verify the contractor's or subcontractor's eligibility for receiving state 
or federal funds, using: the Federal General Services Administration's 
Excluded Parties List System located at: 

www.epls.gov 

5.5 	 LOBBYING DISCLOSURE 

If at any time any non-federal funds have been paid for such purposes, 
Subrecipient shall complete and submit the Disclosure of Lobbying Activities 
Form (Standard Form-LLL), included at Page 4 of Attachment C. 

5.6 	 HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES 

(a) 	 In accordance with State law, it is the GLO's policy to assist mJBs 
whenever possible, to participate in providing goods and services to the 
GLO. The GLO encourages Subrecipient to adhere to this same 
philosophy in selecting subcontractors to assist in fulfilling SUbrecipient's 
performance under the Contract. In addition to other information required 
by the Contract, Subrecipient will provide the Purchasing Department of 
the GLO with pertinent details of any participation by a mJB in fulfilling 
Subrecipient's performance under the Contract. 

CMP Subgrant Supplemental Terms and Conditions 

http:www.epls.gov


Attachment B 
Page 140f14 

(b) 	 The GLO encourages Subrecipients to partner with certified HUBs that 
participate in the Comptroller's Mentor Protege Program. For more 
information on the program, and how it can assist your firm in meeting good 
faith effort goals please visit: 

www.window.state.tx.uslprocurementlproglhub/mentorprotege. 

(c) 	 Subrecipient shall submit annually the HUB expense report included in 
Attachment E. 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

CMP Subgrant Supplemental Terms and Conditions 

www.window.state.tx.uslprocurementlproglhub/mentorprotege


I 

Attachment C 
Page 1 of 5 

OMS Approval No. 0348-0040 

ASSURANCES· NON·CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS 

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including time for reviewing 
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of 
information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for 
reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348·0040), WaShington, DC 20503. 

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET . 
. SEND IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY. 

NOTE: 	 Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. If you have questions, please contact the 
awarding agency. Further, certain Federal awarding agencies may require applicants to certify to additional assurances. If such 
is the case, you will be notified. 

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I certify that the applicant: 

1. 	 Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance 
and the institutional. managerial and financial capability 
(including funds sufficient to pay the non-Federal share 
of project cost) to ensure proper planning, management 
and completion of the project described in this 
application. 

2. 	 Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller General 
of the United States and, if appropriate, the State, 
through any authorized representative, access to and 
the right to examine all records, books, papers, or 
documents related to the award; and will establish a 
proper accounting system in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting standards or agency directives. 

3. 	 Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from 
using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or 
presents the appearance of personal or organizational 
connict of interest, or personal gain. 

4. 	 Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable 
time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding 
agency. 

5. 	 Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 
1970 (42 U.S.C. §§4728-4163) relating to prescribed 
standards for merit systems for programs funded under 
one of the 19 statutes or regulations specified in 
Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Merit System of 
Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F). 

6. 	 Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to 
nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to: 
(a) Title VI of the CMI Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) 
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color 
or national origin; (b) Title IX of the Education 
Amendments of 1912, as amended (20 U.S.C. §§1681· 
1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination on 
the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation 

Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. §794), which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps; (d) 
the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 
U.S.C. §§6101-61 07), which prohibits discrimination 
on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse Office and 
Treatment Act of 1912 (PL 92-255), as amended, 
relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of drug 
abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and 
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation 
Act of 1910 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to 
nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or 
alcoholism; (g) §§523 and 527 of the Public Health 
Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §§290 dd-3 and 290 ee
3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol 
and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIII of the 
Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§3601 et seq.), as 
amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale, 
rental or financing of housing; (i) any other 
nondiscrimination provisions in the speCific statute(s) 
under which application for Federal assistance is being 
made; and, (j) the requirements of any other 
nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the 
applicatfon. 

7. 	 Will comply. or has already complied, with the 
requirements of Titles II and III of the Uniform 
Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition 
Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) which provide for 
fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or 
whose property is acquired as a result of Federal or 
federally-assisted programs. These requirements apply 
to all interests in real property acquired for project 
purposes regardless of Federal participation in 
purchases. 

8. 	 Will comply, as applicable. with provIsIons of the 
Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §§1501-1508 and 7324-7328) 
which limit the political activities of employees whose 
principal employment actfvities are funded in whole or 
in part with Federal funds. 

Previous Edition Usable 	 Standard Form 424B (Re'l. 1-91) 
Authorized for Local Reproduction 	 Prescribed by OMB Circular A·102 



Attachment C 

Page 2 of 5 


9. 	 Will comply. as applicable. with the provisions of the Davis
Bacon Act (40 U,S.C. §§276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act 
(40 U.S.C. §276c and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract 
Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §§327
333), regarding labor standards for federally-assisted 
construction subagreements. 

10. 	 Will comply, if applicable, with flood insurance purchase 
requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster 
Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) which requires 
recipients in a special flood hazard area to participate in the 
program and to purchase flood insurance if the total cost of 
insurable construction and acqUisition is $10,000 or more. 

11. 	 Will comply with environmental standards which may be 
prescribed pursuant to the following: (a) institution of 
environmental quality control measures under the National 
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L 91-190) and 
Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) notification of violating 
facilities pursuant to EO 11738; (c) protection of wetlands 
pursuant to EO 11990; (d) evaluation of flood hazards in 
floodplains in accordance with EO 11988; (e) assurance of 
project consistency with the approved State management 
program developed under the Coastal Zone Management 
Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C. §§1451 et seq.); (f) conformity of 
Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation Plans 
under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, as 
amended (42 U.S.C. §§7401 et seq.); (g) protection of 
underground sources of drinking water under the Safe 
Drinking Water Act of 1974, as amended (P.L. 93-523); 
and, (h) protection of endangered species under the 
Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended (P.L. 93
205). 

12. 	 Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 
1968 (16 U.S.C. §§1271 et seq.) related to protecting 
components or potential components of the national 
wild and scenic rivers system. 

13. 	 Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance 
with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation 
Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. §470). EO 11593 
(identification and protection of historic properties). and 
the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 
1974 (16 U.S.C. §§469a-1 et seq.). 

14. 	 Will comply with P.L. 93-348 regarding the protection of 
human subjects involved in research, development, and 
related activities supported by this award of assistance. 

15. 	 Will comply with the Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of 
1966 (P.L. 89-544. as amended, 7 U.S.C. §§2131 et 
seq.) pertaining to the care, handling, and treatment of 
warm blooded animals held for research, teaching, or 
other activities supported by this award of assistance. 

16. 	 Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning 
Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §§4801 et seq.) which 
prohibits the use of lead-based paint in construction or 
rehabilitation of residence structures. 

17. 	 Will cause to be performed the required financial and 
compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit 
Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular No. A-133, 
"Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations .• 

18. 	 Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other 
Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies 
goveming this program. 

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL TITLE 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
APPLICANT ORGANIZATION 

County Judge 

DATE SUBMITTED 

I 
Nueces County, Texas 

Standard Form 4248 (Rev. 7-97) Back 
THIS FORM MUST BE EXECUTED 



Attachment C 


Page 3 of 5 


FORMC0..512 u.s. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
(REV 12-04) 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 
LOWER TIER COVERED TRANSACTIONS 

Applicants should review the instructions for certification included in the regulations before completing this form. Signature 
on this form provides for compliance with certification requirements under 15 CFR Part 28, "New Restrictions on Lobbying." 

LOBBYING 
As required by Section 1352, Title 31 of the U.S. Code, and 
implemented at 15 CFR Part 28, for persons entering into a grant, 
cooperative agreement or contract over $100,000 or a loan or loan 
guarantee over $150,000 as defined at 15 CFR Part 28, Sections 
28.105 and 28.110, the applicant certifies that to the best of his or her 
knowledge and belief, that: 

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, 
by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or 
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a 
Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any 
Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of 
any Federal loan, the entering into of any eooperative agreement, 
and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or 
modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative 
agreement. 

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been 
paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to 
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of 
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a 
member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, 
loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall oornplete and 
submit Standard Forrn-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," 
in accordance with its instructions. 

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this 
certification be included in the award documents for all subawards at 
all tiers (inclUding subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under 
granls, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipienls 
shall certify and disclose accordingly. 

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which 
reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered into. 
Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or 
entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31. U.S. 
Code. Any person who tails to file the required certification shall be 
subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more 
than $100,000 for each such failure occurring on or before 
October 23, 1996, and of not less than $11,000 and not more 
than $110,000 for each such failure occurring after October 23, 
1996. 

Statement for Loan Guarantees and Loan Insurance 
The undersigned states, to the best of his or her knowledge 
and belief, that: 

In any funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for 
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee 
of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee 
of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in 
connection with this commitment providing for the United 
States to insure or guarantee a loan, the undersigned shall 
complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form 
to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions. 

Submission of this statement is a prerequisite for making or 
entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 
31, U.S. Code. Any person who tails to file the required state
ment shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 
and not more than $100,000 for each such failure occurring 
on or before October 23.1996, and of not less than $11,000 
and not more than $110,000 for each such failure occurring 
after October 23, 1996. 

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I hereby certify that the applicant will comply with the 
above applicable certification. 

NAME OF APPLICANT 

Nueces County, Texas 
AWARD NUMBER AND/OR PROJECT NAME 

11-161-000-4709 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

SIGNATURE 

Nueces County Judge 

DATE 



______ __ 

Attachment C 


Page 4 of 5 


DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES Approved by OM6 


Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352 0348-0046 


lic burden disclosure.
reverse for 
1. Type of Federal Action: 2. Status of Federal Action: 3. Report Type: 
D a. contract 

b. grant 
Da. bid/offer/application D a. initial filing 

b. initial award b. material change 
c. cooperative agreement 
d.loan 

c. post-award For Material Change Only: 

e. loan guarantee 
f. Joan Insurance 

Name and Address of Reporting Entity: 
D PrIme D Subawardee 

Tier • if known: 

.or.nr....' ••"":.. District if known: 4c 
6. Federal Department/Agency: 

8. Federal Action Number. if known: 

10. a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant 
( if individual, last name, first name, M/): 

11 InfOll118lioo requested through this form is authorized by tide 31 U,S.C. soctioo 
• 1352. ThiS disclosute or lobbying aClillllies is a matenal represenlaUon 01 lact 

upon whic!l reiance was placed by tile Uer aboVe when lllis tnmsection wes mad.. 
0( enl.."", inlo. This disclosure is required pursuant 10 31 U.S.C. 1352. This 
information will be ava"ll!e for public inspsdioo. Any PS'IOIl who falls 10 me \he 
required diSclosure shall be subjed to a civil penalty of noIl_ \hen $10.000 and 
nol more than $100.000 lor sa<;/! such failure, 

year quarter 
date of last report ______ 

5. If Reporting Entity in No.4 is a Subawardee, Enter Name 
and Address of Prime: 

District if known: 
7. Federal Program NamelDescription: 

CFOA Number, if applicab/e: ______ 

9. Award Amount, if known: 

$ 

b. Individuals Performing Services (including address if 
different from No. 10a) 
(last name, first name, M/): 

Signature: _____________________ 

Print Name: ____________________ 

Title: ____________ ________ 

Date: 

Authorized for Local Reproduction 

Standard Form LLL 



Attachment C 
Page 5 of 5 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION OF SF.LLL. DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES 

This disclosure form shall be completed by the reporting entity, whether subawardee or prime Federal recipient, at the initiation or receipt of a covered Federal 
action, ora material change to a previousliling, pursuant to title 31 U.S.C. section 1352. The filing of a form is required for each payment or agreement to make 
payment to any lobbying entity for innuencing or attempting to innuence an officer or employeeof any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employeeof 
Congress, or an employeeof a Memberof Congress In connection with a covered Federalaclion. Complete all items that apply for both the initial filing and material 
change report. Refer to the implementing guidance published by the Office of Management and Budget for additional information. 

1. Identify the type 01 covered Federal aclion for which lobbying activity is and/or has been secured to innuence the outcome of a covered Federal action. 

2. Identify the status of the covered Federal action. 

3. 	Identify the appropriate classification of this report. If this is a followup report caused by a material change to the Information previously reported, enter 
the year and quarter in which the change occurred. Enter the date of the last previouslysubmilted report by this reporting entity for this coverad Federal 
action. 

4. 	Enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the reporting entity. Include Congressional District, if known. Check the appropriateclassificalion 
of the reporting entity that designates if it is, or expects to be, a prime or subaward recipient. Identify the tier of the subawardee, e.g., the first subawardee 
of the prime is the 1st tier. Subawards include but are not limited to subcontracts, subgrants and contract awards under grants. 

5. 	If the organization filing the report in item 4 checks ·Subawardee,'then enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the prime Federal 

recipient. Include Congressional District, if known. 

6. Enter the name of the Federal agency making the award or loan commitment. Include at least one organizationallevel below agency name, if known. For 

example, Department of Transportation, United States Coast Guard. 

7. 	Enter the Federal program name or description for the covered Federal action (item 1). If known, enter the full Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance 

(CFDA) number for grants, cooperative agreements, loans, and loan commitments. 

8. 	Enter the most appropriate Federal identifying number available for the Federal action identified in item 1 (e.g., Request for Proposal (RFP) number; 
Invitation for Bid (IFB) number; grant announcement number; the contract, grant, or loan award number; the application/proposal control number 
assigned by the Federal agency). Include prefixes, e.g., "RFP-DE-90-001: 

9. 	For a covered Federal action where there has been an award or loan commitment by the Federal agency, enter the Federal amount of the award/loan 

commitment for the prime entity identified in item 4 or 5. 

10. (a) Enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the lobbying registrant under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 engaged by the reporting 
entity identified in item 410 influence the covered Federal action. 

(b) Enter the full names of the indlvidual{s) performing services, and include full address if different from 10 (a). Enter Last Name, First Name, and 
Middle Initial (MI). 

11. The certifying official shall sign and date the form, plint his/her name, title, and telephone number. 

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, as amended,no persons are required to respond to a collection of Information unless It displays a valid OMB Control 
Number. The valid OMB control number for this Information collection is OMB No. 0348·0046. Public reporting burden for this collection of information is 
estimated to average 10 minutes per response, Including time for reviewing instruclions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data 
needed. and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collec60n of 
information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0046), Washington, 
DC 20503. 



Attachment D 

Page 1 of 2 


GENERAL AFFIRMATIONS 

Provider agrees without exception to the following affirmations: 

1. 	 The Provider has not given, offered to give, nor intends to give at anytime 
hereafter any economic opportWlity, future employment, gift, loan, gratuity, 
special discount, trip, favor, or service to a public servant in connection with this 
Contract. 

2. 	 Pursuant to Title 10, Section 2155.004 of the Texas Government Code, the 
Provider has not received compensation from the GLO for preparing any part of 
this Contract. 

3. 	 Under Section 231.006, Family Code, the vendor or applicant certifies that the 
individual or business entity named in this contract, bid, or application is not 
ineligible to receive the specified grant, loan, or payment and acknowledges that 
this contract may be terminated and payment may be withheld if this certification 
is inaccurate. Any Provider subject to this section must include names and Social' 
Security numbers of each person with at least twenty-five percent (25%) 
ownership in the business entity named in this Contract. This information must 
be provided prior to execution of any offer. 

4. 	 Provider certifies that the individual or business entity named in this Contract: i) 
has not been subjected to suspension, debarment, or similar ineligibility to receive 
the specified contract as determined by any federal, state, or local governmental 
entity; ii) is in compliance with the State of Texas statutes and rules relating to 
procurement; and iii) is not listed on the federal government's terrorism watch list 
as described in executive order 13224. Entities ineligible for federal procurement 
are listed at http://www.epls.gov. Provider acknowledges that this contract may 
be terminated and payment withheld if this certification is inaccurate. 

5. 	 Provider agrees that any payments due under this Contract will be applied towards 
any debt, including, but not limited to, delinquent taxes and child support that is 
owed to the State ofTexas. 

6. 	 Provider certifies that they are in compliance with Texas Government Code, Title 
6, Subtitle B, Section 669.003, relating to contracting with the executive head of a 
state agency. If this section applies, Provider will complete the following 
information in order for the bid to be evaluated: 

Name of Former Executive: 

Name of State Agency: 

Date of Separation from State Agency: 

Position with Provider: 

Date of Employment with Provider: 


7. 	 Provider agrees to comply with Texas Government Code, Title 10, Subtitle D, 
Section 2155.4441, relating to the purchase of products produced in the State of 
Texas under service contracts. 

http:http://www.epls.gov


Attachment D 

Page 2 of 2 


8. 	 Provider understands that acceptance of funds under this Contract acts as 
acceptance of the authority of the State Auditor's Office, or any successor agency, 
to conduct an audit or investigation in connection with those funds. Provider 
further agrees to cooperate fully with the State Auditor's Office, or its successor, 
in conducting the audit or investigation, including providing all records requested. 
Provider will ensure that this clause is included in any subcontract it awards. 

9. 	 Provider certifies that if it employs any former employee of the GLO, such 
employee will perform no work in connection with this Contract during the 
twelve (12) month period immediately following the employee's last date of 
employment at the OLO. 

10. 	 The Provider shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for 
employment because of race, disability, color, religion, sex, age, or national 
origin. The Provider shall take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are 
employed and that employees are treated without regard to their race, color, sex, 
religion, age, disability, or national origin. Such action shall include, but is not be 
limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; 
recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of payor other 
forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The 
Provider agrees to post notices, which set forth the provisions of this non
discrimination article, in conspicuous places available to employees or applicants 
for employment. The Provider shall include the above provisions in all 
subcontracts pertaining to the work. 

11. 	 Provider understands that the GLO does not tolerate any type of fraud. The 
agency's policy is to promote consistent, legal, and ethical organizational 
behavior by assigning responsibilities and providing guidelines to enforce 
controls. Any violations of law, agency policies, or standards of ethical conduct 
will be investigated, and appropriate actions will be taken. Providers are expected 
to report any possible fraudulent or dishonest acts, waste, or abuse affecting any 
transaction with the OLO to the OLO's Internal Audit Director at 512.463.5338 or 
tracey.hall@glo.state.tx.us 

NOTE: 	Information, documentation, and other material in connection with this 
Contract may be subject to public disclosure pursuant to the "Public 
Information Act," Chapter 552 of the Texas Government Code. 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

mailto:tracey.hall@glo.state.tx.us


Attachment B 


Page 1 of 14 


PROGRESS REPORT 

(Project Name) 

(GlO Contract No.) 

(Reporting Period) 

Task 1: (Name of task as Identified in Attachment A of your contract) 

• 	 status of the task during this reporting period: Din progress Dcompleted 

• 	 Briefly describe major accomplishments for this reporting period. 

• 	 List the deliverable(sl/milestone(s) completed during this reporting period. (Submit a copy of your 
completed deliverable (s) /milestone(s) with this report.j 

• 	 Were there any problems or obstacles encountered during this reporting period (e.g" delays, remedial 
action taken, schedule revision). DYes ONo If yes, please explain: 

• 	 Briefly describe plans for the next reporting period. 

(Repeat for each task, if necessary. If work on a particular task has not begun or has been completed, do not 
include in progress report.) 

Page I of2 



Attachment E 
Page 2 of 14 

Please provide a current budget breakdown. (Double Click on budget tables to activate Excel.) 

Current 
Federal! CMP 
BudQet 

Billed to Date Obligated· CMP 
Budget 

Remaining 
CMP Budget 

Personnel $ - $ - $ - $ -
Fringe $ - $ - $ - $ -
Travel $ - $ - $ - $ -
Supplies $ - $ - $ - $ -
Equipment $ - $ - $ - $ -
Contractual $ - $ - $ - $ -
Other $ - $ - $ - $ -
Subtotal $ - $ - $ - $ -
Indirect Costs $ - $ - $ - $ -
Totals $ - $ - $ - $ -

Current Local 
Budget 

Billed to Date Obligated" 
Local Budget 

Remaining 
Local Budget 

Personnel $ - $ - $ - $ -
Fringe $ - $ - $ - $ -
Travel $ - $ - $ - $ -
Supplies $ - $ - $ - $ -
Equipment $ - $ - $ - $ -
Contractual $ - $ - $ - $ -
Other $ - $ - $ - $ -
Sublotal $ - $ - $ - $ -
Indirect Costs $ - $ - $ - $ -
Totals $ - $ - $ - $ -

Current 3rd 
Party Budget 

Billed to Date Obligated" 3rd 
Party Budget 

Remaining 3rd 
Party Budget 

Personnel $ - $ - $ - $ -
Fringe $ - $ - $ - $ -
Travel $ - $ - $ - $ -

. Supplies $ - $ - $ - $ -
Equipment $ - $ - $ - $ -
Contractual $ - $ - $ - $ -
Other $ - $ - $ - $ -
Sub Iota I $ - $ - $ - $ -
Indirect Costs $ - $ - $ - $ -

i 

*Obligated includes - funds that have been incurred by the recipient but have not been paid by the recipient 
such as executed contract agreements or acquired supplies/materials/equipment. 

Page2of2 



--------------------------------------
______________________________________ _ 

-----------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------

--------------------------------
-----------------------

-------
-------
-------

------

------

Attachment E 
Page 3 of 14 

INVOICE FOR CMP FEDERAL EXPENDITURES * 

Invoice Date: 

Invoice No.: 

GLO Contract No.: 

Project Title: 

Subrecipient: 

Phone: 
I Email Address::l 

i 
j Submitted by: 
1 
i 
j 

---------------------- Federal ID No.: ------ 
---------------------- Billing Period: ----- 
-----------------------

Signature: I I 
Date 

Printed Name: 

I 
 ·*Universities may submit their standard invoice in lieu of this documentation. 

Amount~ 

:1 

i 
~ CMPAmount Expenditures this Previously Amount 

Budget Category Budgeted Invoice Invoiced Remaining

l Personnel 
; Fringe 
1 Travel 
I 
it 

Supplies
1 
! 

Equipment 
Contractual1 

'! 
,'~ 

Other1 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
SO.OO SO.OO $0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

] 
I Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00t 
1 Indirect Costs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
i 
! Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

i 
j Attach receipts/cancelled checks for all expenditures. 
1 

~ For GLO Use Only: 
Date Final Documentation Received: 


GLO Contract #: Billing Period: 


Requisition # : Invoice Amt : $ 


Requisition # : Invoice Amt : $ 


Approved by Contract Specialist: Date: 


Approved by Project Manager: Date: 


Invoice approved for reimbursement: 


Grant Manager: Date: 




Attachment E 


Page 4 of 14 


MONTHLY GRANT PROJECT EQUIPMENT SHEET FOR DAILY/HOURL Y RATES 

Project Name: 
Employee Name: 
Month and Year: 
Equipment Used: 

PLEASE PROVIDE # OF HOURS OF DAIL YEQUIPMENT USE (provIde copy ofeSlabllshfx/ rates used) 
DayDay Day Day Dav DavDay 

4 75 62 3 
hrshrsLhrs _hrs I---hrs I---hrsr--hlS r- I--

8 
,.--hrs 

9 
_hrs 

10 

r-
hrs 

11 

r-
hrs 

12 
,.--hrs 

13 

r-
hrs 

14 

r-
hrs 

15 
,--hrs 

16 
;--hrs 

17 
_hrs 

16 

I---hrs 
19 
_hrs 

20 

r-
hrs 

21 
_hrs 

22 

r-
hrs 

23 
_hrs 

24 
_hrs 

25 

I--
hrs 

26 
_hrs 

27 

r-
hrs 

28 
;--hrs 

29 
hIS--

30 
_hrs 

31 
_hrs 

CALCULATION OF DAYS/HOURS: 
o X 

TOTAL II DAYSIHOURS DAILY/HOURLY RATE 
o 

I cerlify !hal this information IS correct 

Prinled Name 01 
Project Manager: 

Project Manager 
Signature Date________ 

I 



Attachment E 

Page 5 of 14 


MONTHLY GRANT PROJECT TIME SHEET 

Project Name: 
Employee Name: 
Month and Year: 

PLEASE PROVIDE # OF HOURS & BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WORK PERFORMED (e.g. progress report, project meet/no. olanl/nfl. outreach event, field triP. elc.) 
IDay Day Day Day Day Day Day 
, 1 

i--hrs 

! 

2 
~hrs 

:3 
~hrs 

4 
~hrs 

5 

r-- hrs 

6 
_hrs 

7 
_hrs 

8 
~hrs 

9 
~hrs 

10 
_hrs 

11 
hrs 

~ 

12 
_hrs 

13 
_his 

14 
_hrs 

15 

~hrs 
16 

r- 
hrs 

,17 
Ii,-hrs 

18 
_hrs 

19 
_hrs 

20 
_hrs 

21 
_hI'S 

22 
_hrs 

23 
~hrs 

24 

~hl'S 
25 
_hrs 

26 
_hrs 

27 

~hrs 
28 

~hrs 

:29 

L
hrs 

30 
hrs-

31 
_hrs 

CALCULATION FOR SALARYIHOURLY, 
OX' 

TOTAL 1/ HOURS HOURLY RATE 
o 

o X 
TOTAL SALARYIHOURl Y 
WAGE FOR MONTH 

FRINGE BENEFIT RATEl 
HOURLY FRINGE BENEFIT RATE 
(Not to exceed 35%) 

o 

I cerlify Ihallhis IOlormahon;s correct 

Employee Signalure: Dale·________ 

Projeci Manager 
Signalure D8Ie________ 



Attachment E 
Page 6 of 14 

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST 

Subrecipient 
Departmenl 
Address 
Cily, Slate Zip 

Conlact Name 
Phone 
Fax 

GLO ContracllI _________________________________ FederaIID# 

Requested Revised 

Current CMP Currenl LOCAl Currenl Requested Requested Olher Revised CMP Revised Lotal Other 

Budgel Category nudge! Budgel Olher BUdget CMP Changes Local ChAnges Changes Iludge. Budget Budget 

Personnel so.oo so.oo so.oo SO.OO SO.OO 50.00 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO 
Fringe SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO 
Tnwel SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO,OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO 
Supplies SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO,OO $0.00 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO 
Equipment SO.OO 50.00 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO 
Contrartual SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO 50.00 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO 
Olher SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO 50.00 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO 

Subtotal so.oo so.oo so.oo SO.OO so.oo SO.OO SO.OO $0.00 $0.00 

Indirect COS!, SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO 


Totals SO,OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO 50.00 SO.OO 

Pleasejustiry your re'luC!1 below (illrlude additional sheelS, as netenary). 

Signature of" ulhorizing Omcial Date 

For GLO Use Ollly: 

Your informal budget Amendment is approved. Please retain. copy ofthi. form with your project file. 

Informal Budget Amendm~nl Approved by:________________________ Date: _______ 

Contract Specialist 

Note: This cop)' of this form will hccome part of your permanent GLO legal liIe. 



Attachment E 
Page 7 of 14 

Audit Reporting Form 

Subrecipients receiving (granted/awarded) federal funds, through the General Land Office (GLO), are subject to the requirements of the 
Single Audit Act of 1996, Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular No. A-133, (http://www.omb.gov/grants). Subrecipients 
expending (spending/reimbursed) federal funds totaling $500,000 or more in a fiscal year are required to conduct an audit in accordance 
with the Single Audit Act. 

Please complete this questionnaire and send by facsimile to 512-475-0680 attn: Coastal Management Program or mail to: 

General Land Office 

Attn: Coastal Management Program 


Coastal Resources Division 

P.O. Box 12873 


Austin, Texas 78711-2873 
Section 1: Entity Information 

Name of Entity (Subrecipient) Project Title and GLO Contract Number 
(additional grants may be listed on a separate page) 

What is your entity's fiscal year? through 
Month / Year Month / Year 

Section 2: Single Audit Requirement 
For your most recently completed fiscal year, account for all federal funds (awards/grants) expended (spent/reimbursed) regardless of 
the source. (Provide your most recently completed fiscal year below) 

For Fiscal Year 20_: 
What was the total amount of federal funds (awards/grants) expended (spent/reimbursed)? 

D If less than $500,000 in total federal funds (awards/grants) were expended: Your entity is exempt from further audit 
requirements for the reporting period. Complete Sections 4 and 5 (Federal Awards Information and Signature Sections). 

D If$500,000 or more in total federal funds (awards/grants) were expended: Complete all remaining sections. 

Section 3: Audit Information 

• Date of your Entity's last completed audit: 	 (Date) 

• 	Period Covered by Audit: through 
Month/Year MonthNear 

• Audit Findings: D No Findings (it is not necessary to submit a copy of your audit report package) 
D Findings (provide a copy of your audit repOl1ing package iffindings were related to funds issued lhrough the GLO. 

If findings were unrelated to GLO issued funds submit the schedule of findings and questioned costs.) 

• Next audit scheduled for: _________(MonthlYear) 

• Period to be covered by next scheduled audit: 	 through 
Month/Year Month/Year 

Section 4: Federal Awards Information 
For the fiscal year provided, account for all federal funds (awards/grants) received (granted/awarded) regardless of the source. 

For Fiscal Year 20_: (fiscal year musl match fiscal year provided in section 2) 


What was the total amount of federal funds (awards/grants) received(granted/awarded)? ..::..___________ 


(For the fiscal year listed, use the following table 10 list the federal funds (awards/grants) your entity received) 


Name of federal award(s) granted Period of Award 
(month/yr  month/yr) 

Amount CFDA Number 

Section 5: SignatUl'e Section 

Signature of Preparer 

Printed Name of Preparer and Title 

Date. 

Preparer's Contact Information: 
Email: -------------------------- 
Phone:l..C__'--_____---'e""'x,....l,.....__ 

http://www.omb.gov/grants


Attachment E 

Page 8 of 14 

Instruction Sheet for the Audit Reporting Form 

The purpose of the Audit Reporting (AR) Fonn is to assist the General Land Office (GLO) in its obligations to adhere to 

federal guidelines for pass through entities issuing federal funds. The AR Form is equally beneficial in assisting entities 

receiving federal funds, through the GLO, to meet their audit reporting requirement. Federal guidelines for pass through 

agencies issuing federal awards and the subrecipients of those funds are set forth in the Single Audit Act of 1996, Office of 

Management and Budget (OMB) Circular No. A-l33. The OMB's website, http://www.omb.gov/grants, contains information 

regarding the Single Audit Act and its requirements. 


Review the following instructions for assistance in completing the Audit Reporting Form. 

Section 1: Entity Information. 

Name of Entity The "Name of Entity" should match the name on the grant contract. 

Project Title and GLO Contract Number Provide the "Project Title and GLO Contract Number" for your entity's grant. 
The project title must match the title of the project found in "Attachment A" of the grant contract. A separate sheet 
listing additional project titles and contract numbers may be attached if necessary. 

Entity's Fiscal Year - Provide the period covered by your entity's fiscal year. (i.e. Jan. '06 through Dec. '06) 

Section 2: Single Audit Requirement. 


Following the text "For Fiscal Year 20_", insert your entity's fiscal year end for the reporting period (the most recently 

complete fiscal year). For the fiscal year listed, provide the total amount of federal funds (awards/grants) expended 

(spent/reimbursed). Account for all federal funds expended, regardless of the source. 

Choose one of the following options: 


I. 	 Mark the first box, if your entity has expended less than $500,000 in total federal funds. Your entity is exempt from 

further audit requirements for the reporting period, but must complete Sections 4 and 5. 


2. 	 Mark the second box, if your entity has expended $500,000 or more in total federal funds. Your entity is not exempt 
from further audit requirements and must complete all remaining sections of the form. 

Section 3: Audit Information. 

Date of Last Completed Audit - Indicate the date of your entity's last completed audit. 


Period Covered by Audit - Provide the period covered by your entity's last completed audit. This period should 

correspond to the audit indicated on the previous line. 


Audit Findings - Choose one of the following options: 

I. 	 Mark the box before "No findings" if your entity's last completed audit disclosed no findings. If there were no 

findings, it is not necessary to provide a copy of your audit reporting package. 


2. 	 Mark the box before "Findings" if your entity's last completed audit disclosed findings. If there were findings, submit 

a copy of the audi t reporting package, if the findings were related to GLO issued funds. I f the findings were unrelated 

to GLO issued funds submit a copy of the schedule of findings and questioned costs. 


Next Audit Scheduled for - Provide the month and year of your entity's next scheduled audit. 

Period Covered by Next Audit - Indicate the period to be covered by your entity's next scheduled audit. 

Section 4: Federal Awards Information. 

Following the text "For Fiscal Year 20_", insert your entity's fiscal year end for the current reporting period (should 
match the fiscal year provided in Section 2). For the fiscal year listed, provide the total amount offederal funds 
(awards/grants) your entity has received (granted/awarded). Account for all federal funds received, regardless of the 
source. It is Qossible for the amount of federal funds received/awarded to not agree to the amount expended/spent. 

Federal Grants Table - For the fiscal year listed, use the table to provide: 1) the grants/awards that comprise the total amount 
of federal funds your entity received; 2) the period of awards (i.e. May '06 - May '08): 3) amount of awards; and, 4) the 
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) numbers for each award. If the CFDA number is unknown, you may contact 
the issuing agency. If additional space is needed, attach a separate sheet listing the abovementioned federal grant information. 

Section 5: Signature Section. 

Signature of PrepareI' - The person who prepared the AR form must sign and date the form. 

Printed Name afPreparer - Print the name and title of the person who prepared the AR Form. 

Preparer's Contact Information - Provide an email address and phone number for the preparer. 

Form Return Information - Use the return information near the top of the Audit Reporting Form. 

For additional assistance contact Melissa Porter, CMP Team Leader. at 512-475-1393 or by email atmefissa.porter@.glo.state.tx.us. 

mailto:atmefissa.porter@.glo.state.tx.us
http://www.omb.gov/grants


Attachment E 

Page 9 of 14 


HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES (HUB) 
EXPENSE REPORT 

(Project Name) 

(Subrecipient Name) 

(GLO Contract No.) 

(Reporting Period) 

In accordance with state law, it is the General Land Office's (GLO) policy to assist Historically 
Underutilized Businesses (HUBs), whether minority or women-owned, whenever possible in 
providing goods and services to the GLO. The GLO encourages you to adhere to this same 
policy when selecting subcontractors to assist your organization in fillfilling its contractual 
obligations with the GLO. 

In that regard, please provide us with the estimated amount of project funds your organization 
paid to HUB vendors during the FY 20__ (the state's fiscal year is September I to August 
31). 

PROJECT AMOUNT PAID: VENDOR NAME: TYPE OF HUB VENDOR: 

American Women (WO) 

Hispanic Americans (HI) 

Black Americans (BL) 

Asian Pacific Americans (AS) 

Native Americans (NA) 

Other 

I am not sure if the following vendor is a HUB: 


Vendor'sname_____________________________________________ 


Amount paid: $_________ 

or 

____ No project funds were paid to a HUB vendo!" during the stated time period. 

Please fax this page to Ms. Monica Simien, Contract Specialist, fax number: (5] 2) 475-0680. 

If you have questions, please contact Ms. Simien at (512) 463-5187, or via electronic mail at: 
monica .simien@glo.state.tx.us. 

Rel'ised 12141](}lhV 

mailto:simien@glo.state.tx.us


Attachment E 
Page 10 of 14 

LOCAL MATCH EXPENDITURES* 

Entity Name 
Department 
Address 
City, State Zip 

Contact Name 
Phone 
Fax 

GLO Contract # FederallD#---------------------

Budget Category 
Local Amount 

Budgeted 
Expenditures this 

Submission 

Amount 
Previously 
Submitted 

Amount 
Remaining 

Personnel 
Fringe 
Travel 
Supplies 
Equipment 
Contractual 
Other 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Indirect Costs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 


Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Attach timesheets/receipts/cancelled checks for all expenditures that you are submitting for 
reimbursement. 

Project Mallager Signature Date 

*Universities may submit their standard invoice in lieu of this invoice form. 



Attaclunent E 
Page 11 of 14 

THIRD PARTY MATCH EXPENDITURES* 

Entity Name 
Department 
Address 
City, State Zip 

Contact Name 
Phone 
Fax 

GLO Contract # FederalID#---------------------

Budget Category 

Third Party 
Amount 

Budgeted 
Expenditures tbis 

Submission 

Amount 
Previously 
Submitted 

Amount 
Remaining 

Personnel 
Fringe 
Travel 
Supplies 
Equipment 
Contractual 
Other 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Indirect Costs $0.00 $0.00 SO.OO $0.00 


Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Attach timesheets/receipts/cancelled checks for all expenditures that you are submitting for 
reim bursement. 

Project Manager Signature Date 

*Universities may submit their standard invoice in lieu of this invoice form. 



Attachment E 


Page 12 of 14 


MONTHLY GRANT PROJECT EQUIPMENT SHEET FOR DAllY/HOURLY RATES 

Project Name: 
Employee Name: 
Month and Year: 
Equipment Used; 

PLEASE PROVIDE II OF HOURS OF DAIL YEQUIPMENT USE (provIde copy of IIstabll:shed ,a'es used) 
Dav Dav Dav Dav Dav Day Day 
1 
_hrs 

2 
hrs-

3 
_hIS 

4 
_hrs 

5 

I-
hrs 

S 

I-
hrs 

7 

I-
hfS 

8 
_hrs 

9 
_hrs 

10 
_hrs 

11 
hrs-

12 
hrs 

~ 

13 
hrs--

14 
~hrs 

15 
_hrs 

16 
~hrs 

17 
_hrs 

18 
hrs-

19 

I-
hrs 

20 
_hrs 

21 

I-
hrs 

22 
_hrs 

23 
~hrs 

24 
_hIS 

25 
_hrs 

26 
_hrs 

27 
_hrs 

28 
~hrs 

F-~ 
30 ____ hrs 31 

_hrs 

• 

CALCULATION OF DAYS/HOURS: 
o X 

TOTAL II DAYS/HOURS DAILYfHOURLY RATE 
o 

I cerlify thai this in/ormation IS correct 

Pnnlsd Name 01 
Projee! Manager. 

Project Manager 
Signature Dale________ 



Attachment E 


Page 13 of 14 


MONTHLY GRANT PROJECT TIME SHEET 

Project Name: 
Employee Name: 
Month and Year: 

PLEASE PROVIDE /I OF HOURS /I. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WORK PERFORMED (t.ll. nroqrtss reoorl. DJ oJect meer/nll, ol."lIno, outreach event, fifl'ld 1Tl0, ele.) 
Day Day Day Day Day Day Day 
1 

r-  hrs 
2 
!-hrs 

3 
___ hrs 

4 
:...-hrs 

5 
_hrs 

6 

r-  hrs 
7 

!-hrs 

8 

r- 
hrs 

9 

r-  hrs 
10 
_hrs 

11 
___ hrs 

12 
_hrs 

13 
!-hrs 

14 

r-  hrs 

15 ___hrs 16 
r-- hrs 

17 
hrs-

18 
___ hrs 

19 
_hrs 

20 

r-  hrs 
21 
!-hrs 

22 
___hrs 

23 

!-hrs 
24 
_hrs 

25 
_hrs 

26 
_hrs 

27 
___hrs 

28 

r-  hrs 

29 
!-hrs 

30 
!-hrs 

31 
_hrs 

CALCULATION FOR SALARY/HOURLY: 
o X o 

TOTAL II HOURS HOURLY RATE 

o X o 
TOTAL SALARY/HOURLY FRINGE BENEFIT RATE! 
WAGE FOR MONTH HOURLY FRINGE BENEFIT RATE 

(Nolto exceed 35%) 

I certify thallhis information is correct 

03te:_________Employee Signature: 

Project Manager 
Oale________Signature 



Attachment E 

Page 14 of 14 


VOLUNTEER TIME SHEET 
Project Name: 
Project Event: 
Event Date: 

last Name IFlrst Name Affiliation Assigned Task (i.e., planting. setup. Hours Hourly 
cleanup. etc.) Worked Rate 

I 

TOTAL 0 

Value 
Volunteer 
Time 
$ -
$ 
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ · 
$ · 
$ -
$ -

1$ -
$ · 
$ -
$ · 
$ 
$ -
$ · 
$ · 
$ · 
$ - ! 

$ · 
$ · 
$ · 
$ · I 

$ · 
$ - I 
$ 
$ -
$ · 
$ · I 



-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------

Attachment F 


Page 1 of 13 


Texas Coastal Management Program 

Grant Closeout Form 


For more information, please contact Melissa Porter at 

Phone: 1(800) 998-4GLO or (512) 475·1393 


Fax: (512) 475-0680 

Email: Melissa.Porter@glo.state.tx.us 


CMP website: http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/grants/subrecipient.html 


This form mustbe comPl.eted .and submitted to the Tex.s Coastal Management Program as 
describtjd in the cOntract. The Glc:fmust approve the completed form prior to Issuance of the final 

grant payment 

This form is intended to aid the Texas Coastal Management Program in its ability to quantify management 
outcomes and report the success of the Texas Coastal Management Grant Program to its federal partner, 
the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, Office of Ocean and Coastal Resource Management. 

SECTION 1: GRANTEE INFORMA TION 

Project Name: 

GLO Contract Number: NOAA Award Number: ----------------------- ----------------~------

Contract Period: ---------------- to 

Organization Name:_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Organization Type:Select Organization Type 

Project Managerl 
Principal Investigator: 

Address: 

Phone: 

Email: 

County(ies):Select County(ies) where project is located 

http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/grants/subrecipient.html
mailto:Melissa.Porter@glo.state.tx.us


i 

Attachment F 
Page 2 of 13 

SECTION 2: FINANCIAL MEASURES 

Please quantify the total amount of received. matched, and leveraged dollars applied toward your project 
during the grant contract period. 

DEFINITIONS 

RECEIVED dollars are funds awarded by CMP minus any dollars returned to CMP. 


MATCHED dollars are funds used to match received dollars. 

LEVERAGED dollars are funds in addition to received and matched dollars that are spent on.a CMP funded 
project. For example, a grantee may partner with several entities to ac:quire land; funds in addition to CMP 
or matching dollars spent to acquire the land would be considered leveraged dollars. 

Another example is a project where a grantee partners with a city's planning department to develop a 
greenway plan for a coastal community. The city planning departmentprovides the required CMP match. 
During the project, the city's recreation department contributes staff time to conduct visioning and public 
outreach for the greenway project. The cost to the recreation department to conduct the visioning and 
outreach activities can be considered leveraged project dollars. 

In-kind funds and services that qualify under Office of Management and Budget Circular A 110 (see sect. 23 
"Cost sharing or matching" http://www.whitehouse.goy/omb/circularla110la110.html#23) can be included as 
leveraged dollars. Sources of leveraged dollars can be federal, state, or local government agencies or 
other organizations such as non-profits or foundations. 

Project Category 

Please choose the project category that most appropriately describes your project, even if multiple categories 
are addressed. 

D GOVERNMENT COORDINATION: Grant activities that improve government coordination and efficiency in 
coastal management while supporting active stakeholder and public participation. 

D PUBLIC ACCESS: Grant activities that create public access sites by acquisition or easement and/or 
enhance public access for recreational purposes in the coastal zone. 

D COASTAL HABITAT: Grant activities that protect coastal habitat by acquisition or easement and/or 
restore previously degraded or altered coastal habitat in the coastal zone. 
COASTAL WATER QUALITY: Grant activities that protect, restore, enhance. and/or monitor water quality

D in the coastal zone. 

COASTAL HAZARDS: Grant activities that reduce damage from future hazards and/or increase public


D awareness of hazards in the coastal zone. 
COASTAL DEPENDENT USES AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT: Grant activities that help coastal 

D communities develop and/or implement sustainable development ordinances, policies, or plans andlor 
update port or waterfront ordinances. policies, or plans. 

1. Amount of eMP dollars received 

2. Amount of nonfederal matched dollars applied 

3. Amount of leveraged dollars applied 

Texas GLO Coastal Management Program - Grant aoseout Form Page 2 

http://www.whitehouse.goy/omb/circularla110la110.html#23


Attachment F 
Page 3 of 13 

SECTION 2: FINANCIAL MEASURES 

Please quantify the total amount of received and matched dollars spent on technical assistance to local 
governments during the grant contract period. 

DEFINITIONS 

LOCAL GOVERNMENTS are municipalities or county governments within the CMP boundary. 


TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE includes consuHation, review, training, and other types of support to local 
govemments on planning, managing local resources, meeting state requirements, using technical tools, and 
other activities to increase local management capacity. 

PLEASE NOTE: If you are a local government, questions 4 and 5 do not apply to your project 

4. 	Amount of CMP dollars spent on technical assistance to local governments with 
assistance from CMP funds. 

5. 	 Amount of matched dollars spent on technical assistance to local governments with 
assistance from CMP funds. 

Texas GlO coastal Management Program· Grant aoseout Form 	 Page 3 



Attachment F 
Page 4 of 13 

SECTION 3: EDUCATIONAL ACTIVITY MEASURES 

Please quantify the total number of educational activities offered by your project and the total number of 
participants for each activity during the grant contract period, by category. . 

DEFINITIONS 
EDUCATIONAl ACTIVITIES include presentations; seminars; stewardship or field events where the public 
partiCipates in activities such as the removal of invasive species; and other activities that provide non
technical information about environmental or socio-economic conditions, coastal management issues and 
policies, coastal resources, and the role of planning. 

PARTICIPANTS are the people that participated in the reported educational activity. You should document 
the number of participants for each educational activity reported at the time the activity is conducted. If a 
sign-in sheet or registration is not possible, the program should ensure that the person conducting the 
activity records a count of partiCipants at the time of the activity. 

PLEASE NOTE: The following educational activities should NOT be included: publications (i.e. brochures, 
guides, etc.), internet materials or web sites, mass media campaigns, interpretive kiosks or signage, un
staffed conference booths or displays, or other efforts that provide education through indirect methods. 
Staffed conference booths or displays that provide educational opportunities and can be paired with the 
number of visitors or recipients on the education provided can be reported. 

Educational activities should be categorized based on the dominant topic area addressed. Only 
report each educational activity once, even If multiple topics are covered by that activity. 

See Section 2 for category definitions. 

1. Number of Government Coordination educational activities offered with 
assistance from CMP funds. o 

2. Number of Public Access educational activities offered with assistance from 
CMP funds. o 

3. Number of Coastal Habitat educational activities with assistance from CMP 
funds. o 

4. Number of Coastal Water Quality educational activities offered with 
assistance from CMP funds. o 

5. Number of Coastal Hazards educational activities offered with assistance 
from CM P funds. o 

6. Number of Coastal Dependent Uses and Community Development 
educational activities offered with assistance from CMP funds. o 

Texas GLO Coastal Management Program· Grant Coseout Fann Page 4 



Attachment F 
Page 5 of 13 

SECTION 4: TRAINING OR OUTREACH EVENT MEASURES 

Please quantify the total number of training or outreach events offered by your project and the total number of 
participants for each event for the grant contract period, by category. 

DEFINITIONS 
TRAINING or OUTREACH EVENTS include events for public officials, government agencies, st~~eholders, 
non-gove01mental organizations, and industry or professional audiences that focus on more teqhnlCaI 
subject matter than those provided through educational activities. Training or outreach events can include 
activities that are tailored to a specific audience, such as wetland regulators or a local agency permitting 
program. 

PARTICIPANTS are the people that participated in the reported training or outreach activity. Grantees 
should document the number of partiCipants for each educational activity reported at the time it is 
conducted. If a sign-in sheet or registration is not possible, the program should ensure that the perSon 
conducting the event records a count of participants at the time of the event. 

PLEASE NOTE: The following training or outreach events should NOT be included: publications (e.g. 
manuals) or other materials that are distributed without an associated and targeted training program. 
Training opportunities can be provided through the internet to provide remote access to specific training 
topics. Internet training that does not require registration or a sign-up process to track users should only be 
reported if user tracking is possible. 

Training activities should be categorized based on the dominant topic area addressed. If an 
outreach event Is primarily held to address management needs or coordination on a range of 
categories, the event may be best categorized under Government Coordination. Only record each 
event once, even if mu,tiple topics are covered. Do not include an event that was reported under 
educational activities. . 

See Section 2 for category definitions. 

1. Number of Government Coordination training or outreach events offered owith assistance from CMP funds. 

2. Number of Public Access training or outreach events offered with assistance ofrom CMP funds. 

3. Number of Coastal Habitat training or outreach events offered with oassistance from CMP funds. 

4. Number of Coastal Water QualitY training or outreach events offered with oassistance from CMP funds. 

5. Number of Coastal Hazards training or outreach events offered with oassistance from CMP funds. 

6. Number of Coastal Dependent Uses and Community Deyelopment training or ooutreach events offered with assistance from CMP funds. 

Texas GLO Coastal Management Program - Grant Ooseout Fonn Page 5 



Attachment P' 


Page 6 of 13 


SECTION 5: PUBLIC ACCESS MEASURES 

Please quantify the total number of public access sites created and/or enhanced by your project during the 
grant contract period. 

DEFINITIONS 
CREATED public access sites are properties acquired for public access through fee simple ownership or 
through an easement. There may be instances where a property has been in public ownership but not open 
to the public. In this case, the property can be counted as a new site if it has not been counted previously 
and it is opened to the public during the grant contract period. 

ENHANCED public access sites are properties previously open to the public where recreational facilities 
have been added or improved. Examples include: the addition of educational signage, fish cleaning 
stations, parking, or bathroom facilities; trail, walkover, or boardwalk construction or renovation; boat or 
kayak launches; piers (if an easement was not required); and other low-cost construction to improve 
recreational facilities. 

1. Number of public access sites created through acquisition or easement with oassistance from eMP funds. 

2. Number of public access sites enhanced with assistance from eMP funds. o 

Texas GLO coastal Management: Program· Grant Coseout Form page 6 



Attachment F 

Page 7 of 13 

SECTION 6: COASTAL HABITAT MEASURES 

Please quantify the total number of acres of coastal habitat protected by acquisition or easement or restored 
by your project during the grant contract period, by category. 

DEFINITIONS 

PROTECTED coastal habitat refers to properties acquired for their habitat values through fee simple 

ownership or through a conservation easement. 


RESTORED coastal habitat refers to previously degraded or altered habitat that has been rehabilitated and 
often involves reestablishing native vegetation and natural hydrology. 

. TIDAL WETLANDS are wetlands that are inundated by tidal waters. Definitions of wetlands and tidal waters 
can be found at 33 CFR 328.3(b) and 33 CFR 328.3(f}, respectively. Tidal wetlands can include salt and 
brackish marshes (tidally flooded grasslands), and mangrove swamps (salty shrub thickets and forests). 
Tidal wetlands in saline and brackish areas, or estuarine wetlands, which are part of the estuary where salt 
water mixes with fresh water running off the land via rivers, are also included. 

BEACH is the zone located inland from the mean low tide to the natural line of vegetation bordering the 

seaward shore of the Gulf of Mexico. 


DUNE is a wind formed hill or ridge of sand. 

NEARSHORE (intertidal, subtidal or submerged) habitats include Intertidal rocky areas and pools, mud 
flats, coral reefs, shellfish beds, submerged aquatic vegetation such as seagrass beds, rocky hard bottom 
habitat, and other nearshore benthic habitat. 

PLEASE NOTE: Acres of habitat should only be reported if the protection or restoration activities 
were completed during the grant contract period. Do not report acres of habitat if the project Is still 
In the planning or design phase. 

1. 	 Number of tidal wetlands sites protected by acquisition or easement with 
0assistance from CMP funds. 

2. 	 Number of tidal wetlands sites restored with assistance from CMP funds. 0 

3. 	 Number of beach and dune habitat sites protected by acquisition or 
0easement with assistance from CMP funds. 

4. 	 Number of beach and dune habitat sites restored with assistance from CMP 
0funds. 

5. 	 Number of nearshore habitat sites protected by acqUisition or easement with 
0assistance from CMP funds. 

6. 	 Number of nearshore habitat sites restored with assistance from CMP funds: 0 

7. 	 Number of other habitat sites (e.g. nontidal wetlands, coastal prairie, riparian 
forest, etc.) protected by acquisition or easement with assistance from eMP 0 
funds. 

Texas GLO Coastal Management Program - Grant Closeout Fonn 	 Page' 



Attachment F 

Page 8 of 13 

8. 	 Number of other habitat sites (e.g. nontidal wetlands, coastal prairie, riparian 
forest, etc.) restored with assistance from CMP funds. o 

Texas GLO Coastal Management Program· Grant Closeout Form 	 Pagel 



Attachment F 
Page 9 of 13 

SECTION 7: MARINE DEBRIS MEASURES 

Please quantify the total number of marine debris removal activities and the total number of pounds collected 
by your project for each activity during the grant contract period. 

DEFINITIONS 
MARINE DEBRIS REMOVAL ACTIVITIES include activities (either voluntary or non-voluntary) to remove 
marine debris from the coastal system. 

ESTIMATED POUNDS OF DEBRIS can be based on reports from volunteer groups, non-volunteer removal 
programs, or the average weight of commonly removed objects by the estimated number removed (e.g. 
average crab trap weighs 5 pounds and 25 were removed). 

1. Number of marine debris removal activities completed with assistance from 
. 0CMP funds. 

Texas GLO Coastal Management Program - Grant Closeout FonD Page 9 



Attachment F 

Page 10 of 13 

SECTION 8: COASTAL WATER QUALITY MEASURES 

Please quantify the total number of sites where water quality was monitored by your project and the total 
number of coastal communities that developed or updated polluted runoff management ordinances, policies, 
'and plans and/or completed projects to implement polluted runoff management ordinances, policies, and plans 
with assistance from your project during the grant contract period. 

DEFINITIONS 
WATER QUALITY MONITORING includes water quality and aquatic habitat monitoring and assessment 
activities conducted by the public, universities, and other non-governmental agencies. It does not include 
monitoring conducted by the State or local agencies to meet federal Clean Water Act requirements or 
monitoring conducted as part of permit review or enforcement activities. 

COASTAL COMMUNITY is a unit of local government (municipality or county) or a special unit of 
government such as a storm water district or planning district. 

ELIGIBLE ORDIN~NCES. POLICIES, and PLANS should be developed or adopted by a local unit of 
government and can include State mandated programs. Ordinances, policies, and plans developed by a 
non-governmental organization in cooperation with a govemmental entity can be included. 

COMPLETED PROJ.ECTS include activities to prevent or control polluted runoff such as the implementation 
of best management practices or the construction of a wetland retention system. Projects completed by a 
non-governmental organization for a coastal community can be reported. 

1. Number of sites where water quality was monitored with assistance from 
CMP funds. o 

2. Number of coastal communities that developed or updated polluted runoff 
management ordinances, policies, and plans with assistance from CMP 
funds 

o 

3. Number of coastal communities that completed projects to implement 
polluted runoff management ordinances, policies, and plans with assistance 
from CMP funds. 

o 

Texas GLO Coastal Management Program - Grant Closeout Form Page 10 



Attachment F 

Page 11 of 13 

SECTION 9: COASTAL HAZARDS MEASURES 

Please quantify the total number of coastal communities in the coastal zone that completed projects to reduce 
Mure damage from hazards and/or increase public awareness of hazards with assistance from your project 
during the grant contract period. 

DEFINITIONS 
COASTAL COMMUNITY is a unit of local government (municipality or county) or a special unit of 
government such as a storm water district or planning district. 

COMPLETED PRO..IECTS include the development of or update of local coastal hazard plans, local coastal 
hazard mitigation pOlices, ordinances or codes, technical assistance, education and outreach, and on-the
ground projects to reduce future damage from hazards. Projects completed by a non-governmental 
organization for a coastal community can be reported. 

INCREASED PUBLIc AWARENESS may result from hands-on educational events, educational signage or 
kiosks, and informational materials such as brochures and websites. They may be on-going efforts, but the 
community must have completed an activity or component of the project during the grant contract period. 
Websites should only be reported if they are first made available during the grant contract period. 

1. Number of coastal communities that completed a project to reduce future odamage from hazards with assistance from CMP funds. 

2. Number of coastal communities that completed a project to increase public oawareness of hazards with assistance from CMP funds. 

Texas GLO Coastal Management Program· Grant Coseout Form Page 11 



Attachment F 
Page 12 of 13 

SECTION 10: COASTAL DEPENDENT USES AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT MEASURES 

Please quantify the total number of coastal communities that developed or updated sustainable development 
ordinances, polices, and plans; completed a project to implement a sustainable development plan; developed 
or updated port or waterfront redevelopment ordinances, policies, and plans; andlor completed a project to 
implement a redevelopment plan with assistance from your project during the grant contract period. 

DEFINITIONS 

COASTAL COMMUNITY is a unit of local govemment (municipality or county) or a special unit of 

government such as a redevelopment commission, harbor management board, port commission, or 

regional board or commission. 


ELIGIBLE ORDINANCES, POLICIES, and PLANS should be developed or adopted by a local unit of 
. government and can include State mandated programs. Ordinances, policies, and plans developed by a 
non-govemmental organization In cooperation with a governmental entity can be included. 

COMPLETED PROJECTS should implement actions called for in a sustainable development or port or 
waterfront redevelopment plan. 

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT PRACTICES can include mixed land uses, compact building design, and 
walkable neighborhoods; preservation of open space, farmland, natural beauty, and critical environmental 
areas; directing development towards existing communities; and collaboration in development decisions by 
the community and stakeholders. 

PORT QR WATERFRONT REDEVELOPMENT can include economic development; land acquisition or 
proted,ioll through easement; rehabilitation or acquisition of piers for public use; rehabilitation of bulkheads 
for impr~ved public safety or access; removal or replacement of pilings to provide I!"creased recreational 
use; zon.ing or other development ordinances to support redevelopment; and visioning and other public 
involvement processes. 

1. Number of coastal communities that developed or updated sustainable 
development ordinances, policies, and plans with assistance from CMP 
funds. 

o 

2. Number of coastal communities that qompleted a project to implement a 
sustainable development ordinance, policy, or plan with assistance from 
CMP funds. 

o 

3. Number of coastal communities that developed or updated port or waterfront 
redevelopment ordinances, polices, and plans with aSSistance from CMP 
funds. 

o 

4. Number of coastal communities that completed a project to implement a port 
or waterfront redevelopment ordinance, policy, or plan with assistance from 
CMPfunds. 

o 

Texas GLO Coastal Management Program· Grant Closeout Fonn Page 12 



Attachment F 

Page 13 of 13 

SECTION 11: GLO STAFF ONLY 

INSTRUCTIONS 

GLO STAFF: please enter your e-mail and password below to submit the form to database. 

EVERYONE ELSE: please STOP! This section is for GLO STAFF ONLY 

User Email: 

Password: 

Texas GLO Coastal Management Program - Grant aoseout Fonn Page 13 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.4. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

CIAP Award for Gulf Beach Observation Deck

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider acceptance of a grant award from the Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) for the Gulf

Beach Observation Deck/Viewing Area and Dune Walkover Relocation.

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) is intended to assist coastal states and coastal political subdivisions

within those states that have either supported or been impacted in some measure, directly or indirectly, from Outer

Continental Shelf (OCS) oil and gas exploration and development activities. CIAP is funded with federal royalties

generated from offshore oil and gas leases. The CIAP program was authorized by the Energy Policy Act of 2005.

Two hundred and fifty million dollars will be divided annually from fiscal years 2007 through 2010 among the

coastal states of Alabama, Alaska, California, Louisiana, Mississippi and Texas.

DISCUSSION

The Gulf Beach Observation Deck/Viewing Area and Dune Walkover Relocation was one of the projects submitted

for the 2007 CIAP allocations. The project will be completed in two phases. Phase I will include facility planning,

design, engineering, and permitting for the proposed observation deck. Architectural and Engineering Design Report

($42,750), Mechanical, Electrical, and Plumbing Design ($8,750), Soil Analysis ($2,500), City Permitting ($8,500)

and USACE Permitting ($10,500)

Phase II will involve the construction of the proposed Observation Deck using remaining FY 07

CIAP funds and Nueces County Park funds. Construction will add an observation deck and

viewing area on the pier to provide a gulf overlook along the beach shoreline further diversifying

pier use.

The grant period will be from the date of award through January 31, 2012.  There is no cash match required for this

grant. The total award is $73,000.

Attachments

Link: Grant Agreement Page 1A & 1B

Link: Grant Application Forms

Link: Grant Agreement













 

 

 
 

 

            

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, 

Regulation, and Enforcement 

 

(BOEMRE) 
GRANT AWARD 

1  ASSISTANCE AWARD TYPE   2   AWARD NUMBER   3   CIAP ACCOUNT NUMBER 
         Grant (Nonconstruction) 
 XX  Grant (Construction) 

 
M11A

MMOM404000 
MG1GRTXDZ.LCB000 F00006 

4 RECIPIENT  5 ISSUED BY 
Name & Address: 
 
Nueces County, TX 
901 Leopard  
Room 501 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
 

N

ent, Regulation, and 

 
Phone: (703) 787-1332    Fax: (703) 787-1041 DU S Number: 078495025 

Name & Address: 
Bureau of Ocean Energy Managem
Enforcement (BOEMRE) 
Procurement Operations Branch 
381 Elden Street  Mail Stop 2101 
Herndon, VA 20170-4879 
Ms. Kathy Craig, Contracting Officer

E-mail: kathleen.craig@boemre.gov 
  6   PROJECT TITLE & DATE 
“ eck/Viewing Area and Dune Walk e d 10/20/2010, as revised 1/4/2011 Gulf Beach Observation D ov r Relocation” date
(final)   

7 AWARD PERIODS 8 FISCAL DATA 
Budget Period: Date of Award through 1/31/2012 
Total Project Period:  Date of Award through 1/31/2012 
 
E signature on ffective Date:  Date of Contracting Officer’s 
Page 1A, Block #17. 

Federal Share:         $73,000 
Other Contributions: $   -0-_ 
Total Project Cost:   $73,000 
C mt Obligated: 

1GRTXDZ.LCB000     $73,000 
IAP Account Number:                         A

MMOM404000  MG
9 RECIPIENT POINT-OF-CONTACT  10 BOEMRE PROJECT OFFICER 

Ms. Roxana Garza Hunt  
901 Leopard  
Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401  

ueces.tx.us 
Phone: 361-888-0225 
F E

: 504-736-2502   

E-Mail: roxana.hunt@co.n
 

 361-888-0228 ax:

Ms. Toni Baldini 
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, Regulation, and 
Enforcement (BOEMRE) 
Gulf of Mexico Region 
1201 Elmwood Park Blvd, Mail Stop 5450 
New Orleans, LA 70123 

-Mail: toni.baldini@boemre.gov 
Phone: 504-736-2996   FAX

11 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE DATA 12 PAYMENT ADMINISTRATION DATA 
CFDA Number:  15.426 

OEMRE Program Name:  Coastal Impact Assistance 
P
 

reasury 
Automated Standard Application for Payments (ASAP) 

ee Section D.3 for details) 

B
rogram (CIAP) 

Payments administered by: 
The U.S. Department of the T

(S
13 AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES 

 
SEE PAGE 1A FOR SIGNATURES 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 2



 

 
 

 

 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Pages 
 
Section A -  Grant Form and Table of Contents........................................................3  
 
Section B -  Statement of Objectives........................................................................3-4  

 
Section C -  Performance and Deliverables...............................................................4-8  
 
Section D - Grant Agreement Adm
 

inistration Data..................................................8-9  

 Documents Incorporated by Reference.................................................22      

ttachments..........................................................................................22   

Section E -  Terms of the Agreement........................................................................9-19  
 
Section F -  General Provisions................................................................................19-22  
 
Section G - 
 
Section H -  A
 
 
 

 3



 

 
SECTION A – GRANT FORM 

 
A.1 Award Authority 
 
This grant is awarded by the authority of: 

s of the Act, the 
authority and responsibility for the management of CIAP is vested in the Secretary of the 

 
 Section 384 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005 (Act), which has created the Coastal 

Impact Assistance Program by amending Section 31 of the Outer Continental Shelf 
Lands Act (43 U.S.C. § 1356a Appendix A).  Under the provision

Department of the Interior.  The Secretary delegated this authority and responsibility to 
the Minerals Management Service, which was renamed the Bureau of Ocean Energy 
Management, Regulation, and Enforcement (BOEMRE) on June 18, 2010. 

 
A.2 Offer and Acceptance 
 
The United States of America, acting by and through the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, 
Regulation, and Enforcement, hereby offers a Grant to Nueces County, Texas for all approved 
costs up to and not exceeding $73,000.  Recipient accepts the grant via its signature on Page 1A, 
Block #18. 

 
A.3 Purpose  
 
This agreement is made and entered into by the Department of the Interior, Bureau of Ocean 
Energy Management, Regulation, and Enforcement, for the purpose of generating the 
Engineering and Design Report of the Gulf Beach Observation Deck and to complete the 

tion phase of the project.   
 

 
 

permitting process for the construc

SECTION B– STATEMENT OF OBJECTIVES AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT PLAN 
 

B.1 Objective 
 
The objective of this project is to complete the facility planning, designing, engineering, an

itting for the Gulf Beach Observation Deck. 
d 

perm

f Work
 
B.2  Project Management Plan/Statement o    

S
 

tatement of Work 
The Recipient agrees to complete the planning, design, engineering, and permitting for the Gulf 
Beach Observation Deck and to ultimately produce an Architectural and Engineering Design 
Report for project.  Specifically, this phase of the project will produce preliminary 
engineering/bid documents; a construction contract; site inspection logs; appropriate 

erformance and financial reports; and the final engineering report for the observation deck. 
 
p

 4



 

Project Management Plan 
The County’s CIAP administrative manager (AM) will oversee the project and ensure 
compliance with the rules and regulations of CIAP and the grant award by monitoring monthly
project reports from the Texas GLO, ensuring that established QA/QC procedures are prop
implemented, and by approving invoices and deliverables submitted

 
erly 

 by the GLO. 
 

rk Director 
ill work with the Texas GLO and county engineers on the USACE permit and attend all 

 
 

nd timely reimbursement requests to the 
M.  The PM’s duties will also include developing a work order with the Texas GLO, managing 

th
an nces 
as  invoices for payment. 

 

SECTION C – PERFORMANCE AND DELIVERABLES

Two additional county employees will help provide project oversight.  The Deputy Pa
w
necessary meetings.  The County’s Special Projects Director oversees all construction projects 
and will review all engineering designs and invoices under this project. 

The Project Manager (PM) will be responsible for the day-to-day management of this project.  As
The PM will provide written monthly progress reports a
A

e deliverables submitted by the state as required by the work order, providing technical review 
d comment on all deliverables, coordinating and facilitating all meetings and teleconfere
sociated with the completion of Phase I, and reviewing and approving

 
 

 
 
C.1 Project Period 

his award supports a Budget Period of date of award through 1/31/2012, as specified in Block 
 
T 7 
of page 1.  The Project Period is for a total of 12 months.   
 
C.2 Performance Measures/Plan 
 
The following performance measures/plan will be used to assess the accomplishments of the 

ilestones:  

project:  
 
Major M  

1. Preliminary design – (duration: 3 months from date of aw
2. Preliminary bid documents produced – (duration: 3 mon
3. Engineering and Design Report, including mechanical, e

or MEP – (duration: 9 months from date of award) 

.3 Performance Reporting Re

ard) 
ths from date of award) 
lectrical and plumbing, 

 
C quirement 
 
CIAP recipients must submit performance reports as required by 
performance reports are due within 90 days after the grant perfor  and 
semi-annual reports are due 30 days after the reporting period.  The final performance report will 

r the e  gr
should contain the following inf
 

43 CFR 12.80.  Annual 
mance year ends.  Quarterly

be due within 90 days afte xpiration or termination of the
ormation: 

ant.  Performance reports 

 5



 

(1) A comparison of actual work accomplished relative to the annual goals and objectives 
established in C.2 Performance Measures/Plan for the perio utput of the 
project can be quantified, a computation of the cost per unit of output may be required.  
For construction grants, BOEMRE may rely upon on-site technical inspections and 

data to monitor progress; 
 

n of 

(1)  Problems, delays, or adverse conditions that may materially impair the ability to meet the 
objective of the award.  This disclosure must include a statement of the action taken, or 

y assista eeded to resolve the situatio

s sc oner 
ipated al re ed. 

xtend the due date of an annual or upon 
receipt of a request from the recipient’s designated grant administrator.  The request for an 

BO rio e.  
 w e revised du for 

CIAP recipients will not be required to submit more than the origi
performance report. 

d. Where the o

certified percentage-of-completion 

(2) The reasons for slippage, if established goals and objectives were not met; and 
 

(3) Additional pertinent information including, when appropriate, analysis and explanatio
cost overruns or high unit costs. 

 
The performance reports should also describe any foreseeable events that may occur affecting 
the project’s completion schedule.  These may include: 
 

contemplated, and an nce n n; or 
 
(2)  Favorable development
or at less cost than antic

 
The Contracting Officer may e

that may enable achieving time 
, or producing more benefici

hedules and objectives so
sults than originally plann

 final performance report 

extension must be sent to the 
Requests must be submitted in
the extension.   
 

EMRE Contracting Officer p
riting, and include th

r to the original due dat
e date and a justification 

nal and two copies of the 

 
Description of Report Due Send To 
Semi-Annual Performance 
Report 

 

Within 30 days of the end of 
the  reporting period   

 

fficer (see 
Section D.1) by E-Mail or 

Send 1 original to Project
Officer (see Block #10 of 
Page 1)  + 1 copy to 
Contracting O

Regular Mail 
Yearly Performance Report 
 

Within 90 days of the end of 
the yearly performance period 

Send 1 original to Project 
Officer (see Block #10 of 
Page 1)  + 1 copy to 
Contracting Officer (see 
Section D.1) by E-Mail or 
Regular Mail 

Final Performance Report Within 90 days of the end of 
the project  

Send 1 original to Project 
Officer (see Block #10 of 
Page 1)  + 1 copy  to 
Contracting Officer (see 

 6



 

Section D.1) by E-Mail or 
Regular Mail 

 
 
C.4 Financial Reporting Requirements 

 

 
425 Federal Financial Report form is available from the OMB web site: 

ttp://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/standard_forms/ff_report.pdf

 
CIAP recipients must submit financial reports as required by 43 CFR 12.81 using the SF-425
Federal Financial Report.  This form combines the SF-269 Financial Status Report and the SF-
272 Federal Cash Transactions Report into one form.  The purpose of financial reports is to 
ensure that expenses are recorded in the proper period, and for de-obligating funds at the end of
the grant period.  The SF-
h .  Instructions for 
completing the form are available at the following web site: 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/standard_forms/ffr_instructions.pdf. 
 
 

Description of Report Due Send To 
Quarterly SF- SF-425 Federal 
Financial Report (

Within 15 days of the end of Send 1 original to the 
replaces the 

obsolete SF-272 form for 
r
a
 

each fiscal quarter (December 
31st, March 31st, June 30th 

Contracting Officer (see 
Section D.1) + 1 copy to 

 #10 eporting withdrawals in 
dvance of expenditures only) 

and September 30th) Project Officer (see Block
of Page 1) by E-Mail or 
Regular Mail 

S
F
obsolete SF-269 Financial 
S

icer (see 
Section D.1) + 1 copy to 

emi-Annual SF-425 Federal 
inancial Report (replaces the 

Within 30 days of the end of 
the reporting period 

Send 1 original to the 
Contracting Off

tatus Report) Project Officer (see Block #10 
of Page 1) by E-Mail or 
Regular Mail 

Y
ant performance period  Contracting Officer (see 

Section D.1) + 1 copy to 
Project Officer (see Block #10 

early SF-425 Federal 
inancial Report (replaces the 

Within 90 days of the end of 
the gr

Send 1 original to the 
F
obsolete SF-269 Financial 
Status Report) 

of Page 1) by E-Mail or 
Regular Mail 

 
(1).   STANDARD FORM -425 FEDERAL FINANCIAL REPORT (replacing the obsolete SF-
272 Federal Cash Transactions Report) is required quarterly for withdrawal of funds in advance 
of expenditures
( , June 30th and September 30th), and must be submitted to the 
Contracting Officer, with a copy to the Project Officer. 
 
( D FORM INAN
o tatus eder  
t on-con n g

The recipient will liquidate all obligations incurred under the award and submit the SF-425 

.  Quarterly reports are due 15 calendar days after the end of each fiscal quarter 
December 31st, March 31st

2).   FINAL STANDAR
bsolete SF-269, Financial S
he status of funds for all n
 

 SF-425 FEDERAL F
 Report).  The SF-425 F
struction and constructio

CIAL REPORT (replacing the 
al Financial Report is used to report
rants.   

 7



 

F  no later than 90 calendar days after t
period.  At the end of the performance period, the recipient will promptly return any unused 
f ill sub  of fun
t nts
 
(3).  Recipient will promptly return any unused federal cash a
remaining amounts due from the ASAP payment system.  An
excess of the amount to which the recipient is finally determined to be entitled under the terms of 
t to th  If not
B duce the debt i FR, S
and local governments.   
 
(4).  The BOEMRE may require financial reports more freque
history of poor performance, (b) is not financially stable, (c) has a management system that does 
n rescribe Circ
State, Local, and Indian Tribal Governments, (d) has not conf
of a previous CIAP award, or (e) is not otherwise responsible.  In addition, BOEMRE may 
require a monthly or quarterly report from those recipients rec  
or more per year. 
 

).  The BOEMRE may impose additional requirements as needed (i.e. projects of a more 
omplex nature), provided that the CIAP grant recipient is notified in writing as to:  the nature of 
e additional requirements, the reason why the additional requirements are being imposed, the 

ature of the corrective action needed, the time allowed for completing the corrective actions, the 
method for requestin .   
 

r may extend the due date of a Federal Financial Report upon receipt 
of a request from the recipient CIAP grant administrator, provided that the request for an 

RE Contracting Officer prior to the financial report’s original 
rt due date requested, 

on.  

rting Requirements

ederal Financial Report he end of the grant performance 

ederal cash advances or w
o obtain any remaining amou

mit a final withdrawal
 due. 

ds from the ASAP payment system 

dvances or will withdraw any 
y funds paid to the recipient in 

his award constitute a debt 
OEMRE may re

e Federal government. 
n accordance with 43 C

 paid within a reasonable period, the 
ubpart C, Section 12.92 for State 

ntly if the recipient: (a) has a 

ot meet the standards p d in the applicable OMB ular 2 CFR 225 Cost Principles for 
ormed to the terms and conditions 

eiving advances totaling $1 million

(5
c
th
n

g reconsideration of the additional requirements imposed

(6).  The Contracting Office

extension is received by the BOEM
due date.  Requests must be submitted in writing, include the revised repo
and a justification for the extensi

 
C.5 Noncompliance with Repo  

he reporting requirements contained in this grant agreement may be 
ns of the award.  

liance may result in withholding of future payments, suspension or termination of the 

C.6  Project Deliverables

 
Failure to comply with t
considered a material non-compliance with the terms and conditio
Non-comp
agreement, recovery of funds paid under the agreement, and withholding of future awards.   
 

 

escription of Report Due Send To 
 
D

Photo Documentation.  
Electronic photos showing 
before, during, and after 

To be submitted with 
semi-annual and final 
performance reports, as 

Send 1 copy to Project Officer (se
Block #10 of Page 1) by E-Ma
Regular Ma

activities. (See Section E-16 appropriate. 

e 
il or 

il+1 copy to 
Contracting Officer (see Block #5 

 8



 

for full requirements.)  of Page 1) by E-Mail or Regular 
Mail 

Signage Acknowledging 
CIAP Funds (See Section E-

Photos of signs to be 
submitted within 30 days 
of installation 

Send 1 copy to Project Officer (see 
Block #10 of Page 1) by E-Mail or 
Regular Mail+1 copy to 
Contracting Officer (see Block #5 

15 for further details) 

of Page 1) by E-Mail or Regular 
Mail 

Copies of local, state, and 
federal permits 

To be submitted with 
semi-annual and final 

Send 1 copy to Project Officer (see

performance reports, as 
appropriate. 
 

Regular Mail+1 copy to 
Contracting Officer (see Block #5 
of Page 1) by E-Mail or Regular 

 
Block #10 of Page 1) by E-Mail or 

Mail 
Final Engineering and 
Des
 

With final performance Send 1 copy to Project Officer (see 
 

Regular Mail+1 copy to 
Contracting Officer (see Block #5 

ign Report report Block #10 of Page 1) by E-Mail or

of Page 1) by E-Mail or Regular 
Mail 

 
 
 
 

SECTION D - GRANT ADMINISTRATIVE DATA 
 
D.1 Grant Administration 
 
This Grant will be administered by: 
The Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, Regulation, and Enforcement 

rocurement Operations Branch P
381 Elden Street   Mail Stop 2101 

erndon, Virginia 20170-4879 
ttn: Ms. Kathy Craig,
hone: (703) 787-1332 

   

H
A  Contracting Officer 
P
Email: Kathleen.craig@boemre.gov 

  
Written communications shall make reference to the Grant award number and shall be mailed 
and/or electronically transmitted to the above address. 
 
D.2 Funding 

ent, herein referred to as “obligated funds,” is 
 
he amount initially obligated under this agreemT

presently the sum of $73,000 which shall be available for payment of costs incurred by the 
recipient in performance of this Grant from the effective date of award.   
 

Any determination to extend the period of performance or to provide follow-on funding for 

 9



 

continuation of a project is solely at the discretion of the BOEMRE. 
 
D.3 Payment 
 
(1).  Method of Payment. 
 
The BOEMRE uses the Automated Standard Application for Payments (ASAP) grant pay
system, managed by th

ment 
e United States Department of the Treasury, to provide electronic 

voicing and payment for CIAP grant funds.  With the award of each grant, an account will be in
set up from which the Recipient can draw down funds.   
 
Payments will be made available through the www.asap.gov portal.  Inquiries regarding 
payments, including questions regarding electronic draw down procedures should be directed to 
the ASA
 

For state capitols in the Eastern time zone, call the Philadelphia Regional Financial Center 
(21

For
(81

For est), call the 
San Francisco Financial Center (510)

 
(2).  Pay
needs. 
 
(3).  Ma
projectio
 

P Help Desk at:   

5) 516-8021 from 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 

 state capitols in the Central time zone, call the Kansas City Regional Financial Center 
6) 414-2100 from 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 

 state capitols in the Mountain or Pacific time zone (and time zones further w
 594-7182 from 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 

ments may be drawn in advance only as needed to meet immediate cash disbursement 

ximum limits for quarterly draw amounts will be set in ASAP using the quarterly 
ns submitted by the recipient on the SF-424A, Section D(13) Forecasted Cash Needs. 

 
 

SECTION E - TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT 
 
E.1  Term of the Agreement 
 
This agreement shall become effective on the date of signature of the Contracting Officer and 
shall remain in effect for 12 months.  The total project period for this award shall not exceed 12 

onths. m
 

E.2  Order of Precedence 
 
In the event of any inconsistency between the provisions contained in the documents listed belo
he inconsist

w, 
ency shall be resolved by giving precedence in the following order:  (a) applicable 

 43 CFR Part 12; (c) Department of the Interior and 
t
Statutes; (b) applicable Regulations including

 10



 

other applicable policies; (d) Grant award document; and, (e) the Recipient’s proposal. 
 
E.3  Amendments to the Agreement 
 
(1).  BOEMRE will follow the procedures and requirements stated in 43 CFR 12.70 for chang
to grant awards.  All requests for an amendment to the grant agreement shall be made in writ
provide a full description of the reason for the request, and be sent to the attention of the 
Contracting Officer.   
 

es 
ing, 

).  CIAP recipients will be allowed to re-budget within the cost categories that are approved 
n 

ontracting Officer.  They include, but are not limited to: 
 

(2
under the grant award.  However, there are certain post-award changes that require prior writte
approval by the BOEMRE C

Funding Changes 
(i)  For non-construction and construction, any revision that would require additional 
funding;  
(ii)  For a transfer of funds between non-construction and construction within a grant 
award; 
(iii)  For non-construction, cumulative transfers among direct cost categories, or, if 
applicable, among separately budgeted programs, projects, functions, or activities which
exceed or are expected to exceed 10% of the current total approved budget when the 
Federal funding exceeds $100,000; or  
(iv)  For non-construction, transfer of funds allotted for training purposes.  
 

 

Programmatic Changes (for construction and non-construction) 
(i)  Any revision in the scope or objectives of the project (regardless of whether there is 
an associated budget revision requiring prior approval); 
(ii)  Requests to extend the period of availability of funds; 
(iii)  Changes in key persons in cases where specified in an application or grant award; or 
(iv)  For non-construction projects, contracting out, sub-granting (if authorized by law) o
otherwise obtaining the services of a third party to perform activities which are central to 
the

r 

 purposes of the award. 

f
a
O
N
Contracting Officer, shall be allowed in any manner or degree to amend or otherwise effect the 
terms of this agreement.  
 
(4).  This agreem C, 
Section 12. al amendment, signed by the 
Contr
agreem
 
E.4 Extension of Project or Budget Period

 
(3).  Administrative changes (i.e. Contracting Officer name change or deobligation of excess 
unds at the end of the agreement, etc.) that do not change the project management plan, funding 
mount, etc. or otherwise affect the recipient, may be signed unilaterally by the Contracting 
fficer.  All other changes shall be made by means of a bilateral amendment to the agreement.  
o oral statement made by any person, or written statement by any person other than the 

ent may be terminated in accordance with the provisions of 43 CFR, Subpart 
84 for State and local governments.  A unilater

acting Officer, may be utilized if it should become necessary to suspend or terminate the 
ent. 

 

 11



 

 
(1).  Any determ g for 
continuation of a project is solely at the discretion of the BOEMRE. A request to extend the 
proje
Officer at l he 
recipient sh  needed extension, a description of the 
remai aining 
and a  
this must b
 
(2
d

E

ination to extend the period of performance or to provide follow-on fundin

ct and/or budget period shall be requested by the recipient and submitted to the Contracting 
east 30 days prior to the expiration date of the project and/or budget period.  T
all include in the request the cause of the

ning work to be completed, the proposed date of completion, the amount of funds rem
 revised budget for the remaining funds.  If all funds have been disbursed to the recipient,

e indicated in the request.   

).  A request for an extension that is received by the Contracting Officer after the expiration 
ate may not be honored.   

.5  Privity of Contract and Third Party Contractors 

).  CIAP recipients may enter into contractual agreements with a third party contractor (1
(hereinafter, “third party” or “contractor”) in the course of performing their federal grant duties 
and responsibilities.  However, BOEMRE is not a party to such agreements, and no direct 

ivity of contract) exists between BOEMRE and the third party.  
ay not 

 
on, 

(2).  The recipient is required by 43 CFR Part 12.76(i) to communicate all relevant federal 
erms of the grant agreement to each contractor.  If the 

recipient authorizes the third party to communicate with BOEMRE and conduct transactions for 

from
practicable, all specific transactions that the third party is authorized to conduct on behalf of the 
recipient.

(3).  BOEMRE reserves the right to approve, reject, or modify the recipient’s signed statement 
authori t of 
author ate with BOEMRE for 
those m
recip  party 
contractors):

 

i. Defining contract procurement methods and procedures conducted by the 
reci

ii. Dir 133 
aud

contractual relationship (pr
Although privity of contract exists between the recipient and contractor, the recipient m
delegate or transfer its responsibility for the use of federal grant funds.  As a result, the recipient
is exclusively responsible for complying with any requirements imposed by statute, regulati
and the terms of the grant agreement, and is ultimately responsible for the use of the federal 
grant funds provided. 

statutory and regulatory requirements and t

the recipient’s benefit, the recipient must inform BOEMRE of this assignment via a signed letter 
 an authorized representative.  The statement must detail, to the maximum extent 

 

zing specific authority to a third party, if BOEMRE determines that the scope or gran
ity is a non-delegable duty.  The recipient must directly communic

atters that are beyond the scope of authority granted to the third party contractor by the 
ient, including, but not limited to, the following (which may not be delegated to third

 

pient, including selection actions. 

ecting the recipient to inform their auditor to include CIAP in their A-
it.  

 12



 

iii. Informing the recipient of their obligation to make certifications regarding 
lobbying and how to handle these certifications with their contractors. 

l 

he 424A.  

(4).  Although a contractual relationship does not exist between BOEMRE and any third party, 
BOEMRE re
access to any cords which are directly pertinent to a specific 
grant in question.  Such communications may be required to conduct audits and examinations 
and gather additional information.  In these circumstances, it may be necessary for the 

 

E.6  Con

iv. Providing information on how payments from BOEMRE to the recipient wil
be handled; and restrictions placed on the recipient via semi-annual 
withdrawal limits on t

v. A BOEMRE request for the description of the acquisition process the 
recipient used when selecting contractors, including determinations that a 
contract price was fair and reasonable.   

serves the right to initiate communications with any contractor, and may request 
 books, documents, papers and re

contractor to directly communicate with BOEMRE on matters not pertaining to a specific grant
of authority from the recipient. 

flicts of Interest 

(1).  Personal conflicts of interest.  Recipients will establish and maintain written safeguards to 
oyees from using their positions for purposes thprohibit empl at create an actual conflict of 

interest, or give the appearance of being m
others ( ess, or 
other ties. 

(2).  ional conflicts of interest

otivated by desire for private gain for themselves or 
apparent conflict of interest), particularly those with whom they have family, busin

Organizat :   

 
f 43 CFR § 12.76).  An 

s, 

l; 

advantage may exist when: 

A. Recipients are responsible for upholding the integrity of the procurement process and 
must avoid organizational conflicts of interest and/or noncompetitive procurement
practices (as required under the relevant portions o
organizational conflict of interest means that because of other activities, relationship
or contracts, a contractor is unable, or potentially unable to: 

i. Render assistance or advice to the recipient while remaining impartia

ii. Perform the contract work in an objective manner; 

iii. Avoid an unfair competitive advantage.  Such an unfair competitive 

a.  The contractor has relevant information that is not available to all 
potential contractors.  

b. The contractor prepares or helps prepare a statement of work (SOW) 
that is used in competitively acquiring services, or provides material 
leading directly to such a SOW.  

 

 13



 

B. However, the contractor  is allowed to compete for an award of the contract work if 
the contractor:  

i. is the only responsible source and a determination is made that no other 
supplies or services will satisfy the recipient’s requirement (see 43 CFR 
12.76(d)(4)), or;  

ii. participated in the original development and design work, and disallowing 

 is allowed a fair and reasonable opportunity to 

their participation would negatively affect time or quality of production, 
or;  

iii. was one of several contractors involved in the creation of the SOW, and 
each potential contractor
compete for the award. 

 

C. Unavoidable conflicts of interest.  Three types of recipient-contractor arrangements 
have been identified as those that may be unavoidable conflicts of interest: 

i. longstanding engineering design relationships on the specific project,  

ii. the recipient’s staffing situation does not allow them to manage the CIAP 
project with recipient employees, or  

iii. the recipient uses independent contractor employees to fill critical 
positions such as accounting functions.   

 

D. Recordkeeping requirements.  If any of these three situations are identified, recipien
must develop and maintain appropriate records to continue receiving CIAP grant 
funds.   Specifically, the records must describe:   

i. How a confli

ts 

ct of interest was avoided and/or the necessary steps taken to 
mitigate such conflict, and; 

curement requirements and all other applicable 

t 

ii. How competitive pro
elements of 43 CFR § 12.76 will be satisfied under the new contract. 

E.7  Enforcement Remedies for Conflicts of Interest and Noncompetitive Procuremen
Practices 

(1).  If a conflict of interest is identified by the Contracting Officer (CO) or Project Officer (PO)
the BOEMRE CO will analyze any acquisition that may constitute an actual conflict of interest, 
or creates an appearance of a conflict of interest, with the advice and assistance of the PO and 

, 

he 

and convincing).   

BOEMRE legal counsel.  The CO will work with the recipient to resolve the issue so that t
recipient can either avoid, neutralize, or mitigate such potential or actual conflicts before 
awarding such contract.  If a CO renders a decision that a conflict of interest exists, it must be 
based on credible evidence (defined as reliable, trustworthy 

 14



 

(2).  To remedy unfair competitive practices that may constitute a conflict of interest, BOEMRE 
 the competition or, alternatively, cancel the 

rocurement and begin a new solicitation process.  Further, BOEMRE reserves the right to resort 
P 

 
E

may require the recipient to either reopen
p
to other appropriate enforcement remedies either before, during, or after the award of CIA
funds under 43 CFR § 12.83. 

.8 Audit Requirements 
 
(  
a
a  
b
h

1).  Non-Federal entities that expend $500,000 or more in Federal funds during a year in Federal
wards are required to have a single or program-specific audit conducted for that year in 
ccordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 (31 U.S.C. 7501-7507) and revised
y OMB Circular A-133, which is available at 
ttp://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/grants_circulars.html .   

2).  Non-Federal entities that expend less than $500,000 for a fiscal year in Federal awards are 
xempt from Federal audit requirements for that year, except as noted in A-133, §_215(a), bu
ecords must b

 
(
e t 
r e available for review or audit by appropriate officials of the Federal agency, pass-
through entity, and General Accounting Office (GAO). 
 
(
p  
be considered a direct cost or an allocated indirect cost, as determined in accordance with the 
provisions of applicable OMB cost principles at 2 CFR Part 225

3). Allowable costs. Unless prohibited by law, the cost of audits made in accordance with the 
rovisions of the OMB Circular A-133 are allowable charges to Federal awards. The charges may

 Cost Principles for State, Local, 
a  OMB Circular A-87).  
 
(
G
r cable to this agreement are found at 43 CFR 12.66.  General guidance on the 
single audit process is included in a pamphlet titled, “Highlights of the Single Audit Process” 
w

nd Indian Tribal Governments (formerly known as

4). Audits shall be made by an independent auditor in accordance with Generally Accepted 
overnment Auditing Standards (GAGAS) covering financial audits.  Additional audit 

equirements appli

hich is available on the internet at http://www.dot.gov/ost/m60/grant/sincontact.htm .  
dditional information on single audits is available from the Federal Audit Clearinghouse at 
ttp://harvester.census.gov/sac/

A
h  .  
 

E.9  Inclusion of CIAP in A-133 Audits 
T
(
a
c
t
d
Organizations, Section .520 and, if not, the estimated incremental cost.  

rogram. If the program is to be audited as a major program based 
 incremental costs, then the 

he BOEMRE requires all recipients expending more than $500,000 in Federal assistance funds 
thereby requiring an A-133 audit) to include CIAP in their Fiscal Years 2008, 2009 and 2010 
udits, in accordance with Section .215(c) of the OMB A-133 Circular.  The auditee, after 
onsultation with its auditor, should respond to such request by informing the BOEMRE whether 
he program would otherwise be audited as a major program using the risk-based audit approach 
escribed in OMB Circular A-133 Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 

The BOEMRE shall then promptly confirm to the auditee, in writing, whether it wants the 
rogram audited as a major pp

upon the BOEMRE’ request, and the BOEMRE agrees to pay the full
uditee shall have the program audited as a major program.  a

 15



 

 
E.10  Use and Disposition of Property 
 
(1).  Any property improved or acquired under this agreement or BOEMRE government-

 

hat is improved or acquired with Federal grant funds must 
be used for the originally authorized purposes as long as needed for those purposes.  Real 

 thereto (43 

 at 
ny tim RE) 

 grant 
funds is sold, the State or CPS must compensate the BOEMRE in accordance with 43 CFR 

greem
06, 

furnished property used by the recipient, including intangible property such as copyrights and 
patents, shall be governed by the provisions of 43 CFR, Subpart C, Section 12.71 through 12.77
for State and local governments. 
 
(2)  Any real property or equipment t

Property means land, including land improvements, structures, and appurtenances
CFR 12.43). When no longer needed for the originally authorized purposes, title to such real 
property may not be encumbered, transferred, sold, or disposed of by the grantee or subgrantee
a e without notice to and the prior written permission of the awarding agency (BOEM
in accordance with 43 CFR 12.71(c).  If real property improved or acquired with Federal

12.71(c)(2). 
 
(3).  The BOEMRE assumes no liability for any actions or activities conducted under a grant 
a ent except to the extent that recourse or remedies are provided by Congress under the 
Federal Tort Claims Act [28 U.S.C. 1346(b), 2401(b), 2671 - 2680, as amended by P.L. 89-5
80 Stat. 306]. 
 
E.11 Real Property Acquisition Requirements 
 
(1).  For all land acquisitions, recipients must comply with the Uniform Appraisal Standards for 

t: http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/land-Federal Land Acquisitions.  Those standards can be found a
ack/yb2001.pdf. 
 
(2).  Government-wide requirements for real property acquisition and relocation assistance are 
contained in Department of Transportation's single government-wide rule at 49 CFR Part 24, 
Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Regulations for Federal and 
Federally-Assisted Programs found at: http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov, (then search for 49 CFR Pa
24). 

rt 

with CIAP funds must continue, in perpetuity, to serve the purpose 

P 
, 
 

(4).  Land Surveys.  Recipients shall follow the regulations and policies of their own States when 
c
 
E

 
(3).  Real property acquired 
for which it was acquired.  If CIAP funds are used to acquire real property, the acquisition deed 
must state that it is being acquired with CIAP funds and is subject to the restrictions of the CIA
program.  If the use of the property is inconsistent with the purpose(s) for which it was acquired
such activities must cease, and any adverse effects on the property must be corrected by the State
or CPS with non-Federal monies. 
 

onducting surveys of land. 

.12  Contracting with Minority and Women-Owned Businesses 
 

 16

http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/a133/a133.html


 

I e 
D  encourages 
all recipients of its grants and cooperative agreements to take affirmative steps to ensure such 
f

) The ecessary affirmative steps to assure that minority 
firms, w advantaged veteran-owned small businesses, and 
HUB Zone firm

(2) Aff mative steps shall include:  

 

 ces;  

(iii) Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks or 

and Disadvantaged Business Utilization (See http://www.doi.gov/osdbu

t is a national policy to award a fair share of contracts to small and minority business firms. Th
epartment of the Interior is strongly committed to the objectives of this policy and

airness.  
(a  grantee and subgrantee shall take all n

omen's business enterprises, small dis
s are used when possible.  

ir

(i) Placing these qualified small business enterprises on solicitation lists;  

(ii) Assuring that these businesses are solicited whenever there are potential sour

 
 quantities to permit maximum participation by these small business enterprises;  

 (iv) Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirement permits, which encourage 
 participation by these business enterprises;  

 (v) Using the services and assistance of the Department of the Interior Office of Small 
 ), the Small 

 affirmative 

 Business Administration, and the Minority Business Development Agency of the 
 Department of Commerce as appropriate, and  

 (vi) Requiring the prime contractor, if subcontracts are to be let, to take the
 steps listed above.  

E.13 Monitoring and Oversight (Site visits and Audits) 
In addition to the requirements identified in OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, the BOEMRE may conduct site visits durin
performance of the grants, and/or audits at the end of the performance period, as appropriate.  
The primary purpose of a site visit or audit is to review the progress of the project, and to en

g the 

sure 
at financial, procurement, human resources, and property systems are in compliance with th

Federal requirements. 
 
E.14  Disputes Resolution 
No administrative appeal procedures have been established by BOEMRE for actions taken in 
connection with the CIAP program. If the recipient is adversely affected or aggrieved by an 

OEMRE official's final decision witB h respect to any plan, application or grant under the CIAP 
program, the recipient may pursue any legal remedies that may be available in a United States 
District Court of appropriate jurisdiction. 
 

E.15  Signage Requirements 
Acknowledgement of CIAP funds:  The CIAP recipients are required to erect suitable signage at 
all projects sites, unless the placement of such signage would violate local ordinances, to inform 

e public that the project is being funded in whole or in part by CIAP funds.  To prevent the th

 17



 

impression that BOEMRE supports or endorses any particular private company or endeavor, 
only non-commercial partners may be shown on a sign for CIAP funded projects. 
 
Guidelines for Signage:  A sign should contain the following information: 
 

Name of Project:  _______________ 
 
Project Developer:  ______________ (State or CPS name) 

nt of the Interior. 

e 
ge is not 

 the purchase of 
ase of a combined acquisition and development project, temporary signage may 

when development begins acknowledging both the acquisition and development of the 

nterior (DOI) Symbol:  The symbol of the DOI should be located in the 
 be 

 the public, while conforming to local ordinances.  The DOI symbol should be readable from a 
stance. 

ge color 
rantee. 

cumentation

 
This _____________ (define by authorized use, e.g. this wetlands restoration 
project) is funded with qualified outer continental shelf oil and gas revenues by 
the Coastal Impact Assistance Program, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, 
Regulation, and Enforcement, U.S. Departme

 
During the course of the project, signage may be temporary.  Upon completion of the project, th
recipient should erect a permanent plaque or sign at the site.  Although temporary signa
requested for acquisition projects, a permanent sign should be erected following
the site.  In the c
be erected 
site. 
 

se of Department of IU
right hand corner of the sign.  The symbol format may not be altered.  The DOI symbol can
found at: http://www.mms.gov/offshore/Assets/DOISeal/DIOseal1860_1932.jpg. 
 

nt:  The signage should be erected at a location on the project site that is visible Signage Placeme
to
normal viewing di
 
Signage Construction:  The signage may be constructed of any material suitable for the 
environment and in accordance with any local ordinances.  Considerations such as signa
combinations, method of signage construction, and size, may be determined by the g
 
E. 16  Photo Do  

 recipient is required to submit photo documentation before activities begin, 
nce Report, and upon completion of the project.  The recipient should consult 

tion is 

 the 

ent the entire footprint of the project and should be 
 angle to, 

 
If appropriate, the

ith each Performaw
with the Project Officer (see Page 1, Block #10) to determine if photo documenta
appropriate for the proposed project. 
 

he photographs will be used for monitoring purposes to track project progress before, during, T
and at completion.  Photo documentation should consist of the grant site area prior to

 relevant progress photos during the course of the commencement of work as well as provide
ork.  The photographs should clearly documw

taken at various stages of the project (before, during, and at completion) from the same
and distance from, the project. 
 

 18



 

Photographs should be provided in electronic format.  Electronic copies (digital, jpeg images, 
sized large, with a 300 dpi resolution, and in color) should be provided on compact disk.  Photos 
should be accompanied with a descriptive sheet which list by number each of the photos along 
with text identifying the year of the photo; and a 
rief description of the photo’s content.  The BOEMRE reserves the right to reproduce 

mitted. 

project name and location; month, day, and 
b
additional copies of all digital/photo images sub

 

E.17 Acknowledgement of CIAP Funds for Reports, Printed Findings, and Websites 
 
Publications 
The following language should be placed on the title page (which follows the cover page) on all 

ports and/or printed findings funded by the CIAP: re
 
"This report (study, brochure, poster, etc.) is funded* with qualified outer continental shelf oil 

t Assistance Program, Bureau of Ocean Energy 
Ma ment, U.S. Department of the Interior." 

in 
part with CIAP funds. 

venues by the 
ement, Regulation, and 

and gas revenues by the Coastal Impac
agement, Regulation, and Enforcen

* may be “in part” 
 
Websites 
A similar statement should be placed on the opening webpage of a website created in full or 

 
"This website is funded* with qualified outer continental shelf oil and gas re
Coastal Impact Assistance Program, Bureau of Ocean Energy Manag

nforcement, U.S. Department of the Interior." E
* may be “in part” 
 

.18  SubgrantsE  

The States and Coastal Political Subdivisions (CPSs) may execute all or part of a CIAP project 
by providing financial assistance i.e., subgrants, to another party such as a local unit of 
government, university, or nonprofit organization.  The subgrantee is subject to the 
dministrative and cost requirements under 43 CFR Part 12 that apply to that type of a

organization.   
 
E.19 Assurances 
 
The recipient agrees to comply with the SF-424B Assurances – Non-Construction for all 

ortions of this grant performed as non-construction.  For all construction performedp
g

 under this 
rant, the recipient agrees to comply with all parts of the SF-424D Assurances—Construction. 

he SF-424B Assurances – Non-Construction form can be located at the following website: 
 
T
http://www.grants.gov/techlib/SF424B.PDF 
 
The SF-424D Assurances – Construction form can be located at the following website: 
http://www.grants.gov/techlib/SF424D-V1.1.pdf 
 

 19



 

 
 
 

SECTION F - GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
F.1 Standard Award Terms and Conditions 
 
Acceptance of a Federal Financial Assistance award from the BOEMRE carries with it the 

nd comply with the terms and conditions of award.  Acceptance is 
efined as the start of work, drawing down funds, or signature on the grant award document.  

e subject 

tion and Data Universal Numbering System 

 2

 2 tion Act of 2000

responsibility to be aware of a
d
Awards are based on the application submitted to, and as approved by BOEMRE, and ar
to the terms and conditions incorporated either directly or by reference in the following: 
 

 CIAP Program legislation  
 
 Special terms and conditions.  
 
 Code of Federal Regulations/Regulatory Requirements, as applicable (Contact the CIAP 

Contracting Officer with any questions regarding the applicability of the following ):  

 2 CFR Part 25 Central Contractor Registra

 CFR Part 170 Reporting Subawards and Executive Compensation 

 CFR Part 175 Trafficking Victims Protec  

 43 CFR Part 12, Subpart A Administrative and Audit Requirements and Cost Principles 
 

for Assistance Programs 
 

 43 CFR Part 12, Subpart C  Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and 
Cooperative Agreements to State and Local Governments 

 
 43 CFR Part 12, Subpart E  Buy American Requirements for Assistance Programs 

 
 43 CFR Part 18 New Restrictions on Lobbying 

 
 2 CFR Part 1400 Nonprocurement Debarment and Suspension 

 
 43 CFR Part 43 Governmentwide Requirements for a Drug-Free Workplace 

 

F.2 Additional Applicable Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 
 

 4 of Race, Color, or National 
O

 43 CFR Part 17, Subpart B:  Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap 
 43 CFR Part 17, Subpart C:  Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Age 

3 CFR Part 17, Subpart A:  Nondiscrimination on the Basis 
rigin 

 20



 

 

 Technical DataF.3 Rights in  

s 
 
The Government may publish, reproduce, and use all technical data developed as a result of thi
grant agreement in any manner, and for any purpose, without limitation, and may authorize 
others to do the same. 
 

F.4 Publications Produced 
 
(1).  Recipient shall not publicize or otherwise circulate, promotional material (such as 

leases, speeches, still and motion pictures, articles, 
anuscripts or other publications) which states or implies governmental, Departmental,  

overnment approves of the recipient's work products, or considers the recipient's work  
pro
     
(2).
this

 conclusions contained in this document are those of the authors and 
should not be interpreted as representing the opinions or policies of the U.S. 

eir   

es 
epartment of the Interior or any bureau or employee 

(by name or title). The specific text, layout photographs, etc. of the proposed release must be  
quest for approval. A recipient further agrees to include this provision in a 

baward to any subrecipient, except for a subaward to a State government, a local government, 

 mechanisms through the appropriate BOEMRE Public Affairs Office and with 
onsultation with the cognizant Ethics Officer. 

). DOI Departmental Manual Requirements

advertisements, sales brochures, press re
m
bureau, or government employee endorsement of a product, service, or position which the 
recipient represents. No release of information relating to this award may state or imply that the 
G

duct to be superior to other products or services. 

 All information submitted for publication or other public releases of information regarding 
 project shall carry the following disclaimer: 

 
 “The views and
 
 Government. Mention of trade names or commercial products does not constitute th
 endorsement by the U.S. Government.”  
 
 
(3). A Recipient must obtain prior Government approval for any public information releas
concerning this award which refer to the D

submitted with the re
su
or to a Federally-recognized Indian tribal government. 
 
(4).  Recipient requests for clearance of public releases will be reviewed using existing public 
information
c
 
(5  505 DM Chapter 4 requires that two copies of each 

l 

Interior Service Center 
Gifts and Exchanges Section 
1849 C Street, NW 

publication produced under a Grant be sent to the Natural Resources Library with a transmitta
that identifies the sender and the publication.  The address of the library is: 

  
U.S.  Department of the Interior 
Natural Resources Library     

 21



 

 22

Washington, DC 20240 
 

.5 PatentsF  

nexclusive, nontransferable, irrevocable, paid-up license to practice 
r have practiced for or on behalf of the United States the subject invention throughout the 

 
Subject to the provisions set forth in 37 CFR Part 401, 35 U.S.C. §§ 203 and 205, a Recipient 
may retain the entire right, title, and interest throughout the world to each subject invention.  
With respect to any subject invention in which the Recipient retains title, the Federal 
Government will have a no
o
world. 
 
F.6 Buy American Act Requirements 
 
Notice: Pursuant to Section 307(b) of the Department of the Interior (DOI) and Related 

gencies Appropriations Act, FY 2000, Public Law 106-113, please be advised of the following: 

In the case of any equipment or product that may be authorized to be purchased with 
financial assistance provid  2000 and thereafter, it is the 
sense of the Congress that entities receiving the assistance should, in expending the 

a -made quipm nt and

A
 

ed using funds made available in FY

assistance, purchase only Americ n  e e  products. 
 
F.7 Metric Conversion 
 
All progress and final reports, other reports, or publications produced under this award shall 
mploy the metric system of measurements to the maximum extent practicable.  Both metric and 

od(s).  However, 
pporting 

documentation that the use of metric measurements is impracticable or is likely to cause 

.8 Anti-Lobbying

e
inch-pound units (dual units) may be used if necessary during any transition peri
the Recipient may use non-metric measurements to the extent the Recipient has su

significant inefficiencies to the Recipient. 
 

F  

Recipient shall not use any  provided hereunder for 
ny activity or the publication or distribution of literature that in any way tends to promote 
ublic support or opposition to any legislative proposal on which Congressional action is not 

complete. 
 
F.9   Seat Belt Provision

 
 part of the Department of the Interior funds

a
p

 
 
Recipients of grants/cooperative agreements and/or sub-awards are encouraged to adopt and 
enforce on-the-job seat belt use policies and programs for their employees when operating 
company-owned, rented, or personally owned vehicles.  These measures include, but are not 
limited to, conducting education, awareness, and other appropriate programs for their employees 
about the importance of wearing seat belts and the consequences of not wearing them. 
 
 
 



 

 23

 
USECTION G - DOCUMENTS  

 
This grant is awarded in accordance with the Recipient’s proposal entitled “Gulf Beach 
Observation Deck/Viewing Area and Dune Walkover Relocation,” dated 10/20/2010, as revised 
1/4/2011 (final); Standard Form 424 “Application for Federal Assistance,” SF-424A “Budget 
Information Non-Construction Programs,” and  Standard Form 424B  “Assurances – Non-
Construction Programs.”  
 
Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) State Plan Guidelines dated September, 2006 (as 
revised August, 2010), and Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) Grant Application 
Guidelines dated February 2007 (as revised August, 2010), are herein incorporated by reference 
and have the full force and effect as if included in full text. 
 
 
 
 

10BUSECTION H - ATTACHMENTS 
 

UIdentifierU               UDescriptionU         UNo. of Pages 
 
     A                  SF 425 “Federal Financial Report”   1          
            
The Attachment to this grant can be downloaded at the following web site: 
 

6BThe SF-425 Federal Financial Report form is available from the OMB web site: 
HTUhttp://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/standard_forms/ff_report.pdf UTH.   
 
7BInstructions for completing the form are available at the following web site: 
HTUhttp://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/standard_forms/ffr_instructions.pdf UTH. 
 
 

--END OF GRANT No. M11AF00006–- 
 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.5. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Ratification of County Wildfire Protection Plan Grant Award

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider ratification of a grant agreement with the Texas Forest Service for the Hurricane Ike County

Wide Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) grant program.

BACKGROUND

The Hurricane Ike County Wide Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) grant program is funded by the

United States Department of Agriculture and is administered by the Texas Forest Service, an agency of the state of

Texas and a member of the Texas A & M University System. This federally funded grant program provides for

writing and producing a county wide protection plan and mitigation projects for fuel reductions described in or as a

result of a county wide protection plan in the Hurricane Ike disaster area. CWPP’s are unique in that it empowers

communities to share the responsibility of determining the best strategies for protecting a community and allows

communities to make informed choices to decrease the hazards around them.

DISCUSSION

On December 15, 2010, the Commissioners Court authorized the submission of a grant application for the County

Wide Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) program. The objective and purpose of the grant is to develop a

CWPP which will identify the steps the community will take to reduce its risk of damage from a wildfire. The plan

will address the community’s fire response capability as well as the protection of homes and structures within the

community. The development of this plan will be a collaborative effort on behalf of the County (specifically,

Emergency Management), local fire departments, and our local Parks and Wildlife office.

There is no cash match for this grant. Total grant award is $10,000.

Attachments

Link: CWPP Grant Agreement



United States Department of Agriculture 	 Grant Number: 07.10 
Community Hurricane Fuels Reduction 	 Grant Amount: $10,000.00 
Period: January 5, 2011 - July 29, 2011 

Hurricane Ike County Wildfire Protection 

Plan Grant 


A Cooperative Program Between the Texas Forest Service 

And The United State Department of Agriculture 


GRANT AGREEMENT 


This Grant Agreement is hereby entered into by and between the Texas Forest Service (TFS), a 
Member of The Texas A&M University System and an agency of the State of Texas, and The 
County of Nueces, TX, thereafter referred to as the "Grantee:' 

Article 1 

Purpose. The Grantee agrees to develop a Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) under 
the present grant with assistance as needed from state and federal agencies and other interested 
partners. A CWPP is a written document identifying the steps a community will take to reduce 
its risk of damage from a wildland fire. The CWPP addresses the community's wildland fire 
response capability, as well as the protection of homes and structures within the community. 
The CWPP will identify and prioritize areas of private, state and federal land where fuels 
treatment projects are necessary to reduce wildland fire threats to the community and its 
infrastructure. A CWPP can take a variety of forms and may be as simple or complex as 
necessary, based on the specific needs and desires of the local community or county. While CWPP 
do not need to be overly complicated they should effectively address local forest and range 
conditions, values-at-risk, and priorities for action. 

Benefits to the community include: 

• 	 The opportunity to establish a locally appropriate definition and boundary for the 
Wildland-Urban Interface ("WUI"). 

• 	 A requirement for federal agencies, when planning fuel reduction projects, to give 
priority to projects that provide for the protection of at-risk-communities or watersheds, 
or that implement recommendations in a CWPP. 

• 	 Expedited National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) procedures for federal agencies 
implementing fuel reduction projects identified in a CWPP. (If a federal agency is 
planning a fuels reduction project to implement a recommendation in a CWPP that lies 
within the WUI and is located no further than 1 ~ miles from the community boundary, 
the federal agency does not need to analyze any other alternatives under NEP A.) 

Article 2 

The Community Wildfire Protection Plan. The CWPP should include details about how steps 
outlined in the plan will be implemented. The minimum requirements for a CWPP to be 
developed under this grant are: 

• 	 Collaboration. A CWPP must be collaboratively developed. Local officials and state 

http:10,000.00


TFS Community Wildfire Protection Plan Grant 
Page 2 of4 

officials must meaningfully involve federal agencies that manage land in the vicinity of 
the community and other interested parties, particularly non-governmental stakeholders. 
The Healthy Forests Restoration Act (HFM) requires that three entities must mutually 
agree to the final contents of a CWPP: the applicable local government (e.g. counties 
or cities), the local fire department(s), and the state agency responsible for forest 
management, in this case the Texas Forest Service. These required entities are 
directed to consult with and involve local representatives of the Unites States Forest 
Service ("USFS") and the Bureau of Land Management ("BLM") and other 
interested parties or persons in the development of the plan. 

• 	 Prioritized Fuel Reduction. A CWPP must identify and prioritize areas for hazardous 
fuel reduction treatments on both federal and non-federal land and recommend the types 
and methods of treatment that, if completed, will protect one or more at-risk 
communities and essential infrastructure. 

• 	 Treatment of Structural Ignitability. A CWPP must recommend measures that 
homeowners and communities can take to reduce the ignitability of structures throughout 
the area addressed by the plan. 

Article 3 

The $10,000 grant will be paid on a reimbursement basis upon submission of approved cost 
records AND a final approved CWPP. 

Article 4 

The Grantee shall be responsible for providing proof-of-payment records for all purchases. These 
include source documentation such as invoices, cancelled checks, paid receipts, payroll or time 
and attendance records, and contract documents. Cost records must be retained for three years 
following conclusion of the project. 

Article 5 

The Grantee must provide the TFS with an official resolution passed by its governing body that 
authorizes its representative to execute any agreements associated with this grant and commits 
the organization to the matching contribution as proposed in the grant application and listed 
above. 

Article 6 

Applicable federal cost principles (OMB A-87 for local governments, OMB A-21 for higher 
education institutions, or OMB A-122 for nonprofit groups), administration requirements (7 CFR 
Part 3016 or CFR Parts 3015/3019), and the Grantee's application will be followed in 
determining reasonableness, allowability, and allocation of costs. Grantee's procurement 
procedures must conform to standards defined in these documents and Grantees receiving 
$500,000 or more in federal funds must comply with federal Single Audit Act requirements, as 
detailed in circular OMB A-l33. 



TFS Community Wildfire Protection Plan Grant 
Page 3 of4 

Article 7 

The terms of this agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas. In addition, the 
Grantee agrees to comply with aU applicable federal laws, as specified in the attached 
Assurances for Non-Construction Programs. Grantee must certify that they have not been 
debarred from this or any other federal program, must comply with federal drug-free workplace 
requirements, and must comply with restrictions on lobbying Congress. 

Article 8 

The Grantee shall submit a final CWPP, a financial summary with supporting documentation, 
and a copy of any product developed through the grant within 30 days of project completion, or 
by July 29, 2011 at the latest. (If required, a copy of the Single Audit report covering the grant 
period must also be submitted.) 

Article 9 

The State Forester and the Comptroller General of the United States, or any of their authorized 
representatives, shall have the right of access to any pertinent books, documents, papers, or other 
records of the Grantee which are pertinent to the grant in order to make audits, examinations, 
excerpts, and transcripts. 

Article 10 

Ifa Grantee materially fails to comply with any term of this award, as stated above, the TFS may 
temporarily withhold cash payments pending correction of the deficiency by Grantee, disallow 
all or part of the cost of the activity or action not in compliance, wholly or partly suspend or 
terminate the current award for the Grantee, withhold further awards for the program, demand 
repayment of the grant, or take other legally available remedies. 

Article 11 

The Grantee may terminate this entire Agreement, without cause, prior to the expiration of the 
grant period, upon thirty (30) days written notice. Upon cancellation of this Agreement and 
release or return of the unexpended grant funds, the Grantee is fully released of all obligations 
under the Agreement. 

Article 12 

The Grantee agrees to hold the Texas Forest Service (TFS) harmless from any injury to person or 
property occurring in connection with project operations by Grantee, its agents, or employees, to 
the extent allowed by law. 

Article 13 

If any part of this Agreement shall be deemed to be or shall, in fact, be invalid, inoperative, or 
unenforceable as applied, such circumstance shall not have the effect of rendering any other 
provision of the Agreement invalid, inoperative, or unenforceable to any extent whatever. 

This agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties. Any modification of 
purpose, final product, grant award, or matching contribution must be requested in writing and 
approved by the TFS. Grantee must raise the entire balance of funds necessary to complete the 
budget as proposed, from non-federal sources. All funds must be used for the purposes stated. 



--- --

TFS Community Wildfire Protection Plan Grant 
Page 4 of4 

Acceptance: We accept this grant subject to the terms and provisions stated above. 

GRANTEE: GRANTOR: 

Signed: _______ ___Signed: ~~7 
Name: sae1LNea ,Jro Name: Tom Boggus 
Title: Nueces County Judge Title: State Forester 
Organiz~~: County of Nueces, TX Organization: Texas Forest Service 
I>ate: ~~~ I>ate: 

:7 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.6. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Ratification of TDA Home Delivered Meals Grant Award

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider ratification of a grant agreement accepting an award from the Texas Department of Agriculture

Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program.

BACKGROUND

In accordance with Texas Agriculture Code, §12.042, as enacted by House Bill 407, and House Bill 1, 80th

Legislature, Regular Session 2007, the state legislature has appropriated funding to the Texas Department of

Agriculture (TDA) for distribution, pursuant to the Texans Feeding Texans: Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program

(HDMGP), to governmental agencies or qualifying non-profit organizations that deliver meals to homebound persons

that are elderly and/or have a disability.

This grant program strives to award funds to supplement and extend existing services related directly to delivery of

meals to Homebound Elderly persons and Homebound persons with a Disability, through the Home-Delivered Meal

Grant Program; and establishes the requirements for related nutritional standards, recordkeeping and documentation

related to the Program.

DISCUSSION

On October 13, 2010, Commissioners Court approved the submission of a grant application and execution of a

resolution for the Texas Department of Agriculture, Texans Feeding Texans: Home Delivered Meal Grant Program. 

The Texas Department of Agriculture informed Nueces County of its conditional approval of our grant application in

the amount of $12,200.35. Acceptance of this grant was conditional upon the County’s completion and return of the

grant agreement by January 14, 2011 so therefore, we are requesting that the Court ratify the County Judge’s

signature on this agreement.

The grant period will be effective from February 1, 2011 through January 31, 2012.  No match is required for this

program.

Attachments

Link: FY11 TDA Grant Agreement



GRANT AGREEMENT 

Texas Department of Agriculture 


Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program 


I. RECITALS 

1.1 	 WHEREAS, Grantor has established the Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program ("Program") to 
distribute grant funds to eligible organizations that provide home-delivered meals to Homebound 
persons who are Elderly and/or have a Disability; and 

1.2 	 WHEREAS, Grantee has applied for a grant from the Program and has met all requirements for 
receiving the Grant. 

1.3 	 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and consideration contained 
herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as 
follows: 

II. DEFINITIONS 

2.1 	 "Agreement" means this Grant Agreement and all attachments hereto. 

2.2 	 "Department" means the Texas Department of Agriculture. 

2.3 	 "Disability" means a physical, mental or developmental impairment, temporarily or permanently 
limiting an individual's capacity to adequately perform one or more essential activities of daily 
living, which include, but are not limited to, personal and health care, moving around, 
communicating, and housekeeping. 

2.4 	 "Elderly" means an individual who is 60 years of age or older. 

2.5 	 "Grant" means the funds awarded to Grantee by Grantor, subject to the requirements of this 
Agreement, Texas Administrative Code Title 4, Part 1, Sections 1.950 et seq. and other Program 
requirements, in the amount of $12,200.35 to be used in Nueces County. 

2.6 	 "Grantee" means Nueces County, 901 Leopard Street, Room 501, Corpus Christi, TX 78401. 

2.7 	 "Grantor" means the Texas Department of Agriculture, P.O. Box 12847, Austin, Texas 78711. 

2.8 	 "Grant Coordinator" means Grantor's representative responsible for coordinating the Program. 

2.9 	 "Homebound" means a person who is unable to leave his or her residence without aid or 
assistance or whose ability to travel from his or her residence is substantially impaired. 

2.10 	 "Program" means Grantor's Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program. 

2.11 	 "Term of Agreement" is February 1, 2011 through January 31,2012. 

III. GRANTOR AND GRANTEE OBLIGATIONS 

3.1 	 Award by Grantor. Subject to the provisions of this Agreement and Texas Administrative Code 
Title 4, Part 1, Sections 1.950 et seq., Grantor hereby awards to Grantee the Grant. which 
Grantee shall use only to supplement and extend existing services related directly to the delivery 
of meals to Homebound persons that are Elderly and/or have a Disability. 

3.2 	 Performance by Grantee. Grantee shall use Grant in accordance with the terms of this 
Agreement and Texas Administrative Code Title 4, Part 1, Sections 1.950 et seq. 

Page 1 of 7 
APPLICANT NO. HDM-11-669 

http:12,200.35


3.3 	 Grantee's Menu and Substitution Procedure. Grantee shall have all menus and meal 
substitution procedures approved by a registered dietician on an annual basis. Grantee shall 
maintain documentation of such approval. 

3.4 	 Grantee Meal Delivery and Temperature Standards and Procedures. Grantee shall maintain 
policies to ensure compliance with meal temperature standards and the Program's four-hour 
delivery requirement at each meal preparation location. Grantee shall also maintain records 
demonstrating compliance with Grantee's policies. If Grantee does not comply with meal 
temperature standards and the four-hour delivery requirement due to exceptional circumstances 
the Grantee should seek written waiver from Grantor as soon as practicable following the 
occurrence of the exceptional event or circumstances. If Grantee fails to comply with the 
Program's four-hour delivery requirement, Grantee will be required to implement corrective 
action, as determined by TDA, prior to applying for future funds. 

3.5 	 Food Establishment Permits. Simultaneously with execution of this Agreement, Grantee must 
provide Grantor with a copy of its food establishment permit, as issued by the applicable 
governmental permitting authority, whether that authority is a municipality, county, public health 
district, or the Texas Department of State Health Services ("DSHS"). 

3.6 	 Exempt Grantee. If a grantee claims exemption from the requirement to obtain a food 
establishment permit, the grantee must provide all necessary documentation to establish 
entitlement to such exemption, in a form satisfactory to Grantor. Pursuant to 25 TAC §229.372(c) 
(relating to DSHS permit requirements), only a nonprofit organization is exempt from payment of 
a permit fee. A "nonprofit organization" is as a civic or fraternal organization, charity, lodge, 
association, proprietorship or corporation possessing a 50Hcl exemption under the Internal 
Revenue Code; or a religious organization meeting the definition of "church" as defined by the 
Internal Revenue Service. 

3.7 	 Inspection of Exempt Grantees. If Grantor, in its sole discretion, determines that Grantee is 
exempt from the requirement to obtain a food establishment permit, Grantee must provide a 
current inspection report from a kitchen sanitation expert who is approved by the department, that 
reflects Grantee is in full compliance with the Texas Food Establishment Rules ('TFER") 
promulgated by DSHS. Such inspection report must have been issued and signed by the kitchen 
sanitation expert within the 12 month period preceding the date of the award of the Program 
Grant. 

3.8 	 Failure to Obtain a Food Establishment Permit or Comply with TFER. If it is determined that 
Grantee failed to obtain a required food establishment permit, or that Grantee failed to comply 
with TFER, Grantor, at its sole discretion, may exercise the remedies set forth in sections 6.1 and 
7.1 of this Agreement, including, without limitation, termination of the Agreement and taking legal 
action to obtain full reimbursement of the Grant. 

IV. GRANTEE'S REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

4.1 	 Budget. Grantee shall provide a detailed budget for the year, attached hereto as "Attachment An, 
not to exceed $12,200.35 for the Term of the Agreement, Signed by the Grantee, using the 
budget categories by which Grantee shall be submitting Quarterly Report information. 

4.2 	 Quarterly Report. Grantee shall provide to Grantor a quarterly report in a format prescribed by 
Grantor. The report must track the expenditure of Grant funds in sufficient detail to assure 
compliance with Program rules. Report due dates are as follows: 
• June 1, 2011 for the period February 1, 2011 - April 30, 2011. 
• September 1, 2011 for the period May 1,2011 - July 31,2011. 
• December 1,2011 for the period August 1,2011 October 31,2011. 
• March 1,2012 for the period November 1,2011 January 31,2012. 

Page 2 of 7 
APPLICANT NO. HDM-11-669 

http:12,200.35


4.3 	 Failure to Comply with Reporting Requirements. Failure of Grantee to comply with any of the 
reporting requirements in this Agreement may result in the withholding or revocation of a Grant, 
the refund of Grant funds disbursed, and/or Grantee's ineligibility for future Program funds. 

4.4 	 Notice of Failure to Receive County Grant. Grantee shall promptly notify the Department of 
any failure to receive or reduction in the amount of the county grant funds required by Texas 
Administrative Code Title 4, Part 1, Section 1.953 as reported by Grantee in its application for 
funds under this Program. Failure of Grantee to receive, or reduction in the amount of county 
grant funds may result in the withholding or revocation of a Grant or require Grantee to refund 
Grant funds disbursed. 

4.5 	 Eligible Meals. The Grant is based on the number of Eligible Meals served by Nueces County. 
Eligible Meals are calculated by subtracting the meals funded by the Texas Department of Aging 
and Disabilities and/or Area Agency on Aging, 41,858, from the total number of meals as 
delivered by Nueces County in Nueces County between September 1, 2009 and August 31, 
2010,46,968. The Grant was calculated on the remaining number, or 5,110 meals. For purposes 
of this Grant, any meals that are not Eligible Meals are classified as Ineligible Meals. If an audit or 
review of the Grant reveals that Grantee has received Grant funds based on Ineligible Meals, 
Grantee will be required to reimburse Grantor the amount of the excess Grant funds received, on 
terms and conditions as may be set by Grantor. 

V. RECORDKEEPING, ACCESS, INSPECTIONS, AUDITS AND INVESTIGATIONS 

5.1 	 Access by Grantor and State Auditor's Office. During the Term of Agreement and for at least 
three years after termination of the Agreement, Grantee shall allow Grantor and/or the State 
Auditor's Office access to and the right to examine the premises, books, accounts, records, files 
and other papers or property belonging to or in use by Grantee and pertaining to this Agreement 
or the use of funds pursuant to this Agreement, in order to ascertain complete compliance with 
the provisions of this Agreement and with Program guidelines. Such records shall be maintained 
by Grantee at a location that is readily accessible to Grantor and/or the State Auditor's Office. 
Grantor further has the right to make a visual inspection of any assets purchased with Grant 
funds. 

5.2 	 Audits or Investigations by State Auditor's Office. Grantee understands that acceptance of 
Grant funds under this Agreement acts as acceptance of the authority of the Department, the 
State Auditor's Office, or any successor agency, to conduct an audit or investigation in connection 
with such funds. Grantee further agrees to cooperate fully with the Department and the State 
Auditor's Office, or their successors, in the conduct of any audit or investigation, including 
providing all records requested. Grantee will ensure that this clause concerning the authority to 
audit the funds received by Grantee is included in any subcontract it awards. 

5.3 	 Disallowance of Grant Funds. Grantee understands and agrees that Grantee shall be liable to 
the Department for any costs disallowed as a result of any audit, investigation or review. 

VI. USE OF GRANT FUNDS 

6.1 	 Allowable Expenditures. Allowable expenditures include, but are not limited to, food costs and 
related preparation and packaging expenses, gasoline, costs for obtaining any required food 
establishment permit from the applicable governmental entity or permitting authority, costs for 
obtaining an inspection report from a kitchen food sanitation expert, if applicable, and other 
operational costs, but shall not be used for the purchase of capital assets. Grant funds shall not 
be used for expenditures that are not made in compliance with any applicable State purchasing 
laws and regulations. Grantee shall not, under any circumstances, use grant funds for alcoholic 
beverages, entertainment or charitable or political contributions. If requested by Grantor, Grantee 
must be able to produce proof of payment (stamped paid invoices or receipts) of all allowable 
expenditures. 

Page 3 of 7 
APPLICANT NO. HDM-11-669 



6.2 	 Misuse of Grant Funds. Grantor may require a full or partial refund of the Grant if: (a) Grant 
funds are misused, (b) Grants funds are used for Ineligible Meals; (c) Grant funds are used in an 
illegal manner, (d) Grant funds are used for non-allowable expenses, (e) Grantee violates the 
terms and conditions of this Agreement, or (f) Grantee made any misrepresentations to Grantor in 
obtaining this Grant. This provision is not exclusive of other grounds for withholding or recouping 
of funds or any other remedy, civil or criminal, which may be available to Grantor. 

6.3 	 No Duplication of Services. Grant funds shall not be used to duplicate services provided to 
Grantee's clients. Grantee shall have a system in place to prevent the duplication of services to 
Grantee's clients. 

6.4 	 Availability of State Funds. This Agreement is subject to the availability of state funds. If such 
funds become unavailable during the Term of Agreement and Grantor is unable to obtain 
sufficient funds, this Agreement shall be reduced or terminated. 

VII. TERM AND TERMINATION OF THE AGREEMENT 

7.1 	 Term and Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement before the end of the Term 
of Agreement. without cause, by delivering a written notice of termination to the other party. Early 
termination of this Agreement shall not relieve Grantee from the reporting requirements contained 
in sections IV, V, and VI of this Agreement. 

7.2 	 No Reimbursement Upon Termination. In the event of termination of this Agreement, Grantor 
shall make no further disbursement of Grant funds to Grantee beyond those already approved at 
the time of termination, and Grantee specifically waives all rights to any such funds. 

VIII. USE AND DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY 

8.1 	 Use of Property. During the Term of Agreement, any property acquired with Grant funds shall 
be used in accordance with this Agreement, to accomplish the purposes of the Program. 

8.2 	 Records of Property. Grantee shall maintain appropriate records of goods or property 
purchased with Grant funds and shall develop a control system to ensure adequate safeguards to 
prevent loss, damage, or theft of such goods or property. 

IX. AGREEMENT MODIFICATIONS 

9.1 	 Amending Agreement. Except as provided in paragraph 9.6 below, this Agreement embodies 
the entire agreement between the parties, and there are no covenants, agreements, 
representations, warranties or restrictions between the parties other than those specifically set 
forth herein. Except as provided in paragraph 9.2 below, no modification or amendment to this 
Agreement is valid unless in writing and signed by the parties. 

9.2 	 Notification of Change in Grantee's Address. Grantee must notify Grantor in writing within 30 
days if Grantee's address changes during the Term of Agreement. Failure to submit required 
notice may be grounds for termination of this Agreement. 

9.3 	 Grantor Request for Amendment. Grantor may amend this Agreement by submitting the 
requested change to Grantee's Agent in writing. Continued performance hereunder shall be 
deemed acceptance of such Amendment by Grantee. 

9.4 	 Grantee Request for Amendment. Grantee may request an amendment to the Agreement by 
submitting the requested change, in writing, to the Grant Coordinator. All requests for an 
amendment to the Agreement must include a summary of Grantee's home-delivered meal 
services and a statement explaining the need for the change. 

9.5 	 Budgetary Revisions. The Grantee may make a one time budget revision (not affecting the 
overall budget amount) without prior approval, during the program year, so long as the revision 

Page 4 of 7 
APPLICANT NO. HDM-11-669 



does not require an increase or decrease in any budget line item over 10% of the item's approved 
budget, and so long as the revision does not require any new (not previously approved) budget 
line items. All other budget revisions will require prior approval. The grantee shall request prior 
approval for a budget change by submitting a statement explaining the need for the change, 
specifying the amount, and identifying the expenditure categories affected by the change. 

9.6 	 Changes Become Part of Agreement. Changes approved in accordance with this section IX 
become a part of this Agreement, superseding all inconsistent provisions. 

X. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

10.1 	 Delegation to Third-Party. Grantee is not relieved of its duties and obligations imposed by this 
Agreement through delegation by Grantee to a third-party. 

10.2 	 Agreement Binding. This Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the parties 
and their officers, administrators, legal representatives, and successors except as otherwise 
expressly provided herein. Neither party may assign or transfer this Agreement without the 
written consent of the other party. The parties intend to be legally bound and have executed this 
Agreement as evidenced by their signatures on the date indicated below. This Agreement is not 
effective unless and until it has been signed by both parties. 

10.3 	 No Creation of Debt. This Agreement shall not be construed as creating any debt on behalf of 
the State of Texas, and/or Grantor in violation of Section 49 Article III of the Texas Constitution. 
In compliance with Section 6 Article VIII of the Texas Constitution, all obligations of the State of 
Texas or Grantor hereunder are subject to the availability of appropriations and authorization to 
pay by the Texas Legislature. 

10.4 	 Delivery Methods. Unless specifically provided herein, any notice, tender, or delivery to be 
given hereunder by any party to another party must be affected by personal delivery in writing or 
by mailing the same by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested. All notices shall be 
addressed to the parties at the address stated in the Agreement unless a change of address has 
been given in the manner provided for in this paragraph. 

10.5 	 Authorized Representative. Each person signing expressly represents that he or she is duly 
authorized to do so and to bind the party on whose behalf they are signing. All legal documents 
prepared for Grantee's signature must be executed by an individual with the authority to legally 
bind Grantee. 

10.6 	 Indemnification. Grantee shall indemnify and hold harmless Grantor, its agents and employees, 
from any and all claims, demands, and causes of action arising from or related to Grantee's 
performance under this Agreement, including reasonable attorneys' fees incurred in defending or 
settling any such claims. 

10.7 	 No Employer Relationship. Grantee and Grantee's employees and agents have no employer
employee relationship with Grantor. 

10.8 	 Representations and Warranties of Grantor and Grantee. Grantor and Grantee each 
represent and warrant that it has full right and authority to enter into this Agreement and to grant 
the other party the rights set forth in this Agreement and that all necessary approvals have been 
obtained. Each party represents and warrants that it is in good standing in all jurisdictions in 
which it is required to be so qualified for performance of this Agreement, and all necessary 
certifications, registrations, approvals and licenses have been obtained, and all necessary fees 
paid. 

10.9 	 Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the 
laws and court decisions of the State of Texas. If any legal action is necessary to enforce this 
Agreement, or for any dispute arising out of the operations or actions contemplated herein, 
exclusive venue shall lie in the District Courts of Travis County, Texas. 

Page 5 of 7 
APPLICANT NO. HDM-11-669 



10.10 	 Headings. Captions and headings of the sections or paragraphs of this Agreement are for 
convenience and reference only and shall not affect, modify or amplify the provisions of this 
Agreement, nor shall they be employed to interpret or aid in the construction of this Agreement. 

10.11 	 Severability. If any part of this Agreement is declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be 
invalid or unenforceable, such portion shall be deemed severed from this Agreement and the 
remaining part shall remain in full force and effect, and the parties shall promptly negotiate to 
replace invalid or unenforceable portions that are essential parts of this Agreement. 

10.12 	 Waiver. A waiver by Grantor of any provision hereunder shall not operate as a waiver of any 
other provision, or continuing waiver of the same provision in the future. 

10.13 	 Construction of Agreement. Both parties hereby agree that they participated in the creation of 
this Agreement, and the terms hereof are a product of the negotiation between the parties. In the 
event there is a dispute regarding the meaning of any provision of this Agreement, no provision 
shall be construed in favor of or against any party's position on the grounds that said Party was 
the drafter of this Agreement. 

10.14 	 Exhibits. The following instruments are incorporated into this Agreement as attachments: 

Attachment A - Grant Budget 

Attachment B - W-9 Form 


10.15 	 Uniform Grant Management Standards (UGMS). In accordance with Texas Government Code 
§783.007, this Agreement shall comply in all respects with the Uniform Grant Management 
Standards (UGMS). In the case of any conflicts between UGMS and this Agreement, the UGMS 
shall control. 

XI. TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT NOTICE 

11.1 	 ALL INFORMATION PROVIDED BY GRANTEE PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT IS 
SUBJECT TO THE TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT, TEX. GOV'T CODE. CHAPTER 552, 
AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE TO THE PUBLIC. 

By their signatures below, the parties do hereby agree to the terms of this Agreement. 

Texas Department of Agriculture 	 Nueces County 
P.O. Box 12847 901 Leopard Street, Room 501 
Austin, Texas 78711 Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

By: _____________________________ 
By: ______~--~-----------------

Drew DeBerry Samuel Jr. 

Deputy Commissioner County Judge 


Date: _____________ 	 Date: ____________________ 

Page 6 of 7 
APPLICANT NO. HDM-11-669 



A TTACHMENT A 

HOME DELIVERED MEAL GRANT BUDGET 

Name of grantee: Nueces County TDA Application No.: HDM-11-669 

County in which meals are provided: Nueces 

Total grant amount: $12,200.35 

Please estimate, to the best of your ability, how TDA Grant funds will be expended. 

Expenditure Category Amount 

Personnel 

Food/Meals $12 200.35 

Equipment 

Building Occupancy 

Transportation 

Office Supplies and Services 

Other: Please specify exactly 

a. 

b. 

c. 

d. 

Total Grant Amount <, .
"A H 

During the Grant Year, Grantee must demonstrate that TDA grant funds were used to directly 
supplement or extend existing meal services to homebound persons that are elderly and/or 
have a disability. 

By signing, I certify that the information entered on this form is true and correct to the best of my 
knowledge. 

Signature: _________________ Date: ________ 

Page 7 of 7 
APPLICANT NO. HDM-11-669 

http:12,200.35


STATE AUDIT CERTIFICATION 

TODD STAPLES, COMMISSIONER 

I certify that (t'nitial the appropriate choice): 

___ The applicant agency currently expends combined state funding of $500,000 or 
more in a year and, therefore is required to submit an annual single audit by an independent 
auditor made in accordance with the Uniform Agreement Management Standards (UGMS). 

___ The applicant agency currently expends $500,000 or more in state funding in a year 
for only one state program and, therefore may elect to have a program specific audit 
conducted in accordance with UGMS. 

___ The applicant agency currently expends combined state funding of less than 
$500,000 in a year and therefore is exempt from the Single Audit Act and cannot charge 
audit costs to a TDA agreement. 

Signature ______________________ Date._______ 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Commissioners Courtroom Renovations Change Order No. 4

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 4 that will address ADA deficiencies in the men’s third floor

restroom.

BACKGROUND

On October 28, 2009 Nueces County entered into a contract with Bay Area Contracting & Construction, Inc, for the

renovation of the Nueces County Commissioners Courtroom.

DISCUSSION

During the ADA project inspection it was noted by the Registered Accessibility Specialist that the restrooms on the

3rd floor were not ADA compliant. This Change Order addresses the deficiencies in the men’s restroom.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$24,954.00 *

* Transfer 2004 CO Project 19150520

Attachments

Link: Change Order











cc-reg Item #: 4.D.2. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Change Order #2 for Banquete Park Phase 1B

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 2 with Bay Area Contracting and Construction Inc. for

the Banquete Park Phase 1B.

BACKGROUND

On February 17, 2010, Commissioners Court executed a contract with Bay Area Contracting and

Construction Inc. for the Banquete Park Phase 1B. The scope of work including the renovation and

addition to an existing concession stand and announcer’s booth; entry gate and new concrete sidewalk;

new asphalt parking and drive; new children’s play area with mulch topping; and a new chain link fence.

The contract was approved in the amount of $299,000.

DISCUSSION

Bay Area Contracting has identified some additional needs in order to complete the work properly. The

construction of a proposed 415’ roadway on new alignment will be changed to construct the roadway on

the existing alignment. This change order in the amount of $3,500.00 will cover expenses related to

scarifying and disposal of existing base material.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 2709

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: 2709 Amount Requested: $3,500.00 Fiscal Year: 10/11 Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

$3,500.00 will be added to the original contract amount. The grant is coded under

Department #2709 in which adequate funding is available.

Attachments

Link: Change Order #2 Banquete Park



NUECES COUNTY 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 


IChange Order No.: 2 

Project Title: Banquete Park Phase 1 B 
Project No.: 2832-09 
Owner: Nueces County 
Contractor: Bay Area Contracting and Construction, Inc. 

Reason for Change Order: 

The construction of a proposed 415' roadway on new alignment will be changed to construct the 
roadway on the existing alignment. The additional cost will compensate the contractor for 
scarifying and disposal of existing base material. 

IAmount Added by this Change Order: $3,500.00 I 

Original Contract Days: 125 
Previous Days Added: 0 
Days Added this Change Order: 0 

Total Project Days: 125 

Page 1 of3 

Revised 2/24/2009 

http:3,500.00


NUECES COUNTY 


CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: ~ 


PROJECT NO.: 2832-09 
TABLE A: Force Account Work and Materials Placed into Stock 

LABOR HOURLY RATE EQUIPMENT HOURLY RATE 

SCHEDULE OF VALUES 
TABLE B: Contract Items 

ORIGINAL + PREVIOUSLY NEW 
REVISED 

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE QUANTITY ITEM COST QUANTITY ITEMS COST OVERRUNI 
UNDERRUN 

Project Bid as Lump Sum 

· 

• 

•

TOTALS : 

Page 2 of3 

Revised 2124/2009 



NUECES COUNTY 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 


Project Title: Banquete Park Phase 1 B 
Project No.: 2832-09 
Change Order No.: 2 

I Contractor: I Bay Area Contracting and Construction, Inc. 

Date of Contract Award: 2/17/2010 
Original Contract Amount: $299,000.00 
Add Change Order Amount: $3,500.00 
Add Previous Change Order Amounts: $570.00 
Less Contingency: $0.00 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $303,070.00 

I Time Extension No.: 0 

/"'/2 - II 

Date: 

Page 3 of3 

Revised 2/24/2009 



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Award RFP No. 2861-10 Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Farm Lease

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz, Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award RFP No. 2861-10 Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Farm Lease.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County wishes to lease the 267 acres that is located adjacent to the Richard M. Borchard Regional

Fairgrounds, in Robstown, Texas. The term of the lease is for four (4) years with an option to extend for one (1)

additional year. County must receive written notice of lessee’s intent to extend six (6) months prior to end of original

term.

DISCUSSION

No funds required.

Attachments

Link: RFP 2861-10 proposal tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
PROPOSAL TABULATION 

 
 

RFP NO. 2861-10 
Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Farm Lease 

DECEMBER 29, 2010 - 2:30 PM 
 
 
 

 
Offeror 

Proposal 
Response 

Form 
Proposal 
Security 

B & R Wright Farms N¹ N¹ 

L & H Kircher Farms Y Y 

William Avant Y Y 

Edward Jungmann Farms Y Y 

Ben Otahal Y Y 

B5 Land and Cattle Comp. dba CJB Farms, Inc. Y Y 

   

   

   

   

¹ Offeror did not submit County issued forms or proposal security, submitted letter with two 
options in their offer. 

 
Date: 
 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ACTION: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Offeror Notified: 



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.2. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Award IFB No. 2868-10 SS-1 Emulsified Asphalt

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2868-10 SS-1 Emulsified Asphalt.

BACKGROUND

The contract is to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public Works with approximately ten thousand (10,000)

gallons of SS-1 Emulsified Asphalt for a term of twelve (12) months with the option to renew. Each renewal, if

mutually acceptable to the Contractor and Nueces County, will be in twelve (12) month increments, not to exceed

two (2) additional years past the initial term.

The contract amount for goods and services, including renewals, will remain the same as the bid amount unless the

Bidder can provide proof of increase or decrease in labor, materials, insurance, etc., which exceeds five (5%)

percent. Written documentation in the form of payroll records, receipts of materials, etc., shall be submitted to the

County in order to substantiate the increase/decrease at least thirty (30) days prior to change.

DISCUSSION

Purchase is to be paid from 2010/2011 Road and Bridge operating budget.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2868-10 bid tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB No. 2868-10 
SS-1 Emulsified Asphalt 

January 6, 2011  3:00 PM 
 
 

Bidder Name 

Estimated 
Quantity 
(Gallons) 

Unit Bid 
Price per Gallon 
(Shipping Point)       

Official Total 
Base Bid 
Amount 

Test 
Report 

Attached 

Ergon Asphalt 10,000 2.1645 $21,645.00 Y 

     

     

     

     

     

     
 
 
Date: 
 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Contractor Notified: 
 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.3. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2869-10 Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Type D PG 64-22

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2869-10 Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Type D PG 64-22.

BACKGROUND

The contract is to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public Works with approximately eight thousand (8,000)

tons of Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Type D PG 64-22 for a term of twelve (12) months with the option to renew.

Each renewal, if mutually acceptable to the Contractor and Nueces County, will be in twelve (12) month increments,

not to exceed two (2) additional years past the initial term.

The contract amount for goods and services, including renewals, will remain the same as the bid amount unless the

Bidder can provide proof of increase or decrease in labor, materials, insurance, etc., which exceeds five (5%)

percent. Written documentation in the form of payroll records, receipts of materials, etc., shall be submitted to the

County in order to substantiate the increase/decrease at least thirty (30) days prior to change.

DISCUSSION

Purchase is to be paid from 2010/2011 Road and Bridge operating budget.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2869-10 bid tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB No. 2869-10 
Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Type D, PG 64-22 

January 6, 2011  2:30 PM 
 
 

Bidder Name 

Estimated 
Quantity 
(Tons) 

Unit Bid 
Price per Ton 

(Shipping Point) 

Official Total 
Base Bid 
Amount 

Test 
Report 

Attached 

Bay, Ltd. 8,000 $60.95 $487,600.00 Y¹ 

HAC Materials 8,000 $61.50 $492,000.00 Y 

     

     

     

     

     
1: TDT report dated 10-18-10. 

 
Date: 
 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Contractor Notified: 
 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.4. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Award IFB No. 2870-10 Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2870-10 Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4.

BACKGROUND

The contract is to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public Works with approximately sixteen thousand

(16,000) tons of Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4 for a term of twelve (12) months with the option to renew.

Each renewal, if mutually acceptable to the Contractor and Nueces County, will be in twelve (12) month increments,

not to exceed two (2) additional years past the initial term.

The contract amount for goods and services, including renewals, will remain the same as the bid amount unless the

Bidder can provide proof of increase or decrease in labor, materials, insurance, etc., which exceeds five (5%)

percent. Written documentation in the form of payroll records, receipts of materials, etc., shall be submitted to the

County in order to substantiate the increase/decrease at least thirty (30) days prior to change.

DISCUSSION

Purchase is to be paid from 2010/2011 Road and Bridge operating budget.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2870-10 bid tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB No. 2870-10 
Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4 

January 6, 2011  2:00 PM 
 
 

Bidder Name 

Estimated 
Quantity 
(Tons) 

Unit Bid 
Price per Ton 

(Shipping Point) 

Official Total 
Base Bid 
Amount 

Test 
Report 

Attached 

Vulcan Construction Materials 16,000 $39.50 $632,000.00 Y¹ 

Martin Marietta Materials 16,000 $44.49 $711,840.00 Y² 

     

     

     

     

     
1: TDT report date sampled/tested 06/03/10. 
2: Not tested from independent company as IFB required. 

 
Date: 
 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Contractor Notified: 
 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.5. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Award IFB No. 2871-10 Farmland for Lease - County Airport 119.91 Acres

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2871-10 Farmland for Lease - County Airport 119.91 Acres.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County will lease 119.91 acres that are located in the Nueces County Airport Lands. The land is to be used

for farming, and for no other purpose.

The term of the lease is for a three (3) year period, three-year cash lease payable one (1) year in advance for each

year of the lease.

DISCUSSION

No funds required.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2871-10 bid tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB No. 2871-10 
FARMLAND FOR LEASE – COUNTY AIRPORT (119.91 Acres) 

Open Date:  December 29, 2010 2:00 PM 
 

Bidder 

Bid 
Resp. 
Form 

5% of 
1 Yr. Rent 

Unit 
Price 

Per Acre 

Total Extended 
Unit Price 

For 119.91 Acres 
Per Year 

Total Extended 
Unit Price 

For 119.91 Acres 
For 3 Years 

Edward Jungmann Farms Y $518.98 $86.56 $10,379.41 $31,138.23 

William Avant Y $389.71 $65.00 $7,794.15 $23,382.45 

Ben Otahal Y $329.75 $55.00 $6,595.05 $19,785.15 

      

      

      
 

Date: 
 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 

Abbreviations: 
Y=Yes, received 
N=No, did not receive 
Bid Resp Form- Bid Response Form 



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.6. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Execute a contract for IFB No. 2867-10 Banquete Park Phase II with Safenet Services, LLC 

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz, Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2867-10 Banquete Park Phase II with Safenet Services, LLC.

BACKGROUND

The base bid project consists of constructing a new outdoor covered pavilion, a Boys Little League Baseball Field,

Girls Softball Field, multi-purpose trail, nature conservation area, nature trail, xeriscape landscaping, and drip

irrigation. This project also requires establishing basic utility infrastructure for the proposed site.

This Bid also contains 1 Alternate Bid consisting of a new restroom building: a concrete grade beam and slab

structure as a base for a new 476 SF CMU restroom building with a galvalum “R” panel roof system over traditional

wood roof framing. This alternate requires establishing some additional utility infrastructure for this facility. 

DISCUSSION

The project is in the amount of $478,257.56 and is to be paid from a grant from TPWD for Texas Recreation and

Parks Account Program (TRPA).  This grant is a 50-50 matching grant of which the match amount will come from

Pct. 2 County funds,  Acct. No 19153400.  Grant #2709 Banquete Community Park.  

Attachments

Link: IFB 2867-10 contract











cc-reg Item #: 4.E.7. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Consider a request for competitive bids for Flexible Base Type A Grade 1; and authorize publishing a notice 

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz, Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for Flexible

Base Type A Grade 1; authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

To be funded from the Road and Bridge budget.



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.8. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Execute a contract for IFB No. 2866-10 Amistad Park Improvements with Bay Area Contracting &

Construction

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz, Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2866-10 Amistad Park Improvements with Bay Area Contracting &

Construction.

BACKGROUND

The scope of the project includes improvements to be made to the Amistad Park. The Base Bid includes: the

demolition and reconstruction of the restroom facilities, and install new pavilion structure. The new restrooms will

be constructed of masonry block, the restroom facility will also include a maintenance room which will house all

new electrical boxes and controls.  A new water fountain and spigot is to be located outside the new restrooms as

well as the pavilion structure.  A barbecue pit and picnic tables are also to be installed at the new pavilion.

This Bid also contains Additive Alternate Bids consisting of:

Additive Alternate # 1: A new veteran’s courtyard to be constructed in the area between both pavilions and will

consist of a round section of pavers with a perimeter sidewalk and sitting benches around its perimeter. A flag pole

will be installed in the center of the courtyard. New landscaping is to be included in the construction of the courtyard

along with new sidewalks.

Additive Alternate # 2: Refurbishing existing pavilion. This work will consist of replacing rotten fascia boards with

new treated timber, installing a new galvalum R-Panel metal roof, and repainting the fascia boards and columns.

Additive Alternate # 3: New covered picnic tables are to be installed in designated areas.

Additive Alternate # 4: Remove and replace existing sidewalks leading from the parking lot to the existing pavilion

and install new sidewalk leading from the parking lot to the new restrooms.

Additive Alternate # 5: Restriping the existing basketball courts.

Additive Alternate # 6: Installing a new merry go round.

Additive Alternate # 7: Install new barbeque pits at new picnic tables (refer to Alternate 3); as well as installing two

(2) new trashcans.

Additive Alternate # 8: Relocating an existing tree currently located where the proposed courtyard is to be located.

DISCUSSION

Contract is for the base bid and all alternates in the amount of $274,573.00.  Funding from 2004 CO's Dept. 1915

project No. 19153319 Pct. 2-Bishop-resurface track, bathrooms, and pavilion.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2866-10 contract













cc-reg Item #: 4.E.9. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Authorize DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-890-TX purchase for the IT Department for uninterruptible power

supply (UPS) equipment from APC by Schneider Elect

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-890-TX purchase for the IT Department for uninterruptible power supply

(UPS) equipment from APC by Schneider Electric.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $58,448.00 is to be paid from 2007 CO Project No. 19178006 Video Streaming.

Attachments

Link: DIR APC quote









cc-reg Item #: 4.E.10. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Authorize DIR Contract purchases for the Justice of the Peace offices for computer equipment and software

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize DIR Contract purchases for the Justice of the Peace offices as follows:

i. DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-890-TX and DIR-SDD-1014 for computer equipment and software from Dell in the

amount of $118,313.39;

ii. DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-1364 and DIR-SDD-673 for printers from CDW-G in the amount of $14,064.75.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the total amount of $132,378.14 is to be paid from 2007 COs Project No. 19178001 Case Management

System.

Attachments

Link: DIR JP computer equip quotes























cc-reg Item #: 4.E.11. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Authorize Sole Source purchase from Hart InterCivic for preventative maintenance for JBCs and system

upgrade to 6.2.1 for the County Clerk's office

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase from Hart InterCivic for preventative maintenance for JBCs and installation of

system upgrade to 6.2.1 for the County Clerk's office.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $27,775.00 is to be paid from Department 2744 budget and will be reimbursed by HAVA.

Attachments

Link: Hart Sole source ltr

Link: Hart quote





Item Description Qty. Unit Price Ext. Price

1 Preventative Maintenance for 

JBCs

252 $70.00 $17,640.00

2 Installation services for System 

Upgrade to 6.2.1

1 $15,037.00 $15,037.00

  

 

$32,677.00

single trip discount -$4,902.00

$27,775.00

Billing Address and Phone

Name: Ken Trethewey Title:

Customer Approval:

Name: Title:

Hart Approval: 

Simon Saenz III, Chief Deputy

System Version

Requested Delivery date

Additional Notes

All work will be performed onsite at Nueces County facilities.  The County will provide at least four resources to assist 

with equipment logistics during the process.

Prices are effective for 30 days from date of quote.

Shipping Address and Phone

Simon Saenz III, Chief Deputy

Pricing Quote

Terms and Conditions:

Total

Subtotal

HVS 6.1

Date

Customer

Customer PO (if applicable)

Billing Instructions Shipping Instructions

901 Leopard, Rm 201

361-888-0679 361-888-0679

Corpus Christi, TX 78401

Nueces County Clerk's Office Nueces County Clerk's Office

December 16, 2010

Nueces County, TX

Sales Representative

  January 24-28, 2011

Remarks

901 Leopard, Rm 201

Corpus Christi, TX 78401



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.12. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Authorize Sole Source purchase from Time Warner Cable for High Speed Internet Connection for 36 months

at Juvenile Department 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase from Time Warner Cable for High Speed Internet connection for 36 months at the

Juvenile Department.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $3,958.20 is to be paid from Department 1240.

Attachments

Link: Time Warner sole source ltr





cc-reg Item #: 4.E.13. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Accept the award from 347th Judicial District Court of a 2005 Ford Truck VIN No. 1ftpx14595kc57725 to be

used by Constable Precinct 5.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the award from 347th Judicial District Court of a 2005 Ford Truck VIN No. 1ftpx14595kc57725 to be used

by Constable Precinct 5.

BACKGROUND

This vehicle would replace a 2003 Ford Crown Victoria, County ID No 55190 and will not increase the fleet size.

DISCUSSION

Fiscal impact is none.

Attachments

Link: 2005 Ford truck forfeiture











cc-reg Item #: 4.F.1. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Budget Change Order No. 8 

Submitted For: Ms. Hayes, County Auditor Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 8 for Fiscal Year 2010/2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Budget Change Order #8 01-26-11 list

Link: Budget Change Order #8 01-26-11 backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA -.!\. llV 
Nueces County Auditor \ '{'1J'f""' 

DATE: January 26,2011 

RE: Budget Change Order #8 FY 10-11 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

General Fund 

1020 Commissioner Prec 2 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 306 

306 306 

1040 Commissioner Prec 4 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 297 

297 297 

1200 Tax Assessor-Collector 
5210 -Office Expense & Supplies 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 293 

293 

293 

293 0 

1285 General Administration 
5351 - Contingent Appropriation 
5355 - Cntngnt Appr-Equip < $1,000 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 490 

490 

7,634 
10,637 

18,271 (17,781) 

1900 Ca~ital Outla~ 
5661 - Motor Vehicles 
5240 - M&R Equip & Vehicle 3,537 

3,537 

3,537 

3,537 

3150 Count~ Court at Law 5 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 665 

665 0 665 

3300 Court Administration 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 319 

319 0 319 



3330 105th District Court 
5188 - Intergovernmental Personnel 11,180 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 8,660 
5126 - Temporary Salaries 2,520 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 6,884 

18,064 11,180 6,884 

3350 148th District Court 
5680 Fixed Assets < $1,000 	 1.676 

1,676 0 1,676 

3720 Jail 
5410 Other Services & Charges 1,000 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 1,000 

1,000 

3850 Constable 5 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 	 7,634 

Total General Fund 

Road and Bridge Fund 

0126 Pct 2 Road Funds 
5270 M&R Roads & Bridges 
5320 - Soil Tests & Other 

7,634 

34,281 

2,933 

1,000 

0 7,634 

34,281 

2,933 

2,933 2,933 

Total Road and Bridge Fund 2,933 

2 

0 

0 

0 



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes. CPA 'P~'" p.) ,;5(l5 
Nueces County Auditor V J 

DATE: January 26,2011 

RE: Budget Change Order #8 

Net 
Increase Decrease Increase 
To From (Decrease) 

General Fund 

1020 Commissioner Prec 2 

5680 Fixed Assets < $1,000 306 


306 306 


1040 Commissioner Prec 4 

5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 297 


297 


1200 Tax Assessor-Collector 

5210 -Office Expense & Supplies 293 

5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 

293 293 0 

293 


1285 General Administration 

5351 Contingent Appropriation 7,634 

5355 - Cntngnt Appr-Equip < $1,000 10,637 

5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 490 


490 18,271 (17,781) 


1900 Ca~ital Outlay: 
5661 - Motor Vehicles 3,537 
5240 - M&R Equip & Vehicle 3,537 

3,537 3,537 0 

3150 County: Court at Law 5 

5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 665 


665 665 


3300 Court Administration 

5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 319 


319 



3330 105th District Court 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 

3350 148th District Court 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 

3720 Jail 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 

3850 Constable 5 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 

Total General Fund 

Road and Bridge Fund 

0126 Pct 2 Road Funds 
5270 - M&R Roads & Bridges 
5320 - Soil Tests & Other 

Total Road and Bridge Fund 

6,884 
6,884 6,884 

1,676 
1,676 1,676 

1,000 
1,000 

1,000 

0 

7,634 
7,634 

23,101 01 

7,634 

0 

2,933 
2,933 

2,933 

2,933 

0 

2 



VELMA PEREZ 

Nueces County, Texas FY 10/11 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1200 Department Name: ___----:.T.;...AX:....:..;.A.,;.;:S:;,.;:S;.,::E:.;:S:;,.;:S:;,.;:O;;.,;.R..;..-.,;:;C.,;:;O-=L,::;LE=.C;:;,.T.;...O;:;,.R:....:....___ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5210 OFFICE EXPENSE & SUPPLIES 

5680 FIXED ASSETS LESS/$1000 293 


TOTALS 293 


This budget transfer is necessary to: 


COVER AN EXPENSE MADE WITH P-CARD (TV AND DVD PLAYER FOR TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 


WILL ALSO BE UTILIZED LOSS CONTROL TRAINING) 


Telephone No: ___X_-0_5_3_2__ 

Date 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Order 
Cpunty Auditors Office Date 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 

293 

293 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 0111 0/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1200 Tax Assessor - Collector Ramiro R. Canales 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5101 Salaries-Official 73,785.00 18,446.04 0.00 55,338.96 
5123 Salaries-Regular 1,700,993.00 375,524.28 0.00 1,325,468.72 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 1,000.00 42.90 0.00 957.10 
5126 Salaries-Temporary Employees 10,000.00 4,129.40 0.00 5,870.60 
5130 Salaries-Comp Time Paid 0.00 1,820.05 0.00 (1,820.05) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 35,615.00 7,610.16 0.00 28,004.84 
5151 Retirement 180,587.00 41,133.39 0.00 139,453.61 
5152 FICA 113,741.00 24,871.43 0.00 88,869.57 
5153 Medicare 26,601.00 5,817.02 0.00 20,783.98 
5154 Unemployment Tax 4,893.00 1,100.78 0.00 3,792.22 
5155 Group Health Insurance 219,383.00 64,293.46 0.00 155,089.54 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 2,354.00 0.00 0.00 2,354.00 
5157 Life Insurance 1,806.00 331.27 0.00 1,474.73 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 725.00 130.70 0.00 594.30 
5181 Car Allowances 13,140.00 3,167.34 0.00 9,972.66 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 44,870.00 0.00 0.00 44,870.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 2,429.18 0.00 (2.429.18) 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 1,909.97 0.00 (1,909.97) 
5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 0.00 615.00 1.845.00 (2,460.00) 
5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.00 833.45 0.00 (833.45) 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 149,958.00 6.374.13 0.00 143,583.87 
5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 228.30 (228.30) 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
5300 Professional Services Expense 6,900.00 0.00 0.00 6,900.00 
5302 Education Registration Fees 0.00 185.00 0.00 ( 185.00) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 19,500.00 0.00 0.00 19,500.00 
5432 Collector's Commission 0.00 35.53 0.00 (35.53) 
5437 Fees & Pennits 0.00 770.00 0.00 (770.00) 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 0.00 425.00 0.00 (425.00) 
5455 Services - Other 0.00 11.429.96 0.00 ( II ,429.96) 
5510 Other Expenses 18,601.00 0.00 0.00 18,601.00 
5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 0.00 0.00 685.05 (685.05) 
5540 Travel Expenses 8,100.00 0.00 0.00 8,100.00 
5541 Mileage - Local 0.00 214.62 49.00 (263.62) 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 0.00 613.99 0.00 (613.99) 

Total RevenUi 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expensl 2,637,052.00 574,254.05 2,807.35 2,059,990.60 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 2,637,052.00 574,254.05 2,807.35 2,059,990.60 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens, (2,637,052.00) (574,254.05) (2,807.35) 2,059,990.60 

llser 10: JULANE· Julane Tolbert Page: I Current Date: 01110/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key· BA . Budget to Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 09:5837 



Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name 	 General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

5355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip<$1 ,000 4,973 

1020-5680 Commissioner Pct 2 	 : 306 

1040-5680 Commissioner Pct 4 	 • 297 
3150-5680 County Court at Law 5 	 · 665 

3300-5680 Court Administration 	 • 319 

3330-5680 105th District Court 	 • 1,710 

3350-5680 148th District Court 

TOTALS 	 4,973 4,973 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other 	 Commissoners Pct 2 and Pct 4 - Vertical Blinds; 

CCAL5 (2) Task Chairs; Ct Administration - Computer Desk and 

Keyboard tray; 105th DC - (2) Storage cabinets, 7 Chairs; 
148th DC - Desk, Credenza and Ke board 

January 14, 2011 
Date 

Recommended by: Commissioners Court Administration 

S)&~o1W:C
County AUiOfSOffice 

.I''-lll ( Budget Change Order # i 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 	6/19/97) 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 01114/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1285 General Administration Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 3,500.00 76.95 500.00 2,923.05 
5212 Central Supply Charges 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 375.00 0.00 35.85 339.15 
5220 Food & Kitchen Expenses 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5301 Attorney Fees 280,000.00 14,371.05 15,270.43 250,358.52 
5302 Education Registration Fees 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 109,000.00 200.00 1,000.00 107,800.00 
5315 Audit Services 90,000.00 18,500.00 33,500.00 38,000.00 
5350 Reserve Appropriation (48.00) 0.00 0.00 (48.00) 
5351 Contingent Appropriation 1,199,860.00 0.00 0.00 1,199,860.00 
5352 Reserve for Jail Operations 227,000.00 0.00 0.00 227,000.00 
5355 Cntngnt Appr-Equip < $1000 68,418.00 0.00 0.00 68,418.00 
5358 Reserve Appropriation-Prct 3 45.)00.00 0.00 0.00 45,300.00 
5410 Other Services & Charges 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5414 Advertisemnts & Public Notices 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1.600.00 
5443 Inter-Local Agreements 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 30,000.00 24,181.00 3.978.87 1,840.13 
5455 Services - Other 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 
5461 Truck Weighing Expenses 2,500.00 49.00 2,833.50 (382.50) 
5462 Video & Recording Expenses 5,000.00 810.00 2.985.00 1,205.00 
5471 Other Community Programs 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 
5473 Coastal Bend Council of Govt's 26,200.00 0.00 25.092.00 1,108.00 
5476 Economic Development - CC 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00) 
5478 Economic Development-General 100,000.00 0.00 54,500.00 45,500.00 
5481 Historical Comm/Library Board 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 
5490 Regional Health Advisory Board 31.000.00 0.00 31,000.00 0.00 
5491 Tax Appraisal District Exps 875,000.00 218,299.00 654,900.00 1,801.00 
5510 Other Expenses 4,871.00 0.00 0.00 4,871.00 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 0.00 421.66 ( 421.66) 
5540 Travel Expenses 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 0.00 829.78 0.00 (829.78) 
5611 Land & Bldg Purchases & Imprvs 0.00 14.060.73 0.00 (14,060.73) 

Total Revenw 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expensl 3,203,576.00 291,377.51 916,017.31 1,996,181.18 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 3,203,576.00 291,377.51 1,996,181.18 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. (3,203,576.00) (291,377.51) 1,996,181.18 

l'scr 10: JULANE - Julane Tolbert Page: 1 Current Date: 01/14/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key BA - Budget to Actual Figures Key Current Time: 150029 



Nueces County Production 

PURCHASE ORDER STATUS INQUIRY 
Report Date: 0111412011 

MASTER INFORMATION 

PR Number PO Number Vendor ID Vendor Name 
Requisition 

RI18351 V21967 Classic Blinds Etc 

Address: Rl POBox 270997 PO Total Amount: 306.36 
Corpus Christi, TX 78427 

Confirm: Requested by: Blanket Number: Req. Dt: 01113/2011 
Account: Approved by: Blanket Amount: .000 Apr Dt: 

Bid: Printed by: Blanket Remaining: . 000 Print Dt: 
Contract: PO Type: P Entry Dt: 01113/2011 
Ship To: EN Flag: Y Req. Codes Expr Dt: 09130/2011 
Bill To: NCI250 Sec Cd: CC2 lEAl 0 0 

End Use: DDDCID Buyer: 

ITEMS 

Item Unit Price Key Object Taxi Discount Extended Catalog F/A Print 
Qty Ordered UN Tax2 Charges Work Order Ship To Whse Chg 

Vertical Blinds 

0001 $306.36 

EACH 
GlI020 5680 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$306.36 

$306.36 ./ 

N Y 
YO 

ENCUMBRANCES 

Item # PR Number Batch ID Key Object Post Date EN Amount PD Amount Balance Tp 

Vertical Blinds 
0001 RI18351 PO GL 1020 5680 01113/11 

PO Balance: 

$306.36 

$306.36 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$306.36 

$306.36 

EN 

RECEIVING DETAIL 

There is no receiving activity for this purchase order 

OPEN HOLD ACTIVITY 

There is no invoice or payment activity for this purchase order 

WORKFLOW ACTIVITY 

WF Role Approver Approved? Assigned Responded Delegatee 
Accepted 2011101/1317:11:: 2011101113 17:11:27 

User: THERESA - Theresa C McLemore Page Current Date: OJ 114/20 II 

Report: P03001 - P03001: Purchase Order Status Inquiry I Current Time: 09:51:58 



1527 

~ ;.n ·O? 2011 2, ,"PM CLA~~_I_C_ B~I~DS 3S1B5?2112-- p. 1 ---- - --- --,.. --- --- -- .... _--

::: lANCO INC I CLASSIC B'i."""" ETC. 

P. O. BOX 270997 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 'JB.l27 
(361) 857-7808 , (361) 857 2112 Fax 
TAXPAYER ID 74-2816181 

NAMe.J ADDRESS 

NUECES COUN1Y 
ELSA SAENZ - Purchlu ~ 
901 LEOPARD 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

QTV 

County ( ommissionec (JAG) Pet. 2 

DATE ESTIMATE NO. 

U5I2011 

1 S2x14(;raber-Vertical Blind 
Crowu;l 
CUSTOl 

~9307 

3' Sl.SVer ~cal Vanes (Replacements) 
Crown; I 
CUSTOJ 

1 INSTAL 
~ODUcrs 

AnN: 

~'5tf!" 
DESCRIPTION 

~PRODUCTS 

~TION CHARGE 

SO%DEPOSIT 
REQt.llImD TO START 

AlL ORDERS. 

Ifyou have BDy questions, plejase call,. Todd.. 

Estimate 

TERMS REP 

Net IS TLL 

COST TOTAL 

120.00 126,00 

3.76 135.36 

45.00 

TOTAL $306.36 

45.00 



;::: .l·~n PS 20.11 3:S1PM CLRSSIC BLINDS 3618S72112 p.l 

::: LANCO INC I CLASSIC BlLlNDS ETC. Estimate 
P. O. BOX 270997 

CORPUS CHRISTI,. TX 780i 27 

(361) 857-7808 f (361) 857 ..2112 Fax 

TAXPAYER ID 74-281618!t 


DATE ESTIMATE NO. 

lIS/2011 1528 

NAME I ADDRESS e~ Per if 
NUECES COUNTY 

ELSA SAENZ - Purctm ~ 
 104-0 - 5(;&0901 LEOPARD 

CORPUS CHRISTI. TX 78401 


AnN: TERMS Rea
fY::J(L ~,~ Net-1S 'I'LL 

VQTY DESCRIPTlON COST TarA&. 

CountyrInontftiasioner (McComb) Pet. 4 
I .... 

126.002 252.0052,,84 fmmer Vertical Blinds 
Crown; I vmy 9307 

CUSTOll~PRODUCTS 
 , 

45.00 45.00I lNSTAL[..AnoN CHARGE 

.50'% DEPOSIT 
REQUIRED TO START 

AU.OlWERS. 

Ifyoo have any questions, p1eI~ call, Todd. TOTAL $297.00 ~V 



Nueces County Production 

PURCHASE ORDER STATUS INQUIRY 
Report Date: 0111412011 

MASTER INFORMA TION 

PR Number PO Number Vendor ID Vendor Name 
Requisition 

R118344 V22736 Jones & Cook 

Address: PR 315 S. Closner PO Total Amount: 664.74 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 

Confirm: Requested by: PUR/JB Blanket Number: Req. Dt: 01113/20 II 
Account: Approved by: bsinuc Blanket Amount: .000 Apr Dt: 0111412011 

Bid: Printed by: Blanket Remaining: 000 Print Dt: 
Contract: PO Type: P Entry Dt: 01113/2011 
Ship To: NC3150 EN Flag: Y Req. Codes Expr Dt: 09/3012011 

Bill To: NCI250 Sec Cd: PURC Ill;] DDD 
End Use: CCAL5 JUDGE'S CHAIRS Buyer:DDDDD 

Item Unit Price Key Object TaxI Discount Extended Catalog FIA Print 
Qty Ordered UN Tax2 Charges Work Order Ship To Whse Chg 

DALE N999 - BREEZE ERGONOMIC TASK CHAIR WI HEADREST 

0001 $332.37 GL 3150 5680 $0.00 
2 EA $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$664.74 

$664.74 V""" 
N Y 

YO 

PR NOTESIPRINT BEFOREIPRINT AFTER TEXT 

Print After: QUOTED BY lEVON 

ENCUMBRANCES 

Item # PR Number Batch ID Key Object Post Date EN Amount PD Amount Balance Tp 

DALE N999 - BREEZE ERGONOMIC 
0001 Rl18344 PO GL 3150 

0001 RI18344 PO GL 3150 

0001 RI18344 AUTOADJ GL 3150 

5211 
5680 
5211 

o1113III 

01113/11 
01/13/1 J 

PO Balance: 

$664.74 

$664.74 
($664.74) 

$664.74 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$664.74 

$1.329.48 
$664.74 

$664.74 

EN 
EN 

EN 

RECEIVING DETAIL 

There is no receiving activity for this purchase order 

OPEN HOLD ACTIVITY 

There is no invoice or payment activity for this purchase order 

User: THERESA - Theresa C McLemore Page Current Date: 01/14/2011 

Report: P03001 - P03001: Purchase Order Status Inquiry 1 Current Time: 09:46:42 



, · 
Nueces County Production 


PURCHASE ORDER STATUS INQUIRY 

Report Date: 01114/2011 

Ctruf(' AJIf)r,isr't<a.";IJ,} MASTER INFORMATION 

Open Order 
PRNumber PO Number Vendor ID Vendor Name 


R111924 311681 V03381 A & W Office Supply Inc 


Address: PR PO Box 2605 PO Total Amount: 319.00 
Corpus Christi, TX 18403 

Confirm: Requested by: CTADMIN/AL Blanket Number: Req. Dt: 12/30/2010 
Account: Approved by: bsinuc Blanket Amount: .0.00 Apr Dt: 01/1112011 

Bid: Printed by: CHER YLC Blanket Remaining: OOOPrintDt: 2011/01/12 
Contract: PO Type: P Entry Dt: 12/30/2010 
Ship To: NC3300 EN Flag: Y Req. Codes Expr Dt: 09/30/2011 
Bill To: NCI250 Sec Cd: CTAD IUJD D 

End Use: Buyer:DDDD 

ITEMS 

Item Unit Price Key Object Taxi Discount Extended Catalog FIA Print 
Qty Ordered UN Tad Charges Work Order Ship To Whse Chg 

COMPUTER DESK AND KEYBOARD TRA Y 

0001 $319.00 GL 3300 5680 
EA 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$319.00 

$319.00 ,/' 

N Y 
0 

ENCUMBRANCES 

Item # PR Number Batch ID Key Object Post Date EN Amount PD Amount Balance Tp 

COMPUTER DESK AND KEYBOARD 
0001 R111924 PO GL 3300 5680 01/12111 

PO Balance: 

$319.00 

$319.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$319.00 

$319.00 

EN 

RECEIVING DETAIL 

There is no receiving activity for this purchase order 

OPEN HOLD ACTIVITY 

There is no invoice or payment activity for this purchase order 

WORKFLOW ACTIVITY 

WFRole Approver Approved? Assigned Responded Delegatee 
Accepted 2011/01/0510:13:· 2011/01/0510:13:40 

User: THERESA· Theresa C McLemore Page Current Date: 01114/2011 

Report: P0300 I • P0300 1: Purchase Order Status Inquiry I Current Time: 09.50:28 



·. 

Theresa McLemore 

From: Jevon Bourgeois 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11,2011 12:04 PM 
To: Theresa McLemore 
Cc: Elsa Saenz 
Subject: FW: Computer Desk 

Theresa, 

Below is the quote information that was provided to Anne Lorentzen 
for the Computer Desk that she is requesting. 

Thanks, 

rL 15JF' " Jelt£'J( Yc){t{l;;fe£t(o 

Nueces County 
Purchasing Department 
901 Leopard Street, Room 106 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
Ph: (361) 888-0449 
Fax: (361) 888-0458 
jevon.bourgeois@co.nueces.lx.us 

From: Jevon Bourgeois 
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 10:34 AM 
To: Anne Lorentzen 
Subject: Computer Desk 

Anne, 

Below is the computer desk for your office along with our cost from A&W. 
I also included a pull out keyboard attachment, so that it looks like the 
other computer station in your department. 

Please create a PO for these items and let me know if you have any questions. 

Item #: SAF1930 

Manufacturer: Safco Prod uets 

Model#: 1930 

Rectangle - 1 Shelf - 28" x 35.5" x 30" - Steel - Mahogany, Medium Oak 

Top, Black Base 
Safeo Reversible Top Computer Desk 

1 

mailto:jevon.bourgeois@co.nueces.lx.us


.. ... 


Price: $ 200.00 

Item #: FEL8031301 

Manufacturer: Fellowes1 Inc 

Model#: 8031301 


2" x 30" x 14" - Black, Silver 


Fellowes Adjustable Keyboard Manager 

Price: $ 119.00 

Thanks, 

fi!£iH (fjJ~t{(I'Ye<4tJ 
Nueces County 
Purchasing Department 
901 Leopard Street, Room 106 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Ph: (361) 888-0449 

Fax: (361) 888-0458 

jevon. bou rgeois@co.nueces.tx.us 

2 


mailto:rgeois@co.nueces.tx.us


, 
" Nueces County Production 


PURCHASE ORDER STATUS INQUIRY 

Report Date: 01/14120 II 

I ()5 thD,srR.;cr C. OrJllT MASTER INFORMATION 

Requisition
PR Number PO Number Vendor ID Vendor Name 


RI18353 V22736 Jones & Cook 


Address: PR 315 S. Closner PO Total Amount: 1,475.46 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 

Confirm: Requested by: PURlJB Blanket Number: Req. Dt: 0111312011 
Account: Approved by: bsinuc Blanket Amount: .0.00 AprDt: 01/14/2011 

Bid: Printed by: Blanket Remaining: .000 Print Dt: 
Contract: PO Type: P Entry Dt: 01/ 13120II 
Ship To: NC3330 EN Flag: Y Req. Codes Expr Dt: 09/30/20 II 

Bill To: NCI250 Sec Cd: PURC lElDDDD 
End Use: 105TH RECEPTN AREA DODD Buyer: 

Item Unit Price Key Object TaxI Discount Extended Catalog F/A Print 
Qty Ordered UN Tad Charges Work Order Ship To Whse Chg 

HONI0529INN· STORAGE CABINET MAHOGANY 

000] $283.23 

2 EA 
GL3330 5680 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$566.46 N 
YO 

H4004NT69 - HON GUEST CHAIR WIO ARMS WINE 

0002 $109.00 

5 EA 
GL 3330 5680 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$545.00 N 
YO 

H4008NT69 - HON GUEST CHAIR W/ARMS WINE 

0003 $119.00 GL3330 5680 
EArH6005NT69T - HON TASK CHAIR WINE 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$119.00 

-- .......... N 
YO 

0004 

~;V4/11 

$245.00 

I EA 

tt-

GL 3330 5680 $0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 $245.00 
$0.00 

$1,475.46 

PR NOTESIPRINT BEFOREIPRINT AFTER TEXT 

v" 
N 

YO 

Print After: QUOTED BY JEVON 

ENCUMBRANCES 

Item # PR Number Batch ID Key Object Post Date EN Amount PDAmount Balance Tp 

HONI0529INN· STORAGE CABINET 
0001 RI18353 PO GL 3330 

0001 R1l8353 PO GL 3330 

0001 RI18353 AUTOADJ GL 3330 

5211 

5680 

5211 

01/13/11 

01113/11 

01113/11 

$566.46 

$566.46 

($566.46) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$566.46 

$1,132.92 

$566.46 

EN 

EN 

EN 

H4004NT69 • HON GUEST CHAIR 

0002 RI18353 PO GL 3330 

0002 RI18353 PO GL 3330 

5211 

5680 

01113/11 

OIlI3/11 

$545.00 

$545.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$545.00 

$1,090.00 

EN 

EN 

User: 

Report: 

THERESA· Theresa C McLemore 

P03001 . P03001: Purchase Order Status Inquiry 

Page 

I 

Current Date: 01114/20 I I 

Current Time: 09'49:45 



·. 
105th District Court 

Judge Angelica Hernandez's Office 
Extended 

Qty Cata loge # Descri ption Unit price Price 

1 HON115890AFNN ObI. Ped. Desk $ 827.66 $ 827.66 

2 H6501NEJ65 High-Back Chairs $ 481.68 $ 963.36 

1 HON 115900AFNN Kneespace Credenza $ 709.83 $ 709.83 

2 H6545NEJ65 Guest Chairs $ 309.59 $ 619.18 

1 HKB200 Articulating Keyboard $ 109.00 $ 109.00 
vi'$ 3,229.03 

1 HON94291NN Storage Cabinet wllock $ 479.96 	 $ 479.96 

$ 479.96E: 
Court Manager's Office 

Extended 

Qty Cat a loge # Description Unit price Price 

1 HON10563NN 2-Drawer Lateral File $ 446.40 $ 446.40 

1 HON10515RNN Right Return $ 390.60 $ 390.60 

1 HON105323NN Stack on Storage for Return $ 378.00 $ 378.00 

1 HON10584lNN Left 3/4 Pedestal Desk $ 485.40 $ 485.40 

$ 1,700.40 ./ 
Addtl 

JI 1 $ 479.96 $ not needed 

N 
$ 350.99 $ 350.~9 

J\ ' 2 $ 206.00 $ 412.00 

$ 762.99 

Court Reporter 
Extended 

Description Unit price Price 

Task Chair $ 245.00 $ 245.00 

$ 245.00/ 

storage cabinet $ 283.23 $ 566.46./ 

Guest Chairs (w/o arms) $ 109.00 $ 545.00 vA 
1 HON-H4008NT69 Guest Chairs (arms) $ 119.00 $ l..l.%QR V 

($ 1,230.46 :::::, 

Initial Request Cost ~ 
Addtl Request Cost $ 2,473.41 

Total Department Cost $ 7,647.84 

Code to 3330-5680 

HON11534AXNN 

f\~'1 HON7808NT69T 
HON2403NAB 

Addtl (Reception area) 

2 HON105291NN 

5 HON-H4004NT69 

*** No cost for shipping and Assembly *** 

http:7,647.84
http:2,473.41
http:1,230.46
http:1,700.40
http:3,229.03


~I~~~ro~ 

A DIVISION OF .~~ 

~.~:."~[r~·~~~,.::. CC_l:~!l\~;"{ [~l_.!L:'·[ 'll-~!~~':~~ 

PLEASE REMITTO: 
315 S. CLOSNER, EDINBURG, TX 78539 

TERMS: DUE NET 10th OF MONTH FOLLOWING PURCHASE 
RETURNS MUST BE DONE WITHIN 30 DAYS, IN RESALEABLE CONDITION 

':' .' 

i::'~: t :"rj ~~. i-~I [;0 

Hh' I'::' .' 

.', ; .j J 

,!!,; 1 

:.J' 

iEADQUARTERS 
i1l5 S. CLOSNER BLVD. 
I:DINBURG, TEXAS 78539 
i'HONE: (956) 383-3861 FAX: (956) 

" 
';ooIN.McCOLL 1460N. PRESSWAY77I83 -; 43J,STEXASBLVD, 310N.EDCAREY . 11869 STARCREST DR. 
\o1cALLEN, TEXAS 78504 BROWNS ILLE, TEXAS 78520 -WESLACO. TEXAS 78596 HARLlNGE~ 78550 SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78247 
'HONE: (956) 686·9576 PHONE: ( 56) 546-0832 PHONE: (956) 968·7517 PHONE: (956) 428-0661 PHONE: (210) 650-3995 
i=AX:(9~6)867'2122 _ ~~~(956 ~ FAX: (956) 969-407~ FAX: (956) 428·0666 FAX: (210) 650·5506 

-.' " . -1'-' " 
:11.-1 , 

J. :.7' 1 , i.~ l·.",' 

/' -., 
, <{"/ 

FU~NrrJ:J..'JE R~c'o1WITH N~o..AM-A-GES-~---" 
.", ~"//' 

Kfty boC{pj +0 b.JL- £7\ Char-~ 
$J 0 QJ.JeJ to. ~CO IF II G15 

cJe 114;'1 

", ____ W\

L'~:'; , -:.' _',~' 

.. _.
,1' ,..... 

4934 GREENWOOD DR. 13003 SOUTHWEST FAWY., SU 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78416 STAFFORD, TEXAS n4n 
PHONE; (361) 225-0n2 PHONE: (281) 2n-6500 
FAX: (361) 225-3055 FAX: (281) 2n-6503 



Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name 	 General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 
5355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip<$1 ,000 5,664 

1285·5680 General Administration 	 490 

3330-5680 105th District Court 	 t 5,174 

TOTALS 	 5,664 5,664 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 
( X ) Other 	 TV for Commissioner's Courtroom Podium 

105th District Court - Jude, Court Manager, and Court Reporter 

Furniture Desk, Credenza, ke oard and chairs 

January 4, 2011 
Date 

Recommended by: Commissioners Court Administration 

~~.----t--:."" Budget Change Order # '& 
County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 6/19/97} 



~CLconc TO CC~T CUT ~z~~ 

CORPUS CHRISTI. TX 78412 
(361 )857-8300 

Keep your receipt l 

1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 
Val tt: 1601-8707-0572-6~ 


0235 040 5173 12/03/10 ~\~:39 00338152 


TAX EXEMPT 

1048528 VHT14-B1 
SANUS VISIONHOUNT SUPER SLIH 
REG $129.99 30.00 SALE DISC 

9791632 26LE5300 
LG 26" 1080P LED BACK LIT LCD 
REG $499.99 150.00 SALE DISC 

9961303 2YR 300-349 
2YR 300-349.99 LCD BTP 
GSBTP tt 3571465825 
SKU tt 9791632 
EXP DATE 01/03/2013 

99.99 N* 

349.99 N* 

39.99 N 

SUBTOTAL 
SALES TAX AHOUNT 

489.97 
0.00 

TOTAL 489.97 

TAX EXEHPT NUHBER: ****************1832 
xxxxxxxxxxxx5740 VISA 489.97 
ELSA SAENZ 
APPROVAL 078388 

GIFT PURCHASES HADE NOVEHBER 1 - DECEHBER 
24. 	 2010 QUALIFY FOR AN EXTENDED RETURN 

POLICY (SOHE EXCLUSIONS APPLY. SEE 
ASSOCIATE FOR DETAILS). 

LAST DAY FOR RETURNS IS JANUARY 31. 2011 

* 	indicates discount price 
+ 	 indicates clearance price
N indicates non tax ite~ 

YOUR CUSTOHER SERVICE PIN IS: 
0235 040 5173 120310 

BEST BUY VALUES YOUR FEEDBACK I ! 

TAKE OUR SURVEY AND ENTER FOR A CHANCE TO 


WIN A $5.000 BEST BUY SHOPPING SPREEI I 


Visit http://www.bestbuycares.co~ 
Cuestionario en Espanol ta~bien 

&enter the followin9 codes: 

Group A: 283759 

Group B: 4608 

Group C: 591676 

NO PURCHASE NECESSARY. Hust be le9al 
resident of 50 US/DC/PRo 18 or older 
(except residents of AL and NE who 

~ust be 19 years of age or older). 
2 Drawin9 Periods: 

8/29/10 - 11/27/10 &11/28/10 - 2/26/11. 
Li~it 3 entries per Drawing Period. 
For free entry &other details. see 
Official Rules at website or store. 

Void where prohibited. 

GEEK SQUAD® 

BLACK TIE 


PROTECTION 


Geek Squad Black Tie Protection Plan 

Tenus & Conditions 


http:http://www.bestbuycares.co


of 

,. 
105th District Cou rt 

Qty 

1 

2 

1 

2 

1 

Judge Angelica Hernandez's Office 

HON115890AFNN ObI. Ped. Desk $ 827.66 

H6501NEJ65 High-Back Chairs $ 481.68 

HON 115900AFN N Kneespace Credenza $ 709.83 

H6545NEJ65 Guest Chairs $ 309.59 

HKB200 Articulating Keyboard $ 109.00 

963.36 

619.18 

Qty 

1 

1 

1 

1 

Court Manager's Office 

HON10563NN $ 446.40 

HON10515RNN $ 390.60 

HON105323NN $ 378.00 

HON10584lNN $ 485.40 

Qty 

1 

Court Reporter 

H600SAB62T Task Chair $ 245.00 

Cost: $ 3,229.03 Cost: $ 1,700.40 Cost: $ 245.00 

Total Department Cost $ 5,174.43 

Code to 3330-5680 



Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 01/1012011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

1285 General Administration Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 3,500.00 76.95 500.00 2,923.05 
5212 Central Supply Charges 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 375.00 0.00 35.85 339.15 
5220 Food & Kitchen Expenses 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5301 Attorney Fees 280,000.00 14,371.05 675.00 264,953.95 
5302 Education Registration Fees 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 109,000.00 200.00 1,000.00 107,800.00 
5315 Audit Services 90,000.00 18,500.00 33,500.00 38,000.00 
5350 Reserve Appropriation (48.00) 0.00 0.00 (48.00) 

5351 Contingent Appropriation 1,199,860.00 0.00 0.00 1,199,860.00 
5352 Reserve for Jail Operations 227,000.00 0.00 0.00 227,000.00 
5355 Cntngnt ~E.~:.Eg~i£~~ !QQ9__ .. _ ... _____...... ~~,418.00 0.00 0.00 ..~~.~-~- ....,-.......-.-~"..~.--.-. 68,418.00 
5358 Reserve Appropriation-Prct 3 45,300.00 0.00 0.00 45,300.00 
5410 Other Services & Charges 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5414 Advertisemnts & Public Notices 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 \,600.00 
5443 Inter-Local Agreements 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 30,000.00 21,741.00 6,418.87 1,840.13 
5455 Services - Other 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 
5461 Truck Weighing Expenses 2,500.00 49.00 2,833.50 (382.50) 
5462 Video & Recording Expenses 5,000.00 810.00 2,985.00 1,205.00 
5471 Other Community Programs 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 
5473 Coastal Bend Council ofGovt's 26,200.00 0.00 25,092.00 1,108.00 
5476 Economic Development - CC 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00) 
5478 Economic Development-General 100,000.00 0.00 54,500.00 45,500.00 
5481 Historical Comm/Library Board 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 
5490 Regional Health Advisory Board 31,000.00 0.00 31,000.00 0.00 
5491 Tax Appraisal District Exps 875,000.00 218,299.00 654,900.00 1,801.00 
5510 Other Expenses 4,871.00 0.00 0.00 4,871.00 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 0.00 421.66 (421.66) 
5540 Travel Expenses 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 0.00 829.78 0.00 (829.78) 
5611 Land & Bldg Purchases & Imprvs 0.00 14,060.73 0.00 (14,060.73) 

Total RevenUl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Expensf 3,203,576.00 288,937.5. 903,861.88 2,010,776.61 

User 10: JULANE· Julane Tolbert Page: I Current Date: 0111 012011 

ReportlD: GLlQBA_Key - BA· Budgello Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 10.17.05 

http:10.17.05


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 201 0 As Of: 01110/2011 

Department Title 

3330 105th District Court 

Key Description 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5132 Salaries-Supplemental Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 
5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 
5300 Professional Services Expense 
5316 Westlaw Internet Services 
5340 Visiting & Special Judges 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees AG Cases 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 
5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 
5348 Defense Costs-Other 
5410 Other Services & Charges 
5441 Insurance Exp (Selflns Fund) 
5510 Other Expenses 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 
5540 Travel Expenses 
5541 Mileage - Local 

Total Revenm 

Total Expensl 


Budget 
99,031.00 

1,500.00 
2,546.00 

15,000.00 
11,596.00 
7,321.00 
1,712.00 

331.00 
7,718.00 

194.00 
127.00 
51.00 

39,675.00 
2,500.00 

0.00 
1,200.00 

0.00 
500.00 

0.00 
500.00 

1,404.00 
3,125.00 

13,860.00 
138,640.00 
20,000.00 
23,000.00 

550.00 
1,600.00 
2,557.00 

0.00 
8,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 
404,238.00 

Director 

J. Manuel Banales 

Actual 
22,996.63 

0.00 
587.64 

3,750.00 
3,633.29 
2,192.38 

512.72 
66.70 

1,697.64 
0.00 

21.69 
9.01 
0.00 
0.00 

33.50 
0.00 

54.47 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

234.00 
0.00 

2,400.00 
23,320.00 

0.00 
960.86 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

834.18 

0.00 
63,304.71 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 76,034.37 
0.00 1,500.00 
0.00 1,958.36 
0.00 11,250.00 
0.00 7,962.71 
0.00 5,128.62 
0.00 1,199.28 
0.00 264.30 
0.00 6,020.36 
0.00 194.00 
0.00 \05.31 
0.00 41.99 
0.00 39,675.00 
0.00 2,500.00 
0.00 (33.50) 
0.00 1,200.00 

136.00 ( 190.47) 
0.00 500.00 

100.00 (100.00) 
0.00 500.00 

1.170.00 0.00 
0.00 3,125.00 
0.00 11,460.00 
0.00 115,320.00 
0.00 20,000.00 

1,100.00 20,939.14 
0.00 550.00 

1,500.00 100.00 
0.00 2,557.00 

85.86 (85.86) 
0.00 8,000.00 

263.42 (1,097.60) 

0.00 0.00 
4,355.28 336,578.01 

Grand Total Revenu 
Grand Total Expens 3,607,814.00 352,242.22 908,217.16 2,347,354.62 

Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. (3,607,814.00) (352,242.22) (908,217.16) 2,347,354.62 

IIser ID: JULANE - Julane Tolbert Page: 2 Current Dale: 01 ilOi20l1 

Report 10: GLlQBA _Key - BA - Budget to Actual figures - Key Current Time: J0: 17:05 

http:336,578.01
http:4,355.28
http:1,097.60
http:8,000.00
http:2,557.00
http:1,500.00
http:20,939.14
http:1,100.00
http:20,000.00
http:115,320.00
http:11,460.00
http:3,125.00
http:1.170.00
http:1,200.00
http:2,500.00
http:39,675.00
http:6,020.36
http:1,199.28
http:5,128.62
http:7,962.71
http:11,250.00
http:1,958.36
http:1,500.00
http:76,034.37
http:63,304.71
http:23,320.00
http:2,400.00
http:1,697.64
http:2,192.38
http:3,633.29
http:3,750.00
http:22,996.63
http:404,238.00
http:8,000.00
http:2,557.00
http:1,600.00
http:23,000.00
http:20,000.00
http:138,640.00
http:13,860.00
http:3,125.00
http:1,404.00
http:1,200.00
http:2,500.00
http:39,675.00
http:7,718.00
http:1,712.00
http:7,321.00
http:11,596.00
http:15,000.00
http:2,546.00
http:1,500.00
http:99,031.00


Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1900 Dept Name Capital Outlay 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Categorv Account Name To From 

5661 Motor Vehicles 3,537 

5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 3,537 

TOTALS 3,537 3,537 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employees 
( X ) Other Accessories for Constable Pct 1 Vehicle 

PO# 311456 - Emergency Vehicle Supply LLC 
Discussion: 

January 14, 2011 ~i!k~ 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: Commissioners Court Administration 

.. ..~~~~t.#.~ ................../~~.:. ~.: .................~~.~~~t. ~~~.~~e..~r~.~r.~ ....~ ................... .. 
Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 
Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 


APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 




Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 201 0 As Of: 01/10/2011 

Department Title 

1900 Capital Outlay 

Key Description 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5248 Car Accessories 
5641 Equipment & Furniture 
5643 Information Tech Equipment 
5661 Motor Vehicles 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Total RevenUi 
Total Expensl 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 
Margaret L. Hayes 

Budget Actual 
(3,790.00) 

0.00 
70,000.00 

175,000.00 
338,790.00 

0.00 

0.00 
5,179.72 

24,450.28 
13,074.22 
46,905.00 

880.46 

0.00 
580,000.00 

0.00 
90,489.68 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 (3,790.00) 

24,154.80 (29,334.52) 
3,108.78 42,440.94 

12,852.08 149,073.70 
600.00 291,285.00 

0.00 (880.46) 

0.00 0.00 
40,715.66 448,794.66 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 580,000.00 90,489.68 40,715.66 448,794.66 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expensl (580,000.00) (90,489.68) (40,715.66) 448,794.66 

llser 10: .IULANE - .Iulane Tolbert Page: I Current Date: 01110/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key - BA - Budgello Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 102036 



Nueces County Production 

PURCHASE ORDER STATUS INQUIRY 
Report Date: 01114/20 II 

MASTER INFORMA TION 
Open Order 

PR Number PO Number Vendor ID Vendor Name 

RI17001 311456 V32446 Emergency Vehicle Supply LLC 

Address: PR 4661 Johnson Road Suite #1 
Coconut Creek, FL 33073 

Confirm: Requested by: 
Account: Approved by: 

Bid: Printed by: CHER YLC 
Contract: PO Type: P 
Ship To: NCI270 EN Flag: Y 
Bill To: NCI250 Sec Cd: PURC 

End Use: Access. Pct I Patrol 

PO Total Amount: 3,537.15 

Blanket Number: Req. Dt: 1111912010 
Blanket Amount: .000 Apr Dt: 11/22/2010 

Blanket Remaining: 000 Print Dt: 2010112129 
Entry Dt: 11119/20 10 

Req. Codes Expr Dt: 09130/20 II 

[EJDDDD 

DDDDD Buyer: 


ITEMS 

Item Unit Price Key Object Taxi Discount Extended Catalog FIA Print 
Qty Ordered UN Tax2 Charges Work Order Ship To Whse Chg 

FSC 45" Legend lightbar with LED Takedowns & LED Alleys Item # LGD45Y 

0001 $1,499.00 GL 1900 5248 $0.00 $0.00 $\.499.00 N 
EA JL 50060789 5248 SO.OO $0.00 

FSC Hook Kit for 06/10 Chevy Impala Item # HKB-IMP7 included with Item # I package 

0002 $0.00 GL 1900 5248 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 N 
EA JL 50060789 5248 $0.00 $0.00 

FSC PA640 Siren w/Switch Item # 640000 Included with Item #1 package 

0003 $0.00 GL 1900 5248 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 N 
EA JL 50060789 5248 $0.00 $0.00 

FSC ASI24 Speaker Item #750501 Included with Item #1 package 

0004 $0.00 GL 1900 5248 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 N 
EA JL 50060789 5248 $0.00 $0.00 

FSC Mounting Bracket, No Grille Removal for 06/10 Impala Item # 750501-02 Included with Item #1 package 

0005 $0.00 GL 1900 5248 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 N 
EA JL 50060789 5248 $0.00 $0.00 

EVS Headlight Flasher Impala/Tahoe Plug Item # CEVHF-TH-PALA 

0006 $39.95 
EA 

GL 1900 
JL 50060789 

5248 
5248 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$39.95 N 

Pro-Gard Cage Passenger 112 Sliding Window w/side curtain airbags Item #P5200I06A 

0007 S476.25 GL 1900 5248 $0.00 $0.00 $476.25 
EA JL 50060789 5248 $0.00 $0.00 

N 

Pro-Gard Lower Ext. Panel for Recessed cage Item #SP52BS06 

0008 SO.OO GL 1900 5248 $0.00 
EA JL 50060789 5248 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 N 

Pro-Gard recessed panel for Imp partition Item # RP52I06 

0009 S63.75 GL 1900 5248 
EA JL 50060789 5248 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$63.75 N 

Jotto No holes Computer Mount for '06 Impala-Mini Floorplate Retrofit mount Item # 425-5453 

User: THERESA Theresa C McLemore Page Current Date: 01114/2011 

Report: P03001 P0300 I: Purchase Order Status Inquiry I Current Time: 10:28:23 

http:3,537.15


Nueces County Production 

PURCHASE ORDER STATUS INQUIRY 
Report Date: 0 III 4/20 II 

MASTER INFORMATION 

Open Order 
PRNumber PO Number Vendor ID Vendor Name 

RI17001 311456 V32446 Emergency Vehicle Supply LLC 

0010 $245.65 Gll900 5248 $0.00 $0.00 $245.65 N 
EA lL 50060789 5248 $0.00 $0.00 

lotto 06/10 Impala 12" Console (includes 12" Face Plates & mini floor plate) Item #425-6137 

00 II $276.25 Gl 1900 5248 $0.00 $0.00 $276.25 N 
EA lL 50060789 5248 $0.00 $0.00 

lotto 4" FP for PA640 Siren Item #425-6363 Included with Item #11 package 

0012 $0.00 Gll900 5248 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 N 
EA lL 50060789 5248 $0.00 $0.00 

lotto 3" FP for MAlCom M7300 Radio Item #425-6333 Included with Item #11 package 

0013 $0.00 Gll900 5248 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 N 
EA lL 50060789 5248 $0.00 $0.00 

lotto 3" FP Blank Item # 425-6053 Included with Item #11 package 

0014 $0.00 Gll900 5248 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 N 
EA lL 50060789 5248 $0.00 $0.00 

lotto 2" FP blank Item #425-6051 Included with Item # II package 

0015 $0.00 Gll900 5248 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 N 
EA JL 50060789 5248 $0.00 $0.00 

Cruisers Prisoner Seat for 0611 0 Impala Item #PCMO 19A 

0016 $269.95 Gll900 5248 $0.00 $0.00 $269.95 N 
EA lL 50060789 5248 $0.00 $0.00 

Setina Aluminum Push Bumper with push pads for 20 I 0/20 II Impala Item #PB I 00 

0017 $188.35 Gll900 5248 $0.00 $0.00 $188.35 N 
EA lL 50060789 5248 $0.00 $0.00 

Pro-Gard Window Barriers 0611 0 Chevy Impala "No Holes Drilled" Item #WB52NPI06 

0018 $153.00 Gll900 5248 $0.00 $0.00 $153.00 N 
EA lL 50060789 5248 $0.00 $0.00 

Shipping Charges for all equipment 

0019 $325.00 Gll900 5248 $0.00 $0.00 $325.00 N 
EA lL 50060789 5248 $0.00 $0.00 

$3.537.15 

ENCUMBRANCES 

Item # PR Number Batch ID Key Object Post Date EN Amount PD Amount Balance Tp 

FSC 45" Legend Iightbar with L 
0001 RI17001 PO GL 1900 

lL 50060789 

5248 

5248 

12/29/10 $1,499.00 $0.00 $1,499.00 EN 

EVS Headlight Flasher ImpalaiT 
0006 R 11700 I PO GL 1900 

JL 50060789 

5248 

5248 

12/29110 $39.95 $0.00 $39.95 EN 

Pro-Gard Cage Passenger 112 SI 

User: THERESA - Theresa C McLemore Page Current Date: 0 I 114/20 II 

Report: P0300 I - P03001: Purchase Order Status Inquiry 2 Current Time: 1028:23 



Nueces County Production 

PURCHASE ORDER STATUS INQUIRY 
Report Date: 01/14/2011 

MASTER IN FORMA TION 

PRNumber 

Rll7001 

PO Number 

311456 

Vendor ID 

V32446 

Vendor Name 

Emergency Vehicle Supply LLC 

Open Order 

0007 RI17001 PO GL 1900 

JL 50060789 

5248 

5248 

12/29110 $476.25 $0.00 $476.25 EN 

Pro-Gard recessed panel for 1m 
0009 RI17001 PO GL 1900 

JL 50060789 

5248 

5248 

12/29/10 $63.75 $0.00 $63.75 EN 

Jotto No holes Computer Mount 
0010 RI1700l PO GL 1900 

JL 50060789 

5248 

5248 

12/29/10 $245.65 $0.00 $245.65 EN 

Jotto 0611 0 Impala 12" Console 

0011 RII7001 PO GL 1900 

JL 50060789 

5248 

5248 

12/29/10 $276.25 $0.00 $276.25 EN 

Cruisers Prisoner Seat for 061 
0016 RI17001 PO GL 1900 

JL 50060789 

5248 

5248 

12/29110 $269.95 $0.00 $269.95 EN 

Setina Aluminum Push Bumper wi 
0017 RIl7001 PO GL 1900 

JL 50060789 

5248 

5248 

12/29110 $188.35 $0.00 $188.35 EN 

Pro-Gard Window Barriers 0611 0 
0018 RII7001 PO GL 1900 

JL 50060789 

5248 

5248 

12/29/10 $153.00 $0.00 $153.00 EN 

Shipping Charges for all equip 
0019 RI17001 PO GL 1900 

JL 50060789 

5248 

5248 

12/29/10 $325.00 $0.00 $325.00 EN 

PO Balance: $3.537.15 $0.00 $3,537.15 

RECEIVING DETAIL 

There is no receiving activity for this purchase order 

OPEN HOLD ACTIVITY 

There is no invoice or payment activity for this purchase order 

WORKFLOW ACTIVITY 

WF Role Approver Approved? Assigned Responded Delegatee 
Accepted 2010/12/06 17:40:: 2010/12/06 17:40:24 

User: THERESA Theresa C McLemore Page Current Date: Olil4/2011 

Report: P0300 I P03001: Purchase Order Status Inquiry 3 Current Time: 102823 



.. Nueces County Production 

PURCHASE ORDER STATUS INQUIRY 
Report Date: 01114/2011 

MASTER I~FORMAT10~ 

Open Order 
PRNumber PO Number Vendor ID Vendor Name 

R117001 311456 V32446 Emergency Vehicle Supply LLC 

Accepted 2010/12/06 17:40:: 20 I0/12/06 17:40:24 

Accepted 201 0/12/06 17:40:: 2010112/06 17:40:24 

Accepted 2010/12/06 17:40:: 2010112/06 17:40:24 

Accepted 2010/12/0617:40:: 2010112/0617:40:24 

Accepted 2010/12/0617:40:: 2010/12/0617:40:24 

Accepted 2010/12/06 17:40:: 2010/12/0617:40:24 

Accepted 2010/12/0617:40:: 2010/12/0617:40:24 

Accepted 2010/12/0617:40: 2010/12/0617:40:24 

BENJ Accepted 2010/12/06 17:26:. 2010112/06 17:38:24 

~otes: retrigger 

Accepted 2010/12/0617:40:: 2010/12/0617:40:24 

Accepted 2010112/0617:40:: 2010/12/0617:40:24 

Accepted 2010/12/0617:40:: 2010112/0617:40:24 

Accepted 2010/12/06 17:40:: 2010/12/06 17:40:24 

Accepted 2010/12/06 17:40:: 2010/12/06 17:40:24 

Accepted 2010112/0617:40: 2010112/0617:40:24 

Accepted 2010/12/0617:40:: 2010112/0617:40:24 

WFRole Approver Approved? Assigned Responded Delegatee 
WF AP JULANE Accepted 2010112/098:01 :2, 2010112/099:50: II 

WF Role Approver Approved? Assigned Responded Delegatee 
WF ERROR BENJ Accepted 2010112/0910:30:. 2010112/0910:30:52 

~otes: ID BENJ already approved transaction in activity A I 

WFRole Approver Approved? Assigned Responded Delegatee 
WF ITI Error 2010/12/09 10:30:. 

Notes: There are no available users in Group: WFJrI 

WF Role Approver Approved? Assigned Responded DeJegatee 
WF PUWF MROB8999 Obsolete 201 0112/06 17:40:: 2010/12/09 10:30:52 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

EVENT I~F' ASSOCIA TION CODE~ POREMARK~ 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 372(J Department Name: -------41¢£=.'---______ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase DecreaseKey Code Account Name 

568(J eaptial (JutlmJ -a,6~ < $1,(J(J(J 1,(J(J(J.(J(J 

1,(J(J(J.(J(J 

TOTALS 1,(J(J(J.(J(J 1,(J(J(J.(J(J 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 887-2299 ------

Signat~allDept. Head 
:becem&4 28, 2()1(J 

Recommended by: 

~-6~~ JI/o) JI Budget Change Order ~ 
...~.~~~~Y.~.~9~t~r~. ~!fJ9~......................................~.~~~ ................................................. . 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 

C:IMyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 01/1 0/20 I I 

Department Title 

3720 Jail 

Key Description 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 
5126 Salaries-Temporary Employees 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 
5130 Salaries-Comp Time Paid 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5132 Salaries-Supplemental Pay 
5134 CTOIPTO 
5135 SenioritylLongevity 
5136 Certification 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Com pensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF 125 Admin Exp. 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 
5220 Food & Kitchen Expenses 
5228 Contract Meals 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5250 Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 
5254 Small Equip Repairs 
5255 Tools & Supplies 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 
5266 Contract Services-Bui Idings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 
5300 Professional Services Expense 
5302 Education Registration Fees 
5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 
5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 
~IO_gther S_e'!y~~~_~&S;b~fg~~ ___. 
5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 
5438 General Operating Supplies 
5440 Inmate General Supplies 
5441 Insurance Exp (Self Ins Fund) 
5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 
5455 Services - Other 
5463 Wearing Apparel Expenses 
5510 Other 

User ID: JULANE· Julane Tolbert 

Budget: WB 

Director 

Jim Kaelin 


Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
7,399,638.00 

675,000.00 
5,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

18,312.00 
152,934.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

822,527.00 
511,555.00 
119,638.00 
23,102.00 

972,721.00 
92,198.00 

6,824.00 
2,552.00 

125,200.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5,483.00 
1,275,000.00 

0.00 
100.00 

38,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

75,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

70,900.,90, .. 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

90,927.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

15,728.00 

Page: 2 

1,663,941.04 
136,725.96 

2,997.57 
64,601.57 

756.25 
3,967.26 

63.06 
5,122.65 

30,618.71 
3,277.06 

193504.74 
115.178.81 
26,936.90 
5,358.77 

309,633.19 
0.00 

1,338.65 
511.45 

0.00 
418.19 

11.694.70 
586.47 

0.00 
328.519.52 

0.00 
0.00 

579.36 
913.78 
233.30 

0.00 
1,785.72 
2,766.76 

15,506.70 
26.76 

0.00 
200.00 

3,090.00 
20.000.00 

0.00 
479.60 
214.89 
315.89 

0.00 
246.45 

16.99 
932.80 

6.118.00 
0.00 

0.00 5,735,696.96 
0.00 538,274.04 
0.00 2,002.43 
0.00 (64,601.57) 
0.00 (756.25) 
0.00 14,344.74 
0.00 152,870.94 
0.00 (5,122.65) 
0.00 (30,618.71) 
0.00 (3,277.06) 
0.00 629,022.26 
0.00 396,376.19 
0.00 92,701.10 
0.00 17,743.23 
0.00 663,087.81 
0.00 92,198.00 
0.00 5,485.35 
0.00 2,040.55 
0.00 125,200.00 
QOO 01~1~ 

0.00 (11,694.70) 
1,083.0 I 3,813.52 

0.00 1,275,000.00 
835.48 (329,355.00) 

0.00 100.00 
0.00 38,000.00 
0.00 (579.36) 
0.00 (913.78) 
0.00 (233.30) 
0.00 75,000.00 
0.00 (1,785.72) 
0.00 (2,766.76) 

46,520.10 (62,026.80) 
0.00 (26.76) 
0.00 6,000.00 
0.00 (200.00) 
0.00 (3,090.00) 
0.00 (20,000.00) 

_ .Q.OO~_ .•_.._._ 70,009.:90 
0.00 (479.60) 
0.00 (214.89) 
0.00 (315.89) 
0.00 90,927.00 
0.00 (246.45) 

40.00 (56.99) 
383.00 (l,315.80) 

2,687.45 (8,805.45) 
0.00 1 

Current Date: 01/10/2011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Key - BA . Budgello Actual figures· Key Current Time: 10:45:22 

http:8,805.45
http:2,687.45
http:l,315.80
http:90,927.00
http:6.118.00
http:20.000.00
http:3,090.00
http:15,506.70
http:2,766.76
http:1,785.72
http:328.519.52
http:11.694.70
http:1,338.65
http:309,633.19
http:5,358.77
http:26,936.90
http:115.178.81
http:193504.74
http:3,277.06
http:30,618.71
http:5,122.65
http:3,967.26
http:64,601.57
http:2,997.57
http:136,725.96
http:1,663,941.04
http:15,728.00
http:90,927.00
http:6,000.00
http:75,000.00
http:38,000.00
http:1,275,000.00
http:5,483.00
http:125,200.00
http:2,552.00
http:6,824.00
http:92,198.00
http:972,721.00
http:23,102.00
http:119,638.00
http:511,555.00
http:822,527.00
http:152,934.00
http:18,312.00
http:5,000.00
http:675,000.00
http:7,399,638.00


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 01110/2011 

Department Title 

3720 Jail 

Key Description 
5517 
5540 
5542 
5680 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 
Travel Expenses 
Travel, Food & Lodging 
Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Total RevenUi 
Total Expensl 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 
Jim Kaelin 

Budget Actual 
0.00 

1,800.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1,266.03 
468.16 

0.00 
12,506,239.00 

0.00 
2,960,913.71 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
1,383.09 (1,383.09) 

0.00 1,800.00 
0.00 (1,266.03) 

785.00 (253.16) 

0.00 0.00 
53,717.13 9,491,608.16 

l:ser 10: JULANE - Julane Tolbert Page: 3 Current Date: 01/10/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key· BA - Budgello Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 104522 

http:9,491,608.16
http:53,717.13
http:1,266.03
http:1,800.00
http:1,383.09
http:1,383.09


Dec. 21. 2010 4:48PM No. 4437 P. 2 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court; 

Please approve the following budgi:!t transfer request for: 

Department No. 3850 Department Name: ___....;N..;:.;u::;.:e:..;:c.;::.es;:-=.C-=-ou=n=!yL-'-Pc.;:.:t,;....5~C..;.;on;..;.;;s;.;;.;ta;.;;;b;.;.;le;.oos___ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

931285 5'1 General Administration - (I)tfli Appropl"..t..,____ 7,634 

5125 Salaries - Overlime 7,634 

TOTALS 7.634 7,634 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover special projects, collective bargaining, as per Article 11 Paid Time Off: Holidays and Holiday Pay 

For those who actually work the holiday will receive the regular holidaY..E,ay. plus premium pay of time and 

half for hours actually worked, and stone Garden. 

Contact Person: Chief Maria T. Sigur Telephone No: (361) 767-5204 

6ate • 

Recommended by: 

~ff:---=--)-./01-'----lwt--:- 111 (JI" Budget Change Order ~_~~___ 
County Auditors Office Date....•.......•.•...........•.. .........•............................................ -&._ ................•. , •••• -•.....••••••••• 
~ 

Notiflcaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDOCIImenlslFormsIBudgelTransrer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 201 0 As Of: 01110/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

1285 General Administration Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 3,500.00 76.95 500.00 2,923.05 
5212 Central Supply Charges 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 375.00 0.00 35.85 339.15 
5220 Food & Kitchen Expenses 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5301 Attorney Fees 280,000.00 14,371.05 675.00 264,953.95 
5302 Education Registration Fees 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 109,000.00 200.00 1,000.00 107,800.00 
5315 Audit Services 90,000.00 18,500.00 33,500.00 38,000.00 
5350 Reserve Appropriation (48.00) 0.00 0.00 (48.00) 
5351 Contingent Appropriation 1,199,860.00 0.00 0.00 1,199,860.00 
5352 Reserve for Jail Operations 227,000.00 0.00 0.00 227,000.00 
5355 Cntngnt Appr-Equip $1000 68,418.00 0.00 0.00 68,418.00 
5358 Reserve Appropriation-Prct 3 45,300.00 0.00 0.00 45,300.00 
5410 Other Services & Charges 1.000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5414 Advertisemnts & Public Notices 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 
5443 Inter-Local Agreements 80,000.00 0.00 80.000.00 0.00 
5447 Membrshi ps,Dues, Certi fications 30,000.00 21,741.00 6,418.87 1,840.13 
5455 Services Other 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 
5461 Truck Weighing Expenses 2,500.00 49.00 2,833.50 (382.50) 
5462 Video & Recording Expenses 5,000.00 810.00 2.985.00 1,205.00 
5471 Other Community Programs 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2.000.00) 
5473 Coastal Bend Council of Govt's 26.200.00 0.00 25,092.00 1,108.00 
5476 Economic Development CC 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00) 
5478 Economic Development-General 100.000.00 0.00 54.500.00 45,500.00 
5481 Historical Comm/Library Board 5.000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 
5490 Regional Health Advisory Board 31.000.00 0.00 31,000.00 0.00 
5491 Tax Appraisal District Exps 875,000.00 218,299.00 654,900.00 1,801.00 
5510 Other Expenses 4.871.00 0.00 0.00 4.871.00 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 0.00 421.66 (421.66) 
5540 Travel Expenses 10.000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 0.00 829.78 0.00 (829.78) 
5611 Land & Bldg Purchases & Imprvs 0.00 14,060.73 0.00 (14,060.73) 

Total RevenUl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expensl 3,203,576.00 288,937.51 903,861.88 2,010,776.61 

llser 10: JULANE· Julane Tolbert Page: 1 Current Date: 01110/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key· BA Budget to Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 10:45.21 

http:10:45.21


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 0111 0/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

3850 Constable 5 Dionicio Ysassi 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5101 Salaries-Official 49,248.00 12,312.00 0.00 36,936.00 
5123 Salaries-Regular 440,789.00 103,146.04 0.00 337,642.96 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 1.500.00 9,133.83 0.00 (7,633.83) 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 1,223.80 0.00 (1,223.80) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 0.00 373.20 0.00 (373.20) 
5134 CTO/FTO 0.00 553.80 0.00 (553.80) 
5135 Seni ority /Longevity 0.00 2,363.04 0.00 (2,363.04) 
5136 Certification 0.00 1,823.14 0.00 (1,823.14) 
5151 Retirement 49.031.00 13,283.61 0.00 35,747.39 
5152 FICA 30.911.00 7,823.48 0.00 23,087.52 
5153 Medicare 7.229.00 1,829.70 0.00 5,399.30 
5154 Unemployment Tax 1,238.00 332.49 0.00 905.51 
5155 Group Health Insurance 68.196.00 22,362.84 0.00 45,833.16 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 6,769.00 0.00 0.00 6,769.00 
5157 Life Insurance 475.00 89.32 0.00 385.68 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 191.00 37.10 0.00 153.90 
5181 Car Allowances 7.020.00 1,755.00 0.00 5,265.00 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 5,601.00 0.00 0.00 5,601.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 149.72 0.00 (149.72) 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 284.10 0.00 (284.10) 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 
5222 Food for Animals 0.00 0.00 43.53 (43.53) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 4.812.00 0.00 0.00 4,812.00 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 33.000.00 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 63,740.00 13,785.51 0.00 49,954.49 
5248 Car Accessories 0.00 2,535.00 0.00 (2,535.00) 
5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 0.00 976.02 0.00 (976.02) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 40.00 200.00 (240.00) 
5300 Professional Services Expense 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 
5311 Computer Software Srvc & Maint 0.00 40.00 0.00 (40.00) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 
5441 Insurance Exp (Selflns Fund) 6,927.00 0.00 0.00 6,927.00 
5455 Services - Other 0.00 ( 174.40) 0.00 174.40 
5463 Wearing Apparel Expenses 0.00 0.00 1.721.68 (1,721.68) 
5510 Other Expenses 3,080.00 0.00 0.00 3,080.00 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 0.00 28.70 (28.70) 
5540 Travel Expenses 1.300.00 0.00 0.00 1,300.00 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 399.00 398.20 0.00 0.80 

Total Revenm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expensl 789,506.00 196,476.54 1,993.91 591,035.55 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 789,506.00 196,476.54 1,993.91 591,035.55 

lIser ID: JULANE· Julane Tolbert Page: I Current Date: 0111012011 

ReporllD: GLlQBA_Key· BA . Budgello Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 10:48:41 

0.00 

http:591,035.55
http:1,993.91
http:196,476.54
http:789,506.00
http:591,035.55
http:1,993.91
http:196,476.54
http:789,506.00
http:1,300.00
http:1.300.00
http:3,080.00
http:3,080.00
http:1,721.68
http:1.721.68
http:6,927.00
http:6,927.00
http:7,000.00
http:7,000.00
http:2,535.00
http:2,535.00
http:49,954.49
http:13,785.51
http:63,740.00
http:33,000.00
http:33.000.00
http:4,812.00
http:4.812.00
http:5,601.00
http:5,601.00
http:5,265.00
http:1,755.00
http:7.020.00
http:6,769.00
http:6,769.00
http:45,833.16
http:22,362.84
http:68.196.00
http:1,238.00
http:5,399.30
http:1,829.70
http:7.229.00
http:23,087.52
http:7,823.48
http:30.911.00
http:35,747.39
http:13,283.61
http:49.031.00
http:1,823.14
http:1,823.14
http:2,363.04
http:2,363.04
http:1,223.80
http:1,223.80
http:7,633.83
http:9,133.83
http:1.500.00
http:337,642.96
http:103,146.04
http:440,789.00
http:36,936.00
http:12,312.00
http:49,248.00


Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 AsOf: 01/10/2011 Budget: WB 

Department 
3850 

Title 
Constable 5 

Director 
Dionicio Ysassi 

Key Description 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expensl 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
(789,506.00) (196,476.54) (1,993.91) 591,035.55 

====~====~====================== 

L1ser ID: JULANE - Julane Tolbert Page: 2 Current Date: 0111012011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 1048:41 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 0126 Department Name: Pct 2 Road Funds 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5270 Maint. Roads & Repair $2932 60 

5320 Soil Tests & Other $2932.60 

, 
$od 93;;;1. 60TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Testing services for the Rose Acres Street & Drainage Improvement Project. 

Contact Person: Sandra Santos Telephone No: (361) 888-0296 

12/28/10 
Date 

Recommen ed by: 

~~W- 1(:111 Budget Change Order __~___ 

.... ~~."!~!Y. .~~.<!.i!~!~. ~1J!c::~............................!?~t~ ................................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 01/10/2011 

Department Title 


0126 Precinct 2 Road Repair 


Key Description Budget 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5270 Maint & Repair-Roads & Bridges 
5275 Contract Services-R&B 
5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 
5320 Soil Tests & Other 

Total Revenm 
Total Expensl 

2,350.00 
0.00 

498,492.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
500,842.00 

Director 

Betty Jean Longoria 

Actual 
0.00 

2,993.53 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
2,993.53 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 2,350.00 
0.00 (2,993.53) 
0.00 498,492.00 

37,880.00 (37,880.00) 
1,850.00 (1,850.00) 
2,932.60 (2,932.60) 

0.00 0.00 
42,662.60 455,185.87 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 500,842.00 2,993.53 42,662.60 455,185.87 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Ex pens. (500,842.00) (2,993.53) (42,662.60) 455,185.87 

llser 10: JULANE· Julane Tolbert Page: I Current Date: 0111012011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 1021:17 

http:2,993.53
http:2,993.53
http:500,842.00
http:498,492.00
http:2,350.00


cc-reg Item #: 4.F.2. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Personnel Changes

Submitted For: Ms. Hayes, County Auditor Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:  

a. Unfreeze List No. 606

b. Personnel Changes reports dated: December 31, 2010, January 7, 2011, January 14, 2011.

c. Create and fund a court manager position in Department 3330, 105th District Court, starting at PG 25, Step 1,

$40,456.  Delete one roving court reporter position. Funding is available in two line items:  Intergovernmental

personnel and Travel.  Newly elected official requests staffing changes that will provide Nueces County with a court

manager 100% and savings of $28,330.00

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Unfreeze List #606

Link: Unfreeze #606 NCFs (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 01-07-11 list

Link: Personnel Changes 01-07-11 NCFs (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 01-14-11 list

Link: Personnel Changes 01-14-11 NCFs (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 12-31-10 list

Link: Personnel Changes 12-31-10 NCFs (c)

Link: Personnel Changes in Dept 3330

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



02 

Unfreeze # 606 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On January 26, 2011 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF BI·WEEKLY 
POS POS POS REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT JOB TITLE CLASS SALARY 

01 01 01 ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 ASST FOREMAN 19/01 $1,171.20 

01 00 01 01 RECORDS IMAGING 0131 DOC SCANNING INDEXING CLERK 11/01 $803.20 

04 03 01 01 TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 1200 INTERMEDIA TE CLERK 11/01 $803.20 

01 00 01 01 T JPC-F PROG SANTC 2811 PROB TECH PREV** 18/01 $1,116.80 

02 00 02 02 CO COURT AT LAW 5 3150 BAILIFF, CERTIFIED** 19/01 $1,171.20 

COURT REPORTER** 27/01 $1,712.00 

01 00 01 01 148TH DISTRICT COURT 3350 COURT MANAGER** 25/01 $1,556.00 

07 05 02 02 JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17/01 $1,064.80 

1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17/01 $1,064.80 

05 04 01 01 DISTRICT CLERK 3530 COURT CLERK, DISTICO CRT 19/01 $1,171.20 

01 00 01 01 JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-1 3600 COURT CLERK(JP)** 13/01 $882.40 

06 02 04 04 SHERIFF 3700 SERGEANT 03/03L $1,346.76 

DEPUTY SHERIFF 02l03L $1,223.78 

SERGEANT 03/03L $1,346.76 

DEPUTY SHERIFF 02l03L $1,223.78 

04 03 01 01 10 3710 10 CLERK 13/01 $882.40 

09 05 04 04 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02l03L $1,223.78 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER- 02l03L $1,223.78 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER- 02/03/L $1,223.78 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER** 02l03L $1,223.78 

** Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 

http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,346.76
http:1,223.78
http:1,346.76
http:1,171.20
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,556.00
http:1,712.00
http:1,171.20
http:1,116.80
http:1,171.20


Personnel Changes Summary 

For Dec NCF-1's Received Before January 7,2011 

Commissioners' Court Meeting January 26, 2011 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR JANUARY NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE JANUARY 7, 2011 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 26, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Frank Carabajal Retirement (12/31/10) $ 1,227.20 
*01/04/11 Asst Foreman 19/03 

Pay 96 hrs vac, 87.775 62.19 long 
Hrs comp & 39.02 hrs 
Sick $3,486.14 

RECORDS IMAGING - 0131 

Skyland M Hook Resignation (12/21/10) $ 803.20 
*01/04/11 Doc Scanning Index Clerk 11/01 

Pay .3 hrs vac $3.01 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Deidra Ramos Martinez Promotion (12/25/10) $ 803.20 $ 
*01/04/11 Senior Clerk II 11/01 

Pos Unfro 11/17/10 

Sandra Marie G Rocha Appointment (12/20/10) N/A $ 
*01/04/11 Reports Acct 

Pos Unfro 11/17/10 

CO COURT AT LAW 5 - 3150 

Maria Gallegos Resignation (12/31/10) $ 1,712.00 
*01/03/11 Court Reporter 27/01 

Randy Balderas Transfer (12/31/10) $ 1,171.20 
*01/03/11 Bailiff, Certified 19/01 

Trf to Dept 3720 

Terry Wayne Shamsie Not Re-elected (12/31/10) $ 5,791.67 
*01/04/11 Co Ct at Law Judge la/OlE 

N/A 


N/A 

968.00 
15/01 

1,415.20 
23/01 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

http:1,415.20
http:3,486.14
http:1,227.20


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 26, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

105TH DISTRICT COURT - 3330 

J Manuel Banales Not Re-Elected (12/31/10) 
*01/04/11 District Judge 

14STH DISTRICT COURT - 3350 

Telma Lopez Transfer (12/31/10) 
*01/05/11 Court Manager 

to Dept 1250 

SHERIFF - 3700 

David E Rodriguez Jr Resignation (12/17/10) 
*01/04/11 Sergeant 

Pay 102 hrs vac & 103 
Hrs comp $3,270.04 

Sammy Garza SUSp/WOp (12/20/10) 
*01/04/11 Deputy Sheriff 

SUSP 1 day 

Conrad Guzman Promotion (12/25/10) 
*01/04/11 Sergeant 

Pos Unfro 12/01/10 

JAIL -	 3720 

Manuel DeLosSantos Appointment (12/23/10) 
*01/04/11 Corrections Officer 

Pos Unfro 12/15/10 

Pedro Saenz Appointment (12/23/10) 
*01/04/11 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 12/15/10 

Candace Monique Nash Appointment (12/22/10) 
*01/04/11 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 12/15/10 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 	 625.00 
01/03E 

$ 1,594.40 
25/02 

$ 1,346.76 
03/03 

15.38 srty 
34.62 cert 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

92.31 srty 
46.15 cert 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

30.77 srty 
11.54 cert 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 1,346.76 
03/03 

30.77 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

http:1,069.84
http:1,069.84
http:1,223.78
http:1,346.76
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,346.76
http:1,594.40
http:3,270.04


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 26, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D} 

Rachel Carabajal Appointment (12/22/10) N/A $ 1,223.78 
*01/04/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 

Pos Unfro 12/15/10 

Amanda Davis Appointment (12/22/10) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*01/04/11 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Unfro 12/15/10 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

-fJ1F / / I~ /' ~ ~~~-:::;;J ~1:L~~r-: 
Margaref:1;. HWes C;/ U 

County Auditor 

http:1,069.84
http:1,223.78


Personnel Changes Summary 

For Dec NCF-1 's Received Before January 14, 2011 

Commissioners' Court Meeting January 26, 2011 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR JANUARY NCF-1 I S RECEIVED BEFORE JANUARY 14, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 26, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Telma Lopez 
*01/13/11 

Transfer (01/01/2011) 
GL Accting Asst 

Pos Unfro 12/1S/10 
Trf from Dept 33S0 

N/A $ 1,143.20 
1B/02 

TJPC-F PROG SANC - 2811 

Jason M McDonel 
*01/13/11 

Promotion (01/22/11) 
Juvenile Prob Officer 

Pos Unfro 01/0S/11 

$ l,064.BO 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

$ l,41S.20 
23/01 

97.77 supp 

CO COURT AT LAW 1 - 3110 

Arturo Trevino 
*01/11/11 

Appointment (01/01/11) 
Bailiff, Non-Certified 

Pos Unfro 07/14/10 

N/A $ 96B.00 
lS/01 

CO COURT AT LAW 5 - 3150 

David C Matson 
*01/11/11 

Bernice Perez 
*01/11/11 

Transfer (01/01/11) 
Bailiff, Certified 

Trf from Dept 3330 

Appointment (01/01/11) 
Court Reporter 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 

$ 

1,227.20 
19/03 

39.10 long 

1,712.00 
27/01 

CITY/CO HEALTH UNIT - 3091 

Leticia Hernandez 
*01/13/11 

105TH DISTRICT COURT 

Appointment (01/0B/11) 
Health Dist Accountant 

- 3330 

$ 20.09 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 1,60B.00 
S3/01H 

Kimberly Kay Grigg 
*01/11/11 

Appointment (01/01/11) 
Court Reporter 

N/A $ 1,712.00 
27/01 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 26, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

148TH DISTRICT COURT - 3350 

Mateo Garcia III Appointment (01/01/11) 
*01/11/11 Bailiff, Non-Certified 

Estella Alegia-Garza Appointment (01/01/11) 
*01/11/11 Court'Manager 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Bryan A Chappell Promotion (01/22/11) 
*01/13/11 Juvenile Prob Officer 

Pos Unfro 12/15/10 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Adela Puente FMLA/LWOP (12/24/10) 
*01/11/11 1~ Sgt Drill Instructor 

Michael Hofmann Termination (01/06/11) 
*01/13/11 1~ Sgt Drill Instructor 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Stephen Eugene Feil Add State Long (01/24/11) 
*01/11/11 Asst DA-Felony Atty II 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Cindy L Martinez Termination (01/03/11) 
*01/12/11 Court Clerk 

Pay 42.63 hrs vac & 82.23 
Hrs comp $1,915.35 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

N/A $ 968.00 
15/01 

N/A $ 1,553.00 
25/01 

$ 1,143.20 $ 1,448.80 
18/02 23/02 

97.77 supp 97.77 supp 

$ 1,116.80 N/A 
17/03 

46.97 supp 

$ 1,064.80 N/A 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

$ 1,976.00 $ 1,976.00 
30/02B 30/02B 

27.68 car 36.93 supp 
27.68 car 

$ 1,227.30 N/A 
19/03 

http:1,227.30
http:1,976.00
http:1,976.00
http:1,064.80
http:1,116.80
http:1,553.00
http:1,915.35


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 26, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Scott A Medcalf Promotion (01/08/11) 
*01/11/11 Sergeant 

Pos Unfro 10/20/10 

Phillip D Reich Deceased (01/04/11) 
*01/11/11 Sergeant 

ID - 3710 

Daphney S Rodriguez Termination (12/31/10) 
*01/13/11 ID Clerk 

JAIL - 3720 

Daniel Ramirez Resignation (01/05/11) 
*01/13/11 Corrections Officer 

Pay 65.61 hrs vac $933.63 

Bianca Gonzales Resignation (01/06/11) 
*01/13/11 Corrections Officer 

Pay 55.02 hrs vac & 6 
Hrs comp $868.31 

Graciela Rojas Resignation (01/04/11) 
*01/13/11 Corrections Officer 

Pay 52.57 hrs vac $748.07 

Roberto Arizmendi LWOP (11/27/10) 
*01/11/11 Corrections Officer 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

15.38 srty 
23.08 cert 

$ 1,346.76 
03/03 

15.38 srty 
34.62 cert 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

4.62 srty 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

15.38 srty 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

46.15 srty 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,346.76 
03/03 

15.38 srty 
23.08 cert 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

http:1,346.76
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,346.76
http:1,223.78


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 26, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Roberto Arizmendi Return LWOP (01/03/11) 
*01/11/11 Corrections Officer 

Randy Balderas Transfer (01/01/11) 
*01/13/11 Corrections Officer 

Pos Unfro 10/13/10 
Trf from Dept 3150 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

46.13 srty 

N/A 

N/A $ 1,223.78 
02/03 

15.38 srty 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

~£O6 5<tfi> 5if 
Margarete{: :ijd.yes G 

County Auditor 



Personnel Changes Summary 

For Dec NCF-1 's Received Before December 31, 2010 


Commissioners' Court Meeting January 26, 2011 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR DECEMBER NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE DECEMBER 31, 2010 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 26, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

CO COMM PRCT 4 - 1040 

Josephine T Herro Retirement (12/31/10) $ 1,432.80 N/A 
*11/09/10 Comm Asst 23/02B 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 240 46.03 long 
Hrs sick $6,017.76 96.92 car 

Joe A McComb Elected (01/01/11) N/A $ 2,926.40 
*12/28/10 Co Commissioner 07/06E 

292.50 car 

CO ATTORNEY - 1130 

Andrew B Thompson Resignation (01/07/11) $ 1,976.00 N/A 
*12/22/10 Attorney II 30/01B 

Pay 3.65 hrs vac $90.16 115.38 supp 
83.08 car 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE - 1470 

Maria D Zamora Promotion (12/11/10) $ 926.40 $ 1,016.00 
*12/22/10 Records Mgmt Tech 14/01 16/01 

Pas Unfro 12/01/10 

10STS DISTRICT COURT - 3330 

Heather S Garcia Retirement (12/31/10) $ 1,442.40 N/A 
*12/15/10 Court Reporter 32/03M 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 240 36.92 long 
Hrs sick $6,058.08 

Kori Hosek Resignation (12/31/10) $ 1,140.00 N/A 
*12/20/10 Court Reporter Official 32/02M 

Pay 79.67 hrs vac $1,135.30 21.92 long 

http:1,135.30
http:1,140.00
http:6,058.08
http:1,442.40
http:1,016.00
http:1,976.00
http:2,926.40
http:6,017.76
http:1,432.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 26, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Rodney C Randal 
*12/22/10 

Appointment (12/13/10) 
1 ST Sgt Drill Instructor 

N/A $ 1,064.80 
17/01 

Pos Unfro 12/01/10 

Jennifer L Jones Appointment (12/13/10) N/A $ 1,064.80 
*12/22/10 1~ Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 

Pos Unfro 10/13/10 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Timothy Dwight Spurgin Transfer (01/08/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*12/22/10 Deputy Sheriff 02/03 02/03 

Pos Unfro 07/14/10 4.62 srty 4.62 srty 
Trf from Dept 3720 

Amanda C Guerra Transfer (01/08/11) $ 1,069.84 $ 1,223.78 
*12/22/10 Deputy Sheriff 17/01 02/03 

Pos Unfro 12/01/10 
Trf from Dept 3720 

JAIL - 3720 

Jordan M Armstrong Resignation (12/16/10) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*12/22/10 Corrections Officer 02/03 

Pay 62.71 hrs vac $892.36 2.31 srty 

Rusty James Graham Termination (12/20/10) $ 1,069.84 N/A 
*12/23/10 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Judy N DeLeon Promotion (12/11/10) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,285.60 
*12/22/10 Counselor (Corr) 02/03 21/01 

Pos Unfro 10/20/10 2.31 srty 
46.15 cto 

Stephanie Lynn Jackson Appointment (12/13/10) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*12/22/10 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Unfro 12/15/10 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 26, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Jesus D Garza Salary Adj (12/25/10) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*12/22/10 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 4.61 srty 

Adam D Gonzales Salary Adj (12/25/10) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*12/22/10 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 4.61 srty 

Anthony M Rizzo Salary Adj (12/25/10) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*12/22/10 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 

Dwayne Salinas Salary Adj (12/25/10) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*12/22/10 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 46.15 cto 

Javier R Hernandez Salary Adj (12/11/10) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*12/22/10 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 
46.15 cto 46.15 cto 

Pauline R Bosley Salary Adj (12/11/10) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*12/22/10 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 
46.15 cto 46.15 cto 

Jordan M Armstrong Salary Adj (12/11/10) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*12/22/10 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 

David A Alaniz Salary Adj (12/25/10) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*12/22/10 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

4 
JANUARY 26, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

CONSTABLE PRCT 4 - 3840 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

James D West 
*12/22/10 

Appointment (12/17/10) 
Deputy Constable 

Pos Unfro 12/15/10 

N/A $ 1,223.78 
02/03 

46.15 cert 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

~ik40 ~!:5~~' 
Margare~L. Ha~s ~ .. 

County Auditor 



3330 105TH DISTRICT COURT 
SALARIES 

Job Title 

Bailiff. Certified 
Court Reporter. Official 
Court Reporter, Roving 
District Judge 

Pay 
Group 

19A 
32M •• 
32M •• 

01E 

TOTAL 

Budget 
2008/09 

Budget 
2009110 

Budget 
2010111 

$ 

$ 

Total 
Salaries 

31,908 
29.623 
37.500(1/ 

0 

99,031 

•• These positions are funded in part by Nueces County, Kenedy County and by 
Kleberg County. 

SUPPLEMENTAL PAY 

District judge for juvenile board pay under HRC 152.1841 (b). 
District judge for extrajudicial services under GC 32.001. 

$ 12,000 
3,000 

TOTAL~$~=~1;,;;;51,;;'ooo~ 

® 

® 
P& ~5 A 



cc-reg Item #: 4.F.3. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Reclassification for a Research Assistant

Submitted By: Deanna Saldana, Juvenile Department

Department: Juvenile Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider reclassification for (1) one position from current (9) nine budgeted ISP officers

positions to a Research Assistant for the Nueces County Juvenile Probation Department; and authorize

unfreezing the position.

BACKGROUND

The Nueces County Juvenile Probation Department currently needs assistance in statistical analysis and

research methodology to evaluate the effectiveness of its contract programs, placement services and the

application for and monitoring of available State and Federal grants.

DISCUSSION

The Nueces County Juvenile Probation Department is seeking to create a Research Assistance position

which could, through structured statistical analysis, evaluated and monitor the effectiveness of County,

State and Federally funded counseling and intervention programs utilized to promote juvenile offender

rehabilitation and protect community interest in the reduction of juvenile crime. The goal is to track

statistics to measure program effectiveness, juvenile offender recidivism and recommend more appropriate

service delivery to community stakeholders.  One ISP officer position would be deleted.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Fund 28 Amount Requested: Fiscal Year: FY 2010-2011 Budgeted Y/N: y

Fiscal Impact:

The ISP Officer position is currently funded through TJPC grants fund 28, Community

Corrections Grant Y, paid at pay group 25. The reclassification to a Research Assistant

will be paid at the same pay group. There will be no increase or decrease to TJPC fund

28 budget.



cc-reg Item #: 5.A. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Stadium License Agreement

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider all legal and equitable remedies regarding the Stadium License Agreement with Coastal Bend

Professional Baseball Club, LLC and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Stadium License Agreement (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



cc-reg Item #: 5.B. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Elmer Cox arbitration

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider filing suit/appeal of the arbitration decision regarding Elmer Cox collective bargaining

agreement grievance and related matters;  Discuss and consider the hiring of Ric Navarro with Denton, Navarro,

Rocha & Bernal PC, Attorneys at Law to represent Nueces County in the filing of the suit/ appeal of the arbitration

decision regarding Elmer Cox collective bargaining grievance and related matters. 

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Elmer Cox arbitration (c)

Link: Denton, Navarro, Rocha & Bernal (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



cc-reg Item #: 5.C. 

Date: 01/26/2011  

Maria Angela Vasquez claim

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Maria Angela Vasquez claim as presented on December 22, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Maria Angela Vasquez (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



cc-reg

Date: 01/26/2011  

Regional Health Awareness Board appointment

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

A.  Regional Health Awareness Board

BACKGROUND

One opening was created on this board due to a resignation. The appointment is to fill an unexpired position ending

in September 2012.

DISCUSSION

A.  Three applications were received for this board:

      Suzette Chopin, PhD, MBA;

      Wesley Stafford, MD;

      Eduardo Trevino

Make one appointment to fill the unexpired position.

Attachments

Link: S. Chopin, PhD, MBA

Link: W. Stafford, MD

Link: E. Trevino, MS






















	Agenda
	Item3.A.  Manual Check register 01-14-11
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual Check Register 01_14_11
	Item3.B.  Regular Check Registers
	Item3.B._Att1_Ck Reg 01_07_11
	Item3.B._Att2_Ck Reg 01-07-11A
	Item3.B._Att3_Ck Reg 01-14-11
	Item3.B._Att4_Ck Reg 01-14-11A
	Item3.B._Att5_Ck Reg 01-21-11
	Item3.B._Att6_Ck Reg 12-30-10
	Item3.C.  Boon Chapman
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon Chapman Ck Reg 12-13-10 thru 12-30-10
	Item3.D.  P Card Charges
	Item3.D._Att1_Pcard Charges 11-10
	Item3.E.  Special Motions
	Item3.E._Att1_Special Motions List
	Item3.E._Att2_Special Motions Backup
	Item3.F.  Monthly Revenue Reports
	Item3.F._Att1_Monthly Revenue Report 11-10
	Item3.G.  Ratify Great Texas Warrant Roundup Participation
	Item3.G._Att1_Great Texas Round Up Participation Form
	Item3.H.  Procedures for NC District Clerk Special Engagement
	Item3.H._Att1_Procedures for NC Dist. Clerk Sp. Engment
	Item3.I.  Bids received for Tax Resale properties
	Item3.I._Att1_Tax resale properties
	Item3.J.  Tax Collection Services by Tax Assessor - ESD _6
	Item3.J._Att1_Advalorem Tax Collection Services Agreement
	Item4.A.01.  MHMR Annual Update
	Item4.A.02.  Update from Ridge Hammons on HELP Mentoring Contract
	Item4.A.03.  Receive presentation from South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind on use of FY 2009_2010 Diabetes Funding.
	Item4.A.04.  South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind Diabetes Contract
	Item4.A.04._Att1_STLB Diabetes
	Item4.A.05.  Receive presentation from Mission of Mercy (M.O.M.) on use of FY 2009_2010 Diabetes funding.
	Item4.A.06.  Mission of Mercy Diabetes Contract
	Item4.A.06._Att1_MOM Diabetes
	Item4.A.07.  Receive briefing on County construction projects and Information Technology Upgrades
	Item4.A.07._Att1_Public Works - Construction Projects
	Item4.A.07._Att2_Project Updates - John Michael
	Item4.A.07._Att3_Fairgrounds Detail
	Item4.A.07._Att4_IT  Projects
	Item4.A.07._Att5_Inland Park Projects
	Item4.A.08.  Legislative Agenda for Texas 82nd Legislative Session
	Item4.A.08._Att1_Legislative Agenda for 82nd Session
	Item4.A.08._Att2_Resolution - TxDOT Environmental Review
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.08._Att3_TxDOT Attachment A
	Item4.A.08._Att4_Resolution - Support of HJR 56 - Oppose Unfunded Mandates
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.09.  Discuss and consider hiring a law firm to handle the redistricting process for Nueces County
	Item4.A.10.  Intoxilyzer Program interlocal with San Patricio County
	Item4.A.10._Att1_Interlocal for Intoxilyzer Program
	Item4.A.11.  Investment Reports
	Item4.A.11._Att1_Investment Report 06_30_10
	Item4.A.11._Att2_Investment Report 09_30_10
	Item4.A.12.  Discuss and consider application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Board
	Item4.A.12._Att1_Christus Spohn Board
	Item4.A.12._Att2_Library Board
	Item4.B.01.  Local Health Emergency Response contract 2010-033413 Amendment _ 001D
	Item4.B.01._Att1_Amendment
	Item4.B.01._Att2_Budget
	Item4.B.01._Att3_Equipment
	Item4.C.01.  Juvenile Justice Alternative Grant (JJAG)
	Item4.C.01._Att1_Resolution - Juvenile Justice Alternative Grant
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR
	Nueces County Judge
	Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697
	COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION

	Item4.C.02.  Revise Resolution for Juvenile Accountability Block Grant
	Item4.C.02._Att1_Resolution for Juvenile Accountability Block Grant
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR
	Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697
	COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION

	Item4.C.03.  CMP Cycle _13 Award for Erosion Response Plan
	Item4.C.03._Att1_CMP Cycle 13 Grant Agreement
	Item4.C.04.  CIAP Award for Gulf Beach Observation Deck
	Item4.C.04._Att1_Grant Agreement Page 1A & 1B
	Item4.C.04._Att2_Grant Application Forms
	Item4.C.04._Att3_Grant Agreement
	GRANT AWARD
	  PROJECT TITLE & DATE
	TABLE OF CONTENTS
	SECTION A – GRANT FORM
	SECTION B– STATEMENT OF OBJECTIVES AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT PLAN
	C.4 Financial Reporting Requirements
	CIAP recipients must submit financial reports as required by 43 CFR 12.81 using the SF-425 Federal Financial Report.  This form combines the SF-269 Financial Status Report and the SF-272 Federal Cash Transactions Report into one form.  The purpose of financial reports is to ensure that expenses are recorded in the proper period, and for de-obligating funds at the end of the grant period.  The SF-425 Federal Financial Report form is available from the OMB web site: http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/standard_forms/ff_report.pdf.  Instructions for completing the form are available at the following web site: http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/standard_forms/ffr_instructions.pdf.
	C.5 Noncompliance with Reporting Requirements
	Failure to comply with the reporting requirements contained in this grant agreement may be considered a material non-compliance with the terms and conditions of the award.  Noncompliance may result in withholding of future payments, suspension or termination of the agreement, recovery of funds paid under the agreement, and withholding of future awards.  
	SECTION D - GRANT ADMINISTRATIVE DATA


	F.2 Additional Applicable Code of Federal Regulations (CFR)
	F.9   Seat Belt Provision
	SECTION H - ATTACHMENTS
	The SF-425 Federal Financial Report form is available from the OMB web site: http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/standard_forms/ff_report.pdf.  
	Instructions for completing the form are available at the following web site: http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/standard_forms/ffr_instructions.pdf.




	Item4.C.05.  Ratification of County Wildfire Protection Plan Grant Award
	Item4.C.05._Att1_CWPP Grant Agreement
	Item4.C.06.  Ratification of TDA Home Delivered Meals Grant Award
	Item4.C.06._Att1_FY11 TDA Grant Agreement
	Item4.D.01.  Commissioners Courtroom Renovations Change Order No. 4
	Item4.D.01._Att1_Change Order
	Item4.D.02.  Change Order _2 for Banquete Park Phase 1B
	Item4.D.02._Att1_Change Order _2 Banquete Park
	Item4.E.01.  Award RFP No. 2861-10 Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Farm Lease
	Item4.E.01._Att1_RFP 2861-10 proposal tab
	Offeror

	Item4.E.02.  Award IFB No. 2868-10 SS-1 Emulsified Asphalt
	Item4.E.02._Att1_IFB 2868-10 bid tab
	Item4.E.03.  Discuss_Award IFB No. 2869-10 Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Type D PG 64-22
	Item4.E.03._Att1_IFB 2869-10 bid tab
	Item4.E.04.  Award IFB No. 2870-10 Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4
	Item4.E.04._Att1_IFB 2870-10 bid tab
	Item4.E.05.  Award IFB No. 2871-10 Farmland for Lease - County Airport 119.91 Acres
	Item4.E.05._Att1_IFB 2871-10 bid tab
	Item4.E.06.  Execute a contract for IFB No. 2867-10 Banquete Park Phase II with Safenet Services, LLC 
	Item4.E.06._Att1_IFB 2867-10 contract
	Item4.E.07.  Consider a request for competitive bids for Flexible Base Type A Grade 1_ and authorize publishing a notice 
	Item4.E.08.  Execute a contract for IFB No. 2866-10 Amistad Park Improvements with Bay Area Contracting & Construction
	Item4.E.08._Att1_IFB 2866-10 contract
	Item4.E.09.  Authorize DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-890-TX purchase for the IT Department for uninterruptible power supply (UPS) equipment from APC by Schneider Elect
	Item4.E.09._Att1_DIR APC quote
	Item4.E.10.  Authorize DIR Contract purchases for the Justice of the Peace offices for computer equipment and software
	Item4.E.10._Att1_DIR JP computer equip quotes
	Item4.E.11.  Authorize Sole Source purchase from Hart InterCivic for preventative maintenance for JBCs and system upgrade to 6.2.1 for the County Clerk's office
	Item4.E.11._Att1_Hart Sole source ltr
	Item4.E.11._Att2_Hart quote
	Item4.E.12.  Authorize Sole Source purchase from Time Warner Cable for High Speed Internet Connection for 36 months at Juvenile Department 
	Item4.E.12._Att1_Time Warner sole source ltr
	Item4.E.13.  Accept the award from 347th Judicial District Court of a 2005 Ford Truck VIN No. 1ftpx14595kc57725 to be used by Constable Precinct 5.
	Item4.E.13._Att1_2005 Ford truck forfeiture
	Item4.F.01.  Budget Change Order No. 8 
	Item4.F.01._Att1_Budget Change Order _8 01-26-11 list
	Item4.F.01._Att2_Budget Change Order _8 01-26-11 backup
	Item4.F.02.  Personnel Changes
	Item4.F.02._Att1_Unfreeze List _606
	Item4.F.02._Att2_Personnel Changes 01-07-11 list
	Item4.F.02._Att3_Personnel Changes 01-14-11 list
	Item4.F.02._Att4_Personnel Changes 12-31-10 list
	Item4.F.02._Att5_Personnel Changes in Dept 3330
	Item4.F.03.  Reclassification for a Research Assistant
	Item5.A.  Stadium License Agreement
	Item5.B.  Elmer Cox arbitration
	Item5.C.  Maria Angela Vasquez claim
	Item6.A.  Regional Health Awareness Board appointment
	Item6.A._Att1_S. Chopin, PhD, MBA
	Item6.A._Att2_W. Stafford, MD
	Item6.A._Att3_E. Trevino, MS



